### **COLORADO EMPLOYMENT AND WAGES**

FIRST QUARTER 2001

STATE OF COLORADO BILL OWENS, GOVERNOR

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR & EMPLOYMENT VICKIE ARMSTRONG, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF EMPLOYMENT & TRAINING LABOR MARKET INFORMATION SECTION WILLIAM LAGRANGE, DIRECTOR

LABOR MARKET INFORMATION-ES202 TOWER 2 SUITE 300 1515 ARAPAHOE STREET DENVER, COLORADO 80202-2117 303-318-8863 This report, published each quarter, is a compilation of employment and wage data from the Colorado ES202 program. The information is compiled from reports submitted to the Colorado Department of Labor & Employment by employers subject to the Unemployment Insurance tax law under the Colorado Employment Security Act. Also, included in this report are employment and wage data for federal government employees in Colorado.

### This issue of *Colorado Employment and Wages* contains the first quarter of data published under the North American Industrial Classification System. Historical time series data is not available.

Employment and wage information is compiled by county and industry for private business and government. Some data items are not available for public disclosure in accordance with U.S. Department of Labor guidelines.

The publication of this data is delayed because of time constraints imposed by the filing of the Unemployment Insurance Tax Report that is not due until 30 days following the end of the quarter. Posting, processing, editing and writing add an additional six months to the wait time.

This publication is now available on the internet at: http:/lmi.cdle.state.co.us/es202/index.htm

For hard copies, questions or information please contact: Colorado Department of Labor & Employment Labor Market Information-ES202 Tower 2, Suite 300 1515 Arapahoe Street Denver, Colorado 80202-2117

Gail.Ferber@state.co.us or 303-318-8863

Material in this publication is in the public domain and, with appropriate credit, may be reproduced without permission. Please reference, "Colorado Department of Labor & Employment, Labor Market Information".

### TABLE OF CONTENTS

ALL INDUSTRIES	1
AG, FORESTRY, FISHING & HUNTING	2
MINING	3
UTILITIES	4
CONSTRUCTION	5
MANUFACTURING	6
WHOLESALE TRADE	
RETAIL TRADE	8
TRANSPORT & WAREHOUSING	9
INFORMATION	
FINANCE & INSURANCE	11
REAL ESTATE, RENTAL, & LEASING	12
PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL SERVICES	13
MANAGEMENT OF COMPANIES	14
ADMINISTRATIVE, SUPPORT, WASTE & REMEDIATION SERVICES	15
EDUCATIONAL SERVICES	16
HEALTH CARE & SOCIAL ASSISTANCE	17
ARTS, ENTERTAINMENT & RECREATION	18
ACCOMMODATION & FOOD SERVICES	19
OTHER SERVICES	20
GOVERNMENT	21
STATEWIDE QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT AND WAGES	
METRO DENVER QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT AND WAGES	24
QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT AND WAGES BY COUNTY	
SIZE CLASS FOR PRIVATE EMPLOYMENT BY INDUSTRY	154
DEFINITIONS	158

#### ALL INDUSTRIES

Colorado employment at 2,193,127 in first quarter 2001 fell from the fourth quarter 2000 level by 28,261 employees. While decreases in employment generally occur in first quarter this loss is more than double what is normally anticipated. Typically, losses are seasonal with the growing season at its end, the Christmas buying season past and tourism down. Retail and Construction sustained heavier than normal seasonal losses. Temporary help, computer services and research and development activities slowed over the quarter. Decreases in banking employment due to accounting revisions, the conversion of insurance sales representatives to independent contractors and cutbacks in the communications industry also affected first quarter employment levels.

### AG, FORESTRY, FISHING & HUNTING (11)

Employment in this industry was splintered with two of the largest sectors under SIC moving to newly defined sectors under NAICS. Lawn & Garden Services, which covers lawn mowing and fertilizing services, is now reported in ADMIN AND WASTE SERVICES (56), specifically Admin & Support Services (561). About 8000 employees were moved into the new category. The other large chunk of employment covering Veterinary Services is now a part of PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL SVS (54), transferring about 5000. Another 800 employees involved in the provision of pet care, not veterinary related, were moved to OTHER SERVICES (81).

Taking the businesses that are now coded on the file in AG, FORESTRY, FISHING & HUNTING and projecting them back a quarter resulted in a current quarter decline of 1632 employees for a loss of 11.9%. Crop Production (111) down 1247 suffered the largest loss with employment in Vegetable and Melon Farming constituting the greatest share of the loss. Losses were seasonal following the end of harvest and market shipping. Ag and Forestry Support (115) fell by 254 due to the seasonal downturn in demand for farm labor and crop services such as spraying.

### MINING

(21)

Under the SIC system Mining had averaged 12,928 employees in 4Q2000. Most of the employment remained in this sector, also titled MINING. About 500 were reclassified to Geophysical Surveying & Mapping Services within PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL SVS (54) and 100 to CONSTRUCTION (23).

Taking the current codes back in time, MINING employment increased 1.4% adding 170 employees. Mining Support Activities (213), which includes contract drilling, rose by 196. Heavy gains realized this quarter due to increased energy prices were offset by losses in Mining Except Oil & Gas (212). Losses of 193 in Mining Except Oil & Gas were somewhat seasonal declining as a result of weather related slowdowns in stone quarrying and sand and gravel processing.

### UTILITIES (22)

This new industry is comprised mainly of businesses formerly classified in the SIC system under Transportation, Communication and Public Utilities in Electric, Gas and Sanitary Services (49). Employment in Electric, Gas and Sanitary Services was 14,036 in fourth quarter 2000. The SIC subsectors Refuse Systems (4953) and Sanitary Services Not Elsewhere Classified (4959) covering almost 5100 employees were not part of the move to this industry, moving instead to the new industry ADMIN and WASTE SERVICES. The SIC subsector Natural Gas Transmission (4922) with 115 employees moved to the NAICS industry TRANSPORT & WAREHOUSING.

Between fourth quarter 2000 and this quarter UTILITIES dropped by 60 employees. Acquisition of one company with many Colorado locations resulted in layoffs of about 60 as the new owner streamlined operations. About 24 employees were moved into Local Government with the reclassification of an Indian establishment from private enterprise. Minor expansions mitigated losses.

### CONSTRUCTION (23)

Overall, the Construction industry remained relatively similar in the SIC to NAICS conversion. Construction management, which had been classified in Management Consulting Services (8742) under the Services industry in SIC, is now a part of this new industry. The fourth quarter average monthly employment for SIC construction was 164,835. The monthly employment average for this quarter is 168,156. Coding changes moved approximately 625 employees out of the Construction field in January. About 442 were added to Heavy Construction and 977 moved out of General Building.

Taking the industry code for each employer in CONSTRUCTION in first quarter 2001 and assigning it to the same account for fourth quarter 2000 resulted in an employment decline over the quarter. Employment is down 7656 employees a drop of 4.6%. The largest loss occurred in Specialty Trade Contractors down 4942 employees. Losses between fourth quarter and first quarter are typical due to weather, but this drop is substantial. Most of the loss, 3344, occurred in the Balance of State. Of that, 517 occurred in Boulder County, possibly related to the completion of projects surrounding the new Flatiron Crossing Mall and cessation of projects in Interlocken Park.

### MANUFACTURING (31)

For the most part Manufacturing employment under NAICS is similar to the SIC structure. Some changes are the movement of publishing to INFORMATION and the movement of auxiliary units to a designation that identifies their actual function. An example would be a business that has only their warehouse or administrative operations in Colorado. Under the SIC system the Colorado operation would have been coded in the specific industry but under NAICS the business would be coded in TRANSPORT & WAREHOUSING or MANAGEMENT OF COMPANIES.

Taking a snapshot of Colorado MANUFACTURING, applying the current codes to fourth quarter 2000 data and measuring the change gives a picture of decline. Employment fell by 3384 for a quarterly drop of 1.8%. All but one of the 21 sectors lost employment. The largest loss occurred in Food Manufacturing (311) down 518. The employment drop in Food Manufacturing was seasonal related to the end of the sugar beet processing cycle and cutbacks in candy making following the holiday season. Small increases in a number of firms in Beverage & Tobacco Mfg (312) generated the only growth in the industry, rising by 71. Gains were strictly beverage related as there is no tobacco production in Colorado.

## WHOLESALE TRADE (42)

Most of the employees reported in Wholesale Trade in the SIC system remained within WHOLESALE TRADE under NAICS. About 4500 employees were moved to RETAIL TRADE, and 400 to MANUFACTURING. Under NAICS auxiliary units are now coded based on the activity they perform rather than the activity of the company. Some previously coded Wholesale businesses are now coded by their function moving them into the new industries TRANSPORT & WAREHOUSE and MANAGEMENT OF COMPANIES.

Applying NAICS codes to fourth quarter for businesses currently classified in WHOLESALE TRADE resulted in a picture of decline this quarter. Employment fell by 710 for a quarterly loss of 0.7%. The majority of the loss occurred in Nondurable Goods. Seasonal cutbacks in produce packing and sorting generated many layoffs. Within Durable Goods seasonal slowing in construction related supply affected its decline.

#### RETAIL TRADE (44)

The most notable change in RETAIL TRADE was the breakout of Eating & Drinking under SIC to the new NAICS industry ACCOMMODATION & FOOD SERVICE. Approximately 162,000 employees were moved, paring down an industry that topped 420,000. Identification of a number of establishments or units providing specialized service strictly to its company such as warehousing, management or accounting contributed to the movement of about 5200 to the new industry TRANSPORT & WAREHOUSING and another 5200 to MANAGEMENT OF COMPANIES.

Taking the NAICS code for each business this quarter, applying it to fourth quarter data and comparing changes showed a decline of 11,763 employees in RETAIL TRADE over the quarter, a drop of 4.6%. Typically, retail activity and employment decline in first quarter following heavy Christmas buying. The 4.6% change is higher than under SIC but the stability of restaurant activity and corporate office staffing, which has been removed, lends more volatility to this new industry. All sectors within the industry registered employment losses with General Merchandise (452) leading the way, dropping by more than 4700. Approximately 350 of the decline in General Merchandise was caused by closure of a large department store chain.

#### TRANSPORT & WAREHOUSING (48)

TRANSPORT & WAREHOUSING is a new industry comprised of businesses formerly classified in the transportation section of the SIC industry Transportation, Communication and Public Utilities (TCPU). Employment in this new industry also includes auxiliary units engaged in trucking and or warehousing, formerly classified under the main SIC code of the operating business. One large employer with about 480 employees was reclassified to ADMIN & WASTE SERVICES in January.

Comparing the data using this quarter's NAICS codes and applying them to fourth quarter data reflects an employment loss of about 1900 resulting in a decline of 2.8% over the quarter. Truck Transportation fell by 1138 employees and Couriers & Messengers fell by 1019. Both employment losses were seasonal falling after heavy demand for holiday delivery abated. Transit & Passenger Ground Transportation seasonally advanced by 371, as did Air Transportation up 229. Warehousing & Storage, a new sector created in large part from auxiliary units, registered an employment level of 9281. Self-storage is classified in REAL ESTATE.

### INFORMATION (51)

This new industry is a conglomeration of businesses brought together from Printing-Publishing, Communication, Business Services, Motion Pictures, Amusement & Recreation and Educational Services under the SIC system. Businesses classified into this NAICS industry, INFORMATION, are engaged in producing and distributing information and cultural products and providing the means to transmit or distribute these products as well as data or communications. Businesses that process data are also classified here.

Comparing this quarter to last quarter by applying the same codes presently assigned to a business results in INFORMATION rising by 2137 employees. The numbers, however, are misleading, as the application of codes to fourth quarter data are negated by predecessor/ successor actions tied to new multiple worksite breakouts. Nearly 1100 employees were involved in this action.

## FINANCE & INSURANCE (52)

FINANCE & INSURANCE is basically a breakout from the SIC industry Finance, Insurance & Real Estate (FIRE). Businesses found in this classification are involved in taking deposits, issuing securities, underwriting insurance and annuities and providing specialized services that support financial intermediation, insurance and employees benefit programs. Pawnshops, formerly classified in Retail Trade, Misc Retail, under the SIC system can now be found in this industry.

Applying NAICS codes to fourth quarter data for business currently classified in this industry and comparing this quarter to fourth quarter shows a gain of 146 or 0.1% in FINANCE & INSURANCE. Reporting changes by one large banking firm resulted in a drop of 230. Losses were offset by gains in mortgage banking and other credit lending institutions resulting in an overall increase of 216 in Credit Intermediation & Related Activity. Insurance Carriers & Related Activity reported a loss of 84 due to the reassignment of insurance agents as employees to independent contractors.

# REAL ESTATE, RENTAL, & LEASING (53)

This new industry is comprised of businesses involved in rental and leasing and related services. Employment in this industry is derived from the real estate sector in SIC in the Finance, Insurance & Real Estate (FIRE) industry, which covered real estate rental, leasing, buying, selling and managing. Employment also comes from a number of sectors in the SIC industry, Services. Business performing rental services for products such as vehicles, videos, appliances, electronics, recreational goods, medical equipment and self-storage are classified here. Oil and gas royalty lessors and patent owners formerly in FIRE are also in this classification.

REAL ESTATE, RENTAL & LEASING reported employment increases of 786, a gain of 1.7% over fourth quarter 2000. Employment numbers for comparison purposes were established by applying this quarter's NAICS code to last quarter's employment. Quarterly gains appear to be seasonal, advancing in the rental of recreational gear and property management. Both business focuses are influenced by the ski industry.

# PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL SERVICES (54)

The PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL SERVICES industry is comprised of business that specialize in activities that require a high degree of expertise and training in performing professional, scientific and technical services. This industry covers a wide range of activities such as: medical advice, legal advice, research & development, accounting, bookkeeping, computer, veterinary, advertising, photographic, translation, design and engineering services. Employment had been classified in the SIC industries Agriculture, Wholesale, FIRE and Services.

Employment in this industry fell from fourth quarter dropping by 668. Assigning first quarter NAICS codes to fourth quarter data enabled a comparison. However, glitches in the back-coding process involving predecessor/successor actions tied to new multiple worksite reporters results in misleading numbers. Definitively, employment was added for tax preparation and engineering services. Employment losses of undetermined amount were shown in computer services and research & development.

### MANAGEMENT OF COMPANIES (55)

Establishments that perform essential in-house activities such as administering, managing and overseeing other establishments of the company and/or hold the securities for the purpose of controlling or influencing management decisions will be found in this new NAICS industry. Many units previously classified as a central administrative, corporate, district, or regional management offices are now classified here. Establishments involved in day-to-day office services such as billing, record keeping and personnel can be found in the industry, ADMIN & WASTE SERVICES.

Applying NAICS codes from this quarter to last quarter's data and comparing the data, showed first quarter 2001 with an employment gain of 402 or 2.3%. While this increase was defined solely by expansions in Corporate, Subsidiary & Regional Managing Offices, a portion of the increase can be attributed to realignment of employment from other worksites related to the establishments classified here.

# ADMINISTRATIVE, SUPPORT, WASTE & REMEDIATION SERVICES (56)

This new industry is a conglomeration of activities that include: office administration, temporary help and job placement, clerical services, document preparation, travel agencies, telemarketing, collection, security and surveillance services, lawn mowing and fertilizing, janitorial and disposal services. Most of the 136,491 employees came from the Agriculture, Services and TCPU industries in the SIC system.

A comparison of first quarter 2001 to fourth quarter 2000, after applying current codes to historical data shows an industry employment decline of 11,731 or 7.9%. Almost all of the loss occurred in Admin & Support Services. Nearly 825 of the loss were a problem with predecessor/successor actions tied to new worksite breakouts in the back-coding application. More than 7000 of the loss resulted from declines in temporary help services and about 2800 were seasonal losses in lawn services.

# EDUCATIONAL SERVICES (61)

Establishments in this industry provide instruction and training in a wide variety of subjects. Employment is derived mainly from Educational Services in the Service industry under the SIC system. Other activities that are classified here and had also been in Services are cosmetology and barber schools, dance studios, sport and recreation instruction and education related consulting.

Comparing this quarter's employment to fourth quarter 2000 by applying the NAICS code to past data resulted in employment remaining the same. Within the industry, though, private colleges, universities and professional schools declined due to holiday closures and sports and recreation instruction seasonally increased.

#### HEALTH CARE & SOCIAL ASSISTANCE (62)

The new industry HEALTH CARE & SOCIAL ASSISTANCE is essentially a merger of employment formerly reported in the SIC system in Health Services (80) and Social Services (83). This industry also includes some employment from TCPU for air and road ambulance service.

After applying NAICS codes to fourth quarter employment data, from accounts active in this industry this quarter and making comparisons, the industry reported a gain of 1249 up 0.7%. Increased staffing at numerous hospitals generated more than half of the industry gain. Temporary increases in child day care and individual and family services within Social Assistance also contributed to the rise. Some losses due to fluctuations in home health care cut into industry gains.

### ARTS, ENTERTAINMENT & RECREATION (71)

This industry includes establishments that operate facilities or provide services for cultural, entertainment and recreational interests. Live presentations of music, dance, singing or spectator sporting events, amusement parks, casinos, golf courses, skiing facilities and fitness centers are some of the activities classified here. Employment for this industry came primarily from Amusement & Recreation Services within the Services industry under the SIC system. Many formerly classified in Misc Services also in the SIC Services industry as independent artists, authors or related technical specialists will be found here. Motion picture theatres, which provide a form of entertainment, are classified in the industry, INFORMATION, in the Motion Picture Industries sector.

Using this quarter's NAICS code and applying i to an establishment's fourth quarter data created a picture of employment growth for the ARTS, ENTERTAINMENT & RECREATION industry. Employment rose 9.5% adding 3909 over the quarter. Most of the growth was in the Gambling, Recreation, Amusement sector and related to high season for the ski industry. Seasonal losses occurred at golf courses and country clubs and amusement parks. Casinos reported an employment decline due in part to the movement of about 720 from private industry to Local Government.

### ACCOMMODATION & FOOD SERVICES (72)

The ACCOMMODATION & FOOD SERVICES industry is comprised of business providing long or shortterm lodging and meals, snacks and beverages. Lodging establishments are classified here even if the provision of complimentary services generates more revenue as in casino and ski hotels. Employment in this industry is derived from Eating & Drinking in Retail and Hotels & Lodging in Services under the SIC system.

Employment in this industry rose from last quarter by 0.4% adding 752. These statistics were made available by taking this quarter's employers and NAICS codes and applying the codes to last quarter's data. Slightly more than half of the employment gain occurred in Accommodation due to seasonal hiring for ski hotels. All of the employment gain in Food Service & Drinking took place outside Denver Metro primarily in counties involved in skiing.

# OTHER SERVICES (81)

OTHER SERVICES contains a wide variety of activities coming from three SIC industries. Establishments in this industry are engaged in activities covering car repair, shoe repair, electronics repair, appliance and computer repair, religious activities, grant making, drycleaning and laundry services, hair salons, weight reduction centers, funeral homes, pet care services, photofinishing, bail bonding, parking services, membership organizations and private households. The SIC industries that feed into this new NAICS industry are FIRE, Agriculture and Services. Businesses that rebuild or remanufacture machinery and equipment, retail establishments that provide after-sale services and repair and repair of transportation equipment are classified in other industries.

Comparing this quarter's employment to fourth quarter by applying this quarter's NAICS codes to historical data resulted in a picture of increased employment in the OTHER SERVICES industry. Employment increased by 618 or 0.9%. Repair & Maintenance seasonally increased with gains occurring primarily in car washes. Membership Assn & Organizations grew due to a large January increase for the National Western Stockshow & Rodeo and some seasonal staffing for homeowner associations in the ski counties.

#### GOVERNMENT

This industry is basically unchanged from its structure in the SIC system. The only difference is the movement of about 1600 employees in Native American owned businesses to Local Government from a variety of private industry SIC codes.

GOVERNMENT employment rose by 1768 a 0.6% increase over fourth quarter 2000. Local Government gained 3136 employees over the course of the quarter. About 1600 of the gain was due to employees moving into the sector from private industry. The bulk of the remaining increase occurred in education. State government employment fell by 638. Decreases were due to seasonal January closures of institutions of higher education. Employment in Federal government fell by 730. Seasonal cutbacks following heavy demand for Christmas mailing at the Postal Services caused employment to drop. Cutbacks at the Bureau of Reclamation also contributed to some of the employment loss in Federal government.

STATEWIDE								
TITLE	NAIC	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
	IIAIO							A <b>II II</b>
Total All Industries		151,832	2,184,837	2,189,327	2,205,216	2,193,127	21,266,030,855	746
Private		149,039	1,865,195	1,865,519	1,879,122	1,869,945	18,370,845,897	756
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11	1,239	11,681	11,929	12,607	12,072	68,107,177	434
Crop Production	111 112	499	4,676	4,880	5,543 5 246	5,033 5,224	27,560,070	421
Animal Production Forestry & Logging	112	441 47	5,309 159	5,318 159	5,346 148	5,324 155	31,625,576 841,857	457 418
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	113	47	139	17	140	133	95,093	418
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115	249	1,518	1,555	1,552	1,542	7,984,581	398
Mining	21	953	11,754	11,903	12,219	11,959	220,192,583	1,416
Oil & Gas Extraction	211	386	3,471	3,508	3,597	3,525	88,305,011	1,927
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212	236	5,121	5,108	5,234	5,154	82,210,308	1,227
Mining Support Activities	213	331	3,162	3,287	3,388	3,279	49,677,264	1,165
Utilities	22	321	7,844	7,800	7,841	7,828	146,405,817	1,439
Utilities	221	321	7,844	7,800	7,841	7,828	146,405,817	1,439
Construction	23	19,265	159,010	159,384	163,107	160,500	1,520,421,348	729
Construction Of Buildings	236	5,019	31,856	32,085	32,643	32,195	369,006,302	882
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237	1,217	19,379	19,550	20,697	19,875	217,397,278	841
Specialty Trade Contractors	238	13,029	107,775	107,749	109,767	108,430	934,017,768	663
Manufacturing	31	6,218	188,160	187,555	187,305	187,673	2,296,340,046	941
Food Manufacturing	311	540	20,063	19,812	19,876	19,917	151,143,025	584
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312	64	5,913	6,015	6,021	5,983	102,320,254	1,316
Textile Mills	313	19	216	214	220	217	1,412,107	501
Textile Product Mills	314	146	1,478	1,469	1,493	1,480	9,601,839	499
Apparel Manufacturing	315	114	1,400	1,412	1,429	1,414	8,872,311	483
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316	33	1,062	1,071	1,076	1,070	11,207,580	806
Wood Product Mfg	321	261	4,850	4,795	4,835	4,827	38,593,592	615
Paper Manufacturing	322	75	3,115	3,124	3,097	3,112	36,005,832	890
Printing & Related Support Activities	323	808	10,935	10,851	10,752	10,846	94,038,307	667
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324	29	614	616	619	616	11,573,326	1,445
Chemical Manufacturing	325	199	7,444	7,418	7,457	7,440	95,899,762	992
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326	221	6,346	6,342	6,206	6,298	71,371,015	872
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327	346	10,443	10,429	10,637	10,503	115,220,849	844
Primary Metal Mfg Fabricated Metal Products	331 332	46 934	2,216 18,518	2,239 18,331	2,240	2,232 18,318	23,247,653 184,609,732	801 775
Machinery Manufacturing	333	934 374	10,914	10,916	18,104 10,784	10,871	122,664,241	868
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	333 334	540	49,790	49,886	49,828	49,835	850,203,943	1,312
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335	103	2,965	2,933	2,901	2,933	31,201,815	818
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336	171	11,543	11,373	11,488	11,468	174,505,326	1,171
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337	491	7,816	7,735	7,659	7,737	62,737,328	624
Miscellaneous Mfg	339	704	10,519	10,574	10,583	10,559	99,910,209	728
Wholesale Trade	42	11,924	100,034	100,777	101,034	100,615	1,358,931,614	1,039
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423	7,190	61,162	61,501	61,670	61,444	910,058,611	1,139
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424	3,289	33,345	33,693	33,762	33,600	367,740,398	842
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425	1,445	5,527	5,583	5,602	5,571	81,132,605	1,120
Retail Trade	44	18,046	247,049	242,037	242,755	243,947	1,429,341,511	451
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441	1,891	31,652	31,787	32,035	31,825	290,040,086	701
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442	1,165	11,085	10,861	10,924	10,957	78,869,720	554
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443	988	8,619	8,542	8,445	8,535	64,152,810	578
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444	1,218	20,156	20,079	20,956	20,397	141,885,063	535
Food & Beverage Stores	445	2,056	44,225	43,815	43,780	43,940	272,610,288	477
Health & Personal Care Stores	446	1,061	10,108	10,125	10,228	10,154	55,250,691	419
Gasoline Stations	447	1,705	15,554	15,439	15,287	15,427	64,486,914	322
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448	2,332	20,004	18,576	18,490	19,023	79,598,111	322
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451	1,585	17,879	17,238	17,354	17,490	73,683,471	324
General Merchandise Stores	452	483	44,037	41,594	41,445	42,359	192,803,267	350
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	453	2,803	18,529	18,754	18,520	18,601	77,153,302	319
Nonstore Retailers	454	759	5,201	5,227	5,291	5,240	38,807,788	570
Transportation & Warehousing	48	3,360	66,088	65,416	65,475	65,660	605,262,073	709
Air Transportation	481	128	16,770	16,794	16,755	16,773	214,782,587	985

STATEWIDE									
TITLE	NAI	c	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
IIILE	INAI	C	UNITS	JAN	FED		AQE	WAGES	AVVVV
Rail Transportation	482	D							
Water Transportation	483	D							
Truck Transportation	484		1,819	17,104	16,745	17,004	16,951	133,580,977	606
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485		187	4,379	4,408	4,473	4,420	25,206,716	439
Pipeline Transportation	486		53	762	770	769	767	28,929,169	2,901
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	487		31	216	220	228	221	1,234,488	430
Support Activities For Transportation	488		580	7,277	7,179	7,213	7,223	56,469,315	601
Postal Service	491		15	46	44	44	45	220,347	377
Couriers & Messengers	492		317	10,641	10,251	9,982	10,291	70,856,591	530
Warehousing & Storage	493		226	8,873	8,985	8,987	8,948	73,795,540	634
Information	51		4,205	113,209	112,781	111,999	112,663	2,147,233,587	1,466
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511		1,511	36,897	36,504	36,382	36,594	580,717,775	1,221
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512		503	4,389	4,337	4,311	4,346	338,658,395	5,994
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515		247	9,169	9,298	9,340	9,269	135,091,129	1,121
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516		95	1,258	1,195	1,195	1,216	23,638,990	1,495
Telecommunications	517 518		1,154 659	49,104	49,086	48,490 12,096	48,893 12,158	871,243,543	1,371
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing Other Information Services	516		36	12,200 192	12,179 182	12,096	12,156	195,206,910 2,676,845	1,235
Finance & Insurance	519		8,908	100,719	101,511	102,179	101,470	1,635,175,852	1,107 1,240
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521	D	0,900	100,719	101,511	102,179	101,470	1,035,175,052	1,240
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522	D	3,352	43,092	43,622	44,115	43,610	528,668,809	933
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523		1,784	18,195	18,236	18,317	18,249	584,214,565	2,463
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	524		3,681	35,339	35,539	35,643	35,507	459,841,500	2,400 996
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525	D	0,001	00,000	00,000	00,040	00,007	400,041,000	000
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53	2	8,113	46,254	46,206	46,753	46,404	381,046,002	632
Real Estate	531		6,486	30,301	30,323	30,605	30,410	258,466,752	654
Rental & Leasing Services	532		1,524	15,231	15,156	15,391	15,259	105,757,715	533
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533		103	722	727	757	735	16,821,535	1,760
Professional & Technical Services	54		21,086	153,967	155,354	156,320	155,214	2,308,699,078	1,144
Professional & Technical Services	541		21,086	153,967	155,354	156,320	155,214	2,308,699,078	1,144
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55		872	18,196	18,360	18,059	18,205	428,790,791	1,812
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551		872	18,196	18,360	18,059	18,205	428,790,791	1,812
Administrative & Waste Services	56		8,377	135,808	136,033	137,632	136,491	902,799,700	509
Administrative & Support Services	561		7,975	127,297	127,523	129,079	127,966	787,944,021	474
Waste Management & Remediation	562		402	8,511	8,510	8,553	8,525	114,855,679	1,036
Educational Services	61		1,591	20,518	21,328	21,599	21,148	153,949,440	560
Educational Services	611		1,591	20,518	21,328	21,599	21,148	153,949,440	560
Health Care & Social Assistance	62		10,231	173,408	174,504	174,905	174,272	1,369,910,841	605
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621		7,603	69,223	69,561	69,891	69,558	695,618,616	769
Hospitals	622		80	43,836	43,981	43,853	43,890	368,813,961	646
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities	623		753	32,070	32,314	32,339	32,241	177,604,575	424
Social Assistance	624		1,795	28,279	28,648	28,822	28,583	127,873,689	344
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71		2,092	44,845	45,151	45,544	45,180	292,860,588	499
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711		752	6,057	6,410	6,519	6,329	107,637,263	1,308
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712 713		74 1,266	1,685	1,755	1,735	1,725 37,126	10,421,364	465 362
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement Accommodation & Food Services	72		10,462	37,103 201,454	36,986 202,209	37,290 205,649	203,104	174,801,961 695,735,580	362 264
Accommodation	721		1,585	40,636	40,689	205,649 41,296	40,874	200,722,335	204 378
Food Services & Drinking Places	722		8,877	160,818	161,520	164,353	162,230	495,013,245	235
Other Services	81		11,560	65,074	65,129	65,968	65,390	407,045,275	479
Repair & Maintenance	811		4,295	23,120	23,288	23,585	23,331	172,383,079	568
Personal & Laundry Services	812		3,015	20,411	20,584	20,915	20,637	93,473,066	348
Membership Associations & Organizations	813		1,976	18,670	18,356	18,507	18,511	126,969,079	528
Private Households	814		2,274	2,873	2,901	2,961	2,912	14,220,051	376
Non-classifiable	99		216	123	152	172	149	2,596,994	1,341
Government			2,793	319,642	323,808	326,094	323,181	2,895,184,958	689
State			627	63,628	65,342	65,804	64,925	640,364,452	759
Local			1,332	203,366	206,522	208,278	206,055	1,614,990,149	603
Federal			834	52,648	51,944	52,012	52,201	639,830,357	943

DENVER MSA									
TITLE	NAI	<b>C</b>	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
	IIAI	0							A <b>II II</b>
Total All Industries			73,538	1,160,064	1,161,299	1,168,219	1,163,194	12,847,501,847	850
Private			72,983	1,010,294	1,010,058	1,015,882	1,012,078	11,352,747,964	863
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11		147	1,471	1,548	1,796	1,605	9,578,935	459
Crop Production	111		82	1,107	1,192	1,441	1,247	6,939,645	428
Animal Production	112 113	<b>D</b>	25	199	192	198	196	1,153,373	453
Forestry & Logging	113	D D							
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping Agriculture & Forestry Support	114	U	38	159	158	151	156	1,431,928	706
Mining	21		519	4,992	5,074	5,114	5,060	132,040,584	2,007
Oil & Gas Extraction	211		292	2,586	2,606	2,637	2,610	72,707,938	2,143
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212		72	960	952	960	957	28,567,976	2,296
Mining Support Activities	213		155	1,446	1,516	1,517	1,493	30,764,670	1,585
Utilities	22		81	3,639	3,656	3,647	3,647	68,969,440	1,455
Utilities	221		81	3,639	3,656	3,647	3,647	68,969,440	1,455
Construction	23		8,084	87,664	87,910	89,642	88,405	908,268,191	790
Construction Of Buildings	236		1,832	15,483	15,642	15,937	15,687	211,938,952	1,039
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237		512	10,159	10,302	10,923	10,461	128,294,254	943
Specialty Trade Contractors	238		5,740	62,022	61,966	62,782	62,257	568,034,985	702
Manufacturing	31		2,941	81,302	81,186	80,802	81,097	981,005,958	931
Food Manufacturing	311		244	8,289	8,307	8,291	8,296	76,879,045	713
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312		20	4,657	4,733	4,690	4,693	87,759,881	1,438
Textile Mills	313	D							
Textile Product Mills	314		66	749	753	771	758	5,165,445	524
Apparel Manufacturing	315	_	54	824	851	846	840	5,438,717	498
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316	D							
Wood Product Mfg	321		84	1,468	1,466	1,496	1,477	11,528,424	600
Paper Manufacturing	322		51	2,741	2,749	2,730	2,740	32,852,964	922
Printing & Related Support Activities	323		484	7,036	6,969	6,885	6,963	63,852,362	705
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324		16 105	533	535	536	535	10,736,798	1,544
Chemical Manufacturing	325 326		105	2,073	2,030	2,039 3,469	2,047 3 501	20,126,681 37,530,224	756 825
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	320		128	3,503 5,498	3,530 5,510	5,409 5,680	3,501 5,563	67,927,443	939
Primary Metal Mfg	331		26	703	694	687	5,505 695	6,651,734	736
Fabricated Metal Products	332		475	9,915	9,895	9,720	9,843	108,814,118	850
Machinery Manufacturing	333		190	4,877	4,828	4,742	4,816	55,142,977	881
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334		186	8,726	8,704	8,631	8,687	139,660,478	1,237
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335		47	939	916	883	913	11,243,189	947
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336		74	8,213	8,073	8,107	8,131	141,470,720	1,338
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337		199	3,855	3,850	3,818	3,841	30,145,856	604
Miscellaneous Mfg	339		359	5,888	5,980	5,966	5,945	59,789,216	774
Wholesale Trade	42		7,312	68,661	69,334	69,519	69,171	1,008,775,851	1,122
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423		4,512	44,845	45,034	45,178	45,019	701,825,778	1,199
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424		1,801	19,520	19,952	19,976	19,816	243,383,240	945
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425		999	4,296	4,348	4,365	4,336	63,566,833	1,128
Retail Trade	44		7,711	121,389	118,272	118,348	119,336	758,185,595	489
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441		810	16,515	16,578	16,740	16,611	165,540,675	767
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442		521	6,517	6,393	6,446	6,452	49,850,298	594
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443		499	4,768	4,690	4,614	4,691	38,865,217	637
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444		429	8,224	8,179	8,547	8,317	63,396,404	586
Food & Beverage Stores	445		886	21,550	21,125	21,018	21,231	149,420,702	541
Health & Personal Care Stores	446		510 604	5,140	5,168 6 451	5,256 6 267	5,188	28,722,379	426
Gasoline Stations	447 449		694 005	6,502	6,451	6,367	6,440 0,556	29,920,432	357
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448 451		995 634	10,116	9,319 8 304	9,232	9,556 8,430	42,130,638	339 361
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store General Merchandise Stores	451 452		634 189	8,609 22,019	8,304 20,484	8,377 20 311	8,430 20,938	39,572,060	361 349
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	452 453		1,187	22,019 9,341	20,484 9,479	20,311 9,321	20,938 9,380	95,011,128 38,790,103	349 318
Nonstore Retailers	453 454		357	2,088	2,102	2,119	9,300 2,103	16,965,559	621
Transportation & Warehousing	48		1,564	47,251	46,818	46,895	46,988	472,188,654	773
Air Transportation	481		62	15,710	15,728	15,693	15,710	205,634,744	1,007
	• •			2,2.0	-,-=•	-,	-,	, ,	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

DENVER MSA									
TITLE	NAI	С	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
	IIAI	Ŭ		VAN	120			MAGEO	<b>AIIII</b>
Rail Transportation	482	D							
Water Transportation	483	D							
Truck Transportation	484		756	11,290	10,991	11,076	11,119	94,723,034	655
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485		88	2,185	2,220	2,279	2,228	13,595,746	469
Pipeline Transportation	486		15	483	488	488 7	486 7	20,399,472	3,229
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation Support Activities For Transportation	487 488		3 319	8 4,291	7 4,277	4,383	7 4,317	12,669 37,218,602	139 663
Postal Service	400 491		319	4,291	4,277	4,363	4,317	71,843	291
Couriers & Messengers	492		188	7,657	7,363	7,149	7,390	48,540,517	505
Warehousing & Storage	493		126	5,587	5,705	5,781	5,691	51,805,684	700
Information	51		2,279	71,091	70,978	70,620	70,896	1,559,218,816	1,692
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511		720	16,303	16,146	16,046	16,165	258,953,583	1,232
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512		259	2,602	2,583	2,580	2,588	330,043,521	9,810
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515		127	6,944	7,147	7,155	7,082	116,366,533	1,264
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516		57	1,100	1,051	1,046	1,066	20,111,237	1,451
Telecommunications	517		673	34,549	34,524	34,308	34,460	670,577,203	1,497
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518		420	9,457	9,396	9,352	9,402	161,002,455	1,317
Other Information Services	519		23	136	131	133	133	2,164,284	1,252
Finance & Insurance	52		5,115	68,422	69,003	69,311	68,912	1,265,999,013	1,413
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521	D							
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522		1,920	25,989	26,383	26,632	26,335	363,263,999	1,061
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523		1,058	15,126	15,137	15,198	15,154	506,187,022	2,569
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	524		2,074	23,380	23,534	23,542	23,485	336,957,954	1,104
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525	D							
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53		3,895	25,455	25,536	25,810	25,600	245,111,984	737
Real Estate	531		3,103	16,095	16,186	16,360	16,214	162,245,256	770
Rental & Leasing Services	532		721	8,718	8,707	8,781	8,735	67,480,662	594
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533		71	642	643	669	651	15,386,066	1,818
Professional & Technical Services	54		11,569	91,158	91,700	92,228	91,695	1,418,417,007	1,190
Professional & Technical Services	541		11,569	91,158	91,700	92,228	91,695	1,418,417,007	1,190
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55		516	13,340	13,454	13,139	13,311	357,335,639	2,065
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551		516	13,340	13,454	13,139	13,311	357,335,639	2,065
Administrative & Waste Services	56		4,418	83,909	84,095	84,670	84,225	595,477,107	544
Administrative & Support Services	561		4,230	77,794	77,982	78,548	78,108	504,754,239	497
Waste Management & Remediation	562		188	6,115	6,113	6,122	6,117	90,722,868	1,141
Educational Services	61		848	12,911	13,396	13,530	13,279	105,984,045	614
Educational Services	611		848	12,911	13,396	13,530	13,279	105,984,045	614
Health Care & Social Assistance	62 621		4,902	89,949	90,290 27,200	90,652	90,297	779,474,533	664
Ambulatory Health Care Services			3,651	37,194	37,299	37,516	37,336	404,779,830	834
Hospitals	622 623		37 330	22,896	22,915	22,923	22,911	208,746,068	701 471
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities Social Assistance	623 624		884	15,034 14,825	15,089 14,987	15,099 15,114	15,074 14,975	92,225,719 73,722,916	379
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	024 71		760	12,310	12,570	12,870	12,583	127,653,415	780
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711		340	3,437	3,667	3,642	3,582	88,329,187	1,897
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712		23	1,106	1,151	1,146	1,134	7,535,564	511
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement	713		397	7,767	7,752	8,082	7,867	31,788,664	311
Accommodation & Food Services	72		4,280	90,064	90,304	91,913	90,760	324,119,386	275
Accommodation	721		316	13,081	13,207	13,389	13,226	69,480,007	404
Food Services & Drinking Places	722		3,964	76,983	77,097	78,524	77,535	254,639,379	253
Other Services	81		6,005	35,299	34,913	35,356	35,189	234,521,871	513
Repair & Maintenance	811		2,099	12,665	12,680	12,864	12,736	100,741,281	608
Personal & Laundry Services	812		1,604	12,012	12,027	12,181	12,073	58,993,706	376
Membership Associations & Organizations	813		994	9,163	8,723	8,815	8,900	67,699,892	585
Private Households	814		1,308	1,459	1,483	1,496	1,479	7,086,992	369
Non-classifiable	99		37	17	21	20	19	421,940	1,708
Government			555	149,770	151,241	152,337	151,116	1,494,753,883	761
State			128	28,222	29,339	29,555	29,039	303,495,419	804
Local			226	91,729	92,699	93,576	92,668	803,666,610	667
Federal			201	29,819	29,203	29,206	29,409	387,591,854	1,014

ADAMS 001									
TITLE	NAI	C	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
		•							
Total All Industries			8,200	143,300	143,186	144,438	143,641	1,226,126,772	657
Private Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11		8,108 49	125,684 831	125,511 878	126,558 1,019	125,918 909	1,073,397,218 5,519,357	656 467
Crop Production	111		49 38	641	689	840	909 723	4,216,082	407 449
Animal Production	112		6	134	133	129	132	647,522	377
Forestry & Logging	113		0	0	0	0	0	047,022	0
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115		5	56	56	50	54	655,753	934
Mining	21		35	299	292	298	296	3,688,372	959
Oil & Gas Extraction	211		7	40	39	39	39	903,902	1,783
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212		14	197	189	192	193	2,274,210	906
Mining Support Activities	213		14	62	64	67	64	510,260	613
Utilities	22		15	750	764	760	758	13,625,711	1,383
Utilities	221		15	750	764	760	758	13,625,711	1,383
Construction	23		1,329	18,803	19,021	19,602	19,142	183,317,958	737
Construction Of Buildings	236		191	950	948	983	960	10,170,050	815
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237		97	3,533	3,670	3,974	3,726	47,143,374	973
Specialty Trade Contractors	238		1,041	14,320	14,403	14,645	14,456	126,004,534	670
Manufacturing Food Manufacturing	31 311		508 48	16,491 1,432	16,472	16,395	16,453 1,428	186,156,165	870 642
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312	D	40	1,432	1,428	1,425	1,420	11,921,191	042
Textile Mills	313	D							
Textile Product Mills	314	D	13	105	108	114	109	794,586	561
Apparel Manufacturing	315		5	58	62	61	60	265,520	340
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316	D	-						
Wood Product Mfg	321		26	603	604	606	604	4,412,412	562
Paper Manufacturing	322		9	468	468	459	465	4,370,443	723
Printing & Related Support Activities	323		52	581	597	586	588	5,683,054	743
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324		7	433	437	430	433	8,365,205	1,486
Chemical Manufacturing	325		18	582	566	566	571	5,538,476	746
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326		27	880	877	869	875	7,532,566	662
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327		31	1,071	1,136	1,180	1,129	12,102,679	825
Primary Metal Mfg	331	D						~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~	~~~
Fabricated Metal Products	332		105	2,292	2,309	2,277	2,293	20,474,894	687
Machinery Manufacturing	333		36	713	655	655	674 4 826	7,468,709	852
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg Electrical Equipment & Appliances	334 335		29 6	4,857 169	4,837 165	4,784 164	4,826 166	75,658,588 1,604,508	1,206 744
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336		23	1,173	1,139	1,138	1,150	11,213,840	744 750
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337		34	748	755	737	747	6,019,457	620
Miscellaneous Mfg	339		29	145	149	158	151	972,475	495
Wholesale Trade	42		929	13,483	13,736	13,763	13,661	150,854,656	849
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423		570	8,276	8,345	8,389	8,337	97,786,043	902
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424		269	4,757	4,935	4,901	4,864	49,173,155	778
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425		90	450	456	473	460	3,895,458	651
Retail Trade	44		951	16,376	16,013	15,947	16,112	106,932,943	511
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441		154	2,569	2,614	2,655	2,613	24,641,490	725
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442		41	1,111	840	851	934	8,075,217	665
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443		43	336	327	321	328	2,496,593	586
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444		64	1,445	1,437	1,450	1,444	12,464,045	664
Food & Beverage Stores	445		150	3,588	3,530	3,457	3,525	24,618,070	537
Health & Personal Care Stores	446		45	560	557	564	560	3,135,887	431
Gasoline Stations	447		123	1,441	1,405	1,363	1,403	6,268,652	344
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448 451		77 59	639 745	631 722	608 741	626 720	2,733,046	336
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store General Merchandise Stores	451 452		58 24	745 2,269	732	741	739 2,239	3,217,282	335 367
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	452 453		24 121	2,269	2,205 1,369	2,242 1,353	2,239 1,345	10,685,327 5,610,892	367 321
Nonstore Retailers	453 454		51	359	366	342	356	2,986,442	645
Transportation & Warehousing	434 48		445	13,848	13,525	13,465	13,613	114,137,416	645
Air Transportation	481	D	0.10	10,040	.0,020	.0,700	. 0,010	,,,	010
·····		_							

ADAMS 001									
TITLE	NAIC	: I	JNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Rail Transportation	482		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	484 485		297 16	5,917 924	5,680 957	5,719 1,013	5,772 965	50,557,831 6,192,230	674 494
Pipeline Transportation	485 486		3	924 31	937 32	31	905 31	498,662	494 1,237
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	487		0	0	0	0	0	430,002	0
Support Activities For Transportation	488		57	676	664	690	677	6,435,680	731
Postal Service		D	0.	010	001	000	011	0,100,000	
Couriers & Messengers	492	_	38	4,432	4,244	4,074	4,250	30,178,812	546
Warehousing & Storage	493		30	1,540	1,616	1,606	1,587	13,810,469	669
Information	51		128	2,597	2,508	2,524	2,543	34,884,271	1,055
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511		35	561	558	563	561	9,186,069	1,260
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512		12	95	98	91	95	532,329	431
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515	D							
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516	D							
Telecommunications	517		51	1,574	1,491	1,529	1,531	19,797,282	995
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518		25	361	357	337	352	5,326,767	1,164
Other Information Services		D							
Finance & Insurance	52		385	2,851	2,946	2,947	2,915	28,411,224	750
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522		169	1,887	1,964	1,988	1,946	17,674,459	699
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523		28	85	87	87	86	973,842	871
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	524		183	873	889	866	876	9,684,035	850
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525		5	6	6	6	6	78,888	1,011
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53		406	2,599	2,560	2,618	2,592	17,697,099	525
Real Estate	531 532		282	1,514	1,481	1,537	1,511	8,323,381	424
Rental & Leasing Services Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	532 533		118 6	1,043 42	1,035 44	1,036 45	1,038 44	8,935,470 438,248	662 766
Professional & Technical Services	535 54		632	3,740	3,803	3,804	3,782	42,262,249	860
Professional & Technical Services	541		632	3,740	3,803	3,804	3,782	42,262,249	860
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55		28	943	940	942	942	13,186,345	1,077
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551		28	943	940	942	942	13,186,345	1,077
Administrative & Waste Services	56		501	8,180	8,060	8,131	8,124	45,313,857	429
Administrative & Support Services	561		466	7,295	7,170	7,262	7,242	36,457,536	387
Waste Management & Remediation	562		35	885	890	869	881	8,856,321	773
Educational Services	61		57	645	677	682	668	4,118,427	474
Educational Services	611		57	645	677	682	668	4,118,427	474
Health Care & Social Assistance	62		421	8,190	8,191	8,233	8,205	62,258,761	584
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621		303	3,178	3,148	3,172	3,166	28,803,278	700
Hospitals	622		4	1,719	1,728	1,735	1,727	15,433,124	687
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities	623		37	2,217	2,230	2,225	2,224	13,330,173	461
Social Assistance	624		77	1,076	1,085	1,101	1,087	4,692,186	332
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71		73	808	759	793	787	2,819,479	276
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports		D							
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites		D							
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement	713		48	504	502	541	516	1,600,990	239
Accommodation & Food Services	72		542	10,136	10,224	10,381	10,247	30,543,945	229
Accommodation	721		37	1,117	1,122	1,128	1,122	4,742,301	325
Food Services & Drinking Places	722		505	9,019	9,102	9,253	9,125	25,801,644	218
Other Services	81 911		670 281	4,113	4,141	4,252 2,719	4,169	27,658,097	510 619
Repair & Maintenance Personal & Laundry Services	811 812		381 160	2,622 994	2,647 994	1,026	2,663 1,005	21,379,354 3,802,081	618 291
Membership Associations & Organizations	812 813		89	994 446	994 445	450	447	2,293,132	395
Private Households	814		89 40	440 51	445 55	450 57	447 54	183,530	261
Non-classifiable	99		40	1	1	2	J4 1	10,886	837
Government	00		92	17,616	17,675	17,880	17,724	152,729,554	663
State			20	1,707	1,779	1,802	1,763	14,442,005	630
Local			40	13,084	13,138	13,349	13,190	102,765,961	599
Federal			32	2,825	2,758	2,729	2,771	35,521,588	986

ALAMOSA 003									
TITLE	NAIC	;	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Total All Industries			547	7,115	7,087	7,287	7,163	40,185,249	432
Private			502	5,295	5,253	5,458	5,335	27,421,713	395
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11		19	389	377	392	386	1,999,707	399
Crop Production	111		15	376	368	380	375	1,906,249	391
Animal Production	112	D						, ,	
Forestry & Logging	113		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115	D							
Mining	21		7	86	89	90	88	572,035	500
Oil & Gas Extraction	211		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212		7	86	89	90	88	572,035	500
Mining Support Activities	213	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Utilities	22	D							
Utilities	221	D	47	004	0.07	074	074	0.055.004	40.4
Construction	23		47	381	367	374	374	2,355,304	484
Construction Of Buildings	236		10	73	69	71	71	405,013	439
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237		5	46	52	49	49	419,003	658
Specialty Trade Contractors	238		32	262 104	246	254	254	1,531,288	464
Manufacturing Food Manufacturing	31 311	D	16	104	103	106	104	486,278	360
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312	υ	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Mills	312		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	313		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Apparel Manufacturing	314	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	321		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Paper Manufacturing	322		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Printing & Related Support Activities	323	D	Ū	Ũ	Ũ	Ũ	Ū	0	Ũ
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chemical Manufacturing	325	D	-	-	-	-	•	-	-
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327	D							
Primary Metal Mfg	331		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fabricated Metal Products	332	D							
Machinery Manufacturing	333		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337		4	25	23	26	25	114,412	352
Miscellaneous Mfg	339	D							
Wholesale Trade	42		30	214	217	216	216	1,371,900	489
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423	D							
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424	_	18	125	124	124	124	684,113	424
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425	D	00	4 4 9 9	4.440	4 050	4 4 0 7	5 000 400	004
Retail Trade	44		92	1,136	1,113	1,252	1,167	5,022,486	331
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441		13	156	153	153	154	844,971	422
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442 443		5 4	27 13	27 13	29 12	28 13	119,320	328 320
Electronics & Appliance Stores Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	443 444		4 10	81	72	74	76	54,095 331,921	320 336
Food & Beverage Stores	444		10	228	223	227	226	923,872	314
Health & Personal Care Stores	446		5	39	38	39	39	229,673	453
Gasoline Stations	447		9	103	102	114	106	349,912	455 254
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448		5	25	26	26	26	89,661	265
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451		6	19	17	19	18	34,831	149
General Merchandise Stores	452		5	346	348	468	387	1,629,142	324
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	453		13	83	78	74	78	291,867	288
Nonstore Retailers	454		3	16	16	17	16	123,221	592
Transportation & Warehousing	48		20	125	129	133	129	933,706	557
Air Transportation	481	D							

ALAMOSA 003									
TITLE	NAIC	;	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Rail Transportation	482		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484		11	66	69	73	69	355,781	397
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Pipeline Transportation	486		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	487		ů 0	Õ	ů 0	0 0	0	0	0
Support Activities For Transportation	488		5	23	24	24	24	290,003	929
Postal Service	491		0	0	0	0	0	0	0_0
Couriers & Messengers	492		3	36	36	36	36	287,922	615
Warehousing & Storage	493	D						- ,-	
Information	51		17	117	129	130	125	833,804	513
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511	D							
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512	D							
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515	D							
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Telecommunications	517		11	53	58	59	57	517,346	698
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518	D							
Other Information Services	519		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance & Insurance	52		29	224	216	217	219	1,526,624	536
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521	D							
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522		11	160	152	152	155	1,104,896	548
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523	D							
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	524		16	60	61	62	61	407,304	514
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53		21	103	110	111	108	480,830	342
Real Estate	531		13	60	69	69	66	265,054	309
Rental & Leasing Services	532		8	43	41	42	42	215,776	395
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional & Technical Services	54		37	147	144	146	146	803,799	423
Professional & Technical Services	541 55		37	147	144	146 99	146	803,799	423 567
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55 551		8 8	96 96	99 99	99 99	98 98	721,989 721,989	567 567
Management Of Companies & Enterprises Administrative & Waste Services	56		8	90 40	99 42	99 40	90 41	170,097	319
Administrative & Support Services	561		8	40 40	42	40	41	170,097	319
Waste Management & Remediation	562		0	40 0	42	40 0	41 0	0	0
Educational Services	61		4	22	21	22	22	102,408	358
Educational Services	611		4	22	21	22	22	102,408	358
Health Care & Social Assistance	62		51	1,191	1,177	1,185	1,184	7,270,600	472
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621		26	434	427	428	430	2,992,667	535
Hospitals	622	D						_,,	
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities	623	D							
Social Assistance	624		14	192	191	198	194	679,420	269
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71		7	64	64	67	65	155,904	185
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711	D							
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712	D							
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement	713		6	64	64	67	65	155,904	185
Accommodation & Food Services	72		47	637	628	657	641	1,379,795	166
Accommodation	721		9	122	114	141	126	354,401	216
Food Services & Drinking Places	722		38	515	514	516	515	1,025,394	153
Other Services	81		40	178	187	180	182	680,034	287
Repair & Maintenance	811		19	100	107	97	101	424,714	323
Personal & Laundry Services	812	_	13	57	61	64	61	160,623	203
Membership Associations & Organizations	813	D							
Private Households	814	D	~	~	~	~	~	-	~
Non-classifiable	99		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Government			45	1,820	1,834	1,829	1,828	12,763,536	537
State			16	704	706	709	706	5,829,519	635
Local			14 15	970 146	985 143	963 157	973 140	5,493,851	434 744
Federal			15	146	143	157	149	1,440,166	744

ARAPAHOE 005									
TITLE	NAI	С	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
		-							
Total All Industries Private			18,117 18,019	286,796 258,350	287,233 258,555	288,328 259,307	287,452 258,737	3,315,848,644 3,060,176,614	887 910
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11		21	258,550 120	256,555	259,507	256,757	724,159	484
Crop Production	111		12	72	66	65	68	400,709	453
Animal Production	112		4	15	14	14	14	90,195	496
Forestry & Logging	113		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115		5	33	34	33	33	233,255	544
Mining	21		92	625	630	616	624	17,276,283	2,130
Oil & Gas Extraction	211		55	273	268	265	269	6,194,884	1,771
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212		15	194	192	188	191	7,050,999	2,840
Mining Support Activities	213		22	158	170	163	164	4,030,400	1,890
Utilities	22		16	329	321	316	322	5,014,211	1,198
Utilities	221		16	329	321	316	322	5,014,211	1,198
Construction	23 236		1,852 455	23,066 5,287	22,849	22,957 5,417	22,957 5,340	256,990,225 78,622,356	861 1,133
Construction Of Buildings Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	230		455	1,891	5,315 1,834	1,903	5,340 1,876	26,126,133	1,133
Specialty Trade Contractors	237		1,281	15,888	15,700	15,637	15,742	152,241,736	744
Manufacturing	31		594	11,185	11,125	10,987	11,099	122,986,716	852
Food Manufacturing	311		29	496	494	494	495	3,506,810	545
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312	D	_0					0,000,010	0.0
Textile Mills	313		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	314		9	136	129	136	134	966,966	555
Apparel Manufacturing	315		14	54	52	51	52	251,923	373
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316	D							
Wood Product Mfg	321		12	137	137	136	137	1,416,924	796
Paper Manufacturing	322		4	83	83	86	84	706,305	647
Printing & Related Support Activities	323		120	1,369	1,360	1,330	1,353	12,000,949	682
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324	D							
Chemical Manufacturing	325		14	211	214	221	215	1,628,505	583
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326		19	394	406	412	404	3,599,023	685
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327 331		20 7	499 311	493 300	494 294	495 302	9,124,273 2,949,374	1,418 751
Primary Metal Mfg Fabricated Metal Products	332		7 84	1,733	1,690	294 1,608	1,677	16,739,038	768
Machinery Manufacturing	333		39	1,592	1,598	1,519	1,570	19,709,328	966
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334		57	1,489	1,483	1,466	1,479	23,704,963	1,233
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335		12	74	76	74	75	1,204,298	1,235
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336	D						.,,	.,
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337		42	544	551	545	547	4,838,181	680
Miscellaneous Mf g	339		94	922	936	944	934	9,036,323	744
Wholesale Trade	42		1,777	17,205	17,283	17,430	17,306	329,404,073	1,464
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423		1,084	12,386	12,387	12,468	12,414	252,718,585	1,566
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424		402	3,310	3,366	3,426	3,367	51,558,162	1,178
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425		291	1,509	1,530	1,536	1,525	25,127,326	1,267
Retail Trade	44		1,828	31,481	31,203	31,416	31,367	210,016,805	515
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441		221	6,328	6,318	6,398	6,348	65,287,412	791
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442		117	920	1,266	1,362	1,183	11,357,115	738
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443		156	1,494	1,424	1,400	1,439	14,767,265 13,208,251	789
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores Food & Beverage Stores	444 445		86 189	1,989 5,825	1,994 5,740	2,134 5,662	2,039 5,742	39,026,224	498 523
Health & Personal Care Stores	445 446		128	1,169	1,182	1,211	1,187	7,252,103	470
Gasoline Stations	447		161	1,439	1,411	1,378	1,409	6,424,030	351
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448		210	1,930	1,827	1,798	1,852	7,942,328	330
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451		167	2,221	2,127	2,166	2,171	7,500,783	266
General Merchandise Stores	452		51	5,679	5,393	5,419	5,497	23,755,087	332
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	453		258	1,929	1,972	1,922	1,941	8,623,077	342
Nonstore Retailers	454		84	558	549	566	558	4,873,130	672
Transportation & Warehousing	48		278	3,067	3,052	3,169	3,096	27,375,062	680
Air Transportation	481		16	182	187	199	189	1,792,075	729

ARAPAHOE 005								
TITLE	NAIC	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Rail Transportation	482	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	484 485	114 21	696 115	696 120	739 116	710 117	4,997,899 524,646	541 345
Pipeline Transportation		21	115	120	110	117	524,040	345
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation		5						
Support Activities For Transportation	488	64	627	628	623	626	6,116,575	752
Postal Service	491	0	0	0	0_0	00	0,110,010	0
Couriers & Messengers	492	38	622	578	570	590	4,538,528	592
Warehousing & Storage	493	20	792	811	888	830	8,651,366	802
Information	51	736	29,820	29,765	29,473	29,686	561,154,619	1,454
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511	225	4,979	4,970	4,942	4,964	86,740,228	1,344
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512	68	734	752	785	757	6,565,547	667
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515	58	4,949	5,077	5,072	5,033	85,927,389	1,313
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting		2						
Telecommunications	517	258	13,505	13,443	13,201	13,383	276,869,075	1,591
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518	111	5,214	5,107	5,046	5,122	96,084,766	1,443
Other Information Services		)	~~~~	~~~~~		~~~~		
Finance & Insurance	52	1,567	23,824	23,977	24,044	23,948	359,526,836	1,155
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity Financial Investment & Related Activity	522 523	618 282	9,438 2,415	9,552	9,551	9,514	144,103,875	1,165
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	523 524	202 644	2,415 9,804	2,429 9,836	2,447 9,906	2,430 9,849	51,918,247 137,410,160	1,644 1,073
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	524 525	23	9,804 2,167	9,030 2,160	9,900 2,140	2,156	26,094,554	931
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53	985	6,347	6,329	6,426	6,367	67,831,301	820
Real Estate	531	790	3,980	3,974	4,062	4,005	43,313,620	832
Rental & Leasing Services	532	174	2,088	2,085	2,096	2,090	16,591,141	611
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533	21	279	270	268	272	7,926,540	2,242
Professional & Technical Services	54	2,927	27,593	27,890	27,982	27,822	465,048,505	1,286
Professional & Technical Services	541	2,927	27,593	27,890	27,982	27,822	465,048,505	1,286
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55	144	5,316	5,431	5,140	5,296	89,777,325	1,304
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551	144	5,316	5,431	5,140	5,296	89,777,325	1,304
Administrative & Waste Services	56	1,096	22,161	22,184	22,284	22,210	154,584,064	535
Administrative & Support Services	561	1,058	21,594	21,616	21,701	21,637	147,875,420	526
Waste Management & Remediation	562	38	567	568	583	573	6,708,644	901
Educational Services	61	227	2,639	2,751	2,769	2,720	24,258,774	686
Educational Services	611	227	2,639	2,751	2,769	2,720	24,258,774	686
Health Care & Social Assistance	62	1,274	22,465	22,634	22,692	22,597	208,647,120	710
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621	1,013	10,198	10,263	10,289	10,250	122,237,480	917
Hospitals	622 623	9 78	5,559	5,611	5,646 3,600	5,605	48,924,780	671 485
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities Social Assistance	623 624	78 174	3,571 3,137	3,617 3,143	3,000 3,157	3,596 3,146	22,682,631 14,802,229	463 362
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71	181	3,236	3,215	3,264	3,238	30,966,372	736
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports		0	0,200	0,210	5,204	0,200	50,500,572	750
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites		5						
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement	713	102	2,718	2,703	2,716	2,712	9,950,727	282
Accommodation & Food Services	72	938	20,258	20,219	20,579	20,352	76,187,965	288
Accommodation	721	65	2,425	2,474	2,502	2,467	15,655,317	488
Food Services & Drinking Places	722	873	17,833	17,745	18,077	17,885	60,532,648	260
Other Services	81	1,476	7,608	7,578	7,646	7,611	52,317,573	529
Repair & Maintenance	811	539	3,277	3,236	3,274	3,262	26,639,277	628
Personal & Laundry Services	812	393	2,176	2,171	2,216	2,188	9,222,091	324
Membership Associations & Organizations	813	177	1,711	1,737	1,711	1,720	14,143,023	633
Private Households	814	367	444	434	445	441	2,313,182	403
Non-classifiable	99	10	5	5	5	5	88,626	1,363
Government		98	28,446	28,678	29,021	28,715	255,672,030	685
State		21	3,110	3,239	3,284	3,211	28,223,999	676
Local		49	22,788	22,895	23,191	22,958	195,665,940	656
Federal		28	2,548	2,544	2,546	2,546	31,782,091	960

ARCHULETA 007									
TITLE	NAI	2	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Total All Industries			473	2,888	2,958	3,017	2,954	16,229,732	423
Private			449	2,346	2,383	2,463	2,397	12,734,801	409
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11		12	38	40	45	41	443,539	832
Crop Production	111		4	8	8	8	8	300,566	2,890
Animal Production	112	_	4	23	25	25	24	115,928	372
Forestry & Logging	113	D	0						
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115	D	-	01	00	00	04	4 4 4 0 0 4	540
Mining	21	Б	5	21	22	20	21	141,801	519
Oil & Gas Extraction Mining, Except Oil & Gas	211 212	D	4	18	19	17	18	72,801	311
Mining Support Activities	212	D	4	10	19	17	10	72,001	311
Utilities	213	U	3	28	28	28	28	308,183	847
Utilities	221		3	28	28	28	28	308,183	847
Construction	23		88	340	324	333	332	2,301,241	533
Construction Of Buildings	236		34	136	136	136	136	926,204	524
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237		8	53	44	40	46	350,418	586
Specialty Trade Contractors	238		46	151	144	157	151	1,024,619	522
Manufacturing	31		8	57	55	57	56	589,963	810
Food Manufacturing	311		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Mills	313		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	314		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Apparel Manufacturing	315		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	321 322		0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0
Paper Manufacturing Printing & Related Support Activities	323	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chemical Manufacturing	325		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Primary Metal Mfg	331		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fabricated Metal Products	332		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Machinery Manufacturing	333	D							
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334	D							
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337	~	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Miscellaneous Mfg Wholesale Trade	339 42	D	16	33	22	37	34	291,315	659
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423		9	9	33 8	37 11	9	95,993	820
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424	D	5	5	0		5	55,555	020
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425	D							
Retail Trade	44	_	81	540	559	565	555	2,321,303	322
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441		3	6	6	6	6	37,907	486
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442		7	16	16	16	16	78,713	378
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443	D							
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444		12	133	128	131	131	774,986	455
Food & Beverage Stores	445	D							
Health & Personal Care Stores	446		3	20	20	18	19	60,240	244
Gasoline Stations	447		7	80	82	75	79	281,535	274
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448 451		4	8 31	6	8 21	7	9,431	104
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store General Merchandise Stores	451 452		8 5	31 14	28 53	31 50	30 39	105,021 55,211	269 109
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	452 453			52	49	50 60	59 54	139,021	109
Nonstore Retailers	454		5	32	30	30	31	184,526	458
Transportation & Warehousing	48		7	11	11	11	11	80,816	565
Air Transportation	481	D						, -	

ARCHULETA 007								
TITLE	NAIC	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Rail Transportation	482	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484	4	3	3	3	3	17,155	440
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485	4 0	0	0	0	0	0	0 0
Pipeline Transportation	486	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	487	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Support Activities For Transportation		с С	Ũ	Ũ	Ũ	Ũ	Ũ	Ŭ
Postal Service	491	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Couriers & Messengers	492	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Warehousing & Storage	493	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Information	51	12	70	71	71	71	588,588	638
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511	6	39	35	36	37	294,113	611
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512	C						
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515	C						
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Telecommunications	517	4	27	32	32	30	286,203	734
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Other Information Services	519	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance & Insurance	52	20	94	99	102	98	675,183	530
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522	9	64	65	67	65	483,504	572
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523	3	5	5	5	5	38,281	589
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	524	8	25	29	30	28	153,398	421
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53	34	171	170	183	175	1,332,346	
Real Estate	531	27	139	135	141	138	1,197,510	
Rental & Leasing Services	532	7	32	35	42	36	134,836	288
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional & Technical Services	54	32	59	61	60	60	311,554	399
Professional & Technical Services	541	32	59	61	60	60	311,554	399
Management Of Companies & Enterprises								
Management Of Companies & Enterprises		) 45		50	<b>F7</b>	50	040 500	202
Administrative & Waste Services	56	15 15	55	56 56	57 57	56 56	219,509	302
Administrative & Support Services	561 562	15	55 0	96 0	57 0	56 0	219,509 0	302 0
Waste Management & Remediation Educational Services	502 61	0 5	80	86	82	83	328,985	305
Educational Services	611	5	80 80	86	82	83	328,985	305 305
Health Care & Social Assistance	62	17	120	131	137	129	664,238	396
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621	11	47	52	56	52	306,222	453
Hospitals		) )	77	52	50	52	500,222	-00
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities		5						
Social Assistance	624	5	26	32	33	30	93,496	240
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71	8	18	19	23	20	72,262	278
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement	713	8	18	19	23	20	72,262	278
Accommodation & Food Services	72	55	501	504	539	515	1,353,212	202
Accommodation	721	20	184	177	192	184	620,953	260
Food Services & Drinking Places	722	35	317	327	347	330	732,259	171
Other Services	81	29	108	112	111	110	536,748	375
Repair & Maintenance	811	11	27	28	26	27	129,379	369
Personal & Laundry Services	812	5	16	14	15	15	33,558	172
Membership Associations & Organizations	813	7	49	55	55	53	260,279	378
Private Households	814	6	16	15	15	15	113,532	582
Non-classifiable	99	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Government		24	542	575	554	557	3,494,931	483
State		5	30	32	31	31	290,744	721
Local		13	466	500	478	481	2,790,454	446
Federal		6	46	43	45	45	413,733	707

BACA 009									
TITLE	NAIC	;	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Total All Industries			139	1,233	1,237	1,233	1,234	5,223,608	326
Private			111	503	498	493	498	2,071,791	320
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting Crop Production	11 111		8 5	38 16	34 14	32 14	35 15	226,899 99,363	499 510
Animal Production	112	D	5	10	14	14	15	99,303	510
Forestry & Logging	112	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115	D	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Mining	21	D							
Oil & Gas Extraction	211	D							
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mining Support Activities	213	D							
Utilities	22	D							
Utilities	221	D							
Construction	23		12	24	24	25	24	85,558	274
Construction Of Buildings	236		3	7	7	6	7	19,569	215
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237 238		3 6	3 14	3 14	4 15	3 14	12,708	326 293
Specialty Trade Contractors Manufacturing	230 31	D	0	14	14	15	14	53,281	293
Food Manufacturing	311	D							
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Mills	313		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	314		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Apparel Manufacturing	315		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	321		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Paper Manufacturing	322		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Printing & Related Support Activities	323		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chemical Manufacturing	325		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327 331		0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0
Primary Metal Mfg Fabricated Metal Products	332	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Machinery Manufacturing	333	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Miscellaneous Mfg	339		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wholesale Trade	42		10	47	48	48	48	311,093	499
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423	D							
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424	_	9	38	39	40	39	260,122	513
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425	D							
Retail Trade	44		20	129	127	125	127	516,242	313
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441		3	12	12	12	12	60,489	388
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442 443		0	0	0	0	0	0 0	0
Electronics & Appliance Stores Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	443 444		0 5	0 25	0 24	0 23	0 24	86,206	0 276
Food & Beverage Stores	444		4	40	40	40	40	133,168	270
Health & Personal Care Stores	446	D	4	40	40	40	40	155,100	250
Gasoline Stations	447	2	3	21	21	21	21	66,637	244
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448	D	-					,	
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
General Merchandise Stores	452	D							
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	453	D							
Nonstore Retailers	454		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transportation & Warehousing	48		10	21	21	21	21	101,040	370
Air Transportation	481	D							

BACA 009									
TITLE	NAIC		UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
		•		UAN	120			WAGEO	A <b>II II</b>
Rail Transportation	482		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484		9	20	20	20	20	96,904	373
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Pipeline Transportation	486		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	487	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Support Activities For Transportation	488	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	•
Postal Service	491		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Couriers & Messengers	492		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Warehousing & Storage	493		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Information	51	Б	4	17	18	16	17	57,085	258
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511	D D							
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512 515	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515		0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0	0 0
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting Telecommunications	510	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Other Information Services	519		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance & Insurance	52		6	37	38	37	37	217,041	451
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521		0	0	0	0	0	217,041	-0
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522		3	29	29	29	29	184,567	490
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	524		3	8	9	8	8	32,474	312
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525		0	0	0 0	0	0	0_,	0.2
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53	D	Ū.	Ū.	C C	Ū.	Ũ	Ū	Ŭ
Real Estate		D							
Rental & Leasing Services	532	D							
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional & Technical Services	54		6	4	5	5	5	18,935	291
Professional & Technical Services	541		6	4	5	5	5	18,935	291
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55	D							
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551	D							
Administrative & Waste Services	56		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Administrative & Support Services	561		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Waste Management & Remediation	562		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Educational Services	61		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Educational Services	611		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Health Care & Social Assistance	62		6	22	25	26	24	60,296	193
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621		4	12	14	15	14	40,683	224
Hospitals		D		_	_	_			
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities	623	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Social Assistance		D							
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71	D							
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712	<b>D</b>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement Accommodation & Food Services	713 72	D	12	103	99	99	100	151,932	117
Accommodation & Food Services		D	12	103	99	99	100	151,932	117
Food Services & Drinking Places		D							
Other Services	81	D	9	24	22	22	23	105,539	353
Repair & Maintenance	811		6	19	18	18	18	94,971	406
Personal & Laundry Services		D	0	15	10	10	10	54,571	400
Membership Associations & Organizations		D							
Private Households		D							
Non-classifiable	99	-	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Government			28	730	739	740	736	3,151,817	329
State			3	9	9	9	9	70,674	604
Local			18	676	683	692	684	2,772,700	312
Federal			7	45	47	39	44	308,443	539

BENT 011									
TITLE	NAI	2	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Total All Industries			100		1 171				
Private			74	1,486 580	1,471 567	1,455 576	1,471 574	10,106,852 2,785,757	529 373
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11		8	47	43	49	46	2,785,757	373 394
Crop Production	111		4	24	43 19	23	40 22	77,921	272
Animal Production	112	D	-	2-1	10	20	22	11,021	212
Forestry & Logging	113	-	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115	D							
Mining	21		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Oil & Gas Extraction	211		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mining Support Activities	213		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Utilities	22	D							
Utilities	221	D							
Construction	23	_	13	29	25	25	26	88,649	262
Construction Of Buildings	236	D							
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237	D	44	20	25	24	25	00.004	005
Specialty Trade Contractors	238 31		11 3	26 13	25 13	24 12	25 13	86,004 51,289	265 303
Manufacturing Food Manufacturing	311		3	13	13	12	13	51,289	303
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312		0	0	0	0	0	01,209	0
Textile Mills	313		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	314		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Apparel Manufacturing	315		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	321		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Paper Manufacturing	322		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Printing & Related Support Activities	323		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chemical Manufacturing	325		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Primary Metal Mfg	331		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fabricated Metal Products	332		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Machinery Manufacturing	333		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334		0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0	0	0 0
Electrical Equipment & Appliances Transportation Equipment Mfg	335 336		0 0	0	0	0	0 0	0 0	0
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Miscellaneous Mfg	339		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wholesale Trade	42		3	18	17	17	17	90,890	411
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423	D	Ū	10				00,000	
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424	D							
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Retail Trade	44		13	83	81	84	83	317,771	295
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441	D							
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443	D							
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444	D							
Food & Beverage Stores	445	D							
Health & Personal Care Stores	446	D							
Gasoline Stations	447		3	26	24	27	26	75,166	222
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451	~	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
General Merchandise Stores Miscellaneous Store Retailers	452	D							
Nonstore Retailers	453 454	D D							
Transportation & Warehousing	454 48	D							
Air Transportation	481	D							
		5							

BENT 011									
TITLE	NAIC		UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Rail Transportation	482		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport		D			_	_	_		
Pipeline Transportation	486		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	487		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Support Activities For Transportation	488		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Postal Service	491		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Couriers & Messengers	492		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Warehousing & Storage	493	~	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Information		D							
Publishing Industries, Except Internet		D D							
Motion Picture & Sound Recording Broadcasting, Except Internet	512	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	515		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Telecommunications	517		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Other Information Services	519		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance & Insurance	52		4	54	54	62	57	394,137	532
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank		D	г	04	04	02	07	004,107	002
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522	2	3	54	53	55	54	355,955	507
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523		0	0	0	0	0	000,000	0
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities		D	Ū.	Ū.	0	0	Ū	Ū	Ũ
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing		D	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Real Estate		D							
Rental & Leasing Services	532	D							
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional & Technical Services	54	D							
Professional & Technical Services	541	D							
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Administrative & Waste Services	56	D							
Administrative & Support Services		D							
Waste Management & Remediation	562	D							
Educational Services	61		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Educational Services	611		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Health Care & Social Assistance	62		4	25	23	23	24	162,738	522
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621	_	3	11	11	11	11	109,334	765
Hospitals		D							
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities		D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Social Assistance Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	624		0	0	0	0	0	0 0	0
	71 711		0 0	0	0 0	0 0	0	0	0
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	711 712		0	0 0	0	0	0 0	0	0 0
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement	712		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Accommodation & Food Services	713		9	80	78	78	79	159,524	155
Accommodation		D	3	00	70	70	15	155,524	155
Food Services & Drinking Places		D							
Other Services	81	2	8	15	14	14	14	29,795	164
Repair & Maintenance	811		3	10	9	9	9	23,260	199
Personal & Laundry Services		D	-		-	-	-		
Membership Associations & Organizations		D							
Private Households		D							
Non-classifiable	99		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Government			26	906	904	879	896	7,321,095	629
State			4	15	15	15	15	133,822	686
Local			14	474	480	469	474	2,177,072	353
Federal		D							

TILE         NAIC         UNITS         JAN         FEB         MAR         AQE         WAGES         AWW           Total All Industries         12,040         194,121         195,771         196,722         155,256         208,279,571         695           Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Funting         11         46         152,28         162,123         162,111         183,144         124,12         155,276         205         225,23         455         576,132,52         521           Animal Production         111         16         555         71         226         223         151,84,66         444           Fersitry, Kupging         113         D         Fishing, Huning & Trapping         114         D         71         193         195         227         205         2,374,671         891           Mining Support         115         12         16         182         23         20         237,4671         806         7,939         751,83,467         739           Mining Support         215         2         13         161         164         172         168         1,750,331         811           Mining Support         237         50         4,814         4,814	BOULDER 013									
Pivale         12:17         161:228         162:011         163:144         162:143         162:145:33         452           Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Huning         111         15         55         71         128         86         576:132         525           Animal Production         112         18         253         270         266         263         1.1518,456         444           Forestry Support         115         12         16         22         23         20         81:213         312           Mining, Exception         211         D         - <t< th=""><th></th><th>NAI</th><th>С</th><th>UNITS</th><th>JAN</th><th>FEB</th><th>MAR</th><th>AQE</th><th>WAGES</th><th>AWW</th></t<>		NAI	С	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Pivale         12:17         161:228         162:011         163:144         162:143         162:145:33         452           Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Huning         111         15         55         71         128         86         576:132         525           Animal Production         112         18         253         270         266         263         1.1518,456         444           Forestry Support         115         12         16         22         23         20         81:213         312           Mining, Exception         211         D         - <t< td=""><td>Total All Industries</td><td></td><td></td><td>12.304</td><td>184.121</td><td>185.174</td><td>186.472</td><td>185.256</td><td>2.082.879.571</td><td>865</td></t<>	Total All Industries			12.304	184.121	185.174	186.472	185.256	2.082.879.571	865
Agriculture, Forestry, Flahing, Hunting       11       46       330       371       423       376       2,216,523       455         Crop Production       111       15       55       771       128       85       576,123       521         Animal Production       114       0       -					-					
Crop Production         111         15         55         71         128         85         576.132         521           Forestry & Logging         113         D         263         263         1.518.456         444           Forestry & Logging         114         D         21         27         193         195         227         205         2.374.671         891           Mining Corport Activities         213         D         161         164         172         166         1.750.931         811           Mining Support Activities         213         D         Construction         23         1.104         7.914         7.842         8.058         7.938         7.6183.457         7.80           Construction         233         1.104         7.914         7.842         8.058         7.938         7.6183.457         7.80           Manufacturing         311         725         2.9416         2.9430         2.944.42         2.9434         2.9434         2.9434         2.9434         2.944.43         2.9416         2.9434         2.9434         2.9434         2.9434         2.9444         2.9434         2.9444         2.9434         2.9446         2.9444         2.9445         2.9444 </td <td></td> <td>11</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>-</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>		11					-			
Animal Production         112         18         253         270         266         263         1,518,456         444           Froathy & Logging         114         D         -										
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping         114         D           Agnoulture & Forestry Support         115         12         16         22         23         20         91.213         312           Mining         21         27         133         195         227         205         2.374.671         891           Mining Except Oil & Gas         212         13         161         164         172         166         1.750.931         811           Mining Support Activities         22         D         - <t< td=""><td>•</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>	•									
Agriculture & Forestry Support         115         12         16         22         23         20         81.213         812           Oli & Gas Extraction         211         D         7         193         195         227         205         2.374.671         891           Mining Except Oli & Gas         212         13         161         164         172         166         1.750.931         811           Mining Except Oli & Gas         212         D         -	Forestry & Logging	113	D							
Ning Oil & Gas Extraction         21         27         193         195         227         205         2.374.671         881           Ming Support Activities         213         D         1         164         172         166         1.750.931         811           Utilities         22         D         -	Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114	D							
Oli & Gase Extraction         211         D           Mining, Support Activities         213         D         13         161         164         172         166         1,760,931         811           Mining Support Activities         221         D         Construction         233         1,104         7,914         7,842         8,058         7,938         76,183,457         738           Construction OF Buildings         236         359         1,666         1,840         1,885         1,864         21,346,877         881           Heavy & Cwil Engineering Construction         237         50         481         475         546         50,231,994         693           Manufacturing         311         725         29,416         29,420         29,436         438,201,950         1,416           Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg         312         7         143         141         146         143         882,833         475           Textlie Milis         314         16         322         315         306         314         2,410,552         591           Textlie Product Milis         314         16         322         315         306         6279,167         809	Agriculture & Forestry Support	115		12	16	22	23	20	81,213	312
Mining Except Oil & Gas         212         13         161         164         172         166         1,750,931         811           Utilities         22         D         D          V        <	•			27	193	195	227	205	2,374,671	891
Ninng Support Activities         213         D           Utilities         221         D           Construction         231         D           Construction Of Buildings         236         359         1,866         1,840         1,885         1,864         21,346,977         788           Heavy & Cvil Engineering Construction         237         50         481         475         546         501         4,604,486         707           Specially Trade Contractors         238         685         5,567         5,277         5,527         5,574         438,201,380         1,415           Food Manufacturing         311         727         1,473         1,411         1,46         143         882,833         475           Textlie Milis         314         16         322         315         306         314         2,410,552         691           Textlie Milis         315         13         237         243         247         242         3,043,110         967           Paparel Manufacturing         315         13         237         243         244         230         123,098         287           Printing & Related Support Activitities         322         72			D							
Ubilities         22         D           Construction OF Buldings         23         1.104         7.914         7.942         8.058         7.938         7.6183.457         7.38           Construction OF Buldings         236         359         1.866         1.840         1.885         1.886         21.346.6977         881           Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction         237         50         451         4.75         5.46         5.517         5.527         5.527         5.527         5.527         5.527         5.527         5.524         4.83         4.83         4.855         1.846         4.38.095         1.145           Food Manufacturing         311         37         1.715         1.750         1.817         1.761         1.3256.619         610           Beverage & Tobacco Product Mig         314         16         322         312         326         2.33         2.44         2.44         3.043.110         967           Paper Manufacturing         321         19         569         611         610         597         6.273.167         809           Paper Manufacturing         322         32         34         34         30         33         122.098         287			_	13	161	164	172	166	1,750,931	811
Ubilies         221         D           Construction Of Buildings         23         1.104         7,914         7,842         8.058         7,938         7,6183,467         738           Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction         237         50         441         4.75         546         501         4,604,486         707           Specially Trade Contractors         238         695         5,557         5,627         5,574         50,213,194         693           Manufacturing         31         725         29,416         29,450         29,426         29,436         438,201,950         1,456           Food Manufacturing         313         D         7         1,43         141         146         143         882,83         475           Textlie Milis         314         16         322         315         306         314         2,410,552         591           Apparel Manufacturing         315         13         237         233         245         228         2,067,487         688           Leather & Allied Product Mfg         321         19         669         611         610         597         6,227,167         809           Pharing & Related Support Activities	• • • •									
Construction         23         1.104         7.942         7.942         7.938         76.183.467         738           Construction Of Buldings         236         359         1.866         1.840         1.865         1.864         21.346.077         881           Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction         237         50         481         475         55.47         5.627         5.527         5.527         5.627         5.527         5.627         5.627         5.627         5.627         5.627         5.627         5.627         5.627         5.627         5.627         5.524         443         436         438.203         475           Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg         312         7         143         141         146         143         882.633         475           Apparel Manufacturing         315         13         237         233         245         238         2,067,487         688           Leather A Allied Product Mfg         312         19         569         611         610         557         6.707         7.707         1.767         3.707,414.8         484           Petroleum & Coal Product Mfg         322         3         72         826         820         852 <td></td>										
Construction Of Buildings         236         359         1,866         1,840         1,864         21,346,977         881           Heavy & Cuitte Engineening Construction         237         50         481         475         546         501         4,604,486         707           Specially Trade Contractors         238         695         5,567         5,527			D		7.04.4	7 0 40	0.050	7 000	70 400 457	700
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction         237         50         441         475         546         507         4,604,486         707           Specially Trade Contractors         238         605         5,567         5,527         5,338         4,757         Hait         141         146         143         82,833         4,767         6,82         591         Apparel Manufacturing         312         19         569         611         610         597         6,279,167         809         Printing & Related Support Activities         323         72         826         820         852         833         7,141,188         648         647         633         7,141,188         648         647         643         649         733         63					-					
Specially Trade Contractors         238         665         5.567         5.527         5.574         5.574         5.527         5.574         5.527         5.574         5.527         5.574         5.527         5.574         5.527         5.574         5.527         5.574         5.527         5.574         5.527         5.574         5.527         5.574         5.527         5.574         5.574         5.527         5.574         5.57	•								, ,	
Manufacturing         31         725         29,416         29,450         29,422         29,436         438,201,550         1,145           Food Manufacturing         311         37         1,715         1,715         1,817         1,761         13,956,619         610           Textile Mills         313         D         -										
Food Manufacuring         311         37         1,715         1,750         1,817         1,761         13,856,619         610           Beverage & Tobacco Product Mig         312         7         143         141         146         134         882,833         475           Textile Mils         314         16         322         33         306         314         2,410,552         591           Apparel Manufacturing         315         13         237         233         245         238         2067,487         668           Leather & Allied Product Mig         316         7         237         243         247         242         30,43,110         967           Vood Product Mig         322         3         34         30         33         123,098         287           Printing & Related Support Activities         323         72         826         820         833         7,014,188         648           Primary Metal Mig         326         39         1,143         1,144         1,145         1,143         1,316         71         320,557,751         3,32           Normeellic Mineral Product Mig         331         D										
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mig         312         7         143         141         146         143         882,833         475           Textile Product Milis         314         16         322         315         306         314         2,410,552         591           Apparel Manufacturing         315         13         237         233         247         238         2,067,487         668           Leather & Alidel Product Mig         312         19         569         611         610         597         6,279,167         809           Paper Manufacturing         322         3         34         30         33         123,098         287           Printing & Related Support Activities         322         72         826         820         852         833         7,014,188         648           Petroleum & Coal Products Mig         326         39         1,143         1,144         1,135         20,535,775         1,322           Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mig         331         D         1264         1,264         6317,687         895           Primary Metal Mig         333         1         209         200         206         2,264,827         793           Machi	-								, ,	
Textile Product Mills         313         D           Textile Product Mills         314         16         322         315         306         314         2.410,552         591           Apparel Manufacturing         315         13         237         243         2.45         2.28         2.067,487         668           Wood Product Mg         316         7         237         243         247         242         3.043,110         967           Wood Product Mg         322         3         34         34         30         33         123,098         287           Printing & Related Support Activities         323         72         826         820         852         833         7.014,188         648           Petroleum & Coal Products Mig         326         27         2.138         2.157         2.177         2.157         37,093,772         1.323           Phatics & Rubber Products Mfg         331         D         Eabricated Metal Product Mfg         331         D         Eabricated Metal Product Mfg         333         58         1.022         1.0264         1.041         1.051         12.647,895         926           Computer & Electronic Product Mfg         334         159         14,959 </td <td>0</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	0									
Textile Product Mills         314         16         322         315         306         314         2.410,552         591           Apparel Manufacturing         315         13         237         233         245         238         2.067,487         668           Leather & Allied Product Mfg         321         19         569         611         610         597         6.279,167         809           Paper Manufacturing         322         3         34         34         30         33         123,088         287           Printing & Related Support Activities         323         72         826         820         852         833         7,014,188         648           Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg         326         39         1,143         1,144         1,115         20,535,775         1,322           Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg         331         D         0			П	1	143	141	140	143	002,033	475
Apparel Manufacturing315132372332452382.067.487668Leather & Allied Product Mfg321195696116105976.279.167809Paper Manufacturing3223343430331723.098287Printing & Related Support Activities323728268208528337.014.188648Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg32400000000Chemical Manufacturing325272.1382.1572.1772.15737.093.7721.323Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg326391.1431.11481.11520.557.571.322Primary Metal Mfg311D6.317.687895Primary Metal Mfg331DComputer & Electronic Product Mfg333581.0721.0761.0041.05112.624.827Computer & Related Products332811.0721.0761.0041.05112.647.905926Computer & Related Product Mfg334155875936436084.411.958558Furniture & Related Product Mfg339740.192020020622.88.908859Transportation Equipment Mfg3397681.60796.03469.47.71810.777Machinery Manufacturing3335621.4971.8761.47			D	16	300	315	306	31/	2 /10 552	501
Leinter & Allied Product Mfg         316         7         237         243         247         242         3,043,110         967           Wood Product Mfg         321         19         569         611         610         597         6,279,167         809           Paper Manufacturing         322         3         34         34         30         33         123,098         287           Printing & Related Support Activities         323         72         826         820         852         833         7,014,188         648           Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg         326         39         1,143         1,148         1,114         1,135         20,535,775         1,392           Nommetalitic Mineral Product Mfg         331         D          542         54         541         543         6,317,687         895           Primary Metal Mfg         331         D          1226         12,64,827         793           Machinery Manufacturing         333         58         1,072         1,076         1,004         1,051         12,647,905         926           Computer & Electonic Product Mfg         334         159         14,945         14,940         14,936										
Wood Product Mrg         321         19         569         611         610         597         6,279,167         809           Paper Manufacturing         322         3         34         34         30         33         123,098         287           Printing & Related Support Activities         323         72         826         820         852         833         7141,188         648           Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg         324         0									, ,	
Paper Manufacturing         322         3         34         34         30         33         123,098         287           Printing & Related Support Activities         323         72         826         820         852         833         7,014,188         648           Petroleum & Coal Products Mig         325         27         2,138         2,157         2,177         2,157         37,093,772         1,323           Plastics & Rubber Products Mig         326         39         1,143         1,148         1,114         1,135         20,535,775         1,392           Pointer Minice Product Mig         331         D         -	-									
Printing & Related Support Activities         323         72         826         820         852         833         7,014,188         648           Petroleum & Coal Products Mg         324         0 <td< td=""><td>-</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>	-									
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg         324         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0           Chenical Manufacturing         325         27         2,138         2,157         2,177         2,157         37,093,772         1,323           Pinstics & Rubber Products Mfg         327         34         542         545         541         543         6,317,687         895           Primary Metal Mfg         331         D										
Chemical Manufacturing         325         27         2,138         2,157         2,177         2,157         37,093,772         1,323           Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg         326         39         1,143         1,144         1,114         1,115         20,535,775         1,323           Nonmetalito Mineral Product Mfg         331         D         542         545         541         543         6,317,687         895           Primary Metal Mfg         331         D          1,224         1,216         1,225         12,624,827         793           Machinery Manufacturing         333         58         1,072         1,076         1,004         1,051         12,647,905         926           Computer & Electronic Product Mfg         334         159         14,959         14,944         14,905         14,936         270,587,129         1,394           Electronic Paujement & Appliances         335         11         209         200         206         205         2,288,908         859           Furniture & Related Product Mfg         337         40         1,902         1,879         1,847         1,876         19,746,717         810           Miscellaneoous Mfg         339         78										
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg       326       39       1,143       1,148       1,114       1,135       20,535,775       1,392         Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg       331       D       545       541       543       6,317,687       895         Primary Metal Mfg       331       D       D       1,226       1,216       1,225       12,624,827       793         Machinery Manufacturing       333       58       1,072       1,076       1,004       1,051       12,647,905       926         Computer & Appliances       335       11       209       200       206       205       2,288,908       859         Transportation Equipment Mfg       336       15       587       593       643       608       4,411,958       558         Furniture & Related Product Mfg       337       40       1,902       1,495       1,491       1,496       158,61,515       816         Wholesaler Trade       42       914       6,011       6,079       6,013       6,034       95,447,510       1,217         Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods       422       123       1,526       1,517       1,523       17,726,498       895         Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	5					2,157	2,177		37,093,772	1,323
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg         327         34         542         545         541         543         6,317,687         895           Primary Metal Mfg         331         D         D         793         Additional State	-									
Primary Metal Mfg331DFabricated Metal Products332881,2351,2241,2161,22512,624,827793Machinery Manufacturing333581,0721,0761,0041,05112,647,905926Computer & Electronic Product Mfg33415914,95914,94414,90514,936270,587,1291,394Electronic Product Mfg336155875936436084,411,958589Transportation Equipment Mfg337401,9021,8791,8471,87619,746,717810Miscellaneous Mfg339781,5021,4951,4911,49615,861,515816Wholesaler Tade429146,0116,0796,0136,03495,447,5101,217Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods4235624,0694,1364,0714,09269,752,9011,311Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods4242231,5261,5261,5171,52317,726,498895Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers4251294164174254197,968,1111,463Retail Trade441,40821,33120,81520,76720,97112,02,33,043441Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers4411152,1932,2342,2642,23021,930,597756Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores44291832800815816 <t< td=""><td>-</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>545</td><td></td><td>543</td><td>6,317,687</td><td></td></t<>	-					545		543	6,317,687	
Machinery Manufacturing333581,0721,0761,0041,05112,647,905926Computer & Electronic Product Mfg33415914,95914,94414,90514,936270,587,1291,394Electrical Equipment & Appliances335112092002062052,288,908859Furniture & Related Product Mfg336155875936436084,411,958558Furniture & Related Product Mfg337401,9021,8791,8471,87619,746,717810Miscellaneous Mfg339781,5021,4951,4911,49615,861,515816Wholesale Trade429146,0116,0796,0136,03495,447,5101,217Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods4242231,5261,5161,5171,52317,726,498895Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers4251294164174254197,968,1111,463Retail Trade441,40821,33120,81520,76720,971120,230,043441Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers4411152,1932,2342,2642,23021,930,597756Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores442918328008158164,801,495453Building Material & Garden Supply Stores4441253,8063,8393,8713,83924,226,944485Health		331	D							
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg33415914,95914,94414,90514,936270,587,1291,394Electrical Equipment & Appliances335112092002062052,288,908859Transportation Equipment Mfg336155875936436084,411,958558Furniture & Related Product Mfg337401,9021,8791,8471,87619,746,717810Miscellaneous Mfg339781,5021,4951,4911,49615,861,515816Wholesale Trade429146,0116,0796,0136,03495,447,5101,217Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods4235624,0694,1364,0714,09269,752,9011,311Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods4242231,5261,5171,52317,726,498895Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers4251294164174254197,966,1111,463Retail Trade441,40821,33120,81520,76720,971120,233,043441Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers442918328008158164,801,495453Electronics & Appliance Stores443959049469649386,91,5743,73Building Material & Garden Supply Stores444681,8341,8061,8501,83011,802,673496Food & Beverage Stores </td <td>Fabricated Metal Products</td> <td>332</td> <td></td> <td>88</td> <td>1,235</td> <td>1,224</td> <td>1,216</td> <td>1,225</td> <td>12,624,827</td> <td>793</td>	Fabricated Metal Products	332		88	1,235	1,224	1,216	1,225	12,624,827	793
Electrical Equipment & Appliances335112092002062052,288,908859Transportation Equipment Mfg336155875936436084,411,958558Furniture & Related Product Mfg337401,9021,8791,8471,87619,746,717810Miscellaneous Mfg339781,5021,4951,4911,49615,861,515816Wholesale Trade429146,0116,0796,0136,03495,447,5101,217Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods4235624,0694,1364,0714,09269,752,9011,311Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods4242231,5261,5171,52317,726,498895Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers4251294164174254197,968,1111,463Retail Trade441,40821,33120,81520,76720,971120,233,043411Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers4411152,1932,2342,2642,23021,930,577756Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores442918328008158164,801,495453Electronics & Appliance Stores443959049469649386,991,574573Building Material & Garden Supply Stores444681,8341,8061,8501,83011,802,673496Food & Beverage Stores <t< td=""><td>Machinery Manufacturing</td><td>333</td><td></td><td>58</td><td>1,072</td><td>1,076</td><td>1,004</td><td>1,051</td><td>12,647,905</td><td>926</td></t<>	Machinery Manufacturing	333		58	1,072	1,076	1,004	1,051	12,647,905	926
Transportation Equipment Mfg336155875936436084,411,958558Furniture & Related Product Mfg337401,9021,8791,8471,87619,746,717810Miscellaneous Mfg339781,5021,4951,4911,49615,861,515816Wholesale Trade429146,0116,0796,0136,03495,447,5101,217Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods4235624,0694,164,0714,09269,752,9011,311Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods4242231,5261,5161,5171,52317,726,498895Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers4251294164174254197,968,1111,463Retail Trade441,40821,33120,81520,76720,971120,233,043441Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers4411152,1932,2342,2642,23021,930,597756Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores442918328008158164,801,497453Electronics & Appliance Stores443959049469649386,991,574573Building Material & Garden Supply Stores444681,8341,8061,8501,83011,802,673496Food & Beverage Stores446958198098048114,551,428432Gasoline Stations4	Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334		159	14,959	14,944	14,905	14,936	270,587,129	1,394
Furniture & Related Product Mfg337401,9021,8791,8471,87619,746,717810Miscellaneous Mfg339781,5021,4951,4911,49615,861,515816Wholesale Trade429146,0116,0796,0136,03495,447,5101,217Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods4235624,0694,1364,0714,09269,752,9011,311Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods4242231,5261,5171,52317,726,498895Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers4251294164174254197,968,1111,463Retail Trade441,40821,33120,81520,76720,971120,233,043441Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers4411152,1932,2342,2642,23021,930,597756Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores442918328008158164,801,495453Electronics & Appliance Stores443959049469649886,991,574573Building Material & Garden Supply Stores4451253,8063,8393,8713,83924,226,944485Health & Personal Care Stores446958198098048114,551,428432Gasoline Stations447917097036877003,148,495346Clothing Accessories Stores448 <td>Electrical Equipment &amp; Appliances</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>209</td> <td></td> <td>206</td> <td>205</td> <td>2,288,908</td> <td>859</td>	Electrical Equipment & Appliances				209		206	205	2,288,908	859
Miscellaneous Mfg339781,5021,4951,4911,49615,861,515816Wholesale Trade429146,0116,0796,0136,03495,447,5101,217Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods4235624,0694,1364,0714,09269,752,9011,311Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods4242231,5261,5261,5171,52317,726,498895Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers4251294164174254197,968,1111,463Retail Trade441,40821,33120,81520,76720,971120,233,043441Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers4411152,1932,2342,2642,23021,930,597756Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores442918328008158164,801,495453Electronics & Appliance Stores443959049469649386,991,574573Building Material & Garden Supply Stores444681,8341,8061,8501,83011,802,673496Food & Beverage Stores446958198098048114,551,428432Gasoline Stations447917097036877003,148,495346Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores4511541,8991,8111,8121,8416,277,137262General Merchandise Stores <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>4,411,958</td> <td></td>									4,411,958	
Wholesale Trade429146,0116,0796,0136,03495,447,5101,217Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods4235624,0694,1364,0714,09269,752,9011,311Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods4242231,5261,5261,5171,52317,726,498895Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers4251294164174254197,968,1111,463Retail Trade441,40821,33120,81520,76720,971120,233,043441Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers4411152,1932,2342,2642,23021,930,597756Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores442918328008158164,801,495453Electronics & Appliance Stores443959049469649386,991,574573Building Material & Garden Supply Stores444681,8341,8061,8501,83011,802,673496Food & Beverage Stores4451253,8063,8393,8713,83924,226,944485Health & Personal Care Stores446958198098048114,551,428432Gasoline Stations447917097036877003,148,495346Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores4482172,2942,0962,0502,1478,041,370288Sporting Goods, H					,					
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods4235624,0694,1364,0714,09269,752,9011,311Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods4242231,5261,5261,5171,52317,726,498895Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers4251294164174254197,968,1111,463Retail Trade441,40821,33120,81520,76720,971120,233,043441Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers4411152,1932,2342,2642,23021,930,597756Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores442918328008158164,801,495453Electronics & Appliance Stores443959049469649386,991,574573Building Material & Garden Supply Stores444681,8341,8061,8501,83011,802,673496Food & Beverage Stores4451253,8063,8393,8713,83924,226,944485Gasoline Stations447917097036877003,148,495346Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores4511541,8991,8111,8121,8416,277,137262General Merchandise Stores452304,0023,6743,6103,76217,077,699349Miscellaneous Store Retailers4532451,4941,5151,4841,4986,026,732309 <td< td=""><td>-</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>	-									
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods4242231,5261,5261,5171,52317,726,498895Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers4251294164174254197,968,1111,463Retail Trade441,40821,33120,81520,76720,971120,233,043441Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers4411152,1932,2342,2642,23021,930,597756Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores442918328008158164,801,495453Electronics & Appliance Stores443959049469649386,991,574573Building Material & Garden Supply Stores444681,8341,8061,8501,83011,802,673496Food & Beverage Stores4451253,8063,8393,8713,83924,226,944485Health & Personal Care Stores446958198098048114,551,428432Gasoline Stations447917097036877003,148,495346Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores4511541,8991,8111,8121,8416,277,137262General Merchandise Stores452304,0023,6743,6103,76217,077,699349Miscellaneous Store Retailers4532451,4941,5151,4841,4986,026,732309Nonstore Retailer										
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers4251294164174254197,968,1111,463Retail Trade441,40821,33120,81520,76720,971120,233,043441Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers4411152,1932,2342,2642,23021,930,597756Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores442918328008158164,801,495453Electronics & Appliance Stores443959049469649386,991,574573Building Material & Garden Supply Stores444681,8341,8061,8501,83011,802,673496Food & Beverage Stores4451253,8063,8393,8713,83924,226,944485Health & Personal Care Stores446958198098048114,551,428432Gasoline Stations447917097036877003,148,495346Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores4482172,2942,0962,0502,1478,041,370288Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store4511541,8991,8111,8121,8416,277,137262General Merchandise Stores452304,0023,6743,6103,76217,077,699349Miscellaneous Store Retailers4532451,4941,5151,4841,4986,026,732309Nonstore Retaile	-									
Retail Trade441,40821,33120,81520,76720,971120,233,043441Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers4411152,1932,2342,2642,23021,930,597756Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores442918328008158164,801,495453Electronics & Appliance Stores443959049469649386,991,574573Building Material & Garden Supply Stores444681,8341,8061,8501,83011,802,673496Food & Beverage Stores4451253,8063,8393,8713,83924,226,944485Health & Personal Care Stores446958198098048114,551,428432Gasoline Stations447917097036877003,148,495346Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores4482172,2942,0962,0502,1478,041,370288Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store4511541,8991,8111,8121,8416,277,137262General Merchandise Stores4532451,4941,5151,4841,4986,026,732309Nonstore Retailers454825455825565615,356,899735Transportation & Warehousing481391,7371,6951,6831,70513,066,650590										
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers4411152,1932,2342,2642,23021,930,597756Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores442918328008158164,801,495453Electronics & Appliance Stores443959049469649386,991,574573Building Material & Garden Supply Stores444681,8341,8061,8501,83011,802,673496Food & Beverage Stores4451253,8063,8393,8713,83924,226,944485Health & Personal Care Stores446958198098048114,551,428432Gasoline Stations447917097036877003,148,495346Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores4482172,2942,0962,0502,1478,041,370288Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store4511541,8991,8111,8121,8416,277,137262General Merchandise Stores452304,0023,6743,6103,76217,077,699349Miscellaneous Store Retailers4532451,4941,5151,4841,4986,026,732309Nonstore Retailers454825455825565615,356,899735Transportation & Warehousing481391,7371,6951,6831,70513,066,650590										
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores442918328008158164,801,495453Electronics & Appliance Stores443959049469649386,991,574573Building Material & Garden Supply Stores444681,8341,8061,8501,83011,802,673496Food & Beverage Stores4451253,8063,8393,8713,83924,226,944485Health & Personal Care Stores446958198098048114,551,428432Gasoline Stations447917097036877003,148,495346Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores4482172,2942,0962,0502,1478,041,370288Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store4511541,8991,8111,8121,8416,277,137262General Merchandise Stores4532451,4941,5151,4841,4986,026,732309Miscellaneous Store Retailers4532451,4941,5151,4841,4986,026,732309Nonstore Retailers454825455825565615,356,899735Transportation & Warehousing481391,7371,6951,6831,70513,066,650590								,		
Electronics & Appliance Stores443959049469649386,991,574573Building Material & Garden Supply Stores444681,8341,8061,8501,83011,802,673496Food & Beverage Stores4451253,8063,8393,8713,83924,226,944485Health & Personal Care Stores446958198098048114,551,428432Gasoline Stations447917097036877003,148,495346Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores4482172,2942,0962,0502,1478,041,370288Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store4511541,8991,8111,8121,8416,277,137262General Merchandise Stores4532451,4941,5151,4841,4986,026,732309Miscellaneous Store Retailers454825455825565615,356,899735Transportation & Warehousing481391,7371,6951,6831,70513,066,650590										
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores444681,8341,8061,8501,83011,802,673496Food & Beverage Stores4451253,8063,8393,8713,83924,226,944485Health & Personal Care Stores446958198098048114,551,428432Gasoline Stations447917097036877003,148,495346Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores4482172,2942,0962,0502,1478,041,370288Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store4511541,8991,8111,8121,8416,277,137262General Merchandise Stores452304,0023,6743,6103,76217,077,699349Miscellaneous Store Retailers4532451,4941,5151,4841,4986,026,732309Nonstore Retailers454825455825565615,356,899735Transportation & Warehousing481391,7371,6951,6831,70513,066,650590										
Food & Beverage Stores4451253,8063,8393,8713,83924,226,944485Health & Personal Care Stores446958198098048114,551,428432Gasoline Stations447917097036877003,148,495346Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores4482172,2942,0962,0502,1478,041,370288Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store4511541,8991,8111,8121,8416,277,137262General Merchandise Stores452304,0023,6743,6103,76217,077,699349Miscellaneous Store Retailers4532451,4941,5151,4841,4986,026,732309Nonstore Retailers454825455825565615,356,899735Transportation & Warehousing481391,7371,6951,6831,70513,066,650590										
Health & Personal Care Stores446958198098048114,551,428432Gasoline Stations447917097036877003,148,495346Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores4482172,2942,0962,0502,1478,041,370288Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store4511541,8991,8111,8121,8416,277,137262General Merchandise Stores452304,0023,6743,6103,76217,077,699349Miscellaneous Store Retailers4532451,4941,5151,4841,4986,026,732309Nonstore Retailers454825455825565615,356,899735Transportation & Warehousing481391,7371,6951,6831,70513,066,650590										
Gasoline Stations447917097036877003,148,495346Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores4482172,2942,0962,0502,1478,041,370288Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store4511541,8991,8111,8121,8416,277,137262General Merchandise Stores452304,0023,6743,6103,76217,077,699349Miscellaneous Store Retailers4532451,4941,5151,4841,4986,026,732309Nonstore Retailers454825455825565615,356,899735Transportation & Warehousing481391,7371,6951,6831,70513,066,650590	-									
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores4482172,2942,0962,0502,1478,041,370288Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store4511541,8991,8111,8121,8416,277,137262General Merchandise Stores452304,0023,6743,6103,76217,077,699349Miscellaneous Store Retailers4532451,4941,5151,4841,4986,026,732309Nonstore Retailers454825455825565615,356,899735Transportation & Warehousing481391,7371,6951,6831,70513,066,650590										
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store4511541,8991,8111,8121,8416,277,137262General Merchandise Stores452304,0023,6743,6103,76217,077,699349Miscellaneous Store Retailers4532451,4941,5151,4841,4986,026,732309Nonstore Retailers454825455825565615,356,899735Transportation & Warehousing481391,7371,6951,6831,70513,066,650590										
General Merchandise Stores452304,0023,6743,6103,76217,077,699349Miscellaneous Store Retailers4532451,4941,5151,4841,4986,026,732309Nonstore Retailers454825455825565615,356,899735Transportation & Warehousing481391,7371,6951,6831,70513,066,650590										
Miscellaneous Store Retailers4532451,4941,5151,4841,4986,026,732309Nonstore Retailers454825455825565615,356,899735Transportation & Warehousing481391,7371,6951,6831,70513,066,650590										
Nonstore Retailers         454         82         545         582         556         561         5,356,899         735           Transportation & Warehousing         48         139         1,737         1,695         1,683         1,705         13,066,650         590										
Transportation & Warehousing         48         139         1,737         1,695         1,683         1,705         13,066,650         590										
		481	D							

BOULDER 013								
TITLE	NAIC	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Rail Transportation	482	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	483 484	57	390	376	390	385	2,680,604	536
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	484 485	14	264	258	390 276	266	1,508,805	436
Pipeline Transportation	486	0	204	230	270	200	1,500,005	430 0
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation		D	0	0	0	0	0	U
Support Activities For Transportation	488	30	233	251	225	236	1,354,588	442
Postal Service		D	200	201	220	200	1,001,000	
Couriers & Messengers	492	15	518	492	473	494	3,752,910	584
Warehousing & Storage	493	11	158	153	153	155	1,098,225	545
Information	51	496	15,989	16,101	16,136	16,075	323,666,486	1,549
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511	263	9,896	10,043	10,054	9,998	210,704,599	1,621
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512	60	416	418	404	413	3,840,749	715
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515	11	159	173	171	168	2,134,095	977
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516	20	92	74	72	79	2,454,238	2,390
Telecommunications	517	61	4,314	4,262	4,286	4,287	87,743,876	1,574
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518	77	1,083	1,108	1,126	1,106	16,388,729	1,140
Other Information Services	519	4	29	23	23	25	400,200	1,231
Finance & Insurance	52	615	4,566	4,655	4,730	4,650	71,938,047	1,190
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522	210	2,349	2,396	2,463	2,403	27,142,907	869
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523	183	938	973	978	963	29,502,767	2,357
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	524	217	1,233	1,242	1,244	1,240	14,867,412	922
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525	5	46	44	45	45	424,961	726
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53	601	3,028	2,994	3,046	3,023	24,622,701	627
Real Estate	531 532	502 92	2,094	2,058	2,095	2,082	16,144,570	596
Rental & Leasing Services	532 533	92	893 41	894 42	909 42	899 42	7,585,555 892,576	649 1,635
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset Professional & Technical Services	535 54	2,476	23,106	23,363	42 23,418	42 23,296	405,927,612	1,340
Professional & Technical Services	541	2,470	23,100	23,363	23,418	23,290	405,927,612	1,340
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55	2,470	1,250	1,277	1,285	1,271	20,337,605	1,231
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551	58	1,250	1,277	1,285	1,271	20,337,605	1,231
Administrative & Waste Services	56	615	8,801	8,728	8,920	8,816	59,663,230	521
Administrative & Support Services	561	597	8,597	8,523	8,712	8,611	56,958,669	509
Waste Management & Remediation	562	18	204	205	208	206	2,704,561	1,010
Educational Services	61	208	1,991	2,070	2,076	2,046	12,481,602	469
Educational Services	611	208	1,991	2,070	2,076	2,046	12,481,602	469
Health Care & Social Assistance	62	897	13,023	13,182	13,233	13,146	100,213,902	586
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621	705	5,505	5,546	5,552	5,534	50,384,099	700
Hospitals	622	6	3,501	3,543	3,577	3,540	30,316,576	659
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities	623	36	1,881	1,896	1,889	1,889	10,455,873	426
Social Assistance	624	150	2,136	2,197	2,215	2,183	9,057,354	319
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71	172	2,099	2,245	2,381	2,242	9,155,436	314
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711	89	458	582	604	548	3,986,856	560
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712	7	54	52	53	53	267,300	388
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement	713	76	1,587	1,611	1,724	1,641	4,901,280	230
Accommodation & Food Services	72	786	15,552	15,950	16,219	15,907	51,802,180	251
Accommodation	721	74	1,764	1,777	1,807	1,783	8,142,877	351
Food Services & Drinking Places	722	712	13,788	14,173	14,412	14,124	43,659,303	238
Other Services	81 81	904	4,642	4,748	4,837	4,742	28,629,023	464
Repair & Maintenance Personal & Laundry Services	811 812	280 262	1,535 1,674	1,580 1,704	1,604 1,722	1,573 1,700	12,880,786 7,613,538	630 345
Membership Associations & Organizations	813	133	1,074	1,196	1,722	1,199	6,951,647	446
Private Households	814	229	258	268	285	270	1,183,052	337
Non-classifiable	99	5	230	200	205	5	181,763	2,796
Government	~~	87	22,893	23,163	23,328	23,128	223,163,577	742
State		D	,	_2,.00		,	,,.	
Local		46	12,704	12,970	13,029	12,901	103,972,853	620
Federal		26	2,685	2,679	2,660	2,675	41,203,033	1,185
				-	-			

CHAFFEE 015									
TITLE	NAI	•	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
IIIEE				JAN				WAGES	~~~~
Total All Industries			755	5,967	6,023	6,143	6,044	33,027,818	420
Private			715	4,417	4,439	4,536	4,464	21,023,789	362
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11		11	46	63	68	59	179,293	234
Crop Production	111	_	5	35	47	52	45	133,036	227
Animal Production	112	D							
Forestry & Logging	113 114	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping Agriculture & Forestry Support	114	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mining	21	U	3	13	13	11	12	81,128	520
Oil & Gas Extraction	211	D	0	10	10		12	01,120	020
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212	D							
Mining Support Activities	213	D							
Utilities	22		3	41	41	41	41	476,062	893
Utilities	221		3	41	41	41	41	476,062	893
Construction	23		127	476	476	500	484	3,241,610	515
Construction Of Buildings	236		42	171	170	174	172	1,012,946	453
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237		12	123	119	119	120	1,287,797	826
Specialty Trade Contractors	238		73	182	187	207	192	940,867	377
Manufacturing	31	_	36	225	233	234	231	1,013,765	338
Food Manufacturing	311	D							
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Mills	313		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	314 215		0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0	0 0
Apparel Manufacturing Leather & Allied Product Mfg	315 316	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	321	D							
Paper Manufacturing	322	D							
Printing & Related Support Activities	323	D	7	33	32	35	33	131,886	307
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chemical Manufacturing	325		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326	D							
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327		5	50	50	50	50	254,810	392
Primary Metal Mfg	331		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fabricated Metal Products	332		4	10	9	11	10	43,139	332
Machinery Manufacturing	333	D							
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334	D							
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335	D							
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336	D	_						
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337	_	7	26	27	27	27	140,817	401
Miscellaneous Mfg	339	D		400	404	400	400	500 400	0.44
Wholesale Trade Merchant Wholesalers. Durable Goods	42		22 11	138	131	129	133	589,429	341 520
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	423 424		11	54 84	49 82	51 78	51 81	351,128 238,301	530 226
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	424 425		0	04 0	02	0	0	238,301	220
Retail Trade	44		107	867	871	880	873	4,706,512	415
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441		14	151	154	156	154	1,071,352	535
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442		5	20	19	18	19	95,896	388
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443	D	-					,	
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444		9	83	83	82	83	538,260	499
Food & Beverage Stores	445		13	145	148	148	147	787,115	412
Health & Personal Care Stores	446		3	16	18	18	17	64,080	290
Gasoline Stations	447		18	139	139	143	140	543,445	299
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448		6	13	13	13	13	50,904	301
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451		10	28	27	26	27	65,608	187
General Merchandise Stores	452	D							
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	453		15	24	27	26	26	73,420	217
Nonstore Retailers	454		5	23	23	23	23	214,714	718
Transportation & Warehousing	48 491		10	43 0	43	44	43 0	280,576 0	502
Air Transportation	481		0	U	0	0	U	0	0

CHAFFEE 015									
TITLE	NAIC	: 1	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
	NAIO			UAN				MAGEO	
Rail Transportation	482		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484		3	20	20	19	20	99,678	383
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport		D							
Pipeline Transportation	486		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation		D							
Support Activities For Transportation	488		3	8	8	10	9	29,227	250
Postal Service	491	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Couriers & Messengers	-	D			_	_			
Warehousing & Storage	493		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Information	51		16	106	102	103	104	677,048	501
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511	_	6	66	63	64	64	402,657	484
Motion Picture & Sound Recording		D							
Broadcasting, Except Internet		D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Telecommunications	517 518	D	5	17	17	17	17	162,384	735
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing Other Information Services	516	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance & Insurance	519		0 28	218	0 212	0 208	213	1,756,121	0 634
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank		D	20	210	212	200	213	1,750,121	034
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	521	D	9	104	111	111	109	706,494	499
Financial Investment & Related Activity		D	9	104			109	700,494	499
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	523 524	D	17	108	94	92	98	993.607	780
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525		0	0	0	0	30 0	993,007	0
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53		57	159	158	167	161	744,017	355
Real Estate	531		43	82	84	85	84	358,832	329
Rental & Leasing Services		D	-10	02	04	00	04	000,002	020
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset		D							
Professional & Technical Services	54	-	64	174	180	178	177	914,793	398
Professional & Technical Services	541		64	174	180	178	177	914,793	398
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55		3	3	3	3	3	80,094	2,054
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551		3	3	3	3	3	80,094	2,054
Administrative & Waste Services	56		20	37	39	42	39	138,100	272
Administrative & Support Services	561	D							
Waste Management & Remediation	562	D							
Educational Services	61	D							
Educational Services	611	D							
Health Care & Social Assistance	62		40	285	282	280	282	1,835,901	501
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621		31	148	147	146	147	1,182,012	619
Hospitals		D							
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities		D							
Social Assistance	624		4	16	15	16	16	42,754	206
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71		26	406	422	399	409	1,175,620	221
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports		D							
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites		D							
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement	713		25	403	419	395	406	1,157,766	219
Accommodation & Food Services	72		98	969	955	1,035	986	2,244,271	175
Accommodation	721		39	205	197	217	206	589,768	220
Food Services & Drinking Places	722		59	764	758	818	780	1,654,503	163
Other Services	81		40	185	189	188	187	806,365	332
Repair & Maintenance	811 812	D	18	58	59	57	58	274,417	364
Personal & Laundry Services									
Membership Associations & Organizations Private Households	813 814	D	5	Q	Q	9	Q	25,081	241
Non-classifiable	814 99		5 0	8 0	8 0	9 0	8 0	25,061	241
Government	33		40	1,550	1,584	1,607	1,580	12,004,029	584
State		D	70	1,000	1,004	1,007	1,000	12,004,029	504
Local		5	19	994	1,037	1,061	1,031	6,168,093	460
Federal			8	103	96	93	97	1,014,971	805
			5			50	5,	.,,	

CHEYENNE 017									
TITLE	NAI	C	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
		-							
Total All Industries			83	724	730	730	728	4,871,747	515
Private	11		64	408	416	426	417	3,203,296	591 270
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting Crop Production	11 111	D	5	14	14	15	14	69,016	379
Animal Production	112	D							
Forestry & Logging	113	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115	D	C C	C C	Ū	Ū	Ū.	C C	Ŭ
Mining	21		9	79	83	85	82	923,893	867
Oil & Gas Extraction	211	D							
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212	D							
Mining Support Activities	213		7	64	68	70	67	712,442	818
Utilities	22	D							
Utilities	221	D							
Construction	23		6	12	13	13	13	51,243	303
Construction Of Buildings	236	D							
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237	D				4.0		00 <b>(7</b> 0	~~-
Specialty Trade Contractors	238	~	4	8	9	10	9	39,472	337
Manufacturing Food Manufacturing	31 311	D D							
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Mills	312		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	314		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Apparel Manufacturing	315		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316		0	0	0 0	0 0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	321		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Paper Manufacturing	322		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Printing & Related Support Activities	323		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chemical Manufacturing	325	D							
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Primary Metal Mfg	331		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fabricated Metal Products	332		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Machinery Manufacturing	333		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334		0	0	0	0 0	0	0 0	0
Electrical Equipment & Appliances Transportation Equipment Mfg	335 336		0 0	0 0	0 0	0	0 0	0	0 0
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Miscellaneous Mfg	339		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wholesale Trade	42		6	71	70	71	71	680,330	737
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423		3	55	54	55	55	566,239	792
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424		3	16	16	16	16	114,091	549
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Retail Trade	44		12	68	66	66	67	220,837	254
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441	D							
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444	D							
Food & Beverage Stores	445	_	3	22	20	21	21	47,450	174
Health & Personal Care Stores	446	D							
Gasoline Stations	447		3	22	21	20	21	82,422	302
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store General Merchandise Stores	451 452		0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	452 453	D	U	U	U	U	U	0	U
Nonstore Retailers	453 454	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transportation & Warehousing	48	D	U	U	U	U	U	0	U
Air Transportation	481	D							

CHEYENNE 017									
TITLE	NAIC		UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Rail Transportation	482		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	-	D	•	•	0	•	0	0	0
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Pipeline Transportation	486 487		0 0	0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation Support Activities For Transportation	487 488		0	0 0	0	0	0	0	0
Postal Service	400 491		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Couriers & Messengers	492		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Warehousing & Storage	493		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Information		D	Ŭ	Ũ	Ū	Ũ	Ŭ	0	Ũ
Publishing Industries, Except Internet		D							
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Telecommunications	517		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Other Information Services	519	D							
Finance & Insurance	52		5	66	64	66	65	550,123	651
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity		D							
Financial Investment & Related Activity		D							
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	-	D							
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Real Estate	531		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Rental & Leasing Services	532		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional & Technical Services		D							
Professional & Technical Services	-	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551	<b>_</b>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Administrative & Waste Services		D D							
Administrative & Support Services		D							
Waste Management & Remediation Educational Services	502 61	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Educational Services	611		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Health Care & Social Assistance		D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Ambulatory Health Care Services		D							
Hospitals	622	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities		D	Ũ	Ū.	C C	Ū.	0	0	Ū
Social Assistance	624	-	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation		D	-	-	-	-	-	-	•
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711	D							
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement	713	D							
Accommodation & Food Services	72		8	31	36	39	35	78,610	173
Accommodation	721	D							
Food Services & Drinking Places	722	D							
Other Services	81	D							
Repair & Maintenance		D							
Personal & Laundry Services	812	D							
Membership Associations & Organizations	813		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Private Households	814		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Non-classifiable	99		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Government		_	19	316	314	304	311	1,668,451	413
State		D		<b></b>					
Local			10	288	286	278	284	1,462,339	396
Federal			7	21	21	19	20	152,396	586

CLEAR CREEK 019									
TITLE	NAI	С	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Total All Industries			360	2,993	3,005	2,989	2,996	20,296,888	521
Private			300	2,993 2,355	2,348	2,343	2,349	15,639,723	512
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11		0	2,000	2,040	2,040	2,040	0	012
Crop Production	111		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Animal Production	112		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Forestry & Logging	113		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mining	21	D							
Oil & Gas Extraction	211		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212	D							
Mining Support Activities	213	D							
Utilities	22	D							
Utilities	221	D	50	454	4.45	450	450	4 000 000	550
Construction	23	Р	52	154	145	158	152	1,098,299	556
Construction Of Buildings	236 237	D D							
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction Specialty Trade Contractors	237	D	33	116	109	121	115	857,886	574
Manufacturing	230 31		13	55	53	53	54	283,829	404
Food Manufacturing	311	D	15	55	55	55	54	203,029	404
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Mills	313		0	0	0	0 0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	314		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Apparel Manufacturing	315		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316	D							
Wood Product Mfg	321	D							
Paper Manufacturing	322		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Printing & Related Support Activities	323	D							
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chemical Manufacturing	325	D							
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326	D							
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327	D							
Primary Metal Mfg	331		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fabricated Metal Products	332	D			_	_			
Machinery Manufacturing	333	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334	D							
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335	~	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Miscellaneous Mfg Wholesale Trade	339 42	D	24	85	90	84	86	760.019	680
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	42 423		24 16	30	90 30	84 26	29	234,811	623
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424	D	10	50	50	20	25	204,011	025
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425	D							
Retail Trade	44	2	50	249	245	247	247	1,137,239	354
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441	D						.,,	
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444		4	13	13	13	13	71,503	423
Food & Beverage Stores	445		7	73	73	78	75	515,330	529
Health & Personal Care Stores	446	D							
Gasoline Stations	447		9	70	70	69	70	285,031	313
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448		5	15	17	15	16	36,805	177
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451		3	14	13	10	12	27,224	175
General Merchandise Stores	452		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	453		18	35	32	33	33	72,211	168
Nonstore Retailers	454	D							
Transportation & Warehousing	48		5	29	31	27	29	195,667	519
Air Transportation	481		0	0	0	0	0	0	0

CLEAR CREEK 019									
TITLE	NAIC	UN	ITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Rail Transportation	482		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484		3	8	9	5	7	29,989	330
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Pipeline Transportation	486		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	487	D							
Support Activities For Transportation	488	D							
Postal Service	491		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Couriers & Messengers	492		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Warehousing & Storage	493		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Information	51		13	47	48	51	49	602,529	946
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511	_	5	41	42	45	43	509,412	911
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	-	D	0	•	•	0			0
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Telecommunications	-	D	2	0	0	2	0	40.040	4 005
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518 519		3	2	2	2 0	2	43,813	1,685
Other Information Services	519 52		0 11	0 47	0	50	0 47	0	0 647
Finance & Insurance Monetary Authorities - Central Bank		C	11	47	45	50	47	395,356	047
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity		5 C							
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	523 524		9	17	19	19	18	158,202	
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525		0	0	0	0	0	00,202	0/0
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53		14	77	69	73	73	240,209	253
Real Estate	531		10	10	11	12	11	62,395	436
Rental & Leasing Services	532		4	67	58	61	62	177,814	
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional & Technical Services	54		39	56	63	63	61	685,266	864
Professional & Technical Services	541		39	56	63	63	61	685,266	864
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Administrative & Waste Services	56		12	13	13	12	13	91,063	539
Administrative & Support Services	561		12	13	13	12	13	91,063	539
Waste Management & Remediation	562		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Educational Services	61		7	50	59	63	57	291,766	394
Educational Services	611		7	50	59	63	57	291,766	394
Health Care & Social Assistance	62		13	69	70	70	70	406,630	447
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621	_	7	13	11	11	12	96,850	621
Hospitals									
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities		D	~	05	07	07	20	70.400	000
Social Assistance Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	624	~	5	25	27	27	26	78,408	232
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports									
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites		5 D							
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement		D							
Accommodation & Food Services	72		50	434	444	442	440	1,664,403	291
Accommodation	721		13	87	93	88	89	486,491	420
Food Services & Drinking Places	722		37	347	351	354	351	1,177,912	
Other Services	81		23	115	122	127	121	556,927	354
Repair & Maintenance	811		10	31	32	34	32	156,800	377
Personal & Laundry Services		D						,	
Membership Associations & Organizations	813		6	16	17	17	17	59,708	270
Private Households	814	D							
Non-classifiable	99		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Government			23	638	657	646	647	4,657,165	
State			7	122	121	121	121	1,272,211	809
Local			10	479	500	489	489	3,051,036	
Federal			6	37	36	36	36	333,918	714

CONEJOS 021									
TITLE	NAI	;	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
		-	454						
Total All Industries			154 122	1,438 842	1,467 858	1,466 853	1,457	7,365,861	389
Private Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11		122	042 149	000 156	000 148	851 151	4,174,176 557,151	377 284
Crop Production	111		8	29	32	36	32	184,545	204 444
Animal Production	112	D	0	20	52	50	52	104,040	
Forestry & Logging	113	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115	D	-	-	-	_	-	-	-
Mining	21		3	76	71	70	72	689,966	737
Oil & Gas Extraction	211		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212		3	76	71	70	72	689,966	737
Mining Support Activities	213		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Utilities	22		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Utilities	221		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Construction	23	_	16	34	35	35	35	136,791	301
Construction Of Buildings	236	D							
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237	D	10	~~~	07	07	07		004
Specialty Trade Contractors	238		10	26	27	27	27	105,551	301
Manufacturing	31	<b>–</b>	8	35	37	36	36	104,198	223
Food Manufacturing Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	311 312	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Mills	312		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	314		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Apparel Manufacturing	315		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	321	D	Ū	Ũ	Ũ	U	Ũ	0	Ũ
Paper Manufacturing	322	-	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Printing & Related Support Activities	323	D	-	_	-	-	-	-	-
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chemical Manufacturing	325		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Primary Metal Mfg	331		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fabricated Metal Products	332		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Machinery Manufacturing	333		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337		0	0	•	0	•	0	0
Miscellaneous Mfg Wholesale Trade	339 42		4 3	30 7	32 7	31 7	31 7	92,851 18,838	230 207
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423	D	5	,	1	1	1	10,000	207
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424	D							
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425	-	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Retail Trade	44		21	168	169	168	168	669,003	306
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441	D							
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444	D							
Food & Beverage Stores	445		5	80	79	81	80	316,126	304
Health & Personal Care Stores	446	D							
Gasoline Stations	447		5	29	30	27	29	82,908	220
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451	-	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
General Merchandise Stores	452	D		^	^	^	~	10.0=-	0/0
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	453 454	~	4	3	3	3	3	12,079	310
Nonstore Retailers	454 49	D	0	04	<b>0</b> E	26	04	404.000	200
Transportation & Warehousing Air Transportation	48 481		8 0	21 0	25 0	26 0	24 0	121,030 0	388 0
	101		0	U	U	U	U	0	0

CONEJOS 021									
TITLE	NAIC	;	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
		-							
Rail Transportation	482		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484		6	12	12	12	12	60,488	388
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Pipeline Transportation	486	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	487	D							
Support Activities For Transportation	488	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Postal Service	491 492		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Couriers & Messengers	492 493		0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0	0 0
Warehousing & Storage Information	493 51		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Broadcasting, Except Internet	512		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Telecommunications	517		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Other Information Services	519		0	0 0	0	0 0	0	0	0
Finance & Insurance	52		4	46	49	48	48	365,500	586
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522	D	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	524	D							
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53		4	3	3	3	3	9,132	234
Real Estate	531	D							
Rental & Leasing Services	532	D							
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional & Technical Services	54		6	10	10	11	10	30,872	237
Professional & Technical Services	541		6	10	10	11	10	30,872	237
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Administrative & Waste Services	56	D							
Administrative & Support Services	561	D							
Waste Management & Remediation	562	D							
Educational Services	61		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Educational Services	611		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Health Care & Social Assistance	62		10	215	219	225	220	1,307,031	457
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621	_	5	18	18	17	18	129,184	552
Hospitals	622	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	•
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities	623	-	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Social Assistance	624	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711 712		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712		0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0	0 0
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement Accommodation & Food Services	713		17	0 57	58	59	58	105,291	0 140
Accommodation	721		6	5	6	59 8	6	18,778	241
Food Services & Drinking Places	722		11	5 52	52	51	52	86,513	128
Other Services	81		7	11	9	8	9	20,936	179
Repair & Maintenance	811		5	9	7	6	7	15,696	172
Personal & Laundry Services	812	D	Ũ	0		0		10,000	172
Membership Associations & Organizations	813	D							
Private Households	814	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Non-classifiable	99		0	0 0	0	0 0	0	0	0
Government			32	596	609	613	606	3,191,685	405
State			6	9	9	9	9	69,208	592
Local			18	542	554	559	552	2,737,792	382
Federal			8	45	46	45	45	384,685	658

COSTILLA 023									
TITLE	NAI	С	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Total All Industries			85	751	762	787	767	3,607,249	362
Private			62	383	387	406	392	1,890,925	371
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11		12	107	109	120	112	687,819	472
Crop Production	111		6	82	81	85	83	411,265	381
Animal Production	112		4	17	18	20	18	128,311	548
Forestry & Logging	113	D							
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115	D							
Mining	21	D							
Oil & Gas Extraction	211	D							
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212	D							
Mining Support Activities	213		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Utilities	22		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Utilities	221		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Construction	23		6	9	8	5	7	20,636	227
Construction Of Buildings	236		6	9	8	5	7	20,636	227
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Specialty Trade Contractors	238		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Manufacturing	31	D							
Food Manufacturing	311	D							
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Mills	313		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	314		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Apparel Manufacturing	315		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	321		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Paper Manufacturing	322		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Printing & Related Support Activities	323		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chemical Manufacturing	325		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326 327		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327 331		0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0
Primary Metal Mfg Fabricated Metal Products	332		0	0	0	0	0	0	0 0
Machinery Manufacturing	333		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Miscellaneous Mfg	339	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wholesale Trade	42	D	Ŭ	0	0	0	0	0	0
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423	D							
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424	D							
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Retail Trade	44		12	35	35	36	35	105,625	232
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441	D						,	
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444	D							
Food & Beverage Stores	445		4	14	14	15	14	41,161	226
Health & Personal Care Stores	446		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Gasoline Stations	447		4	15	15	15	15	47,447	243
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
General Merchandise Stores	452	D							
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	453	D							
Nonstore Retailers	454		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transportation & Warehousing	48	D							
Air Transportation	481		0	0	0	0	0	0	0

COSTILLA 023									
TITLE	NAIC	;	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
	400		0		0	0			0
Rail Transportation Water Transportation	482 483		0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0
Truck Transportation	463 484	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Pipeline Transportation	486		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	487		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Support Activities For Transportation	488		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Postal Service	491	D							
Couriers & Messengers	492		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Warehousing & Storage	493		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Information	51	D							
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511	D							
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512	D	_			_			
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Telecommunications	517		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Other Information Services Finance & Insurance	519 52		0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0	0 0
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	52 521		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	524		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53	D							
Real Estate	531	D							
Rental & Leasing Services	532	D							
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional & Technical Services	54	D							
Professional & Technical Services	541	D							
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Administrative & Waste Services	56	D							
Administrative & Support Services	561	D							
Waste Management & Remediation	562	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Educational Services Educational Services	61 611		0	0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0	0 0
Health Care & Social Assistance	611 62		0 6	0 50	53	53	52	191,463	283
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621	D	0	50	55	55	52	191,403	205
Hospitals	622	D							
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities	623	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Social Assistance	624		4	40	43	43	42	128,075	235
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71	D	-						
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711	D							
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement	713	D							
Accommodation & Food Services	72		8	46	43	46	45	86,738	148
Accommodation	721		3	30	27	28	28	53,997	148
Food Services & Drinking Places	722		5	16	16	18	17	32,741	148
Other Services	81		3	13	13	13	13	98,485	583
Repair & Maintenance	811	D	_	_	_	_			
Personal & Laundry Services	812	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Membership Associations & Organizations	813	D							
Private Households	814	D	~	~	~	~	~	<u>^</u>	~
Non-classifiable	99		0 23	0	0 275	0	0 275	0	0 252
Government State			23 4	368 9	375 9	381 9	375 9	1,716,324 73,556	352 629
Local			4 11	9 342	9 348	9 352	9 347	1,514,047	629 336
Federal			8	342 17	18	20	18	128,721	550
			0	.,	10	20	10	120,121	000

CROWLEY 025									
TITLE	NAI	С	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Total All Industries Private			63 46	1,131 582	1,121 577	1,107 560	1,120 573	7,250,160	498 382
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11	D	40	302	511	500	575	2,847,445	302
Crop Production	111	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Animal Production	112	D	Ū	Ū	Ũ	Ū	Ŭ	C C	Ŭ
Forestry & Logging	113		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115	D							
Mining	21		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Oil & Gas Extraction	211		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mining Support Activities	213	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Utilities	22	D							
Utilities	221	D	_	10	10	. –			
Construction	23	_	5	19	18	17	18	74,887	320
Construction Of Buildings	236	D							
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237	D	4	e	7	0	7		202
Specialty Trade Contractors	238	Р	4	6	7	8	7	25,655	282
Manufacturing Food Manufacturing	31 311	D D							
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mf g	312	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Mills	313		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	314		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Apparel Manufacturing	315		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	321	D	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Paper Manufacturing	322		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Printing & Related Support Activities	323		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chemical Manufacturing	325		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Primary Metal Mfg	331		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fabricated Metal Products	332		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Machinery Manufacturing	333		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336		0	0	0 0	0 0	0	0	0 0
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337 339		0	•	-	0	0	0	-
Miscellaneous Mfg Wholesale Trade	339 42		0	0 0	0 0	0	0 0	0	0 0
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425		0	0	0	0	0 0	0	Õ
Retail Trade	44		10	84	81	85	83	335,359	311
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441	D						,	
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443	D							
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444	D							
Food & Beverage Stores	445	D							
Health & Personal Care Stores	446	D							
Gasoline Stations	447		3	23	22	24	23	57,886	194
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
General Merchandise Stores	452		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	453		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nonstore Retailers	454		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transportation & Warehousing	48 481	D D							
Air Transportation	401	U							

CROWLEY 025									
TITLE	NAIC	UNIT	S	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Rail Transportation	482		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation		D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Pipeline Transportation	486		0	0	0	0 0	0	0	0
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	487		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Support Activities For Transportation	488		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Postal Service	491		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Couriers & Messengers	492		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Warehousing & Storage	493		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Information	51		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Telecommunications	517		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing Other Information Services	518 519		0	0	0 0	0 0	0	0 0	0 0
Finance & Insurance		D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	52 521	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity		D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Financial Investment & Related Activity		D							
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities		D							
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53		5	12	12	12	12	24,174	155
Real Estate		D							
Rental & Leasing Services	532	D							
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional & Technical Services	54	D							
Professional & Technical Services	-	D							
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Administrative & Waste Services		D							
Administrative & Support Services		D							
Waste Management & Remediation		D							
Educational Services	-	D D							
Educational Services Health Care & Social Assistance	611 62	D	4	102	97	95	98	510,702	401
Ambulatory Health Care Services		D	4	102	91	90	90	510,702	401
Hospitals	622	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities		D	0	0	0	0	0	Ŭ	Ū
Social Assistance		D							
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement	713		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Accommodation & Food Services	72		6	45	49	47	47	109,494	179
Accommodation		D							
Food Services & Drinking Places		D							
Other Services		D							
Repair & Maintenance		D							
Personal & Laundry Services	-	D	0	~	~	~	•	~	^
Membership Associations & Organizations	813		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Private Households	814		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Non-classifiable	99		0	0 540	0 544	0 547	0 547	0	0
Government State		1 D	17	549	544	547	547	4,402,715	619
Local			8	214	212	215	214	936,527	337
Federal		D	0	214	212	213	214	330,327	557
		-							

CUSTER 027									
TITLE	NAI	2	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
		-							
Total All Industries			167	807	809	788	801	3,915,612	376
Private Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11	D	149	588	579	564	577	2,679,411	357
Crop Production	111	υ	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Animal Production	112	D	0	0	U	0	0	0	0
Forestry & Logging	113	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115	D							
Mining	21		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Oil & Gas Extraction	211		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212 213		0	0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0	0 0
Mining Support Activities Utilities	213	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Utilities	221	D							
Construction	23	U	32	126	120	120	122	706,203	445
Construction Of Buildings	236		7	33	34	33	33	207,645	484
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237		5	21	23	23	22	151,603	530
Specialty Trade Contractors	238		20	72	63	64	66	346,955	404
Manufacturing	31		5	11	11	11	11	53,191	372
Food Manufacturing	311		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Mills	313		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	314		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Apparel Manufacturing	315		0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0
Leather & Allied Product Mfg Wood Product Mfg	316 321	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Paper Manufacturing	322	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Printing & Related Support Activities	323	D	0	Ũ	0	Ū	0	Ŭ	Ū
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chemical Manufacturing	325		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327	D							
Primary Metal Mfg	331		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fabricated Metal Products	332		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Machinery Manufacturing	333		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334		0	0	0	0 0	0	0	0
Electrical Equipment & Appliances Transportation Equipment Mfg	335 336		0 0	0 0	0 0	0	0 0	0 0	0 0
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Miscellaneous Mfg	339		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wholesale Trade	42		7	27	27	25	26	140,572	416
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423	D							
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424		4	21	19	19	20	116,918	450
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425	D							
Retail Trade	44		20	130	139	129	133	451,480	261
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441	D							
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442	D							
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443 444	D D							
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores Food & Beverage Stores	444 445	υ	4	49	55	51	52	147,071	218
Health & Personal Care Stores	446		0	40 0	0	0	0	0	0
Gasoline Stations	447		3	21	21	21	21	54,388	199
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
General Merchandise Stores	452	D							
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	453		5	11	15	11	12	26,755	172
Nonstore Retailers	454	D	_	.—	. —		-		
Transportation & Warehousing	48		5	17	17	16	17	73,604	333
Air Transportation	481		0	0	0	0	0	0	0

CUSTER 027								
TITLE	NAIC	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Rail Transportation	482	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484	5	17	17	16	17	73,604	333
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Pipeline Transportation	486	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	487	0	0	0	0	0	0	0 0
Support Activities For Transportation	488	0	0	0	0	0	0	0 0
Postal Service	491	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Couriers & Messengers	492	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Warehousing & Storage	493	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Information	51	3	15	15	15	15	105,224	540
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511	D					,	
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Telecommunications	517	D						
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Other Information Services	519	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance & Insurance	52	10	23	24	26	24	136,500	438
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522	D						
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523	3	1	1	3	2	14,895	573
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	524	4	4	5	5	5	33,577	517
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525	D						
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53	13	35	34	37	35	162,598	357
Real Estate	531	11	30	30	32	31	146,025	362
Rental & Leasing Services		D						
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset		D						
Professional & Technical Services	54	13	14	15	15	15	89,087	457
Professional & Technical Services	541	13	14	15	15	15	89,087	457
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Administrative & Waste Services	56	_ 5	21	20	19	20	63,295	243
Administrative & Support Services		D						
Waste Management & Remediation		D	0		0	0	00.005	
Educational Services	61	4	2	2	2	2	28,995	1,115
Educational Services	611	4	2	2	2	2	28,995	1,115
Health Care & Social Assistance		D D						
Ambulatory Health Care Services		D						
Hospitals	623		0	0	0	0	0	0
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities Social Assistance	623 624	0 0	0 0	0	0 0	0 0	0	0 0
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation		D	0	0	0	0	0	0
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports		D						
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement		D	0	0	0	0	0	0
Accommodation & Food Services	72	14	105	96	93	98	220,588	173
Accommodation	721	6	36	36	36	36	126,793	271
Food Services & Drinking Places	722	8	69	60	57	62	93,795	116
Other Services	81	10	25	25	20	23	91,575	306
Repair & Maintenance	811	5	14	14	11	13	64,305	381
Personal & Laundry Services		D					,	
Membership Associations & Organizations		D						
Private Households		D						
Non-classifiable	99	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Government		18	219	230	224	224	1,236,201	425
State		4	5	5	5	5	43,701	672
Local		8	198	210	203	204	1,071,564	404
Federal		D						

DELTA 029									
TITLE	NAIC	;	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Total All Industries			803	7,020	7,120	7,198	7,113	39,065,120	422
Private			757	5,090	5,139	5,201	5,143	26,257,912	393
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11		44	263	283	285	277	1,201,650	334
Crop Production	111		20	77	63	79	73	219,872	232
Animal Production	112	_	17	129	127	130	129	700,736	418
Forestry & Logging	113	D							
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114 115	D D							
Agriculture & Forestry Support Mining	115 21	D							
Oil & Gas Extraction	21 211	D							
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212	D							
Mining Support Activities	212	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Utilities	22		11	63	61	63	62	518,534	643
Utilities	221		11	63	61	63	62	518,534	643
Construction	23		123	372	378	394	381	2,126,171	429
Construction Of Buildings	236		26	71	71	72	71	383,698	416
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237		7	9	9	9	9	43,610	373
Specialty Trade Contractors	238		90	292	298	313	301	1,698,863	434
Manufacturing	31		46	459	458	464	460	2,840,625	475
Food Manufacturing	311		7	126	130	128	128	819,288	492
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312	D							
Textile Mills	313		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	314		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Apparel Manufacturing	315	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316	D			10	10	10		
Wood Product Mfg	321	_	4	51	48	48	49	319,436	501
Paper Manufacturing	322	D	4	10	10	45			240
Printing & Related Support Activities	323 324		4 0	13	13	15 0	14	56,451	310
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg Chemical Manufacturing	324 325	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	325	υ	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Primary Metal Mfg	331	D							
Fabricated Metal Products	332	2	8	60	57	58	58	352,776	468
Machinery Manufacturing	333	D	-		-			,	
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334	D							
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335	D							
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336	D							
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337		7	38	38	40	39	145,928	288
Miscellaneous Mfg	339	D							
Wholesale Trade	42	_	36	260	257	264	260	1,508,761	446
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423	D			107	100	100		
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424	~	21	200	197	199	199	1,092,461	422
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425	D	110	1 000	1.045	4 074	4 050	4 000 057	200
Retail Trade	44 441		118	1,062	1,045	1,071	1,059	4,209,957	306
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	44 I 442		13 7	127 30	131 29	130 32	129 30	831,766 99,631	496 255
Electronics & Appliance Stores	442		6	26	29	26	30 25	86,195	255 265
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444		13	142	139	145	142	552,845	203
Food & Beverage Stores	445		25	350	335	347	344	1,315,125	294
Health & Personal Care Stores	446		7	64	65	66	65	203,984	241
Gasoline Stations	447		15	111	104	109	108	285,213	203
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448		6	17	18	21	19	48,163	195
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451		3	16	16	13	15	41,474	213
General Merchandise Stores	452		6	74	78	77	76	290,714	294
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	453		10	50	53	47	50	170,563	262
Nonstore Retailers	454		7	55	53	58	55	284,284	398
Transportation & Warehousing	48		17	70	66	65	67	301,662	346
Air Transportation	481		0	0	0	0	0	0	0

DELTA 029									
TITLE	NAI	С	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Rail Transportation	482		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484		10	35	30	29	31	207,403	515
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485	D	10	00	00	20	01	201,400	010
Pipeline Transportation	486	D							
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	487	D							
Support Activities For Transportation	488		3	11	13	11	12	40,456	259
Postal Service	491		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Couriers & Messengers	492		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Warehousing & Storage	493	D							
Information	51		13	108	110	108	109	678,821	479
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511		4	64	64	63	64	320,663	385
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512	D							
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515	D	_		_				
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Telecommunications	517	D							
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	•
Other Information Services	519		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance & Insurance	52		41	247	242	242	244	1,744,159	550
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521		0	0 172	0	0	0	0	0 613
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity Financial Investment & Related Activity	522 523		19 7	172	168 13	166 14	169 14	1,346,246 107,368	590
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	523 524		15	61	61	62	61	290,545	366
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525		0	0	0	02	0	230,545	0
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53		21	51	53	50	51	253,569	382
Real Estate	531		16	37	40	38	38	190,751	386
Rental & Leasing Services	532		5	14	13	12	13	62,818	372
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional & Technical Services	54		68	212	214	213	213	954,882	345
Professional & Technical Services	541		68	212	214	213	213	954,882	345
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55	D							
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551	D							
Administrative & Waste Services	56		23	240	262	296	266	1,311,605	379
Administrative & Support Services	561	D							
Waste Management & Remediation	562	D							
Educational Services	61	D							
Educational Services	611	D	50	700	740		700	0 4 0 7 4 4 7	0.40
Health Care & Social Assistance	62 621		56	703	710	696	703	3,107,447	340
Ambulatory Health Care Services Hospitals	621 622		39	231	230 0	229 0	230	1,294,896	433
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities	623		0 8	0 351	357	347	0 352	0 1,577,951	0 345
Social Assistance	624		9	121	123	120	121	234,600	149
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71		14	18	19	18	18	92,847	397
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711		7	8	9	8	8	59,389	571
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement	713		7	10	10	10	10	33,458	257
Accommodation & Food Services	72		70	613	639	628	627	1,148,409	141
Accommodation	721		15	75	80	87	81	159,716	152
Food Services & Drinking Places	722		55	538	559	541	546	988,693	139
Other Services	81		51	146	146	141	144	681,789	364
Repair & Maintenance	811		22	71	77	68	72	476,480	509
Personal & Laundry Services	812		13	30	31	34	32	106,675	256
Membership Associations & Organizations	813		9	26	26	26	26	62,115	184
Private Households	814	-	7	19	12	13	15	36,519	187
Non-classifiable	99	D		4 6 6 6	4.004	4 6 6 7	4 6 6 6	10 007 000	
Government			46	1,930	1,981	1,997	1,969	12,807,208	500
State			9	163	169	171	168	1,723,460	789
Local Federal			23 14	1,566 201	1,618 194	1,634 192	1,606 196	9,171,088 1,912,660	439 751
			14	201	134	192	190	1,912,000	131

DENVER 031									
TITLE	NAI	C	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
	117.11	•							/
Total All Industries			24,289	462,255	463,331	465,306	463,631	5,791,035,696	961
Private			24,113	397,187	397,829	399,525	398,180	5,064,348,422	978
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11		14	84	84	101	90	505,316	432
Crop Production	111 112		8 5	66 17	69 14	85 15	73 15	343,600	362 778
Animal Production Forestry & Logging	112	D	S	17	14	15	15	151,716	110
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mining	21	U	298	3,570	3,653	3,684	3,636	103,879,056	2,198
Oil & Gas Extraction	211		195	2,184	2,212	2,241	2,212	64,376,936	2,239
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212		18	308	305	303	305	15,595,861	3,933
Mining Support Activities	213		85	1,078	1,136	1,140	1,118	23,906,259	1,645
Utilities	22		27	1,751	1,754	1,752	1,752	38,058,515	1,671
Utilities	221		27	1,751	1,754	1,752	1,752	38,058,515	1,671
Construction	23		1,742	22,705	22,852	23,165	22,907	246,162,817	827
Construction Of Buildings	236		437	5,855	5,923	6,005	5,928	80,068,535	1,039
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237		123	1,467	1,502	1,597	1,522	17,068,787	863
Specialty Trade Contractors	238		1,182	15,383	15,427	15,563	15,458	149,025,495	742
Manufacturing	31		1,067	29,203	29,169	29,182	29,185	282,252,097	744
Food Manufacturing	311		125	5,670	5,717	5,700	5,696	57,713,846	779
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312		13	1,448	1,450	1,452	1,450	14,769,511	784
Textile Mills	313		9	68	69	71	69	599,131	668
Textile Product Mills	314		34	465	473	482	473	3,154,594	513
Apparel Manufacturing	315	_	24	697	723	719	713	4,844,619	523
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316	D							
Wood Product Mfg	321		23	538	539	560	546	4,421,093	623
Paper Manufacturing	322		29	1,494	1,491	1,484	1,490	17,021,857	879
Printing & Related Support Activities	323	<b>D</b>	206	3,928	3,882	3,849	3,886	35,335,689	699
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324	D	40	074	001	074	900	0.040.404	700
Chemical Manufacturing	325		40	874	861	871	869	8,942,134	792
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	326 327		39 37	1,871 1,434	1,874 1,407	1,828 1,543	1,858 1,461	23,116,863 13,765,845	957 725
Primary Metal Mfg	331		8	1,434	1,407	1,545	168	1,395,017	639
Fabricated Metal Products	332		146	2,686	2,688	2,666	2,680	23,875,439	685
Machinery Manufacturing	333		61	1,299	2,000 1,304	2,000	1,300	13,312,629	788
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334		34	1,165	1,165	1,155	1,162	14,076,516	932
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335		12	482	483	458	474	5,132,962	833
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336		24	350	328	338	339	2,559,872	581
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337		78	2,133	2,111	2,105	2,116	15,901,523	578
Miscellaneous Mfg	339		112	1,722	1,726	1,723	1,724	13,447,717	600
Wholesale Trade	42		2,395	29,101	29,416	29,428	29,315	390,835,074	1,026
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423		1,490	18,503	18,566	18,564	18,544	258,794,434	1,074
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424		637	9,121	9,340	9,356	9,272	109,638,182	910
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425		268	1,477	1,510	1,508	1,498	22,402,458	1,150
Retail Trade	44		2,361	30,093	29,397	29,459	29,650	205,997,925	534
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441		220	3,285	3,317	3,340	3,314	31,929,236	741
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442		182	2,035	2,001	2,013	2,016	16,088,502	614
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443		132	1,275	1,289	1,292	1,285	10,507,981	629
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444		135	2,320	2,291	2,331	2,314	21,112,206	702
Food & Beverage Stores	445		295	5,307	5,127	5,068	5,167	39,347,059	586
Health & Personal Care Stores	446		165	1,431	1,446	1,466	1,448	8,511,936	452
Gasoline Stations	447		191	1,711	1,673	1,656	1,680	8,870,534	406
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448		331	3,273	3,031	3,065	3,123	17,253,726	425
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451		175	2,884	2,840	2,882	2,869	19,350,593	519
General Merchandise Stores	452		41	3,051	2,802	2,813	2,889	14,110,149	376
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	453		416	2,906	2,947	2,898	2,917	13,357,362	352
Nonstore Retailers	454 48		78 404	615 27 733	633 27 616	635 27 613	628 27 654	5,558,641	681 820
Transportation & Warehousing	48 481		494 30	27,733 15 136	27,616 15 143	27,613	27,654 15 124	294,795,837	820 996
Air Transportation	-101		30	15,136	15,143	15,092	15,124	195,816,454	990

DENVER 031									
TITLE	NAIC	2	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
				UAN				MAGEO	A <b>II II</b>
Rail Transportation	482	D							
Water Transportation	483		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484		170	4,001	3,945	3,932	3,959	34,299,897	666
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485		30	823	822	829	825	5,001,478	466
Pipeline Transportation	486	<b>–</b>	3	51	53	53	52	1,220,876	1,806
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation Support Activities For Transportation	487 488	D	125	2,389	2,370	2,446	2,402	18,666,626	598
Postal Service	400 491		0	2,369	2,370	2,440 0	2,402 0	10,000,020	0
Couriers & Messengers	491		73	2,109	2,043	2,016	2,056	10,701,269	400
Warehousing & Storage	493		60	3,199	3,216	3,221	3,212	28,919,032	693
Information	51		815	27,705	27,616	27,468	27,596	807,679,709	2,251
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511		223	8,798	8,633	8,539	8,657	128,966,128	1,146
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512		112	848	822	829	833	317,678,802	
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515		54	1,863	1,929	1,949	1,914	28,539,940	1,147
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516		22	565	535	521	540	9,331,969	1,329
Telecommunications	517		232	13,801	13,838	13,757	13,799	288,876,289	1,610
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518		156	1,706	1,740	1,750	1,732	32,282,326	1,434
Other Information Services	519		16	124	119	123	122	2,004,255	1,264
Finance & Insurance	52		1,714	30,274	30,441	30,557	30,424	731,286,093	1,849
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521	D							
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522		597	9,382	9,517	9,587	9,495	136,822,913	1,108
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523		494	10,095	10,104	10,153	10,117	410,896,475	3,124
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	524		597	9,068	9,063	9,048	9,060	150,487,164	1,278
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525	D							
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53		1,365	11,788	11,907	11,992	11,896	123,855,553	801
Real Estate	531		1,115	7,387	7,494	7,488	7,456	84,743,061	874
Rental & Leasing Services	532		227	4,126	4,128	4,195	4,150	32,858,024	609
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533		23	275	285	309	290	6,254,468	1,659
Professional & Technical Services	54		4,147	40,049	40,142	40,374	40,188	634,484,934	1,214
Professional & Technical Services	541		4,147	40,049	40,142	40,374	40,188	634,484,934	1,214
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55		219	5,407	5,402	5,387	5,399	226,163,253	3,222
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551 56		219	5,407	5,402	5,387	5,399	226,163,253	3,222
Administrative & Waste Services	561		1,432 1,393	36,216	36,463	36,486	36,388 35,733	241,711,829	511 501
Administrative & Support Services Waste Management & Remediation	562		39	35,569 647	35,830 633	35,801 685	55,755 655	232,826,514 8,885,315	1,043
Educational Services	502 61		39	7,316	7,564	7,627	7,502	60,631,214	622
Educational Services	611		322	7,316	7,564	7,627	7,502	60,631,214	622
Health Care & Social Assistance	62		1,776	39,874	39,894	40,030	39,933	355,841,669	685
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621		1,285	15,035	15,029	15,103	15,056	166,346,165	850
Hospitals	622		17	13,398	13,311	13,266	13,325	124,529,554	719
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities	623		121	4,994	4,960	4,972	4,975	29,877,605	462
Social Assistance	624		353	6,447	6,594	6,689	6,577	35,088,345	410
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71		244	5,088	5,426	5,445	5,320	78,933,656	1,141
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711		141	2,319	2,584	2,533	2,479	64,019,569	1,987
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712		12	1,014	1,051	1,043	1,036	6,976,852	518
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement	713		91	1,755	1,791	1,869	1,805	7,937,235	338
Accommodation & Food Services	72		1,556	34,011	34,279	34,896	34,395	136,704,752	306
Accommodation	721		129	7,442	7,494	7,592	7,509	39,408,105	404
Food Services & Drinking Places	722		1,427	26,569	26,785	27,304	26,886	97,296,647	278
Other Services	81		2,118	15,217	14,751	14,877	14,948	104,524,944	538
Repair & Maintenance	811		537	3,250	3,280	3,296	3,275	26,226,211	616
Personal & Laundry Services	812		505	6,076	6,056	6,109	6,080	34,178,585	432
Membership Associations & Organizations	813		529	5,285	4,797	4,848	4,977	41,206,195	637
Private Households	814		547	606	618	624	616	2,913,953	364
Non-classifiable	99		7	2	3	2	2	44,179	1,699
Government			176	65,068	65,502	65,781	65,450	726,687,274	854
State			53	19,386	20,178	20,294	19,953	222,002,118	856
Local			50 72	29,954	30,028	30,251	30,078	300,146,340	768
Federal			73	15,728	15,296	15,236	15,420	204,538,816	1,020

DOLORES 033									
TITLE	NAI	5	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
		-							
Total All Industries			64 40	418 227	406 216	406 213	410 219	1,901,386	357
Private Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11		49 3	19	216 17	213 16	219 17	1,045,993 81,293	367 368
Crop Production	111	D	5	19	17	10	17	01,295	500
Animal Production	112	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Forestry & Logging	113		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115	D							
Mining	21		3	24	24	24	24	334,238	1,071
Oil & Gas Extraction	211	D							
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212	D							
Mining Support Activities	213		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Utilities	22		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Utilities	221 23		0	0 20	0 17	0 15	0 17	0	0 394
Construction Construction Of Buildings	23 236	D	6	20	17	15	17	87,149	394
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	230	D							
Specialty Trade Contractors	238	U	5	11	8	7	9	35,576	304
Manufacturing	31		4	6	5	5	5	22,858	352
Food Manufacturing	311		0	0	0	0	0	,000	0
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Mills	313		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	314		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Apparel Manufacturing	315		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	321	D							
Paper Manufacturing	322		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Printing & Related Support Activities	323		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chemical Manufacturing Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	325 326		0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Primary Metal Mfg	331		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fabricated Metal Products	332	D	0	U U	Ũ	U	Ũ	0	Ũ
Machinery Manufacturing	333		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Furniture & Related Product Mf g	337		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Miscellaneous Mfg	339	D							
Wholesale Trade	42	D							
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423	D							
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424 425	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers Retail Trade	425 44		10	68	68	65	67	229,611	0 264
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441	D	10	00	00	05	07	229,011	204
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444	D	-	-	-	_	-	-	-
Food & Beverage Stores	445	D							
Health & Personal Care Stores	446		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Gasoline Stations	447		3	37	37	36	37	96,284	200
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
General Merchandise Stores	452	D	~	•	•	•	~	-	•
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	453	F	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nonstore Retailers	454 48	D	3	4	3	e	Л	16,760	322
Transportation & Warehousing Air Transportation	48 481		3 0	4	3 0	6 0	4 0	16,760	322
	101		0	U	0	U	U	0	U

DOLORES 033									
TITLE	NAIC	2	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Rail Transportation	482		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484	D							
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Pipeline Transportation	486		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	487		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Support Activities For Transportation	488		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Postal Service	491	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Couriers & Messengers	492	D							
Warehousing & Storage Information	493 51	D D							
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511	D							
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516		0	0	0	0	0 0	0	Ő
Telecommunications	517	D	-	-	-	-	-	-	•
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Other Information Services	519		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance & Insurance	52	D							
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521	D							
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522	D							
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	524		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53	D							
Real Estate	531	D							
Rental & Leasing Services	532 533	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset Professional & Technical Services	535 54		0 4	0 3	0 2	0 2	0 2	0 4,471	0 172
Professional & Technical Services	54 541		4	3	2	2	2	4,471	172
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55		4	0	2	2	2	4,471	0
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Administrative & Waste Services	56	D	0	Ŭ	Ū	Ũ	Ŭ	0	Ũ
Administrative & Support Services	561	D							
Waste Management & Remediation	562	D							
Educational Services	61		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Educational Services	611		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Health Care & Social Assistance	62		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Hospitals	622		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities	623		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Social Assistance	624		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711 712		0	0 0	0	0	0	0	0
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites Gambling, Recreation & Amusement	712		0 0	0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0	0 0
Accommodation & Food Services	72		7	47	43	46	45	108,281	185
Accommodation	721		4	24	43 21	40 24	23	78,169	261
Food Services & Drinking Places	722		3	23	22	22	22	30,112	105
Other Services	81		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Repair & Maintenance	811		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Personal & Laundry Services	812		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Membership Associations & Organizations	813		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Private Households	814		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Non-classifiable	99		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Government			15	191	190	193	191	855,393	344
State		D	_						
Local			7	169	167	167	168	709,584	325
Federal			6	15	16	19	17	88,804	402

DOUGLAS 035									
TITLE	NAI	С	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Total All Industries			5,704	60,579	60,173	61,321	60,691	536,213,877	680
Private			5,664	53,479	52,929	53,994	53,467	480,088,156	691
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11		27	79	73	83	78	623,075	614
Crop Production	111		7	38	35	44	39	265,323	523
Animal Production	112		6	13	11	13	12	101,933	653
Forestry & Logging	113	D							
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114	D							
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115		13	23	22	21	22	216,230	756
Mining	21		22	69	67	73	70	1,358,256	1,493
Oil & Gas Extraction	211		8	10	9	13	11	185,913	1,300
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212		4	12	10	10	11	91,988	643
Mining Support Activities	213		10	47	48	50	48	1,080,355	1,731
Utilities	22	D							
Utilities	221	D							
Construction	23		827	7,704	7,688	7,988	7,793	68,728,852	678
Construction Of Buildings	236		217	960	973	1,000	978	11,725,258	922
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237		66	1,467	1,444	1,538	1,483	15,281,803	793
Specialty Trade Contractors	238		544	5,277	5,271	5,450	5,333	41,721,791	602
Manufacturing	31		137	1,771	1,771	1,788	1,777	17,295,101	749
Food Manufacturing	311	~	6	36	33	34	34	99,420	225
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312	D							
Textile Mills	313	D	2	r	6	<b>-</b>	-	C4 007	040
Textile Product Mills	314	Б	3	5	6	5	5	61,237	942
Apparel Manufacturing	315	D D							
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316 321	D	7	88	84	89	87	600,883	531
Wood Product Mfg Paper Manufacturing	321		0	00	04 0	0	0	000,883	0
Printing & Related Support Activities	323		10	34	35	38	36	184,902	395
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324	D	10	54		50	50	104,302	555
Chemical Manufacturing	325	D	8	170	172	170	171	1,439,225	647
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326	D	0	170	172	170	.,.	1,400,220	041
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327	5	18	595	595	598	596	6,123,411	790
Primary Metal Mfg	331	D					000	0,120,111	
Fabricated Metal Products	332		25	266	276	292	278	3,044,638	842
Machinery Manufacturing	333	D							
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334		11	39	49	50	46	584,776	978
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335	D							
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336		3	4	4	4	4	136,192	2,619
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337		8	122	123	124	123	1,117,406	699
Miscellaneous Mfg	339		18	247	238	230	238	2,142,135	692
Wholesale Trade	42		741	2,343	2,319	2,353	2,338	43,492,787	1,431
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423		440	1,393	1,413	1,421	1,409	27,919,433	1,524
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424		189	691	644	661	665	11,457,749	1,325
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425		112	259	262	271	264	4,115,605	1,199
Retail Trade	44		637	13,047	12,327	12,364	12,579	64,383,504	394
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441		42	621	633	622	625	5,209,155	641
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442		56	1,206	1,070	1,011	1,096	4,931,331	346
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443		46	644	639	628	637	4,436,991	536
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444		46	893	862	947	901	5,896,332	503
Food & Beverage Stores	445		46	1,532	1,493	1,637	1,554	10,286,452	509
Health & Personal Care Stores	446		39	444	440	439	441	2,195,983	383
Gasoline Stations	447		36	421	457	457	445	1,830,671	316
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448		139	2,068	1,835	1,809	1,904	6,734,326	272
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451		46	478	467	475	473	1,747,623	284
General Merchandise Stores	452 453		17 81	4,041	3,723	3,643	3,802	18,435,487	373
Miscellaneous Store Retailers Nonstore Retailers	453 454		81 43	613 86	613 95	599 97	608 93	1,929,782	244 620
Transportation & Warehousing	454 48		43 75	308	95 305	97 307	93 307	749,371 2,831,361	620 709
Air Transportation	40 481	D	15	300	303	307	507	2,001,001	109
	101	0							

DOUGLAS 035								
TITLE	NAIC	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Rail Transportation	482	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484	35	62	53	57	57	383,087	517
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485	6	18	17	19	18	78,033	333
Pipeline Transportation	486	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	487	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Support Activities For Transportation	488	15	146	150	150	149	1,782,437	920
Postal Service	491 E	)						
Couriers & Messengers	492	8	52	53	51	52	313,149	463
Warehousing & Storage	493	7	14	17	15	15	197,725	1,014
Information	51	203	6,501	6,610	6,686	6,599	93,041,787	1,085
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511	66	462	468	470	467	7,459,503	1,229
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512	19	197	204	204	202	1,104,375	421
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515 E	)						
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516	6	16	19	19	18	242,175	1,035
Telecommunications	517	59	4,665	4,749	4,822	4,745	68,505,222	1,111
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518	47	1,105	1,107	1,111	1,108	14,680,081	1,019
Other Information Services	519 E							
Finance & Insurance	52	334	3,515	3,529	3,657	3,567	52,045,397	1,122
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521 E							
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522	130	1,167	1,208	1,325	1,233	15,981,707	997
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523 E		405	100	440	100	4 000 004	
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	524	121	405	403	410	406	4,090,231	775
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525	3	8	3	4	5	115,454	1,776
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53	274	711	747	726	728	5,098,522	539
Real Estate	531 532	225 44	467 239	489 252	485 235	480 242	3,930,653 1,106,389	630 352
Rental & Leasing Services Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	532 533	44 5	239 5	252	235	242 6	61,480	
Professional & Technical Services	535 54	989	3,304	3,293	3,361	3,319	49,804,799	1,154
Professional & Technical Services	541	989 989	3,304	3,293	3,361	3,319	49,804,799	1,154
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55	42	422	431	435	429	8,277,351	1,134
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551	42	422	431	435	429	8,277,351	1,484
Administrative & Waste Services	56	328	1,523	1,553	1,726	1,601	12,655,090	608
Administrative & Support Services	561	314	1,435	1,457	1,631	1,508	12,030,140	614
Waste Management & Remediation	562	14	88	96	95	93	624,950	517
Educational Services	61	50	668	629	662	653	4,542,392	535
Educational Services	611	50	668	629	662	653	4,542,392	535
Health Care & Social Assistance	62	228	2,357	2,400	2,398	2,385	15,753,653	508
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621	173	1,056	1,079	1,082	1,072	9,754,844	700
Hospitals	622 E	)						
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities	623 E	)						
Social Assistance	624	44	805	821	810	812	2,775,526	263
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71	68	621	602	718	647	5,137,996	611
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711 E							
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712 E							
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement	713	36	544	519	635	566	4,131,369	561
Accommodation & Food Services	72	273	6,291	6,317	6,354	6,321	21,059,842	256
Accommodation	721	17	314	311	324	316	1,355,807	330
Food Services & Drinking Places	722	256	5,977	6,006	6,030	6,004	19,704,035	252
Other Services	81	399	2,101	2,120	2,167	2,129	11,945,427	432
Repair & Maintenance	811	140	794	787	792	791	6,002,791	584
Personal & Laundry Services	812	111	680	689	714	694	3,003,817	333
Membership Associations & Organizations	813	35	525	536	555	539	2,428,767	347
Private Households	814	113	102	108	106	105	510,052	374
Non-classifiable	99	6	5 7 100	7 7 244	5 7 2 2 7	6 7 224	215,035	2,757
Government State		40 9	7,100 129	7,244 134	7,327 133	7,224 132	56,125,721 1,214,101	598 708
Local		9 22	6,781	6,931	7,015	6,909	52,978,686	708 590
Federal	[		0,701	0,931	7,015	0,909	52,910,000	290
	L	-						

EAGLE 037									
TITLE	NAI	C	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
	117.11	•							
Total All Industries			3,001	30,848	31,172	31,236	31,085	227,689,893	563
Private			2,958	28,611	28,809	28,834	28,751	208,380,520	558
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11 111	D	12	27	27	28	27	173,655	495
Crop Production Animal Production	112	U	5	16	15	16	16	105,151	506
Forestry & Logging	113	D	0	10	10	10	10	100,101	500
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114	-	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115		4	5	6	6	6	18,480	237
Mining	21	D							
Oil & Gas Extraction	211	D							
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212	D							
Mining Support Activities	213		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Utilities	22		6	46	46	46	46	603,448	1,009
Utilities Construction	221 23		6 768	46 4,225	46 4,287	46 4,381	46 4,298	603,448 41,279,049	1,009 739
Construction Of Buildings	23 236		225	4,225	4,207	1,051	4,298	12,234,800	739 891
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237		31	330	321	354	335	3,286,611	755
Specialty Trade Contractors	238		512	2,836	2,908	2,976	2,907	25,757,638	682
Manufacturing	31		69	463	454	453	457	4,420,262	744
Food Manufacturing	311		7	53	54	54	54	253,710	361
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312	D							
Textile Mills	313	D							
Textile Product Mills	314		5	18	13	14	15	77,268	396
Apparel Manufacturing	315	_	3	13	12	10	12	87,833	563
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316	D	0	<b>F7</b>	50	50		F00 004	700
Wood Product Mfg Paper Manufacturing	321 322		6 0	57 0	56 0	53 0	55 0	566,094 0	792 0
Printing & Related Support Activities	323		3	18	18	20	19	138,499	561
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324		0	0	0	20	0	0	0
Chemical Manufacturing	325	D	Ŭ	Ŭ	· ·	· ·	· ·	C C	Ŭ
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327		4	163	159	163	162	1,725,554	819
Primary Metal Mfg	331		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fabricated Metal Products	332		6	14	15	16	15	89,597	459
Machinery Manufacturing	333	~	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334	D							
Electrical Equipment & Appliances Transportation Equipment Mfg	335 336	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337		18	69	68	66	68	600,402	679
Miscellaneous Mfg	339		9	20	22	20	21	134,350	492
Wholesale Trade	42		95	293	303	300	299	3,266,759	840
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423		44	178	188	185	184	2,096,352	876
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424		33	84	84	83	84	663,477	608
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425		18	31	31	32	31	506,930	1,258
Retail Trade	44		393	3,316	3,284	3,237	3,279	20,807,719	488
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441		9	59	60	57	59	495,116	646
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442		39 15	191	179	180	183	1,505,703	633
Electronics & Appliance Stores Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	443 444		15 28	73 314	62 319	64 312	66 315	443,589 2,643,529	517 646
Food & Beverage Stores	445		43	696	694	676	689	3,478,227	388
Health & Personal Care Stores	446		13	95	95	93	94	552,423	452
Gasoline Stations	447		20	147	145	145	146	790,398	416
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448		68	515	497	506	506	3,272,704	498
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451		69	710	703	687	700	4,099,760	451
General Merchandise Stores	452		6	169	173	170	171	1,075,251	484
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	453		75	334	344	334	337	2,341,043	534
Nonstore Retailers	454		8	13	13	13	13	109,976	651
Transportation & Warehousing	48 481		68 6	845 69	834 73	817 72	832 71	5,561,989 484,790	514 525
Air Transportation	401		O	09	13	12	/ 1	404,790	525

EAGLE 037								
TITLE	NAIC	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
			VAN				MAGEO	A <b>II II</b>
Rail Transportation	482	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484	32	101	113	113	109	821,159	580
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport		)						
Pipeline Transportation		)	0	0	0	0	44.044	400
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	487 488	4	3 205	8 204	8	6 205	14,041	180 356
Support Activities For Transportation Postal Service	400 491	0	205	204	206 0	205	949,251 0	356 0
Couriers & Messengers		)	0	0	0	0	0	0
Warehousing & Storage	493 [							
Information	51	41	327	323	338	329	3,075,316	719
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511	12	105	103	104	104	977,481	723
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512	9	81	82	79	81	271,741	258
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515	5	72	69	86	76	692,392	701
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516 E	)						
Telecommunications	517	10	64	64	64	64	1,052,394	1,265
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518	4	4	4	4	4	56,109	1,079
Other Information Services	519 E	)						
Finance & Insurance	52	104	555	553	565	558	6,714,556	926
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521 E	)						
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522	49	379	379	393	384	4,752,613	952
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523	24	46	42	40	43	432,783	774
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	524	29	121	123	122	122	1,404,675	886
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525 E							
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53	285	1,664	1,676	1,665	1,668	12,885,674	594
Real Estate	531	245	1,360	1,356	1,347	1,354	10,950,207	622
Rental & Leasing Services	532	40	304	320	318	314	1,935,467	474
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional & Technical Services	54	315	1,172	1,176	1,250	1,199	14,754,992	947
Professional & Technical Services	541	315	1,172	1,176	1,250	1,199	14,754,992	947
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55 551	17 17	209 209	205	209	208	3,831,003	1,417
Management Of Companies & Enterprises Administrative & Waste Services	55 i 56	194	209 863	205 882	209 928	208 891	3,831,003 6,172,997	1,417 533
Administrative & Support Services	561	189	803 806	827	920 874	836	5,629,738	518
Waste Management & Remediation	562	5	57	55	54	55	543,259	760
Educational Services	61	17	131	135	131	132	986,096	575
Educational Services	611	17	131	135	131	132	986,096	575
Health Care & Social Assistance	62	88	1,342	1,367	1,356	1,355	12,573,297	714
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621	68	641	661	659	654	7,418,593	873
Hospitals	622 [						, -,	
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities		)						
Social Assistance	624	19	148	149	148	148	546,598	284
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71 [	)						
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711	18	104	107	112	108	1,027,294	732
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712 [	)						
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement	713 [	)						
Accommodation & Food Services	72	223	7,379	7,373	7,384	7,379	38,811,458	405
Accommodation	721	48	2,927	2,961	2,928	2,939	18,700,114	489
Food Services & Drinking Places	722	175	4,452	4,412	4,456	4,440	20,111,344	348
Other Services	81	200	1,053	1,043	1,076	1,057	6,706,154	488
Repair & Maintenance	811	60	266	254	263	261	1,944,798	573
Personal & Laundry Services	812	45	250	264	270	261	1,323,103	390
Membership Associations & Organizations	813	51	480	472	486	479	3,071,899	493
Private Households	814	44	57	53	57	56	366,354	503
Non-classifiable	99 I	)	2 2 2 2	0.000	0 400	0 00 4	10 200 272	626
Government State		43 8	2,237 82	2,363 82	2,402 83	2,334 82	19,309,373 801,081	636 751
Local		o 28	02 2,026	02 2,154	03 2,192	02 2,124	17,161,127	622
Federal		20 7	2,020	2,154	2,192	2,124 128	1,347,165	810
		'	123	121	121	120	1,047,100	010

ELBERT 039									
TITLE	NAI	2	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
		-							
Total All Industries			514	2,901	3,016	3,096	3,004	20,306,526	520
Private	11		485	1,969	2,057	2,121	2,049	14,413,714	541
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting Crop Production	11 111	D	13	74	72	81	76	440,338	446
Animal Production	112	U	5	19	19	21	20	64,938	250
Forestry & Logging	113	D	0	10	10	21	20	0-1,000	200
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114	-	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115	D							
Mining	21		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Oil & Gas Extraction	211		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mining Support Activities	213		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Utilities	22		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Utilities	221		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Construction	23		153	658	680	686	675	5,183,073	591
Construction Of Buildings	236 237		32 9	71 78	77 80	75	74 80	531,451	552 788
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction Specialty Trade Contractors	237		9 112	509	523	81 530	521	819,100 3,832,522	700 566
Manufacturing	230 31		14	509 77	87	88	84	553,466	500 507
Food Manufacturing	311		4	22	31	31	28	100,933	277
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Mills	313		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	314	D							
Apparel Manufacturing	315		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	321		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Paper Manufacturing	322		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Printing & Related Support Activities	323		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chemical Manufacturing	325	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326 327	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg Primary Metal Mfg	327 331		0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0	0 0
Fabricated Metal Products	332		4	11	10	12	11	81,306	569
Machinery Manufacturing	333	D	-		10	12		01,000	505
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Miscellaneous Mfg	339	D							
Wholesale Trade	42		49	87	94	89	90	981,436	839
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423		31	33	37	33	34	456,880	1,034
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424		10	39	41	43	41	328,002	615
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425		8	15	16	13	15	196,554	1,008
Retail Trade Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	44		34	308	331	345	328	1,520,656	357
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	441	Б	4	15	15	16	15	74,122	380
Electronics & Appliance Stores	442 443	D D							
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	443 444	D	6	76	102	108	95	378,832	307
Food & Beverage Stores	445	D	0	10	102	100	55	070,002	507
Health & Personal Care Stores	446	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Gasoline Stations	447		8	59	58	56	58	156,906	208
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451	D							
General Merchandise Stores	452	D							
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	453	D							
Nonstore Retailers	454		4	10	10	11	10	87,361	672
Transportation & Warehousing	48		16	98	101	104	101	724,413	552
Air Transportation	481		0	0	0	0	0	0	0

ELBERT 039								
TITLE	NAIC	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Rail Transportation	482	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484	13	93	93	96	94	691,859	566
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Pipeline Transportation	486	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	487	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Support Activities For Transportation	488	3	5	8	8	7	32,554	358
Postal Service	491	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Couriers & Messengers	492	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Warehousing & Storage	493	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Information	51	9	22	30	30	27	231,656	660
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511	3	15	17	17	16	105,144	506
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Telecommunications	517	3	6	11	11	9	109,755	938
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518	3	1	2	2	2	16,757	645
Other Information Services	519	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance & Insurance	52	22	106	109	108	108	1,144,270	815
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521	D						
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522	11	73	70	70	71	901,821	977
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523	D					044 474	
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	524	10	33	38	38	36	241,171	515
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53 531	15 13	27 20	28 20	29 21	28 20	129,051	355
Real Estate Rental & Leasing Services	532	D	20	20	21	20	110,259	424
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533	D						
Professional & Technical Services	555 54	60	135	150	145	143	1,900,865	1,023
Professional & Technical Services	541	60	135	150	145	143	1,900,865	1,023
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55	D	100	100	145	140	1,000,000	1,020
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551	D						
Administrative & Waste Services	56	31	89	103	117	103	532,787	398
Administrative & Support Services	561	D					,	
Waste Management & Remediation	562	D						
Educational Services	61	4	4	5	4	4	8,170	157
Educational Services	611	4	4	5	4	4	8,170	157
Health Care & Social Assistance	62	11	93	94	98	95	489,293	396
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621	D						
Hospitals	622	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities	623	D						
Social Assistance	624	3	11	10	13	11	41,445	290
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71	11	21	15	30	22	51,545	180
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711	D						
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712	D						
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement	713	10	21	15	30	22	51,545	180
Accommodation & Food Services	72	13	107	97	97	100	179,853	138
Accommodation	721	D						
Food Services & Drinking Places	722 81	D	62	61	70	CE.	342,842	406
Other Services		29 18	63	61 20	70 25	65 22	,	
Repair & Maintenance	811 812	D	32	29	35	32	249,235	599
Personal & Laundry Services Membership Associations & Organizations	813	D						
Private Households	814	6	3	3	2	3	12,290	315
Non-classifiable	99	0	0	0	2	3 0	12,290	0
Government	55	29	932	959	975	955	5,892,812	
State		D	002	000	010	000	0,002,012	110
Local		18	892	914	934	913	5,518,336	465
Federal		9	35	40	35	37	316,615	658
		-	-				, -	

EL PASO 041									
TITLE	NAI	c	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
	11/1	Ŭ							
Total All Industries			14,455	238,992	238,472	239,623	239,029	2,084,169,612	671
Private			14,307	201,709	200,876	201,549	201,378	1,758,298,533	672
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11 111		30 14	183 141	196	226	202	944,745	360
Crop Production Animal Production	112		9	28	152 30	181 30	158 29	745,863 132,377	363 351
Forestry & Logging	113	D	3	20	50	50	25	152,577	551
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114	D							
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115	_	5	8	8	9	8	18,241	175
Mining	21		11	86	90	97	91	1,485,413	1,256
Oil & Gas Extraction	211	D							
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212		5	59	63	70	64	647,147	778
Mining Support Activities	213	D							
Utilities	22		15	533	470	472	492	26,708,883	4,176
Utilities	221		15	533	470	472	492	26,708,883	4,176
Construction	23 236		1,743	15,851	15,745	15,895	15,830	144,749,896	703
Construction Of Buildings Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	230		398 105	3,048 1,880	3,141 1,827	3,153 1,910	3,114 1,872	32,436,968 18,206,356	801 748
Specialty Trade Contractors	237		1,240	10,923	10,777	10,832	10,844	94,106,572	668
Manufacturing	31		604	26,402	26,272	26,259	26,311	331,641,399	970
Food Manufacturing	311		30	439	464	469	457	2,639,673	444
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312	D			-		-	, ,	
Textile Mills	313		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	314		8	28	27	31	29	113,970	302
Apparel Manufacturing	315		12	99	85	95	93	440,534	364
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316		4	50	49	48	49	278,288	437
Wood Product Mfg	321		25	424	410	373	402	3,550,740	679
Paper Manufacturing	322		8	157	162	159	159	1,259,035	609
Printing & Related Support Activities	323	_	78	1,894	1,875	1,823	1,864	15,378,973	635
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324	D	10	246	242	240	246	1 007 400	593
Chemical Manufacturing Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	325 326		13 15	246 479	243 470	248 457	246 469	1,897,428 4,287,952	593 703
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	320		31	1,027	470 996	984	1,002	10,252,351	703
Primary Metal Mfg	331	D	01	1,021	000	00-	1,002	10,202,001	101
Fabricated Metal Products	332	_	93	3,951	3,823	3,750	3,841	33,595,882	673
Machinery Manufacturing	333		29	593	586	585	588	6,677,715	874
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334		89	13,545	13,626	13,736	13,636	218,893,901	1,235
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335		19	511	498	490	500	3,642,499	560
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336		17	627	650	680	652	9,081,022	1,071
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337		50	615	607	608	610	4,094,559	516
Miscellaneous Mfg	339		74	1,513	1,493	1,514	1,507	13,845,669	707
Wholesale Trade	42		740	6,296 2,770	6,367	6,382	6,348	67,272,308	815
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	423 424		499 175	3,779 2,268	3,814 2,302	3,826 2,305	3,806 2,292	46,147,309 17,777,927	933 597
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	424		66	2,200	2,302	2,303	2,292	3,347,072	1,030
Retail Trade	44		1,830	27,889	27,256	27,263	27,469	154,049,677	431
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441		208	4,087	4,090	4,082	4,086	34,983,464	659
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442		114	1,115	1,091	1,104	1,103	8,051,443	562
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443		98	1,123	1,082	1,057	1,087	5,686,922	402
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444		101	2,177	2,188	2,275	2,213	16,260,687	565
Food & Beverage Stores	445		187	3,868	3,908	3,875	3,884	24,233,171	480
Health & Personal Care Stores	446		114	1,275	1,268	1,269	1,271	7,355,516	445
Gasoline Stations	447		177	1,567	1,532	1,458	1,519	5,830,789	295
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448		245	2,064	1,895	1,920	1,960	6,661,042	261
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451		137	1,753	1,680	1,692	1,708	5,564,245	251
General Merchandise Stores	452		56	5,672	5,372	5,358	5,467	24,296,539	342
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	453 454		308 85	2,247	2,195	2,194	2,212	9,082,205	316 485
Nonstore Retailers Transportation & Warehousing	454 48		85 284	941 3,443	955 3,404	979 3,444	958 3,430	6,043,654 26,993,642	485 605
Air Transportation	40 481		204 11	3,443 259	3,404 262	3,444 269	3,430 263	2,095,302	613
				200	202	200	200	2,000,002	010

EL PASO 041								
TITLE	NAIC	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
	NAIC	UNITS	JAN	LD	INIAN	AQL	WAGES	AVV VV
Rail Transportation	482	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484	157	1,149	1,129	1,161	1,146	7,307,692	491
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485	16	396	407	415	406	2,418,536	458
Pipeline Transportation		)						
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	-	)	070	<b>67</b> (				
Support Activities For Transportation	488	55	678	671	675	675	4,251,476	484
Postal Service		)	050			004	4 000 000	50.4
Couriers & Messengers	492	21	653	628	620	634	4,320,989	524
Warehousing & Storage	493	19	280	280	277	279	2,374,711	655
Information	51	390	15,161	14,845	14,308	14,771	161,335,687	840
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511 512	171	5,648	5,199	5,087 369	5,311	60,057,934	870
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512	40 18	375 672	370 683	369 700	371 685	1,596,949 5,597,738	331 629
Broadcasting, Except Internet		)	072	003	700	005	5,597,756	029
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting Telecommunications	510	104	7,289	7,404	6,980	7,224	80,876,934	861
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518	50	1,133	7,404 1,141	1,120	1,131	12,304,631	837
Other Information Services		)	1,155	1,141	1,120	1,101	12,504,051	007
Finance & Insurance	52	878	10,795	10,954	11,078	10,942	125,100,437	879
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521	0/0	0,755	0,004	0	0,542	123,100,437	0/5
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522	322	5,210	5,326	5,397	5,311	49,385,543	715
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523	175	998	1,001	1,024	1,008	22,835,056	1,743
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	524	375	4,545	4,584	4,617	4,582	52,358,854	879
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525	6	42	43	40	42	520,984	954
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53	882	3,921	3,914	4,011	3,949	23,457,449	457
Real Estate	531	737	2,493	2,495	2,533	2,507	15,228,191	467
Rental & Leasing Services	532	134	1,399	1,388	1,444	1,410	7,825,717	427
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533	11	29	31	34	31	403,541	1,001
Professional & Technical Services	54	2,124	18,553	18,499	18,446	18,499	278,822,903	1,159
Professional & Technical Services	541	2,124	18,553	18,499	18,446	18,499	278,822,903	1,159
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55	72	1,167	1,183	1,186	1,179	15,359,919	1,002
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551	72	1,167	1,183	1,186	1,179	15,359,919	1,002
Administrative & Waste Services	56	842	15,702	15,351	15,600	15,551	98,202,927	486
Administrative & Support Services	561	808	15,097	14,755	14,995	14,949	92,485,357	476
Waste Management & Remediation	562	34	605	596	605	602	5,717,570	731
Educational Services	61	162	2,726	2,878	2,908	2,837	18,898,187	512
Educational Services	611	162	2,726	2,878	2,908	2,837	18,898,187	512
Health Care & Social Assistance	62	1,277	18,454	18,647	18,516	18,539	137,161,076	569
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621	958	8,430	8,497	8,525	8,484	80,675,831	731
Hospitals		)						
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities		)	0.057	0.400	0.400	0.007		050
Social Assistance	624	210	3,357	3,402	3,402	3,387	15,523,591	353
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71	202	3,070	3,075	3,251	3,132	17,012,325	418
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	711 712	85 14	1,043 290	1,006 314	1,093 300	1,047 301	9,291,188 1,503,467	683 384
,	712	14	290 1,737	1,755		1,783		364 268
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement Accommodation & Food Services	713	1,040	21,895	22,036	1,858 22,383	22,105	6,217,670 68,022,289	200
Accommodation	721	133	4,084	4,047	4,118	4,083	20,872,497	393
Food Services & Drinking Places	722	907	17,811	17,989	18,265	18,022	47,149,792	201
Other Services	81	1,175	9,582	9,694	9,824	9,700	61,079,371	484
Repair & Maintenance	811	468	2,573	2,623	2,676	2,624	18,137,957	532
Personal & Laundry Services	812	314	2,153	2,173	2,224	2,183	8,882,175	313
Membership Associations & Organizations	813	203	4,566	4,604	4,634	4,601	33,064,815	553
Private Households	814	190	290	294	290	291	994,424	263
Non-classifiable	99	6	0	0	0	0	0	0
Government		148	37,283	37,596	38,074	37,651	325,871,079	666
State		19	2,870	2,962	2,973	2,935	24,695,324	647
Local		71	24,251	24,501	24,956	24,569	199,111,502	623
Federal		58	10,162	10,133	10,145	10,147	102,064,253	774

FREMONT 043									
TITLE	NAI	С	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Total All Industries			871	13,343	13,435	13,577	13,452	92,867,471	531
Private			828	8,336	8,424	8,538	8,433	46,908,742	428
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11		6	43	0,424 50	0,550 56	0,433 50	40,908,742	420 296
Crop Production	111	D	0	40	50	50	50	152,207	200
Animal Production	112	0	3	31	34	29	31	144,360	358
Forestry & Logging	113		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115	D							
Mining	21		9	169	149	147	155	1,165,318	578
Oil & Gas Extraction	211	D							
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212		7	168	148	147	154	1,163,654	581
Mining Support Activities	213	D							
Utilities	22		7	77	81	80	79	1,169,875	1,139
Utilities	221		7	77	81	80	79	1,169,875	1,139
Construction	23		153	1,350	1,390	1,468	1,403	11,004,242	603
Construction Of Buildings	236		30	711	736	791	746	6,470,288	667
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237		13	95	100	97	97	729,152	578
Specialty Trade Contractors	238		110	544	554	580	559	3,804,802	524
Manufacturing	31	~	52	925	914	922	920	7,655,185	640
Food Manufacturing	311	D D							
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg Textile Mills	312 313	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	313	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Apparel Manufacturing	314	D							
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	321		4	32	31	32	32	197,376	474
Paper Manufacturing	322	D	4	52	51	52	52	197,570	4/4
Printing & Related Support Activities	323	D	4	12	12	12	12	58,465	375
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chemical Manufacturing	325	D	Ū.	Ū.	Ū	Ū	Ū.	Ū	Ũ
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327		8	310	314	318	314	3,683,086	902
Primary Metal Mfg	331		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fabricated Metal Products	332		10	60	57	57	58	334,230	443
Machinery Manufacturing	333	D							
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334	D							
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336	D							
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337		7	39	35	32	35	142,466	313
Miscellaneous Mfg	339	D							
Wholesale Trade	42		35	125	129	133	129	818,786	488
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423		19	54	55	59	56	418,806	575
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424		16	71	74	74	73	399,980	421
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Retail Trade	44		128	1,459	1,487	1,465	1,470	6,861,473	359
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441		17	193	201	193	196	1,110,503	436
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores Electronics & Appliance Stores	442 443	D	9	32	30	29	30	163,294	419
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	443 444	D	12	195	198	195	196	994,363	390
Food & Beverage Stores	444 445		12	253	257	255	255	1,141,092	390 344
Health & Personal Care Stores	446		6	233 60	58	200 59	200 59	281,330	367
Gasoline Stations	440		19	170	175	178	174	586,645	259
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448		6	22	30	20	24	61,178	196
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451		8	9	9	12	10	30,625	236
General Merchandise Stores	452	D	U	Ŭ	0	12	10	00,020	200
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	453	2	18	65	77	72	71	359,313	389
Nonstore Retailers	454		5	20	20	19	20	115,964	446
Transportation & Warehousing	48		23	192	174	181	182	1,202,057	508
Air Transportation	481		0	0	0	0	0	0	0

FREMONT 043									
TITLE	NAI	C	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Rail Transportation	482		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484		17	91	74	80	82	504,322	473
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485	D							
Pipeline Transportation	486		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	487	D	_						
Support Activities For Transportation	488	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Postal Service	491	D							
Couriers & Messengers	492	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Warehousing & Storage	493		0 16	0 172	0 172	0	0 170	0	0 371
Information	51 511		5	100	172	167 99	100	818,822 362,043	278
Publishing Industries, Except Internet Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512	D	5	100	100	99	100	302,043	210
Broadcasting, Except Internet	512	D							
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Telecommunications	517		6	21	20	20	20	229,504	883
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518	D	0	21	20	20	20	220,004	000
Other Information Services	519	D							
Finance & Insurance	52	U	36	307	304	306	306	2,174,955	547
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521	D	00	001	004	000	000	2,114,000	041
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522	U	18	243	240	243	242	1,671,162	531
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523	D	10	210	2.10	210		1,011,102	001
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	524	2	15	55	55	54	55	402,451	563
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53		35	134	136	134	135	471,039	268
Real Estate	531		29	86	88	88	87	293,221	259
Rental & Leasing Services	532		6	48	48	46	47	177,818	291
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional & Technical Services	54		58	207	212	208	209	1,548,735	570
Professional & Technical Services	541		58	207	212	208	209	1,548,735	570
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55	D							
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551	D							
Administrative & Waste Services	56		35	112	167	179	153	467,408	235
Administrative & Support Services	561		29	91	146	160	132	360,179	210
Waste Management & Remediation	562		6	21	21	19	20	107,229	412
Educational Services	61		7	38	40	41	40	169,330	326
Educational Services	611		7	38	40	41	40	169,330	326
Health Care & Social Assistance	62		81	1,662	1,667	1,669	1,666	7,793,964	360
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621		58	297	295	296	296	2,016,001	524
Hospitals	622	D							
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities	623	D	10					0.075.004	
Social Assistance	624		13	528	534	532	531	2,075,221	301
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71	~	20	144	142	135	140	586,909	322
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711	D							
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712	D	47		05	<u></u>	05	000 704	005
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement Accommodation & Food Services	713 72		17	66 1 015	65 1 006	63	65	223,784	265
Accommodation & Food Services	721		80	1,015 147	1,006	1,035	1,019	2,081,010	157
Food Services & Drinking Places	721		16 64	868	144 862	152 883	148 871	365,039 1,715,971	190 152
Other Services	81		46	203	202	210	205	689,470	259
Repair & Maintenance	811		40 24	103	99	103	102	443,241	334
Personal & Laundry Services	812		11	44	49	52	48	141,331	226
Membership Associations & Organizations	813	D			40	52	40	141,001	220
Private Households	814	D							
Non-classifiable	99	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Government	50		43	5,007	5,011	5,039	5,019	45,958,729	704
State		D		3,001	5,571	3,000	5,610	.0,000,120	1.0-1
Local		2	19	1,649	1,664	1,681	1,665	10,404,877	481
Federal		D		.,	.,	.,	.,		

GARFIELD 045									
TITLE	NAI	С	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
	117.11	•							
Total All Industries			2,056	18,531	18,612	18,971	18,705	137,229,945	564
Private			1,996	15,328	15,261	15,622	15,404	111,851,575	559
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11		24	158	133	161	151	870,349	443
Crop Production	111		7	121	95	119	112	628,010	431
Animal Production	112 113	D	10	27	22	26	25	170,389	524
Forestry & Logging Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	113	D							
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115	D	6	7	13	13	11	56,814	397
Mining	21		16	271	282	286	280	4,271,947	1,174
Oil & Gas Extraction	211	D	10	271	202	200	200	1,211,011	.,
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212		10	203	208	210	207	3,062,458	1,138
Mining Support Activities	213	D							,
Utilities	22		10	229	230	230	230	3,116,003	1,042
Utilities	221		10	229	230	230	230	3,116,003	1,042
Construction	23		507	3,106	3,084	3,253	3,148	27,505,369	672
Construction Of Buildings	236		138	550	554	556	553	5,005,907	696
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237		24	188	182	209	193	2,049,695	817
Specialty Trade Contractors	238		345	2,368	2,348	2,488	2,401	20,449,767	655
Manufacturing	31		53	342	354	364	353	3,130,491	682
Food Manufacturing	311		5	22	23	21	22	108,787	380
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312	D			_	_	_		
Textile Mills	313	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	314	D							
Apparel Manufacturing	315	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	321 322	D	3	27	24	27	26	137,141	406
Paper Manufacturing	322 323	D	6	33	35	30	33	209,268	488
Printing & Related Support Activities Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	323 324		6 0	0	33 0	30 0	0	209,208	400
Chemical Manufacturing	324 325		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327		5	135	143	156	145	1,808,906	960
Primary Metal Mfg	331		0	0	0	0	0	0	000
Fabricated Metal Products	332		6	14	14	15	14	86,734	477
Machinery Manufacturing	333		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334	D							
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336	D							
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337		15	45	45	43	44	312,721	547
Miscellaneous Mfg	339		3	3	3	3	3	25,085	643
Wholesale Trade	42		78	568	581	593	581	5,578,884	739
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423		35	238	250	250	246	2,630,704	823
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424		35	308	314	328	317	2,689,643	653
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425		8	22	17	15	18	258,537	1,105
Retail Trade	44		272	2,912	2,864	2,860	2,879	16,359,239	437
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441		32	493	489	489	490	4,383,605	688
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442		20	150	141	137	143	1,051,028	565
Electronics & Appliance Stores Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	443 444		17 35	72 310	72 306	69 307	71 308	561,023 2,001,470	608 500
Food & Beverage Stores	444 445		33 34	682	500 687	688	508 686	2,844,040	300 319
Health & Personal Care Stores	446		10	61	64	67	64	2,044,040	286
Gasoline Stations	440 447		28	275	280	268	274	967,966	200
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448		20	150	146	150	149	420,716	212
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451		21	181	168	156	143	986,614	452
General Merchandise Stores	452		6	371	351	367	363	2,184,287	463
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	453		35	133	126	130	130	449,798	266
Nonstore Retailers	454		7	34	34	32	33	270,903	631
Transportation & Warehousing	48		34	188	193	186	189	1,385,488	564
Air Transportation	481	D							

GARFIELD 045								
TITLE	NAIC	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
	INAIO	UNITO	UAN				MAGEO	A <b>II II</b>
Rail Transportation	482	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484	19	58	63	60	60	345,481	443
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport								
Pipeline Transportation		)	0	0	0	0	0	0
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	487 488	0 4	0 21	0 22	0 22	0 22	0 141,465	0 495
Support Activities For Transportation Postal Service		4 )	21	22	22	22	141,405	495
Couriers & Messengers		5						
Warehousing & Storage		5						
Information	51	36	289	294	291	291	2,361,507	624
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511	11	181	181	177	180	1,619,164	692
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512	5	29	31	33	31	44,848	111
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515	4	12	12	12	12	76,836	493
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516 E	)						
Telecommunications	517	12	52	53	54	53	490,216	711
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518	3	14	16	14	15	118,372	607
Other Information Services	519 E	)						
Finance & Insurance	52	90	493	481	495	490	5,276,639	828
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522	38	272	268	277	272	3,284,217	929
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523	15	38	35	33	35	451,971	993
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	524	37	183	178	185	182	1,540,451	651
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525 52	0 105	0 424	0 205	0	0 410	0 2 006 724	0 581
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing Real Estate	53 531	105 79	424 269	395 253	411 265	262	3,096,724 2,119,785	622
Rental & Leasing Services	532	79 26	209 155	142	146	148	976,939	508
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533	20	0	0	0	0	0,000	0
Professional & Technical Services	54	227	803	819	827	816	6,833,151	644
Professional & Technical Services	541	227	803	819	827	816	6,833,151	644
Management Of Companies & Enterprises		)					-,,	••••
Management Of Companies & Enterprises		)						
Administrative & Waste Services	56	108	626	640	649	638	4,693,310	566
Administrative & Support Services	561	100	557	567	579	568	3,431,993	465
Waste Management & Remediation	562	8	69	73	70	71	1,261,317	1,367
Educational Services	61	11	255	251	255	254	1,454,730	441
Educational Services	611	11	255	251	255	254	1,454,730	441
Health Care & Social Assistance	62	98	1,361	1,379	1,380	1,373	12,384,848	694
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621	73	552	560	555	556	5,974,709	827
Hospitals	622 [							
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities		)	110	100	400	404	504.074	070
Social Assistance	624	16	118	122	123	121	594,671	378
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71 711 [	33 D	332	318	345	332	1,420,687	329
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports Museums, Parks & Historical Sites		)						
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement	712	26	324	308	334	322	1,372,581	328
Accommodation & Food Services	72	160	2,148	2,132	2,215	2,165	7,113,311	253
Accommodation	721	41	611	616	659	629	2,344,294	287
Food Services & Drinking Places	722	119	1,537	1,516	1,556	1,536	4,769,017	239
Other Services	81	127	684	691	681	685	3,844,603	432
Repair & Maintenance	811	64	317	318	309	315	2,263,398	553
Personal & Laundry Services	812	38	294	294	293	294	1,220,647	319
Membership Associations & Organizations	813	16	61	65	65	64	303,201	364
Private Households	814	9	12	14	14	13	57,357	339
Non-classifiable	99 I							
Government		60	3,203	3,351	3,349	3,301	25,378,370	591
State		13	394	409	407	403	3,720,184	710
Local		33	2,531	2,668	2,666	2,622	18,465,496	542
Federal		14	278	274	276	276	3,192,690	890

GILPEN 047									
TITLE	NAI	2	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
				-					
Total All Industries			132	5,276	5,253	5,231	5,253	38,425,809	563
Private			119	4,938	4,919	4,893	4,917	35,643,814	558
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting Crop Production	11 111		0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0
Animal Production	112		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Forestry & Logging	113		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115		0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0	0	0
Mining	21		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Oil & Gas Extraction	211		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mining Support Activities	213		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Utilities	22		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Utilities	221		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Construction	23		31	89	98	90	92	568,054	475
Construction Of Buildings	236	D							
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237	D							
Specialty Trade Contractors	238	_	20	65	64	67	65	435,563	515
Manufacturing	31	D	0						
Food Manufacturing	311		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Mills	313		0	0	0 0	0 0	0	0	0 0
Textile Product Mills Apparel Manufacturing	314 315		0 0	0 0	0	0	0 0	0	0
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	321		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Paper Manufacturing	322		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Printing & Related Support Activities	323	D	Ŭ	0	0	0	Ũ	0	Ū
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chemical Manufacturing	325		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326	D							
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327	D							
Primary Metal Mfg	331		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fabricated Metal Products	332		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Machinery Manufacturing	333	D							
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Miscellaneous Mfg	339		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wholesale Trade	42	~	3	6	6	6	6	54,632	700
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	424 425	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Retail Trade	425	υ	6	25	22	25	24	65,886	211
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441		0	20	0	25	24	03,000	0
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Food & Beverage Stores	445	D	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Health & Personal Care Stores	446		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Gasoline Stations	447		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
General Merchandise Stores	452	D							
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	453	D							
Nonstore Retailers	454	D							
Transportation & Warehousing	48		5	14	15	15	15	96,885	497
Air Transportation	481	D							

GILPEN 047									
TITLE	NAIC	;	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Rail Transportation	482		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484		4	2	3	3	3	21,164	543
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485	D							
Pipeline Transportation	486		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	487		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Support Activities For Transportation	488		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Postal Service	491		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Couriers & Messengers	492		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Warehousing & Storage	493	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Information	51	D							
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Motion Picture & Sound Recording Broadcasting, Except Internet	512 515		0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Telecommunications	517		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518	D	0	Ū	Ū	Ŭ	0	Ŭ	0
Other Information Services	519	-	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance & Insurance	52		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	524		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53		3	5	6	7	6	40,293	517
Real Estate	531		3	5	6	7	6	40,293	517
Rental & Leasing Services	532		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional & Technical Services	54		15	20	20	24	21	427,646	1,566
Professional & Technical Services	541		15	20	20	24	21	427,646	1,566
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55 551		0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0
Management Of Companies & Enterprises Administrative & Waste Services	56	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Administrative & Support Services	561	D							
Waste Management & Remediation	562	D							
Educational Services	61	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Educational Services	611		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Health Care & Social Assistance	62		4	59	55	55	56	465,817	640
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621		4	59	55	55	56	465,817	640
Hospitals	622		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities	623		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Social Assistance	624		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71		28	4,159	4,148	4,123	4,143	30,220,992	561
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711	D							
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712	D							
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement	713		26	4,157	4,146	4,121	4,141	30,212,101	561
Accommodation & Food Services	72	_	10	478	465	468	470	3,370,340	552
Accommodation	721	D							
Food Services & Drinking Places Other Services	722	D	r	64	05	64	<u></u>	000 000	272
Repair & Maintenance	81 811	D	5	64	65	61	63	222,998	212
Personal & Laundry Services	812	D							
Membership Associations & Organizations	813	D							
Private Households	814	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Non-classifiable	99		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Government			13	338	334	338	337	2,781,995	635
State			4	15	15	15	15	135,225	693
Local			6	318	315	318	317	2,586,441	628
Federal		D							

GRAND 049									
TITLE	NAI	2	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
		-		7 004					
Total All Industries Private			804 764	7,391 6,377	7,394 6,389	7,476 6,434	7,420 6,400	38,982,530 31,416,700	404 378
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11		11	0,377 16	0,369	0,434 15	0,400 15	102,185	578 524
Crop Production	111	D		10	15	15	15	102,105	524
Animal Production	112	D							
Forestry & Logging	113	-	4	11	11	10	11	58,411	408
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115	D							
Mining	21	D							
Oil & Gas Extraction	211	D							
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mining Support Activities	213	D							
Utilities	22	D							
Utilities	221	D	400	500	500	000	504	4 400 040	505
Construction	23		182	563	580	600	581	4,420,842	585 524
Construction Of Buildings Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	236 237		73 10	198 33	206 35	211 33	205 34	1,395,600 308,198	524 697
Specialty Trade Contractors	237		99	332	339	356	34 342	2,717,044	611
Manufacturing	31		13	68	65	67	67	427,528	491
Food Manufacturing	311		0	0	0	0	0	0_0	0
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Mills	313		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	314		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Apparel Manufacturing	315	D							
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	321		3	29	27	27	28	187,870	516
Paper Manufacturing	322		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Printing & Related Support Activities	323		3	8	8	8	8	57,185	550
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chemical Manufacturing	325		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Primary Metal Mfg Fabricated Metal Products	331 332	Б	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Machinery Manufacturing	333	D D							
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336		0	0	0	0	0	0	0 0
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337	D	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Miscellaneous Mfg	339		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wholesale Trade	42		11	37	38	37	37	249,106	518
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423		8	17	18	17	17	67,194	304
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424		3	20	20	20	20	181,912	700
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Retail Trade	44		117	772	760	771	768	3,626,066	363
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441		9	48	46	43	46	221,730	371
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442	_	6	27	28	28	28	127,861	351
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443	D	10	400	07	00	00	004 007	<b>544</b>
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444		12	100	97	99	99	661,697	514
Food & Beverage Stores Health & Personal Care Stores	445 446		18 6	192	204 51	211 50	202 51	952,844 211,059	363 318
Gasoline Stations	446 447		0 11	53 64	60	50 63	51 62	277,639	316 344
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448		12	59	55	55	56	248,077	341
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451		16	140	141	144	142	552,607	299
General Merchandise Stores	452	D						002,001	_00
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	453	-	20	34	33	30	32	75,768	182
Nonstore Retailers	454		3	14	14	13	14	140,796	774
Transportation & Warehousing	48		16	122	131	131	128	621,438	373
Air Transportation	481		0	0	0	0	0	0	0

GRAND 049								
TITLE	NAIC	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
	IIAIO	UNITO	VAN				MAGEO	A <b>II II</b>
Rail Transportation	482	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484	6	4	4	3	4	31,388	604
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485	3	107	101	102	103	519,816	388
Pipeline Transportation	486	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	487 488	0 3	0 6	0 5	0 5	0 5	0	0 314
Support Activities For Transportation Postal Service	400 491 [		0	5	5	5	20,442	314
Couriers & Messengers	491 1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Warehousing & Storage	493 [		0	0	0	0	0	0
Information	51	7	54	53	54	54	335,244	478
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511 [		01	00	01	01	000,211	
Motion Picture & Sound Recording		)						
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Telecommunications	517 E	0						
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518 E	)						
Other Information Services	519	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance & Insurance	52	28	118	114	119	117	775,144	510
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521 E	)						
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522	10	60	60	60	60	332,854	427
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523 E	2						
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	524	17	58	54	59	57	442,290	597
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53	77	620	606	608	611	3,215,333	405
Real Estate	531	58	501	493	488	494	2,655,720	414
Rental & Leasing Services	532	19	119	113	120	117	559,613	368
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional & Technical Services	54	57	139	138	136	138	919,533	513
Professional & Technical Services	541	57	139	138	136	138	919,533	513
Management Of Companies & Enterprises		)						
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551 [		50				004 740	055
Administrative & Waste Services	56	22	56	62	64 52	61	281,743	355
Administrative & Support Services	561 562	19 3	45 11	51 11	53 11	50 11	226,909 54,834	349 383
Waste Management & Remediation Educational Services	502 61 [			11	11		54,054	303
Educational Services	611 [							
Health Care & Social Assistance	62	23	157	156	161	158	871,672	424
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621	16	117	118	119	118	732.504	478
Hospitals	622 [	-		110	110	110	102,004	470
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities		)						
Social Assistance	624	6	25	23	24	24	86,775	278
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71	32	1,848	1,907	1,883	1,879	8,865,545	363
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711	3	5	4	4	4	22,228	427
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement	713	29	1,843	1,903	1,879	1,875	8,843,317	363
Accommodation & Food Services	72	124	1,535	1,493	1,522	1,517	4,844,730	246
Accommodation	721	52	677	656	651	661	2,364,521	275
Food Services & Drinking Places	722	72	858	837	871	855	2,480,209	223
Other Services	81	39	214	214	210	213	1,176,996	425
Repair & Maintenance	811	13	34	35	35	35	238,512	524
Personal & Laundry Services	812	7	19	18	20	19	80,849	327
Membership Associations & Organizations	813	14	142	146	139	142	719,271	390
Private Households	814	5	19	15	16	17	138,364	626
Non-classifiable	99	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Government		40	1,014	1,005	1,042	1,020	7,565,830	571 766
State Local		8 24	56 859	57 855	59 881	57 865	567,926 6,042,090	766 537
Federal		24	659 99	655 93	102	98	955,814	537 750
		0	33	30	102	90	555,014	750

GUNNISON 051									
TITLE	NAI	C	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
	IIAI	0							
Total All Industries			890	8,093	8,198	8,271	8,187	43,857,245	412
Private			855	6,748	6,834	6,902	6,828	34,048,946	384
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11	_	11	28	29	31	29	135,365	359
Crop Production	111	D	7	20	04	22	04	00 455	220
Animal Production	112 113		7	20	21	23	21	92,155	338
Forestry & Logging	113		0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support Mining	21	U	4	607	599	625	610	7,706,955	972
Oil & Gas Extraction	211	D	4	007	599	025	010	7,700,955	912
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212	U	3	559	554	555	556	7,324,905	1,013
Mining Support Activities	213	D	Ũ	000	001	000	000	1,021,000	1,010
Utilities	22	D							
Utilities	221	D							
Construction	23		204	693	738	764	732	4,542,676	477
Construction Of Buildings	236		91	336	339	349	341	2,159,924	487
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237		6	33	34	36	34	278,436	630
Specialty Trade Contractors	238		107	324	365	379	356	2,104,316	455
Manufacturing	31		31	132	132	130	131	716,165	421
Food Manufacturing	311	D							
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312	D							
Textile Mills	313		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	314	D							
Apparel Manufacturing	315		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	321	D							
Paper Manufacturing	322		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Printing & Related Support Activities	323		5	43	41	39	41	168,790	317
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chemical Manufacturing	325	D	•						
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327		3	24	24	23	24	265,036	849
Primary Metal Mfg	331 332		0	0	0	0	0 14	0 69,629	0 383
Fabricated Metal Products	332 333		4 0	14 0	14 0	14 0	0	69,629 0	303 0
Machinery Manufacturing Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337	U	8	22	23	22	22	127,506	446
Miscellaneous Mfg	339		3	3	3	3	3	6,608	169
Wholesale Trade	42		15	34	40	38	37	212,415	442
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423		7	11	16	15	14	77,997	429
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424		5	20	21	20	20	93,178	358
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425		3	3	3	3	3	41,240	1,057
Retail Trade	44		140	1,067	1,064	1,072	1,068	4,612,980	332
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441		7	110	113	112	112	689,233	473
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442		10	44	42	41	42	170,791	313
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443	D							
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444		11	104	104	105	104	850,558	629
Food & Beverage Stores	445		22	254	256	249	253	999,342	304
Health & Personal Care Stores	446		5	29	29	29	29	80,027	212
Gasoline Stations	447		7	59	58	60	59	182,041	237
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448		20	85	81	85	84	195,340	179
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451	-	20	180	181	184	182	633,406	268
General Merchandise Stores	452	D	00	- 4			70	005 005	000
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	453		26	74	77	76	76	205,987	208
Nonstore Retailers	454		6	18	18	18	18	110,879	474
Transportation & Warehousing	48 481	D	18	157	169	166	164	683,324	321
Air Transportation	401	U							

GUNNISON 051									
TITLE	NAIC	ι	JNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Rail Transportation	482		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484	<b>_</b>	5	11	14	11	12	75,261	482
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport		D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Pipeline Transportation	486 487		0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0	0	0 0
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation Support Activities For Transportation	487		4	53	55	55	54	133,281	190
Postal Service	400 491		4	0	0	0	0 0	133,201	0
Couriers & Messengers		D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Warehousing & Storage		D							
Information	51	_	17	70	72	73	72	379,398	405
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511		8	33	34	38	35	195,105	429
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515		3	17	17	15	16	48,911	235
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516	D							
Telecommunications	517	D							
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518	D							
Other Information Services	519		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance & Insurance	52		22	158	155	158	157	1,357,492	665
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522		13	126	123	125	125	1,112,687	685
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523		4	8	9	10	9	105,764	904
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	524		5	24	23	23	23	139,041	465
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53		59	288	285	282	285	1,370,906	370
Real Estate	531		48	240	235	231	235	1,204,060	
Rental & Leasing Services	532		11	48	50	51	50	166,846	257
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional & Technical Services	54		66	194	210	216	207	1,323,970	
Professional & Technical Services	541	-	66	194	210	216	207	1,323,970	492
Management Of Companies & Enterprises		D D							
Management Of Companies & Enterprises Administrative & Waste Services	55 i 56	D	36	66	63	61	63	212,414	259
Administrative & Support Services		D	30	00	05	01	05	212,414	239
Waste Management & Remediation		D							
Educational Services	61	0	12	111	118	116	115	501,610	336
Educational Services	611		12	111	118	116	115	501,610	336
Health Care & Social Assistance	62		37	273	273	282	276	1,412,190	394
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621		31	125	128	130	128	909,463	547
Hospitals		D	-	_	-		-	,	-
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities		D							
Social Assistance	624		5	68	68	70	69	161,000	179
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71	D							
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711	D							
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement	713	D							
Accommodation & Food Services	72		111	1,680	1,692	1,720	1,697	4,223,039	191
Accommodation	721		43	533	532	558	541	1,559,253	222
Food Services & Drinking Places	722		68	1,147	1,160	1,162	1,156	2,663,786	177
Other Services	81		44	134	137	141	137	548,989	308
Repair & Maintenance	811		19	60	63	64	62	299,654	372
Personal & Laundry Services	812		10	24	25	25	25	71,321	219
Membership Associations & Organizations	813		9	39	38	41	39	125,800	248
Private Households	814	<b>D</b>	6	11	11	11	11	52,214	365
Non-classifiable	99	D	25	1 0 1 5	1 064	1 260	1 250	0 000 000	FFF
Government State		D	35	1,345	1,364	1,369	1,359	9,808,299	555
Local		U	17	866	887	883	879	5,388,339	472
Federal			8	118	119	123	120	1,195,584	
			0	110	115	120	120	1,100,004	100

HINSDALE 053									
TITLE	NAI	2	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
		-							
Total All Industries Private			93 83	270 187	261 183	265 186	265 185	1,142,627 761,249	332 317
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11		0	0	0	0	0	701,249	0
Crop Production	111		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Animal Production	112		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Forestry & Logging	113		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mining	21		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Oil & Gas Extraction	211		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mining Support Activities	213		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Utilities	22	D							
Utilities	221	D							
Construction	23		14	36	35	42	38	175,346	355
Construction Of Buildings	236		11	31	31	30	31	137,755	342
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Specialty Trade Contractors	238 31	D	3	5	4	12	7	37,591	413
Manufacturing Food Manufacturing	311	D							
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Mills	313		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	314		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Apparel Manufacturing	315		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	321		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Paper Manufacturing	322		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Printing & Related Support Activities	323		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chemical Manufacturing	325		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Primary Metal Mfg	331		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fabricated Metal Products	332		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Machinery Manufacturing	333		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electrical Equipment & Appliances Transportation Equipment Mfg	335 336		0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0	0 0
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Miscellaneous Mfg	339	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wholesale Trade	42		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423		0	0	0 0	0	0 0	0	0 0
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Retail Trade	44		15	36	32	33	34	116,586	264
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441	D							
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444	D							
Food & Beverage Stores	445	D							
Health & Personal Care Stores	446	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Gasoline Stations	447	D	-	-	-	-	_	-	-
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451	~	3	6	6	6	6	20,017	257
General Merchandise Stores Miscellaneous Store Retailers	452	D							
Nonstore Retailers	453 454	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transportation & Warehousing	454 48		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Air Transportation	481		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
			0	0	Ŭ	0	0	0	0

HINSDALE 053								
TITLE	NAIC	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Rail Transportation	482	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Pipeline Transportation	486	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	487	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Support Activities For Transportation	488	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Postal Service	491	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Couriers & Messengers	492	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Warehousing & Storage	493	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Information								
Publishing Industries, Except Internet Motion Picture & Sound Recording	-							
Broadcasting, Except Internet	512	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Telecommunications	517	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Other Information Services	519	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance & Insurance		D	-	-	-	-	-	-
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522	C						
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	524	D						
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53	5	10	10	11	10	47,796	368
Real Estate	531	5	10	10	11	10	47,796	368
Rental & Leasing Services	532	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional & Technical Services	54	5	6	5	5	5	54,964	846
Professional & Technical Services	541	5	6	5	5	5	54,964	846
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55 551	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0
Management Of Companies & Enterprises Administrative & Waste Services		D	0	0	0	0	0	0
Administrative & Support Services		5						
Waste Management & Remediation		5						
Educational Services	61	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Educational Services	611	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Health Care & Social Assistance		D						
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621	D						
Hospitals	622	C						
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities	623	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Social Assistance	624	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71	9	4	4	4	4	15,568	299
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement	713	9	4	4	4	4	15,568	299
Accommodation & Food Services	72	20	56	57	51	55	100,007	140
Accommodation	721	10	26	25	26	26	54,456	161
Food Services & Drinking Places	722 81	10	30 10	32	25	29	45,551	121
Other Services Repair & Maintenance	811	5 0	10 0	10 0	10 0	10 0	34,634 0	266 0
Personal & Laundry Services		D	0	0	0	0	0	0
Membership Associations & Organizations		5						
Private Households		2						
Non-classifiable	99	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Government		10	83	78	79	80	381,378	367
State		3	6	6	6	6	38,359	492
Local		4	72	67	68	69	309,608	345
Federal		3	5	5	5	5	33,411	514

HUERFANO 055									
TITLE	NAI	С	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
		-							
Total All Industries			240	1,836	1,899	1,911	1,882	9,874,872	404 383
Private Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11		213 3	1,405 21	1,450 21	1,466 25	1,440 22	7,178,437 85,787	383
Crop Production	111	D	5	21	21	25	22	05,707	300
Animal Production	112	D							
Forestry & Logging	113	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mining	21	D							
Oil & Gas Extraction	211	D							
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212	D							
Mining Support Activities	213		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Utilities	22	D							
Utilities	221	D							
Construction	23		35	87	81	78	82	330,739	310
Construction Of Buildings	236		15	32	28	29	30	122,097	313
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237		3	5	4	2	4	13,549	261
Specialty Trade Contractors	238		17	50	49	47	49	195,093	306
Manufacturing Food Manufacturing	31 311	D	8	84	86	88	86	333,911	299
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Mills	313		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	314		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Apparel Manufacturing	315		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	321		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Paper Manufacturing	322		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Printing & Related Support Activities	323		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chemical Manufacturing	325		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327	D							
Primary Metal Mfg	331		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fabricated Metal Products	332		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Machinery Manufacturing	333		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335 336		0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0	0 0
Transportation Equipment Mfg Furniture & Related Product Mfg	330 337	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Miscellaneous Mfg	339	U	4	57	55	57	56	195,829	269
Wholesale Trade	42		9	13	13	15	14	74,536	410
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423	D	0	10	10	10	14	74,000	410
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424	5	4	9	9	11	10	36,314	279
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425	D		-	-				
Retail Trade	44		28	222	228	214	221	1,037,513	361
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441		4	35	36	36	36	151,326	323
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443	D							
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444		3	22	23	18	21	100,181	367
Food & Beverage Stores	445		5	54	53	52	53	353,682	513
Health & Personal Care Stores	446	D							
Gasoline Stations	447		8	62	66	61	63	184,410	225
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451	~	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
General Merchandise Stores	452	D							
Miscellaneous Store Retailers Nonstore Retailers	453	D	n	00	22	22	22	100 544	440
Transportation & Warehousing	454 48		3 6	23 7	23 7	23 7	23 7	132,544 40,373	443 444
Air Transportation	40 481	D	U	1	1	1	1	40,373	444
	-101	U							

HUERFANO 055								
TITLE	NAIC	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Rail Transportation	482	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484	5	6	6	6	6	32,573	418
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485	0 0	0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0	0 0
Pipeline Transportation Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	486 487	0	0 0	0	0	0	0	0
Support Activities For Transportation	488	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Postal Service	491	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Couriers & Messengers	492 E	-	0	U	0	0	0	0
Warehousing & Storage	493	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Information	51	7	22	22	21	22	143,310	501
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511	3	5	5	5	5	28,158	433
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515 E	)						
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Telecommunications	517 E	)						
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Other Information Services	519 E	)						
Finance & Insurance	52	8	49	49	51	50	280,201	431
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521 E							
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522 E							
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	524	6	17	16	18	17	82,517	373
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53	12	20	20	19	20	64,941	250
Real Estate	531 532 E	10	16	16	15	16	59,954	288
Rental & Leasing Services Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	532 L 533 L							
Professional & Technical Services	535 L 54	, 18	44	41	48	44	296,435	518
Professional & Technical Services	541	18	44	41	48	44	296,435	518
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55	0	0	0	0	0	200,400	0
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551	0 0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Administrative & Waste Services	56 E	-	Ū.	Ū.	Ū.	Ū.	Ū	Ŭ
Administrative & Support Services	561 E							
Waste Management & Remediation	562 E							
Educational Services	61 E	)						
Educational Services	611 E	)						
Health Care & Social Assistance	62	18	387	402	401	397	2,171,997	421
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621	8	40	42	41	41	227,256	426
Hospitals	622 E							
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities	623 E							
Social Assistance	624	7	38	38	40	39	166,085	328
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71	5	10	12	25	16	90,110	433
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711 [							
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712 E		0		0.4	45	75 740	000
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement	713	4	9	11	24	15	75,742	388
Accommodation & Food Services	72 701	35	197	215	230	214	478,565	172
Accommodation Food Services & Drinking Places	721 722	9 26	47 150	53 162	62 168	54 160	123,818 354,747	176 171
Other Services	81	13	150	14	15	15	55,437	284
Repair & Maintenance	811	7	10	9	7	9	32,675	279
Personal & Laundry Services	812 E			0	,	5	52,015	215
Membership Associations & Organizations	813	3	2	2	4	3	11,323	290
Private Households	814 E		-	-		Ŭ	11,020	_00
Non-classifiable	99	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Government	-	27	431	449	445	442	2,696,435	469
State		8	32	31	31	31	243,483	604
Local		14	379	397	393	390	2,263,097	446
Federal		5	20	21	21	21	189,855	695

JACKSON 057									
TITLE	NAI	2	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Total All Industries			81	488	483	494	488	2,464,123	388
Private			69	308	304	306	306	1,480,139	372
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11		9	89	90	92	90	582,132	498
Crop Production	111	D							
Animal Production	112		5	63	61	64	63	348,121	425
Forestry & Logging	113	D		_	_	_			
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115	D							
Mining	21	D							
Oil & Gas Extraction	211 212	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mining, Except Oil & Gas Mining Support Activities	212	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Utilities	213	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Utilities	221		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Construction	23		7	18	17	16	17	85,782	388
Construction Of Buildings	236		3	12	12	11	12	57,901	371
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237	D	-					,	
Specialty Trade Contractors	238	D							
Manufacturing	31	D							
Food Manufacturing	311		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Mills	313		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	314		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Apparel Manufacturing	315		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	321		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Paper Manufacturing	322		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Printing & Related Support Activities	323		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chemical Manufacturing	325	D							
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327	D	_						
Primary Metal Mfg	331		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fabricated Metal Products	332		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Machinery Manufacturing	333		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336		0	0	0	0	0	0	0 0
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337 339		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Miscellaneous Mfg Wholesale Trade	339 42	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423	D							
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424	D							
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Retail Trade	44		10	62	61	62	62	235,868	293
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441	D		02	0.	-		200,000	200
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444	D							
Food & Beverage Stores	445	D							
Health & Personal Care Stores	446		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Gasoline Stations	447		3	21	20	19	20	59,521	229
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451	D							
General Merchandise Stores	452		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	453		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nonstore Retailers	454	D							
Transportation & Warehousing	48		7	32	29	32	31	188,407	468
Air Transportation	481		0	0	0	0	0	0	0

JACKSON 057								
TITLE	NAIC	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
					0			
Rail Transportation	482	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484	7	32	29	32	31	188,407	468
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Pipeline Transportation	486	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	487 488	0 0	0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0
Support Activities For Transportation Postal Service	400 491	0	0 0	0	0	0	0	0
Couriers & Messengers	491	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Warehousing & Storage	492	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Information		D C	0	0	0	0	0	0
Publishing Industries, Except Internet		5						
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515	0	0	0 0	0 0	0	0	0 0
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Telecommunications		2	-	-	-	-	-	-
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Other Information Services	519	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance & Insurance	52 I	C						
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521 I	C						
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522 I	C						
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	524	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53 I	C						
Real Estate		C						
Rental & Leasing Services		C						
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional & Technical Services	54	3	6	5	4	5	32,863	506
Professional & Technical Services	541	3	6	5	4	5	32,863	506
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Administrative & Waste Services								
Administrative & Support Services		C						
Waste Management & Remediation		) C	0	0	0	0	0	0
Educational Services	61 611	0	0	0 0	0 0	0	0 0	0 0
Educational Services Health Care & Social Assistance	611 62	0 5	0 38	39	0 37	0 38	63,493	129
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621	3	32	33	31	32	57,679	129
Hospitals		2	52		51	52	57,079	159
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities	623	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Social Assistance		с С	Ŭ	Ũ	0	Ũ	0	Ū
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation		5						
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports		5						
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement		C						
Accommodation & Food Services	72	11	26	26	25	26	64,025	189
Accommodation	721	5	6	4	4	5	12,199	188
Food Services & Drinking Places	722	6	20	22	21	21	51,826	190
Other Services	81 I	C						
Repair & Maintenance	811 I	D						
Personal & Laundry Services	812	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Membership Associations & Organizations		C						
Private Households	814	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Non-classifiable	99	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Government		12	180	179	188	182	983,984	416
State		3	19	20	20	20	139,944	538
Local		3	135	134	140	136	626,403	354
Federal		6	26	25	28	26	217,637	644

JEFFERSON 059									
TITLE	NAI	С	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
		-							
Total All Industries			17,228	207,134	207,376	208,826	207,779	1,978,276,858	732
Private Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11		17,079 36	175,594 357	175,234 399	176,498 481	175,775 412	1,674,737,554 2,207,028	733 412
Crop Production	111		30 17	290	399	401	343	1,713,931	412 384
Animal Production	112	D	17	290	555	407	545	1,713,931	304
Forestry & Logging	113	D							
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115		14	46	45	46	46	316,690	530
Mining	21		72	429	432	443	435	5,838,617	1,032
Oil & Gas Extraction	211		27	79	78	79	79	1,046,303	1,019
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212		21	249	256	267	257	3,554,918	1,064
Mining Support Activities	213		24	101	98	97	99	1,237,396	961
Utilities	22		19	670	676	676	674	10,473,074	1,195
Utilities	221		19	670	676	676	674	10,473,074	1,195
Construction	23		2,334	15,386	15,500	15,930	15,605	153,068,339	755
Construction Of Buildings	236		532	2,431	2,483	2,532	2,482	31,352,753	972
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237		110	1,801	1,852	1,911	1,855	22,674,157	940
Specialty Trade Contractors	238		1,692	11,154	11,165	11,487	11,269	99,041,429	676
Manufacturing	31		635	22,652	22,649	22,450	22,584	372,315,879	1,268
Food Manufacturing	311		36	655	635	638	643	3,637,778	435
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312	D							
Textile Mills	313	D	_						
Textile Product Mills	314		7	38	37	34	36	188,062	402
Apparel Manufacturing	315	_	10	15	14	14	14	76,165	418
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316	D	10	100	400	405	100	077 440	500
Wood Product Mfg	321 322		16	102 696	102 707	105 701	103 701	677,112	506
Paper Manufacturing	322 323		9 96	1,124	1,095	1,082	1,100	10,754,359 10,647,768	1,180 745
Printing & Related Support Activities Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	323 324	D	90	1,124	1,095	1,062	1,100	10,047,700	745
Chemical Manufacturing	325	D	25	236	217	211	221	2,578,341	897
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326		23 17	230 314	327	313	318	2,984,816	722
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327		22	1,899	1,879	1,865	1,881	26,811,235	1,096
Primary Metal Mfg	331		5	64	65	64	64	703,311	845
Fabricated Metal Products	332		115	2,938	2,932	2,877	2,916	44,680,109	1,179
Machinery Manufacturing	333		48	1,225	1,233	1,239	1,232	13,972,438	872
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334		55	1,176	1,170	1,176	1,174	25,635,635	1,680
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335		15	193	170	168	177	3,165,195	1,376
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336	D							
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337		37	308	310	307	308	2,269,289	567
Miscellaneous Mfg	339		106	2,852	2,931	2,911	2,898	34,190,566	908
Wholesale Trade	42		1,470	6,529	6,580	6,545	6,551	94,189,261	1,106
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423		928	4,287	4,323	4,336	4,315	64,607,283	1,152
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424		304	1,641	1,667	1,632	1,647	21,555,992	1,007
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425		238	601	590	577	589	8,025,986	1,048
Retail Trade	44		1,934	30,392	29,332	29,162	29,629	170,854,418	444
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441		173	3,712	3,696	3,725	3,711	38,473,382	797
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442		125	1,245	1,216	1,209	1,223	9,398,133	591
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443		122	1,019	1,011	973	1,001	6,656,387	512
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444		98	1,577	1,595	1,685	1,619	10,715,570	509
Food & Beverage Stores Health & Personal Care Stores	445 446		206 133	5,298 1,536	5,235 1 543	5,194 1,576	5,242 1 552	36,142,897	530 378
Gasoline Stations	446 447		133 183	1,536 1,490	1,543 1,505	1,576 1,513	1,552 1,503	7,626,470 6,526,545	378 334
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	447 448		238	1,490 2,206	1,505	1,952	2,051	7,467,212	334 280
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	440 451		188	2,200	2,138	2,113	2,031	7,755,779	280 274
General Merchandise Stores	452		56	6,979	6,361	6,194	6,511	28,025,078	331
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	453		311	2,579	2,578	2,549	2,569	9,268,990	278
Nonstore Retailers	454		101	470	459	479	469	2,797,975	459
Transportation & Warehousing	48		272	2,295	2,320	2,341	2,319	33,048,978	1,096
Air Transportation	481		10	65	67	71	68	1,550,822	1,754
•									

JEFFERSON 059									
TITLE	NAIC	;	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Rail Transportation	482		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483		3	2	2	2	2	26,092	1,004
Truck Transportation	484		140 15	614 305	617 304	629 302	620 304	4,484,320	556
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport Pipeline Transportation	485 486	D	15	305	304	302	304	1,799,359	455
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	480 487	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Support Activities For Transportation	488		58	453	465	474	464	4,217,284	699
Postal Service	491	D	00	400	400	-11-1	-10-1	-,217,20-	000
Couriers & Messengers	492	2	31	442	445	438	442	2,808,759	489
Warehousing & Storage	493		9	42	45	51	46	227,092	380
Information	51		397	4,468	4,479	4,469	4,472	62,458,430	1,074
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511		171	1,503	1,517	1,532	1,517	26,601,655	1,349
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512		48	728	707	671	702	4,162,468	456
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515		9	77	81	76	78	909,141	897
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516		12	80	81	79	80	1,569,479	1,509
Telecommunications	517		73	1,004	1,003	999	1,002	16,529,335	1,269
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518		81	1,071	1,085	1,108	1,088	12,628,515	893
Other Information Services	519		3	5	5	4	5	57,837	890
Finance & Insurance	52		1,115	7,958	8,110	8,106	8,058	94,729,463	904
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522		406	4,115	4,142	4,181	4,146	48,681,045	903
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523		174	596	602	593	597	10,540,453	1,358
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	524		529	3,230	3,343	3,312	3,295	35,286,364	824
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525		6	17	23	20	20	221,601	852
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53		865	4,010	3,993	4,048	4,017	30,629,509	587
Real Estate	531		691	2,747	2,748	2,788	2,761	21,934,541	611
Rental & Leasing Services	532		158	1,222	1,207	1,219	1,216	7,989,638	505
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533		16	41	38	41	40	705,330	1,356
Professional & Technical Services	54		2,874	16,472	16,572	16,707	16,584	226,816,520	1,052
Professional & Technical Services	541		2,874	16,472	16,572	16,707	16,584	226,816,520	1,052
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55 551		83	1,252	1,250	1,235	1,246	19,931,365	1,230
Management Of Companies & Enterprises Administrative & Waste Services	55 i 56		83	1,252 15,829	1,250	1,235 16,043	1,246 15,902	19,931,365	1,230 683
Administrative & Support Services	561		1,061 999	11,901	15,835 11,909	12,153	11,988	141,212,267 75,564,629	485
Waste Management & Remediation	562		62	3,928	3,926	3,890	3,915	65,647,638	1,290
Educational Services	61		192	1,643	1,775	1,790	1,736	12,433,238	551
Educational Services	611		192	1,643	1,775	1,790	1,736	12,433,238	551
Health Care & Social Assistance	62		1,203	17,063	17,171	17,299	17,178	136,973,330	613
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621		877	7,727	7,780	7,870	7,792	77,638,063	766
Hospitals		D		- ,	.,	.,	.,	, ,	
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities		D							
Social Assistance	624		236	3,360	3,344	3,357	3,354	16,364,630	375
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71		194	2,557	2,568	2,650	2,592	9,795,912	291
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711		68	246	265	263	258	1,308,809	390
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712		6	65	66	66	66	318,760	372
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement	713		120	2,246	2,237	2,321	2,268	8,168,343	277
Accommodation & Food Services	72		971	19,368	19,265	19,703	19,445	59,622,882	236
Accommodation	721		68	1,783	1,806	1,843	1,811	8,318,477	353
Food Services & Drinking Places	722		903	17,585	17,459	17,860	17,635	51,304,405	224
Other Services	81		1,342	6,260	6,323	6,414	6,332	38,075,830	463
Repair & Maintenance	811		502	2,722	2,730	2,783	2,745	20,493,648	574
Personal & Laundry Services	812		435	2,086	2,117	2,116	2,106	8,787,132	321
Membership Associations & Organizations	813		164	1,196	1,208	1,251	1,218	7,628,775	482
Private Households	814		241	256	268	264	263	1,166,275	341
Non-classifiable	99		10	4	5	6	5	63,214	973
Government			149	31,540	32,142	32,328	32,003	303,539,304	730
State			25 65	3,890	4,009	4,042	3,980	37,613,196	727
Local			65 50	19,122	19,707	19,770 8 516	19,533	152,109,683	599 1 031
Federal			59	8,528	8,426	8,516	8,490	113,816,425	1,031

KIOWA 061									
TITLE	NAI	С	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Total All Industries			60	459	437	450	449	2,355,357	404
Private			45	459 198	437 180	450 197	449 192	1,089,572	404 437
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11	D	-10	100	100	157	102	1,003,372	-57
Crop Production	111	D							
Animal Production	112	D							
Forestry & Logging	113		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mining	21	D							
Oil & Gas Extraction	211	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212	Б	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mining Support Activities Utilities	213 22	D D							
Utilities	221	D							
Construction	23	D	6	18	18	23	20	77,986	300
Construction Of Buildings	236		4	6	6	6	6	23,219	298
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237	D						-, -	
Specialty Trade Contractors	238	D							
Manufacturing	31		4	13	13	18	15	40,251	206
Food Manufacturing	311	D							
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Mills	313		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	314		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Apparel Manufacturing	315		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg Paper Manufacturing	321 322		0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0
Printing & Related Support Activities	323		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324	D	0	0	U	0	0	0	0
Chemical Manufacturing	325	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327	D							
Primary Metal Mfg	331		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fabricated Metal Products	332		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Machinery Manufacturing	333		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337 339		0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0
Miscellaneous Mfg Wholesale Trade	339 42		7	34	33	36	34	135,349	306
Merchant Wholesalers. Durable Goods	423		0	0	0	0	0	135,549	0
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424		° 7	34	33	36	34	135,349	306
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Retail Trade	44		7	48	40	41	43	121,509	217
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441	D							
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444	D							
Food & Beverage Stores	445	D							
Health & Personal Care Stores	446	D							
Gasoline Stations	447 448	D	0	0	0	0	0	^	0
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	448 451		0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0
General Merchandise Stores	451		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	453	D	Ŭ	v	Ŭ	v	0	0	Ū
Nonstore Retailers	454	-	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transportation & Warehousing	48		4	27	27	25	26	204,223	604
Air Transportation	481		0	0	0	0	0	0	0

KIOWA 061								
TITLE	NAIC	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Rail Transportation	482	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484 D							
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Pipeline Transportation	486	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	487	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Support Activities For Transportation	488	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Postal Service	491	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Couriers & Messengers	492	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Warehousing & Storage	493 D							
Information	51 D 511 D							
Publishing Industries, Except Internet Motion Picture & Sound Recording	511 D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Broadcasting, Except Internet	512	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Telecommunications	517	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518 D	Ũ	Ũ	Ŭ	Ũ	Ŭ	0	Ŭ
Other Information Services	519	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance & Insurance	52 D	-	-		-	-	-	•
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521 D							
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522 D							
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	524	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Real Estate	531	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Rental & Leasing Services	532	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional & Technical Services	54	3	3	3	3	3	15,966	409
Professional & Technical Services	541	3	3	3	3	3	15,966	409
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Administrative & Waste Services	56 561	0	0	0 0	0	0	0	0
Administrative & Support Services	562	0 0	0 0	0	0 0	0 0	0	0 0
Waste Management & Remediation Educational Services	502 61	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Educational Services	611	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Health Care & Social Assistance	62 D	Ū	Ũ	0	Ũ	Ū	0	Ū
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621 D							
Hospitals	622 D							
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities	623	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Social Assistance	624	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement	713	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Accommodation & Food Services	72	4	20	11	13	15	22,151	114
Accommodation	721 D							
Food Services & Drinking Places	722 D							
Other Services	81 D							
Repair & Maintenance	811 D							
Personal & Laundry Services	812 D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Membership Associations & Organizations Private Households	813 814	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0	0 0
Non-classifiable	814 99	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Government	55	15	261	257	253	257	1,265,785	379
State	D	10	201	201	200	201	1,200,700	010
Local	D	6	236	232	232	233	1,118,475	369
Federal		7	22	21	17	20	115,456	444
							,	

KIT CARSON 063									
TITLE	NAIC	)	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Total All Industries			319	2,917	2,911	2,963	2,930	15,662,070	411
Private			283	2,117	2,100	2,149	2,122	11,187,048	406
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11		29	237	243	252	244	1,581,177	498
Crop Production	111		14	79	85	86	83	545,033	505
Animal Production	112		12	146	146	154	149	994,132	513
Forestry & Logging	113	D							
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	21		0	0	0	0 0	0	0	0
Oil & Gas Extraction Mining, Except Oil & Gas	211 212		0 0	0 0	0 0	0	0 0	0	0 0
Mining Support Activities	212		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Utilities	213		4	31	31	31	31	461,793	1,146
Utilities	221		4	31	31	31	31	461,793	1,146
Construction	23		28	78	72	83	78	423,192	417
Construction Of Buildings	236		10	10	9	17	12	90,544	580
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237		6	38	36	34	36	207,323	443
Specialty Trade Contractors	238		12	30	27	32	30	125,325	321
Manufacturing	31		10	135	134	129	133	870,891	504
Food Manufacturing	311		5	56	56	54	55	273,047	382
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Mills	313		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	314	D							
Apparel Manufacturing	315		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	321		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Paper Manufacturing	322		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Printing & Related Support Activities	323		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chemical Manufacturing	325		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326	~	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Primary Metal Mfg	331 332	Б	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fabricated Metal Products Machinery Manufacturing	333	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	333 334		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Miscellaneous Mfg	339		0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0	0	0 0
Wholesale Trade	42		32	304	295	309	303	1,809,469	459
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423	D						,,	
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424		19	216	205	213	211	1,177,532	429
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425	D							
Retail Trade	44		47	374	363	378	372	1,618,747	335
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441		8	78	77	78	78	475,931	469
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442		4	8	5	4	6	10,084	129
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443	D							
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444		5	65	58	64	62	266,925	331
Food & Beverage Stores	445		9	81	83	85	83	441,448	409
Health & Personal Care Stores	446	D							
Gasoline Stations	447	_	7	70	68	70	69	207,121	231
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448	D							
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451	D							
General Merchandise Stores	452	D						40.04-	100
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	453 454	~	4	11	12	14	12	16,915	108
Nonstore Retailers	454 49	D	4 5	04	70	04	00		FOO
Transportation & Warehousing	48 481		15 0	81 0	79 0	81 0	80 0	560,509 0	539 0
Air Transportation	401		U	U	U	U	U	0	U

KIT CARSON 063									
TITLE	NAIC	U	NITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Doil Transportation	482		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Rail Transportation	482		0	0	0	0	0	0	0 0
Water Transportation Truck Transportation	403 484		12	55	53	56	55	344,087	481
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	484 485		0	0	0	0	0	344,087	401
Pipeline Transportation	486		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	480		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Support Activities For Transportation	488		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Postal Service	491		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Couriers & Messengers		D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Warehousing & Storage		D							
Information	51	D	7	48	47	47	47	248,530	407
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511		3	35	35	35	35	139,522	307
Motion Picture & Sound Recording		D	U					,	
Broadcasting, Except Internet		D							
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516	-	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Telecommunications	517		3	7	7	7	7	80,932	889
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Other Information Services	519		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance & Insurance	52		21	118	119	120	119	867,915	561
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank		D							
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522		7	87	88	89	88	739,970	647
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523	D							
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	524		12	28	28	28	28	113,274	311
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53		5	8	8	8	8	50,881	489
Real Estate	531		4	7	7	7	7	44,627	490
Rental & Leasing Services	532	D							
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533	D							
Professional & Technical Services	54		13	36	37	36	36	222,016	474
Professional & Technical Services	541		13	36	37	36	36	222,016	474
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55		3	16	17	15	16	48,860	235
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551		3	16	17	15	16	48,860	235
Administrative & Waste Services		D							
Administrative & Support Services		D							
Waste Management & Remediation	562	D							
Educational Services	61		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Educational Services	611		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Health Care & Social Assistance	62		17	133	142	143	139	618,565	342
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621		8	42	43	41	42	269,378	493
Hospitals	622		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities	623		6	78	83	86	82	302,778	284
Social Assistance	624		3	13	16	16	15	46,409	238
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71	_	7	11	11	4	9	18,231	156
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports		D							
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites		D	•					10.001	450
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement	713		6	11	11	4	9	18,231	156
Accommodation & Food Services	72		24	318	296	302	305	652,413	165
Accommodation	721		7	110	99	91	100	199,632	154
Food Services & Drinking Places	722		17	208	197	211	205	452,781	170
Other Services	81		15	43	43	43	43	191,460	343
Repair & Maintenance	811 812		8 4	27 7	28 7	28 7	28 7	165,452	455 88
Personal & Laundry Services								7,964	
Membership Associations & Organizations Private Households	813 814		3 0	9 0	8 0	8 0	8 0	18,044 0	174 0
Non-classifiable	814 99		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Government	33		36	800	811	814	808	4,475,022	426
State			30 9	30	30	31	30	297,473	763
Local			19	721	728	737	729	3,663,413	
Federal			8	49	53	46	49	514,136	807
			0	-10	00	-10	-10	014,100	507

LAKE 065									
TITLE	NAI	С	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
		•							
Total All Industries			218	1,963	1,997	2,045	2,002	11,314,245	435
Private Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11		199 0	1,253 0	1,254 0	1,280 0	1,262 0	6,343,234 0	387 0
Crop Production	111		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Animal Production	112		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Forestry & Logging	113		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mining	21	D							
Oil & Gas Extraction	211	D							
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212 213	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mining Support Activities Utilities	213	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Utilities	221	D							
Construction	23	2	39	164	149	164	159	969,596	469
Construction Of Buildings	236	D						,	
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237	D							
Specialty Trade Contractors	238		29	138	122	138	133	800,089	463
Manufacturing	31		5	29	30	33	31	180,827	449
Food Manufacturing	311		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312	D	0	•					
Textile Mills	313		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	314	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Apparel Manufacturing Leather & Allied Product Mfg	315 316	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	321		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Paper Manufacturing	322		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Printing & Related Support Activities	323		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chemical Manufacturing	325		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Primary Metal Mfg	331		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fabricated Metal Products	332		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Machinery Manufacturing	333		0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0	0 0	0
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg Electrical Equipment & Appliances	334 335		0	0	0	0	0 0	0	0 0
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337	D	Ũ	Ŭ	0	0	0	0	0
Miscellaneous Mfg	339	D							
Wholesale Trade	42		4	31	29	29	30	230,075	590
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423	D							
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424		3	30	29	29	29	229,675	609
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425	D							
Retail Trade	44	_	26	159	161	161	160	772,985	372
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441	D							
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores Electronics & Appliance Stores	442 443	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	443	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Food & Beverage Stores	445	D	4	64	64	62	63	405,450	495
Health & Personal Care Stores	446		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Gasoline Stations	447		6	53	54	55	54	189,092	269
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448	D							
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451		3	5	8	8	7	20,713	228
General Merchandise Stores	452		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	453	_	5	12	10	10	11	32,763	229
Nonstore Retailers	454	D	_	_	_	•	~		
Transportation & Warehousing	48 491		5	7 0	7 0	9	8 0	51,372	494
Air Transportation	481		0	U	U	0	U	0	0

LAKE 065									
TITLE	NAIC	ι	JNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Rail Transportation	482		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484		3	3	3	5	4	28,827	554
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485		0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0	0 0
Pipeline Transportation Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	486 487	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Support Activities For Transportation		D							
Postal Service	400 491	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Couriers & Messengers	492		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Warehousing & Storage	493		0	0	0	Õ	0	0	0
Information	51		3	11	12	12	12	59,575	382
Publishing Industries, Except Internet		D						,	
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Telecommunications	517	D							
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Other Information Services	519		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance & Insurance	52		9	74	71	72	72	492,438	526
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522		5	63	60	61	61	437,573	552
Financial Investment & Related Activity		D							
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	-	D							
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53		12	39	39	37	38	149,650	303
Real Estate	531		7	12	12	12	12	33,422	214
Rental & Leasing Services	532		5	27	27	25	26	116,228	344
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional & Technical Services	54		15	29	31	35	32	202,279	486
Professional & Technical Services	541		15	29	31	35	32	202,279	486
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55 551		0 0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Management Of Companies & Enterprises Administrative & Waste Services	55 i 56		10	0 67	0 77	0 74	0 73	287,977	0 303
Administrative & Support Services		D	10	07		74	15	201,911	303
Waste Management & Remediation		D							
Educational Services		D							
Educational Services		D							
Health Care & Social Assistance	62	2	8	204	199	192	198	1,412,459	549
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621		5	33	33	30	32	187,633	451
Hospitals		D	•					,	
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities	623		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Social Assistance		D							
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71		9	143	154	154	150	457,040	234
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712	D							
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement	713	D							
Accommodation & Food Services	72		33	216	219	230	222	598,884	208
Accommodation	721		10	47	42	45	45	129,092	221
Food Services & Drinking Places	722		23	169	177	185	177	469,792	204
Other Services	81		14	38	35	36	36	139,572	298
Repair & Maintenance	811		4	13	12	12	12	72,828	467
Personal & Laundry Services	812		3	9	9	9	9	30,147	258
Membership Associations & Organizations	813		7	16	14	15	15	36,597	188
Private Households	814		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Non-classifiable	99		0	0 710	0 742	0 765	0 720	0	0 517
Government State			19 5	710 16	743 16	765 16	739 16	4,971,011 131,264	517 631
Local			5 8	586	620	641	616	3,517,239	439
Federal		D	U	500	020	041	010	5,517,239	-109
		5							

LA PLATA 067									
TITLE	NAI	•	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
IIIEE	MAIN		UNITS	JAN	LD		AQL	WAGES	AWW
Total All Industries			2,067	20,820	20,694	20,925	20,813	137,743,355	509
Private			1,998	16,600	16,421	16,702	16,574	104,893,461	487
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11		23	56	53	57	55	294,661	412
Crop Production	111		5	13	12	15	13	55,348	328
Animal Production	112		12	33	32	32	32	174,060	418
Forestry & Logging	113 114		0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping Agriculture & Forestry Support	114		6	10	9	10	10	65,253	502
Mining	21		19	193	190	192	192	3,833,555	1,536
Oil & Gas Extraction	211		6	85	80	82	82	2,738,412	2,569
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212		4	52	53	52	52	480,200	710
Mining Support Activities	213		9	56	57	58	57	614,943	830
Utilities	22	D						,	
Utilities	221	D							
Construction	23		325	1,677	1,627	1,681	1,662	12,624,814	584
Construction Of Buildings	236		129	390	373	393	385	2,448,611	489
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237		21	160	147	147	151	1,629,570	830
Specialty Trade Contractors	238		175	1,127	1,107	1,141	1,125	8,546,633	584
Manufacturing	31		72	755	779	788	774	4,119,810	409
Food Manufacturing	311		8	194	196	193	194	1,153,221	457
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312		5	16	17	19	17	59,397	269
Textile Mills	313	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	314	D							
Apparel Manufacturing	315		6	36	35	35	35	122,632	270
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316	~	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	321	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Paper Manufacturing	322 323		0 5	0 52	0 51	0 51	0 51	0 315,040	0 475
Printing & Related Support Activities Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	323 324		0	0	0	0	0	315,040	475
Chemical Manufacturing	325		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327		4	27	29	33	30	191,854	492
Primary Metal Mfg	331		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fabricated Metal Products	332	D	Ŭ	Ũ	0	Ū.	Ū	C C	Ŭ
Machinery Manufacturing	333	D							
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334	D							
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336	D							
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337		12	38	40	39	39	215,191	424
Miscellaneous Mfg	339		16	65	65	63	64	438,208	527
Wholesale Trade	42		97	553	558	547	553	4,722,005	657
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423		51	231	231	232	231	2,195,554	731
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424		34	265	268	261	265	2,047,812	594
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425		12	57	59	54	57	478,639	646
Retail Trade	44		296	3,063	3,004	3,070	3,046	15,623,237	395
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441		30	343	347	346	345	2,666,559	595
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442 443		24 11	161 61	161 60	162	161 60	1,032,119	493 445
Electronics & Appliance Stores Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	443 444		24	287	289	59 303	293	347,478 2,475,069	443 650
Food & Beverage Stores	444		24	572	209 564	569	293 568	2,285,010	309
Health & Personal Care Stores	446		15	131	130	129	130	516,662	306
Gasoline Stations	447		18	206	185	123	195	592,219	234
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448		41	200	204	207	208	851,412	315
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451		36	241	204	236	235	731,730	240
General Merchandise Stores	452		6	541	542	574	552	2,892,391	403
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	453		48	249	242	239	243	896,968	284
Nonstore Retailers	454		14	57	53	52	54	335,620	478
Transportation & Warehousing	48		53	585	579	575	580	5,007,566	664
Air Transportation	481		7	71	68	56	65	345,823	409

LA PLATA 067								
TITLE	NAIC	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
								AII II
Rail Transportation	482	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484	18	86	80	86	84	530,346	486
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport Pipeline Transportation	485 I 486	D 5	126	130	128	128	2,124,044	1,276
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation		5 D	120	130	120	120	2,124,044	1,270
Support Activities For Transportation	488	11	67	67	77	70	414,840	456
Postal Service	491	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Couriers & Messengers	492	8	113	111	111	112	815,678	560
Warehousing & Storage		5	-				,	
Information	51	53	546	545	557	549	7,620,564	1,068
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511	15	287	282	287	285	5,791,501	1,563
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512	10	60	68	73	67	294,334	338
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515	8	81	78	74	78	450,267	444
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516 I	C						
Telecommunications	517	12	76	75	77	76	804,919	815
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518	6	38	39	42	40	247,783	477
Other Information Services		)						
Finance & Insurance	52	80	516	517	516	516	4,879,540	727
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank		C	004	0.40	000	005	0 000 070	075
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522 522	26	334	340	332	335	2,939,973	
Financial Investment & Related Activity Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	523 524	14 39	49 130	50 124	49 132	49 129	992,272 934,665	1,558 557
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles		39 D	130	124	152	129	934,005	557
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	525	106	452	454	456	454	2,470,857	419
Real Estate	531	81	259	261	261	260	1,554,693	
Rental & Leasing Services	532	25	193	193	195	194	916,164	363
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional & Technical Services	54	241	742	762	767	757	6,533,712	
Professional & Technical Services	541	241	742	762	767	757	6,533,712	
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55	7	33	29	29	30	592,682	1,520
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551	7	33	29	29	30	592,682	1,520
Administrative & Waste Services	56	98	458	460	473	464	2,499,463	414
Administrative & Support Services	561	94	440	442	453	445	2,371,027	410
Waste Management & Remediation	562	4	18	18	20	19	128,436	520
Educational Services	61	18	150	156	154	153	1,289,142	
Educational Services	611	18	150	156	154	153	1,289,142	
Health Care & Social Assistance	62	154	2,290	2,300	2,285	2,292	16,991,844	570
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621	125	767	765	782	771	7,636,448	762
Hospitals		כ כ						
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities Social Assistance	623 I 624	22	469	491	486	482	1,801,667	288
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	024 71	53	1,046	915	400 956	402 972	3,339,285	
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711	11	1,040	11	11	11	55,394	387
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites		с. С					00,004	001
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement		5						
Accommodation & Food Services	72	174	2,822	2,824	2,930	2,859	8,207,946	221
Accommodation	721	64	908	934	961	934	3,309,009	273
Food Services & Drinking Places	722	110	1,914	1,890	1,969	1,924	4,898,937	196
Other Services	81	121	535	538	538	537	2,577,388	369
Repair & Maintenance	811	47	248	248	246	247	1,444,163	450
Personal & Laundry Services	812	36	163	167	164	165	617,231	288
Membership Associations & Organizations	813	23	93	92	97	94	423,037	346
Private Households	814	15	31	31	31	31	92,957	231
Non-classifiable	99 I	)						
Government		69	4,220	4,273	4,223	4,239	32,849,894	596
State		18	972	966	957	965	8,718,987	695
Local		29	2,915	2,968	2,927	2,937	20,304,644	532
Federal		22	333	339	339	337	3,826,263	873

LARIMER 069									
TITLE	NAIC	;	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
	_								
Total All Industries Private			8,416	117,323	118,818	119,907	118,683 98,381	974,973,360	632 618
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11		8,331 58	97,332 570	98,453 610	99,359 650	90,301 610	790,832,774 3,652,945	461
Crop Production	111		25	293	327	361	327	2,171,037	511
Animal Production	112		23	257	262	268	262	1,403,770	412
Forestry & Logging		D		201	202	200	202	1,400,770	712
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114	D							
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115		10	19	19	20	19	74,849	303
Mining	21		24	235	258	300	264	2,324,529	677
Oil & Gas Extraction	211		6	29	29	30	29	242,600	644
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212		12	190	215	256	220	1,942,008	679
Mining Support Activities	213		6	16	14	14	15	139,921	718
Utilities	22		12	205	207	212	208	2,506,303	927
Utilities	221		12	205	207	212	208	2,506,303	927
Construction	23		1,262	9,149	9,358	9,585	9,364	79,024,722	649
Construction Of Buildings	236		338	1,793	1,822	1,818	1,811	17,041,580	724
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237		66	959	969	1,028	985	9,356,219	731
Specialty Trade Contractors	238		858	6,397	6,567	6,739	6,568	52,626,923	616
Manufacturing	31		444	18,215	18,265	18,335	18,272	265,658,216	1,118
Food Manufacturing	311	Р	31	304	307	308	306	1,365,315	343
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg Textile Mills	312 313	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	313		10	60	59	56	58	335,327	0 445
Apparel Manufacturing	314		5	41	41	39	40	90,710	443 174
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316	D	5	41	41	55	40	30,710	174
Wood Product Mfg	321	0	27	656	688	688	677	4,301,348	489
Paper Manufacturing	322		3	35	36	35	35	284,574	625
Printing & Related Support Activities	323		46	400	408	422	410	3,017,727	566
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg		D						-,,-	
Chemical Manufacturing	325		15	352	350	342	348	4,039,375	893
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326		16	345	331	324	333	2,597,879	600
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327		21	396	403	419	406	3,748,495	710
Primary Metal Mfg	331		3	107	103	109	106	703,109	510
Fabricated Metal Products	332		68	681	642	675	666	5,675,059	655
Machinery Manufacturing	333		26	1,658	1,662	1,687	1,669	20,439,401	942
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334		54	10,139	10,222	10,176	10,179	187,757,937	1,419
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335		9	950	937	939	942	10,469,601	855
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336		10	99	105	107	104	887,156	656
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337		37	509	485	477	490	3,473,974	545
Miscellaneous Mfg	339		54	674	675	684	678	4,913,215	557
Wholesale Trade	42		491	2,911	2,918	2,972	2,934	27,673,642	726
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423		310	1,597	1,600	1,621	1,606	16,159,047	774
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	424 425		122 59	1,173 141	1,179 139	1,212 139	1,188 140	10,028,075 1,486,520	649 817
Retail Trade	425		1,171	15,136	14,932	15,098	15,055	79,723,620	407
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441		127	1,865	1,865	1,886	1,872	15,978,495	657
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442		77	699	704	702	702	4,252,998	466
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443		63	608	608	589	602	3,269,881	418
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444		83	1,244	1,266	1,358	1,289	8,644,537	516
Food & Beverage Stores	445		98	2,825	2,822	2,814	2,820	16,028,946	437
Health & Personal Care Stores	446		62	575	585	578	579	3,195,916	425
Gasoline Stations	447		96	839	843	844	842	3,388,181	310
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448		173	1,406	1,283	1,310	1,333	4,312,215	249
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451		110	967	942	1,002	970	3,181,953	252
General Merchandise Stores	452		28	2,667	2,540	2,539	2,582	11,198,339	334
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	453		215	1,224	1,262	1,261	1,249	4,714,910	290
Nonstore Retailers	454		39	217	212	215	215	1,557,249	557
Transportation & Warehousing	48		175	2,176	2,182	2,194	2,184	15,416,756	543
Air Transportation	481	D							

LARIMER 069								
TITLE	NAIC	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
IIIEE	NAIC	UNITS	JAN	FLD	INIT-ALL	AQL	WAGES	AVVV
Rail Transportation	482	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484	114	551	547	578	559	3,900,484	537
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485	9	138	139	140	139	431,400	239
Pipeline Transportation		)						
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation		) 24	212	215	222	216	1,432,758	510
Support Activities For Transportation Postal Service	488 491 [	24	212	215	222	210	1,432,750	510
Couriers & Messengers	491 1	10	227	226	226	226	1,639,302	558
Warehousing & Storage		)	221	220	220	220	1,000,002	000
Information	51	179	2,931	2,939	2,935	2,935	29,395,070	770
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511	92	1,677	1,702	1,734	1,704	18,755,869	847
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512	22	370	355	344	356	916,883	198
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515	6	142	143	143	143	1,199,864	645
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516 I	0						
Telecommunications	517	34	497	497	510	501	5,673,252	871
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518	23	242	239	201	227	2,846,622	965
Other Information Services		)						
Finance & Insurance	52	417	2,760	2,743	2,765	2,756	31,051,949	867
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	-	)	4 507	4 577	4 507	4 500	45 447 000	750
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522 522	131 88	1,567 381	1,577 368	1,597 364	1,580 371	15,447,666	752
Financial Investment & Related Activity Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	523 524	00 196	763	300 749	364 755	756	7,685,521 7,249,718	1,594 738
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles		)	703	745	755	750	7,249,710	750
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53	404	1,859	1,861	1,869	1,863	12,153,351	502
Real Estate	531	319	1,226	1,239	1,255	1,240	8,652,916	537
Rental & Leasing Services		)	.,0	.,_00	.,200	.,	0,002,010	
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset		)						
Professional & Technical Services	54	1,021	6,421	6,715	6,821	6,652	64,549,307	746
Professional & Technical Services	541	1,021	6,421	6,715	6,821	6,652	64,549,307	746
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55	32	198	190	192	193	2,360,919	941
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551	32	198	190	192	193	2,360,919	941
Administrative & Waste Services	56	464	7,783	7,999	7,863	7,882	43,935,283	429
Administrative & Support Services	561	438	7,504	7,697	7,564	7,588	40,631,405	412
Waste Management & Remediation	562	26	279	302	299	293	3,303,878	867
Educational Services	61	89	879	894	880	884	4,327,662	377
Educational Services Health Care & Social Assistance	611 62	89 650	879 10,066	894 10,153	880 10,170	884 10,130	4,327,662 74,275,210	377 564
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621	482	3,919	3,931	3,935	3,928	37,996,746	564 744
Hospitals	622	402	2,609	2,648	3,933 2,659	2,639	20,791,946	606
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities	623	54	2,003	2,201	2,200	2,000	10,214,178	358
Social Assistance	624	110	1,364	1,373	1,376	1,371	5,272,340	296
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71	134	1,224	1,358	1,392	1,325	4,128,684	240
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports		0		,	,	,		
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712 [	)						
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement	713	83	992	1,047	1,072	1,037	2,711,820	201
Accommodation & Food Services	72	686	11,787	11,981	12,184	11,984	33,374,196	214
Accommodation	721	149	1,579	1,579	1,604	1,587	6,957,879	337
Food Services & Drinking Places	722	537	10,208	10,402	10,580	10,397	26,416,317	195
Other Services	81	614	2,826	2,889	2,941	2,885	15,264,441	407
Repair & Maintenance	811	243	1,214	1,227	1,252	1,231	8,155,736	510
Personal & Laundry Services	812 812	182	1,052	1,088	1,111	1,084	4,199,976	298
Membership Associations & Organizations	813 814	79 110	412	419 155	415	415	2,292,491	425
Private Households Non-classifiable	814 99 [	110 D	148	155	163	155	616,238	306
Government	33 I	85	19,991	20,365	20,548	20,301	184,140,586	698
State	г	)	10,001	20,000	20,040	20,001	107,170,000	0.30
Local	•	37	10,886	11,095	11,164	11,048	86,880,387	605
Federal		29	2,124	2,098	2,139	2,120	25,544,689	927
			•		•	-	. ,	

LAS ANIMAS 071									
TITLE	NAIO	2	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Total All Industries			444	4,854	4,850	4,829	4,844	26,032,734	413
Private			395	3,274	3,228	3,217	3,240	16,342,522	388
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11	~	8	66	57	61	61	276,490	349
Crop Production	111 112	D							
Animal Production	112	D	3	30	32	38	33	146,726	342
Forestry & Logging Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	113	D	3	30	32	30	33	140,720	342
Agriculture & Forestry Support	114	D							
Mining	21	U	10	113	116	111	113	984,430	670
Oil & Gas Extraction	211	D	10	115	110		115	304,430	070
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212	D							
Mining Support Activities	213	5	6	82	85	81	83	736,731	683
Utilities	22		5	15	15	15	15	168,861	866
Utilities	221		5	15	15	15	15	168,861	866
Construction	23		56	374	353	312	346	2,172,790	483
Construction Of Buildings	236		17	82	61	52	65	308,271	365
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237		9	158	156	123	146	1,009,220	532
Specialty Trade Contractors	238		30	134	136	137	136	855,299	484
Manufacturing	31		8	117	108	106	110	486,730	340
Food Manufacturing	311	D							
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Mills	313		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	314		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Apparel Manufacturing	315	D							
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	321	D							
Paper Manufacturing	322		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Printing & Related Support Activities	323		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chemical Manufacturing	325	D							
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Primary Metal Mfg	331	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fabricated Metal Products	332	D	0	0	0	0	0		0
Machinery Manufacturing	333		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335 336		0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0	0 0
Transportation Equipment Mfg Furniture & Related Product Mfg	330 337	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Miscellaneous Mfg	339	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wholesale Trade	42		22	144	145	149	146	847,763	447
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423		10	29	28	30	29	197,923	525
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424		10	115	117	119	117	649,840	427
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425		0	0	0	0	0	0+0,0+0	-27
Retail Trade	44		49	674	673	671	673	3,088,970	353
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441		8	87	84	83	85	502,151	454
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442	D	Ū	0.	0.			002,101	
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444		3	45	50	48	48	172,163	276
Food & Beverage Stores	445		8	79	83	80	81	536,972	510
Health & Personal Care Stores	446	D							
Gasoline Stations	447		10	78	77	78	78	216,711	214
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448	D							
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451		3	6	7	12	8	9,674	93
General Merchandise Stores	452	D							
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	453		6	25	26	27	26	87,306	258
Nonstore Retailers	454	D							
Transportation & Warehousing	48		14	148	144	145	146	1,673,027	881
Air Transportation	481	D							

LAS ANIMAS 071								
TITLE	NAIC	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
	INAIO	UNITO	VAN	120			MAGEO	A <b>II II</b>
Rail Transportation	482	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484	12	65	61	65	64	391,806	471
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Pipeline Transportation	486	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	487	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Support Activities For Transportation	488	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Postal Service	491	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Couriers & Messengers	-	)						•
Warehousing & Storage	493	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Information	51	10	52	51	50	51	281,437	424
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511 [							
Motion Picture & Sound Recording		)						
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515 [		0	0	0	0	0	0
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Telecommunications	517	6	23	22	21	22	173,696	607
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Other Information Services	519 52	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance & Insurance	52	20	148	149	149	149	931,354	481
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	-	)	110	110	440	110	704 000	40.4
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522	8	110	112	113	112	704,229	484
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523 [		22	22	24	22		400
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	524	10	33	32	31	32	175,551	422
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53	18	48	46	47	47	144,886	237
Real Estate	531	13	21	20	21	21	89,387	327
Rental & Leasing Services	532 533	5	27	26	26	26	55,499	164
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	535 54	0	0	0	0 94	0 93	0	0
Professional & Technical Services	54 541	29 29	91 91	93	94 94		551,380	456
Professional & Technical Services	54 I 55	29 0	0	93 0	94 0	93 0	551,380 0	456 0
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55 551	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Management Of Companies & Enterprises Administrative & Waste Services	55 i 56	10	99	91	85	92	282,772	236
Administrative & Support Services	561	10	99 99	91	85	92 92	282,772	230
Waste Management & Remediation	562	0	99 0	0	0	92 0	202,772	230
Educational Services	61	3	5	7	7	6	17,414	223
Educational Services	611	3	5	7	7	6	17,414	223
Health Care & Social Assistance	62	40	476	466	, 461	468	2,498,056	411
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621	29	152	148	151	150	828.969	425
Hospitals	622 [		102	140	101	150	020,000	720
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities	623 [							
Social Assistance	624	7	150	151	145	149	582,458	301
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71	5	24	24	27	25	93,341	287
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711 [					_0	00,011	_0.
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712							
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement	713	3	8	9	10	9	33,666	288
Accommodation & Food Services	72	46	524	527	552	534	1,134,735	
Accommodation	721	10	140	142	151	144	349,846	187
Food Services & Drinking Places	722	36	384	385	401	390	784,889	155
Other Services	81	42	156	163	175	165	708,086	330
Repair & Maintenance	811	21	89	94	103	95	523,642	424
Personal & Laundry Services	812	12	35	35	36	35	91,155	200
Membership Associations & Organizations	813	6	20	20	20	20	47,486	183
Private Households	814	3	12	14	16	14	45,803	252
Non-classifiable	99	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Government		49	1,580	1,622	1,612	1,605	9,690,212	464
State		14	503	518	523	515	3,494,401	522
Local		20	1,004	1,027	1,018	1,016	5,513,190	417
Federal		15	73	77	71	74	682,621	710
-							,- <b>-</b> ·	

LINCOLN 073									
TITLE	NAIC	)	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
	-								
Total All Industries Private			161 128	1,973 1,076	1,992 1,069	2,042 1,122	2,002 1,089	12,553,715 5,642,550	482 399
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11		4	23	1,009	22	21	92,777	399 340
Crop Production	111	D	4	25	10	22	21	52,111	540
Animal Production	112	D							
Forestry & Logging	113	-	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115	D							
Mining	21		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Oil & Gas Extraction	211		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mining Support Activities	213		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Utilities	22	D							
Utilities	221	D							
Construction	23		15	49	49	51	50	268,267	413
Construction Of Buildings	236		5	30	28	25	28	149,889	412
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237		3	1	2	7	3	14,609	375
Specialty Trade Contractors Manufacturing	238 31	D	7	18	19	19	19	103,769	420
Food Manufacturing	311	D							
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Mills	313		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	314		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Apparel Manufacturing	315		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	321		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Paper Manufacturing	322		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Printing & Related Support Activities	323		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chemical Manufacturing	325		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327	D	_						
Primary Metal Mfg	331		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fabricated Metal Products	332		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Machinery Manufacturing	333		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334 335		0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0	0 0
Electrical Equipment & Appliances Transportation Equipment Mfg	336		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Miscellaneous Mfg	339		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wholesale Trade	42		8	43	44	44	44	264,126	462
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423	D	0					20 .,.20	
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424		7	43	43	43	43	260,041	465
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425	D							
Retail Trade	44		28	299	303	299	300	1,676,867	430
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441		4	29	29	30	29	150,416	399
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443	D							
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444		3	15	15	15	15	44,036	226
Food & Beverage Stores	445		3	42	50	48	47	133,839	219
Health & Personal Care Stores	446	D							
Gasoline Stations	447	_	8	154	153	147	151	706,481	360
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448	D							
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451	D							
General Merchandise Stores	452	D	2	~	7	7	7		150
Miscellaneous Store Retailers Nonstore Retailers	453 454	D	3	6	7	7	7	14,411	158
Transportation & Warehousing	454 48	U	3	14	14	16	15	96,361	494
Air Transportation	40 481		0	0	0	0	0	90,301	494 0
	101		Ū	0	0	0	U	0	U

LINCOLN 073								
TITLE	NAIC	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
		onno					III/(0E0	/
Rail Transportation	482	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484	3	14	14	16	15	96,361	494
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Pipeline Transportation	486 487	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0	0 0
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation Support Activities For Transportation	487 488	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Postal Service	400 491	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Couriers & Messengers	492	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Warehousing & Storage	493	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Information	51	4	35	35	35	35	289,762	637
Publishing Industries, Except Internet		D						
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Telecommunications	517	D						
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Other Information Services	519	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance & Insurance	52	6	65	64	64	64	474,075	570
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank		D						
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522	4	55	53	53	54	432,995	617
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	-	D	0	0	•	0		•
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53	7	17	17	18	17	90,106	408
Real Estate	531	6	4	4	5	4	12,412	239
Rental & Leasing Services Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset								
Professional & Technical Services	535	10	24	24	24	24	78,491	252
Professional & Technical Services	541	10	24	24	24	24	78,491	252
Management Of Companies & Enterprises		 С	24	27	24	24	10,401	202
Management Of Companies & Enterprises		2						
Administrative & Waste Services	56	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Administrative & Support Services	561	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Waste Management & Remediation	562	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Educational Services	61	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Educational Services	611	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Health Care & Social Assistance	62	6	136	135	131	134	715,988	411
Ambulatory Health Care Services		D						
Hospitals	622	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities		D						
Social Assistance	-	D		_				
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement Accommodation & Food Services	713 72	0 24	0 277	0 272	0 322	0 290	0 717,237	0 190
Accommodation & Food Services	72 721	24 10	72	69	68	290 70		190 191
Food Services & Drinking Places	721	10	205	203	254	221	173,396 543,841	189
Other Services	81	9	32	203 31	31	31	133,709	332
Repair & Maintenance	811	6	23	23	23	23	96,284	322
Personal & Laundry Services		D C		20	20	20	00,201	
Membership Associations & Organizations		2						
Private Households		- D						
Non-classifiable	99	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Government		33	897	923	920	913	6,911,165	
State	1	C						
Local		15	489	504	504	499	2,776,291	428
Federal		8	34	37	33	35	257,803	567

LOGAN 075									
TITLE	NAIC	;	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Total All Industries			694	8,482	0 525	8,598	8,538	48,726,799	439
Private			694 650	0,402 5,952	8,535 5,955	6,018	0,000 5,975	40,720,799	439 406
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11		23	5,952 199	5,955 193	197	5,975 196	1,128,793	400
Crop Production	111		6	37	41	42	40	172,241	331
Animal Production	112		13	142	133	135	137	853,178	479
Forestry & Logging	113		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115		4	20	19	20	20	103,374	398
Mining	21		15	108	105	108	107	901,099	648
Oil & Gas Extraction	211	D							
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212	D							
Mining Support Activities	213		9	88	86	85	86	671,059	600
Utilities	22		4	28	30	31	30	325,326	834
Utilities	221		4	28	30	31	30	325,326	834
Construction	23		71	278	266	291	278	1,701,985	471
Construction Of Buildings	236		15	73	69	84	75	592,861	608
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237		10	52	49	49	50	308,268	474
Specialty Trade Contractors	238		46	153	148	158	153	800,856	403
Manufacturing	31		29	507	512	520	513	3,667,695	550 600
Food Manufacturing	311		9	93	90	95	93	725,187	600
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg Textile Mills	312 313		0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0	0 0
Textile Product Mills	313	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Apparel Manufacturing	314	υ	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	321		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Paper Manufacturing	322		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Printing & Related Support Activities	323		3	16	17	17	17	55,675	252
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chemical Manufacturing	325	D							
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326	D							
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327	D							
Primary Metal Mfg	331		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fabricated Metal Products	332		3	71	70	68	70	403,995	444
Machinery Manufacturing	333		5	271	280	285	279	2,138,520	590
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335	D							
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336	D							
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	•
Miscellaneous Mfg	339		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wholesale Trade Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	42 423		33 12	393	381	384	386	2,237,563	446
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	423 424		21	86 307	86 295	90 294	87 299	622,317 1,615,246	550 416
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	424		0	0	295	294	299	1,013,240	410
Retail Trade	44		97	1,067	1,089	1,079	1,078	4,619,475	330
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441		17	184	189	186	186	974,407	403
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442		4	19	20	18	19	97,591	395
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443		5	23	23	23	23	112,613	377
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444		7	74	74	75	74	315,819	328
Food & Beverage Stores	445		9	98	97	96	97	311,709	247
Health & Personal Care Stores	446		7	44	45	47	45	282,415	483
Gasoline Stations	447		9	85	88	90	88	327,502	286
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448		15	78	81	76	78	201,751	199
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451		6	31	30	29	30	94,967	244
General Merchandise Stores	452	D							
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	453		14	78	76	70	75	243,641	250
Nonstore Retailers	454	D							
Transportation & Warehousing	48		40	253	247	242	247	1,769,305	551
Air Transportation	481		0	0	0	0	0	0	0

LOGAN 075									
TITLE	NAI	С	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Rail Transportation	482		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	403 484		32	151	148	144	148	905,899	471
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	404 485	D	52	151	140	144	140	905,699	471
Pipeline Transportation	486	D							
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	487	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Support Activities For Transportation	488	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Postal Service	491	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Couriers & Messengers	492	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Warehousing & Storage	493	D							
Information	51	0	17	145	119	119	128	659,454	396
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511	D		110		110	120	000,101	000
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512	D							
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515	D							
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516	-	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Telecommunications	517		10	69	41	43	51	393,935	594
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518	D	-			_	-	,	
Other Information Services	519		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance & Insurance	52		44	238	234	234	235	1,998,647	654
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522		13	147	145	143	145	1,119,629	594
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523		5	8	8	8	8	123,485	1,187
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	524		26	83	81	83	82	755,533	709
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53		26	68	70	72	70	210,072	231
Real Estate	531		16	28	29	29	29	90,602	240
Rental & Leasing Services	532	D							
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533	D							
Professional & Technical Services	54		40	360	374	406	380	1,578,183	319
Professional & Technical Services	541		40	360	374	406	380	1,578,183	319
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55	D							
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551	D							
Administrative & Waste Services	56		18	104	104	115	108	501,834	357
Administrative & Support Services	561	D							
Waste Management & Remediation	562	D							
Educational Services	61		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Educational Services	611		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Health Care & Social Assistance	62		66	1,105	1,120	1,125	1,117	6,685,201	460
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621	_	45	364	366	371	367	2,325,243	487
Hospitals	622	D							
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities	623	D	10	470	475	477	475	400 474	005
Social Assistance	624		12	173	175	177	175	466,174	205
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71	<b>D</b>	11	46	49	51	49	213,729	336
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711	D D							
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712	U	0	40	40	40	40	172.060	210
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement Accommodation & Food Services	713 72		9 53	40 779	43 780	43 765	42 775	173,969	319 171
Accommodation	721		10	118	126	132	125	1,717,989 378,092	233
Food Services & Drinking Places	722		43	661	654	633	649	1,339,897	159
Other Services	81		43 61	259	267	264	263	1,345,206	393
Repair & Maintenance	811		33	170	171	172	171	1,051,106	473
Personal & Laundry Services	812		15	54	59	53	55	187,207	262
Membership Associations & Organizations	813		7	30	39	33 34	32	87,977	202
Private Households	814		6	5	5	5	5	18,916	211
Non-classifiable	99		0	0	0	0	0	0	231
Government			44	2,530	2,580	2,580	2,563	17,215,488	517
State			14	1,276	1,283	1,281	1,280	10,288,315	618
Local			20	1,181	1,218	1,224	1,208	6,280,262	400
Federal			10	73	79	75	76	646,911	655
			-	-	-	-	-	,	

MESA 077									
TITLE	NAIC	;	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Total All Industries			3,810	48,737	48,995	49,845	49,192	323,098,193	505
Private			3,722	41,154	41,269	42,069	41,497	258,503,703	479
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11 111		37	318	342	387	349	1,591,312	351
Crop Production Animal Production	112		23 10	178 110	202 112	250 111	210 111	938,401 539,264	344 374
Forestry & Logging	112	D	10	110	112	111	111	559,204	574
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115	D	Ū	Ũ	Ũ	Ū	Ū	0	Ũ
Mining	21		38	266	278	289	278	3,543,033	980
Oil & Gas Extraction	211		8	17	17	17	17	248,649	1,125
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212		5	43	43	40	42	682,730	1,250
Mining Support Activities	213		25	206	218	232	219	2,611,654	917
Utilities	22		7	216	216	241	224	2,986,600	1,026
Utilities	221		7	216	216	241	224	2,986,600	1,026
Construction	23		577	3,802	3,759	3,931	3,831	30,121,522	605
Construction Of Buildings	236		149	835	799	797	810	7,030,717	668
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237		45	670	688	741	700	7,158,627	787
Specialty Trade Contractors	238		383	2,297	2,272	2,393	2,321	15,932,178	528
Manufacturing	31		177	3,923	3,923	3,869	3,905	30,053,861	592
Food Manufacturing	311		16	317	304	305	309	1,763,116	439 204
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg Textile Mills	312 313	D	6	41	56	57	51	135,249	204
Textile Product Mills	313	U	5	70	65	68	68	314,034	355
Apparel Manufacturing	315		6	68	70	69	69	299,022	333
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316		0	0	0	0	0	200,022	0
Wood Product Mfg	321		12	89	100	105	98	596,269	468
Paper Manufacturing	322	D						,	
Printing & Related Support Activities	323		11	147	141	139	142	1,110,845	602
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324		5	42	43	42	42	308,467	565
Chemical Manufacturing	325		4	65	66	64	65	558,293	661
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326		7	194	187	184	188	1,373,849	562
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327		12	828	833	791	817	6,967,465	656
Primary Metal Mfg	331	D							
Fabricated Metal Products	332		24	438	443	433	438	2,763,506	485
Machinery Manufacturing	333		15	454	453	452	453	4,324,564	734
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334		10	496	491	485	491	3,839,230	601
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335	<b>–</b>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336	D	14	117	100	100	100	702 470	464
Furniture & Related Product Mfg Miscellaneous Mfg	337 339		14 22	117 146	122 144	120 144	120 145	723,479 952,408	464 505
Wholesale Trade	42		237	1,937	1,950	1,955	1,947	16,404,428	648
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423		163	1,493	1,330	1,507	1,498	13,038,588	670
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424		52	407	419	412	413	3,150,090	587
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425		22	37	37	36	37	215,750	449
Retail Trade	44		584	7,292	7,184	7,347	7,274	37,695,881	399
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441		74	966	980	985	977	7,726,918	608
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442		41	292	284	278	285	1,538,080	415
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443		32	193	191	191	192	1,119,255	448
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444		57	736	756	875	789	4,663,654	455
Food & Beverage Stores	445		66	1,673	1,693	1,729	1,698	8,593,256	389
Health & Personal Care Stores	446		33	242	236	246	241	1,187,503	379
Gasoline Stations	447		57	467	454	456	459	1,893,632	317
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448		60	350	325	308	328	1,279,906	300
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451		47	542	474	488	501	1,803,865	277
General Merchandise Stores	452		18	1,309	1,286	1,277	1,291	5,683,642	339
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	453 454		83	442	437	444	441	1,610,930	281
Nonstore Retailers	454 48		16 125	80 1 701	68 1 706	70 1 820	73 1 805	595,240	627 536
Transportation & Warehousing Air Transportation	48 481		125 6	1,791 132	1,796 137	1,829 139	1,805 136	12,569,437 988,949	536 559
	401		U	132	137	129	130	900,949	228

MESA 077									
TITLE	NAI	C	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
		0	UNITS	JAN				WAGES	~
Rail Transportation	482	D							
Water Transportation	483		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484		75	640	638	646	641	4,189,783	503
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485		7	233	233	237	234	646,027	212
Pipeline Transportation	486	D							
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	487		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Support Activities For Transportation	488		19	429	439	447	438	3,927,173	690
Postal Service	491		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Couriers & Messengers	492		11	311	303	313	309	1,931,094	481
Warehousing & Storage	493		3	22	22	24	23	159,588	534
Information	51		58	886	891	916	898	6,376,318	546
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511		17	298	301	312	304	2,107,821	533
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512		8	54	55	55	55	130,144	182
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515		7	196	195	196	196	1,164,935	457
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Telecommunications	517		17	312	312	324	316	2,781,443	677
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518		9	26	28	29	28	191,975	527
Other Information Services	519		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance & Insurance	52		209	1,744	1,736	1,765	1,748	17,229,839	758
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521	D							
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522		85	890	876	892	886	8,544,624	742
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523		38	125	129	130	128	2,337,903	1,405
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	524	_	85	728	730	742	733	6,344,912	666
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525	D							
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53		176	951	942	958	950	5,151,668	417
Real Estate	531		131	479	480	478	479	2,203,587	354
Rental & Leasing Services	532		45	472	462	480	471	2,948,081	481
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional & Technical Services	54		366	1,597	1,628	1,686	1,637	12,225,663	574
Professional & Technical Services	541		366	1,597	1,628	1,686	1,637	12,225,663	574
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55		16	101	113	112	109	1,585,398	1,119
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551		16	101	113	112	109	1,585,398	1,119
Administrative & Waste Services	56 561		192 173	2,985	3,083	3,198	3,089	13,829,749	344
Administrative & Support Services	562			2,692 293	2,787	2,896 302	2,792 297	10,908,736	301 757
Waste Management & Remediation Educational Services	562 61		19 22	293 167	296 180	302 185	297 177	2,921,013	757 214
Educational Services	611		22	167	180	185	177	492,280 492,280	214
Health Care & Social Assistance	62		325	6,533	6,599	6,626	6,586	45,434,566	531
	621		237	0,555 2,145	2,191	2.200	2,179	19,815,002	700
Ambulatory Health Care Services Hospitals	622	D	251	2,145	2,191	2,200	2,179	19,013,002	700
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities	623	D							
Social Assistance	624	U	51	1,085	1,085	1,104	1,091	4,941,603	348
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71		52	519	537	554	537	1,506,037	216
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711		12	132	128	130	130	220,741	131
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712		5	43	43	42	43	153,945	275
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement	713		35	344	366	382	364	1,131,351	239
Accommodation & Food Services	72		232	4,618	4,605	4,668	4,630	11,933,101	198
Accommodation	721		36	745	778	815	779	2,489,995	246
Food Services & Drinking Places	722		196	3,873	3,827	3,853	3,851	9,443,106	189
Other Services	81		292	1,508	1,507	1,553	1,523	7,773,010	393
Repair & Maintenance	811		130	691	681	703	692	4,431,814	493
Personal & Laundry Services	812		69	492	489	520	500	1,928,923	297
Membership Associations & Organizations	813		56	259	264	262	262	1,131,592	332
Private Households	814		37	66	73	68	69	280,681	313
Non-classifiable	99		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Government			88	7,583	7,726	7,776	7,695	64,594,490	646
State			19	1,560	1,639	1,641	1,613	14,846,893	708
Local			39	4,905	4,965	5,000	4,957	36,549,559	567
Federal			30	1,118	1,122	1,135	1,125	13,198,038	902

MINERAL 079									
TITLE	NAI	2	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
					474	540		0.040.700	004
Total All Industries			74 65	488	474	519 416	494 392	2,316,789	361 346
Private Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11	D	CO	388	373	416	392	1,760,752	340
Crop Production	111	D							
Animal Production	112	D							
Forestry & Logging	113		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mining	21		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Oil & Gas Extraction	211		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mining, Except Oil & Gas Mining Support Activities	212 213		0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0
Utilities	213		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Utilities	221		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Construction	23		9	28	39	41	36	167,827	359
Construction Of Buildings	236		7	25	31	33	30	127,282	326
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237	D							
Specialty Trade Contractors	238	D							
Manufacturing	31	D							
Food Manufacturing	311	D	_						
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Mills	313		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills Apparel Manufacturing	314 315		0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	321	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Paper Manufacturing	322	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Printing & Related Support Activities	323		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chemical Manufacturing	325		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Primary Metal Mfg	331		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fabricated Metal Products	332		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Machinery Manufacturing	333 334		0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335 335		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337		0	0	0	0	0 0	0	0 0
Miscellaneous Mfg	339		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wholesale Trade	42		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Retail Trade	44		13	46	39	35	40	120,273	231
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441	~	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores Electronics & Appliance Stores	442 443	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	443 444	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Food & Beverage Stores	444	D							
Health & Personal Care Stores	446	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Gasoline Stations	447		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451	D							
General Merchandise Stores	452	D							
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	453		6	15	15	14	15	40,559	208
Nonstore Retailers	454		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transportation & Warehousing	48		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Air Transportation	481		0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MINERAL 079								
TITLE	NAIC	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
		oniro	UAN				MAGEO	
Rail Transportation	482	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Pipeline Transportation	486	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	487	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Support Activities For Transportation	488	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Postal Service	491	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Couriers & Messengers	492	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Warehousing & Storage	493	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Information	51 E							
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511 E							
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512 E				-			
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Telecommunications	517	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Other Information Services	519	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance & Insurance	52 E							
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521 E							
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522 E				-			
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	524	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53	3	4	5	3	4	5,551	107
Real Estate	531	3	4	5	3	4	5,551	107
Rental & Leasing Services	532	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional & Technical Services	54 E							
Professional & Technical Services	541 E				-			
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Administrative & Waste Services	56	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Administrative & Support Services	561	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Waste Management & Remediation	562	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Educational Services	61	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Educational Services	611	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Health Care & Social Assistance	62 E							
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621 E		0	0	0	0	0	0
Hospitals	622	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities	623	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Social Assistance	624 E							
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71 E							
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711 E		0	0	0	0	0	0
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement	713 E		40	40	45	40	045 047	205
Accommodation & Food Services	72	20	40	40	45	42	215,617	395
Accommodation	721	14	31	32	36	33	196,175	457
Food Services & Drinking Places	722	6	9	8	9	9	19,442	166
Other Services	81	5	6	6	6	6	38,338	492
Repair & Maintenance	811 E							
Personal & Laundry Services	812 E							
Membership Associations & Organizations	813 E							
Private Households	814 E		^	^	^	~	^	~
Non-classifiable	99	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Government		9	100	101	103	101	556,037	423
State		3	8	9	9	9	59,085	505
Local		3	86	87	89	87	453,215	401
Federal		3	6	5	5	5	43,737	673

MOFFAT 081									
TITLE	NAI	2	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
		-							
Total All Industries			434	4,556	4,520	4,612	4,563	33,184,530	559
Private	11		397 8	3,399 30	3,352 32	3,443 31	3,398 31	24,839,614	562 288
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting Crop Production	111	D	0	30	32	31	31	116,236	200
Animal Production	112	D	4	21	21	21	21	66,652	244
Forestry & Logging	113	D						00,002	
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115	D							
Mining	21		11	472	476	480	476	6,619,451	1,070
Oil & Gas Extraction	211	D							
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212		7	451	449	456	452	6,304,093	1,073
Mining Support Activities	213	D							
Utilities	22	D							
Utilities	221	D	40	150	150	100	164	1 1 1 1 1 5 6	FOF
Construction Construction Of Buildings	23 236		49 13	156 22	150 24	186 24	164 23	1,141,156 133,415	535 446
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	230		4	22	18	24	23 19	126,595	513
Specialty Trade Contractors	238		32	114	108	142	121	881,146	560
Manufacturing	31		12	56	58	52	55	430,927	603
Food Manufacturing	311	D	.=						000
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312	D							
Textile Mills	313		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	314	D							
Apparel Manufacturing	315	D							
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	321	D							
Paper Manufacturing	322	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Printing & Related Support Activities	323	D							
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324	D	0						
Chemical Manufacturing	325		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326		0	0	0 0	0 0	0	0 0	0
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg Primary Metal Mfg	327 331		0 0	0 0	0	0	0 0	0	0 0
Fabricated Metal Products	332	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Machinery Manufacturing	333	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334		0	0	0 0	0 0	0	0	0 0
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Miscellaneous Mfg	339	D							
Wholesale Trade	42		30	180	178	183	180	1,283,464	548
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423		20	98	97	102	99	737,214	573
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424		10	82	81	81	81	546,250	519
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Retail Trade	44		64	699	689	694	694	3,518,939	390
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	441 442		10 3	139 13	141 13	143 14	141 13	993,755	542 316
Electronics & Appliance Stores	442 443	D	5	13	15	14	13	53,356	310
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	443	U	8	90	81	82	84	378,314	346
Food & Beverage Stores	445		7	188	187	190	188	1,031,285	422
Health & Personal Care Stores	446	D						.,,	
Gasoline Stations	447	_	8	48	52	47	49	176,819	278
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448		6	38	36	36	37	102,120	212
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451		3	6	6	5	6	13,674	175
General Merchandise Stores	452	D							
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	453		9	48	45	45	46	146,162	244
Nonstore Retailers	454		3	22	24	26	24	186,733	599
Transportation & Warehousing	48		15	40	39	42	40	321,679	619
Air Transportation	481		0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MOFFAT 081									
TITLE	NAIC		UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Rail Transportation	482		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484 485	D	10	20	19	22	20	138,842	534
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport Pipeline Transportation	485 486	D							
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	487	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Support Activities For Transportation	488		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Postal Service	491		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Couriers & Messengers	492	D	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Warehousing & Storage	493	D							
Information	51		7	56	52	52	53	346,663	503
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511	D							
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515	D							
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Telecommunications	517		4	20	19	20	20	197,046	758
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Other Information Services	519		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance & Insurance	52 521	Б	14	67	66	65	66	557,054	649
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521 522	D	5	45	45	45	45	318,774	545
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity Financial Investment & Related Activity	522	D	5	45	45	45	45	310,774	545
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	523 524	D	8	17	17	15	16	85,968	413
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525		0	0	0	0	0	03,500	0
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53		19	48	47	52	49	319,846	502
Real Estate	531		13	17	16	18	17	57,697	261
Rental & Leasing Services	532		6	31	31	34	32	262,149	630
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional & Technical Services	54		29	71	73	72	72	282,283	302
Professional & Technical Services	541		29	71	73	72	72	282,283	302
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55	D							
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551	D							
Administrative & Waste Services	56		14	90	70	76	79	281,059	274
Administrative & Support Services	561		11	81	64	71	72	260,052	278
Waste Management & Remediation	562		3	9	6	5	7	21,007	231
Educational Services	61		4 4	7 7	7 7	7 7	7 7	33,233	365
Educational Services Health Care & Social Assistance	611 62		4 36	475	7 465	473	7 471	33,233 2,372,230	365 387
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621		21	179	403	179	177	903,822	393
Hospitals		D	21	175	174	175	177	303,022	555
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities	623	D							
Social Assistance	624	-	7	41	44	44	43	70,998	127
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71		9	16	16	17	16	57,468	276
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711	D							
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712	D							
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement	713		8	16	16	17	16	57,468	276
Accommodation & Food Services	72		38	469	469	493	477	1,043,735	168
Accommodation	721		11	120	126	131	126	344,209	210
Food Services & Drinking Places	722		27	349	343	362	351	699,526	153
Other Services	81		33	111	110	113	111	594,589	412
Repair & Maintenance	811		20	84	83	85	84	511,194	468
Personal & Laundry Services	812		6	10	11	10	10	25,680	198
Membership Associations & Organizations Private Households	813 814		4 3	15 2	14 2	16 2	15 2	39,436	202 703
Non-classifiable	814 99		3 0	2	2	2	2	18,279 0	703
Government	53		37	1,157	1,168	1,169	1,165	8,344,916	551
State			11	1,137	1,100	181	180	1,472,476	629
Local			8	847	856	855	853	5,572,869	503
Federal			18	131	133	133	132	1,299,571	757
								. ,	

MONTEZUMA 083									
TITLE	NAI	2	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
	117.11								
Total All Industries			799	8,304	8,394	8,667	8,455	46,575,028	424
Private			745	5,729	5,732	5,951	5,804	30,863,713	409
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11		14	44	46	46	45	234,755	401
Crop Production	111		6	22	26	34	27	162,305	462
Animal Production	112 113		3 4	7 12	6 11	6 3	6 9	35,084	450 247
Forestry & Logging Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	113	D	4	12	11	3	9	28,941	247
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115	D							
Mining	21	U	13	80	85	110	92	830,394	694
Oil & Gas Extraction	211	D	10	00	00	110	02	000,004	004
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212	D							
Mining Support Activities	213	_	7	39	43	67	50	268,701	413
Utilities	22		4	79	78	90	82	860,472	807
Utilities	221		4	79	78	90	82	860,472	807
Construction	23		119	556	572	587	572	4,695,326	631
Construction Of Buildings	236		29	60	65	63	63	380,989	465
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237		15	222	232	233	229	2,793,760	938
Specialty Trade Contractors	238		75	274	275	291	280	1,520,577	418
Manufacturing	31		47	434	449	450	444	2,302,013	399
Food Manufacturing	311		4	52	55	56	54	470,156	670
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312	D							
Textile Mills	313		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	314	D							
Apparel Manufacturing	315	D							
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	321		8	143	148	150	147	723,602	379
Paper Manufacturing	322		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Printing & Related Support Activities	323		5	14	15	15	15	59,592	306
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324	Б	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chemical Manufacturing	325	D							
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	326 327	D	4	47	47	48	47	229,758	376
Primary Metal Mfg	331		4	47	47	48 0	47	229,758	370
Fabricated Metal Products	332		4	14	14	16	15	53,597	275
Machinery Manufacturing	333	D	-	14	14	10	10	00,007	210
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335	D	Ũ	Ũ	Ũ	Ũ	Ū	0	Ũ
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336	D							
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337		8	31	31	30	31	138,287	343
Miscellaneous Mfg	339	D						,	
Wholesale Trade	42		29	182	178	184	181	1,120,886	476
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423		17	89	89	88	89	605,085	523
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424	D							
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425	D							
Retail Trade	44		124	1,395	1,360	1,450	1,402	6,501,874	357
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441		17	182	180	178	180	1,349,295	577
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442		7	24	24	24	24	103,219	331
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443	D							
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444		13	157	150	148	152	755,184	382
Food & Beverage Stores	445		14	191	182	276	216	917,190	327
Health & Personal Care Stores	446		5	16	16	12	15	68,598	352
Gasoline Stations	447		22	216	205	212	211	613,217	224
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448		12	56	54	54	55	188,703	264
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451		13	53	52	50	52	195,347	289
General Merchandise Stores Miscellaneous Store Retailers	452	D	40	E1	E0	E0	50	101 500	000
Nonstore Retailers	453 454		12 3	51 25	52 25	52 25	52 25	191,560 150,737	283 464
Transportation & Warehousing	454 48		28	25 147	25 153	25 169	25 156	905,505	404 447
Air Transportation	481		20	0	0	0	0	905,505	447
	-101		0	0	0	U	U	0	U

MONTEZUMA 083									
TITLE	NAI	2	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
		-							
Rail Transportation	482		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484	_	20	131	137	152	140	827,288	455
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485	D							
Pipeline Transportation	486	D							
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	487		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Support Activities For Transportation	488	~	3	11	11	11	11	51,798	362
Postal Service	491	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Couriers & Messengers	492	~	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Warehousing & Storage	493	D	21	110	111	110	110	725 602	E14
Information	51	D	21	110	111	110	110	735,683	514
Publishing Industries, Except Internet Motion Picture & Sound Recording	511 512	D							
Broadcasting, Except Internet	512	D							
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Telecommunications	517		11	31	32	32	32	388,739	934
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518	D		51	52	52	52	500,755	334
Other Information Services	519	D							
Finance & Insurance	52	D	25	219	216	214	216	1,514,107	539
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521	D	20	210	210	214	210	1,014,107	000
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522	0	13	187	184	182	184	1,293,568	541
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523	D	10	101	101	102	101	1,200,000	011
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	524	5	11	30	29	29	29	156,368	415
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53		25	79	81	86	82	324,241	304
Real Estate	531		19	51	54	55	53	239,982	348
Rental & Leasing Services	532		6	28	27	31	29	84,259	223
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional & Technical Services	54		54	237	240	247	241	1,378,534	440
Professional & Technical Services	541		54	237	240	247	241	1,378,534	440
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55	D							
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551	D							
Administrative & Waste Services	56		17	102	95	95	97	769,696	610
Administrative & Support Services	561		14	70	64	64	66	415,551	484
Waste Management & Remediation	562		3	32	31	31	31	354,145	879
Educational Services	61		3	1	1	0	1	6,000	462
Educational Services	611		3	1	1	0	1	6,000	462
Health Care & Social Assistance	62		71	900	916	914	910	5,121,506	433
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621		52	266	271	274	270	1,739,586	496
Hospitals	622	D							
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities	623	D	10	100			100		
Social Assistance	624		10	100	104	106	103	306,135	229
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71	<b>–</b>	13	24	26	29	26	111,090	329
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711	D D							
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712 713	D	0	19	20	22	20	92,142	354
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement Accommodation & Food Services	72		8 77	861	853	893	869	1,930,769	354 171
Accommodation	721		29	279	274	311	288	755,266	202
Food Services & Drinking Places	721		48	582	579	582	200 581	1,175,503	156
Other Services	81		40 59	222	214	221	219	931,103	327
Repair & Maintenance	811		31	106	100	97	101	580,509	442
Personal & Laundry Services	812		17	90	86	92	89	262,447	227
Membership Associations & Organizations	813	D		00	00	02	00	202,111	
Private Households	814	D							
Non-classifiable	99	-	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Government			54	2,575	2,662	2,716	2,651	15,711,315	456
State			10	72	74	73	73	725,132	764
Local			28	2,231	2,301	2,332	2,288	12,373,326	416
Federal			16	272	287	311	290	2,612,857	693

MONTROSE 085									
TITLE	NAI	2	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
	INAI								A <b>II II</b>
Total All Industries			1,208	12,535	12,370	12,535	12,480	73,691,999	454
Private			1,150	9,829	9,630	9,787	9,749	54,722,228	432
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11		35	265	215	204	228	984,370	332
Crop Production	111		7	54	34	44	44	195,860	342
Animal Production	112 113		18	140	124	121	128	615,571	370
Forestry & Logging Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	113		4 0	5 0	2 0	3 0	3 0	14,670	376
Agriculture & Forestry Support	114		6	66	55	36	52	0 158,269	0 234
Mining	21		11	113	92	30 95	100	1,189,965	234 915
Oil & Gas Extraction	211	D		110	52	55	100	1,100,000	515
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212	5	8	87	66	67	73	810,689	854
Mining Support Activities	213	D	Ū.	0.		0.		010,000	
Utilities	22		8	196	193	198	196	2,339,753	918
Utilities	221		8	196	193	198	196	2,339,753	918
Construction	23		214	990	1,009	1,058	1,019	6,880,643	519
Construction Of Buildings	236		39	184	186	193	188	1,118,133	458
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237		16	56	69	59	61	526,928	664
Specialty Trade Contractors	238		159	750	754	806	770	5,235,582	523
Manufacturing	31		67	1,507	1,449	1,483	1,480	8,857,845	460
Food Manufacturing	311	D							
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312	D							
Textile Mills	313	D							
Textile Product Mills	314	_	5	85	82	81	83	503,059	466
Apparel Manufacturing	315	D		•	•		•		
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	321		7	216	221	222	220	1,557,522	545
Paper Manufacturing	322		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Printing & Related Support Activities	323 324		4 0	17 0	16 0	16 0	16 0	65,124 0	313 0
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg Chemical Manufacturing	324 325	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	325	D							
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327	U	5	80	80	80	80	504,696	485
Primary Metal Mf g	331		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fabricated Metal Products	332		7	12	14	15	14	79,462	437
Machinery Manufacturing	333		3	31	33	33	32	267,636	643
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334		5	73	73	74	73	508,586	536
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335		3	41	40	41	41	221,944	416
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336	D							
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337		8	34	32	32	33	165,636	386
Miscellaneous Mfg	339		7	166	164	166	165	985,416	459
Wholesale Trade	42		62	419	404	411	411	3,015,332	564
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423		35	230	227	226	228	1,874,240	632
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424		24	185	173	181	180	1,125,292	481
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425		3	4	4	4	4	15,800	304
Retail Trade	44		167	1,889	1,855	1,874	1,873	10,002,140	411
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441		28	244	237	254	245	1,861,362	584
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442		10	55	55	53	54	633,438	902
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443		8	37	34	35	35	167,026	367
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444		21	232	241	241	238	1,503,360	486
Food & Beverage Stores Health & Personal Care Stores	445 446	D	19	397	388	389	391	1,791,767	353
Gasoline Stations	446 447	U	21	185	183	195	184	639,057	267
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	447 448		∠⊺ 11	59	56	185 56	57	186,250	267 251
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	440 451		12	59 26	23	50 25	25	80,866	249
General Merchandise Stores	451	D	12	20	20	20	20	00,000	243
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	453	0	20	133	124	124	127	629,401	381
Nonstore Retailers	454		9	49	46	50	48	325,438	522
Transportation & Warehousing	48		42	425	424	411	420	2,504,250	459
Air Transportation	481		4	50	49	49	49	349,478	549

MONTROSE 085									
TITLE	NAI	2	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
		-							
Rail Transportation	482		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484		21	100	102	98	100	605,451	466
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485	Б	4	119	120	123	121	467,593	297
Pipeline Transportation	486	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	487 488		0 9	0	0 81	0 70	0 78	0	0
Support Activities For Transportation Postal Service	400 491		9 0	83 0	0	70 0	/8 0	462,954 0	457 0
	491	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Couriers & Messengers Warehousing & Storage	492 493	D							
Information	493 51	D	19	180	179	186	182	1,050,299	444
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511		7	90	90	93	91	433,809	367
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512	D	,	50	50	55	51	400,000	507
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515	D							
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516	D							
Telecommunications	517	U	5	41	41	42	41	415,383	779
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518	D	Ũ					110,000	
Other Information Services	519	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance & Insurance	52		55	311	306	305	307	2,343,700	587
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521	D						_,_ ,_ ,_ ,, ,,	
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522		21	198	195	191	195	1,568,765	619
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523		5	13	11	10	11	161,712	1,131
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	524		28	99	98	102	100	609,641	469
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525	D						,	
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53		47	203	197	193	198	1,016,593	395
Real Estate	531		32	87	86	84	86	428,905	384
Rental & Leasing Services	532		15	116	111	109	112	587,688	404
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional & Technical Services	54		89	414	386	394	398	2,616,021	506
Professional & Technical Services	541		89	414	386	394	398	2,616,021	506
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55		3	16	17	15	16	105,441	507
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551		3	16	17	15	16	105,441	507
Administrative & Waste Services	56		45	272	285	293	283	1,186,101	322
Administrative & Support Services	561		39	214	227	232	224	813,628	279
Waste Management & Remediation	562		6	58	58	61	59	372,473	486
Educational Services	61		5	17	17	17	17	37,915	172
Educational Services	611		5	17	17	17	17	37,915	172
Health Care & Social Assistance	62		99	1,115	1,135	1,135	1,128	5,972,232	407
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621	_	79	429	441	439	436	3,255,103	574
Hospitals	622	D	_						
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities	623	_	7	341	345	347	344	1,690,949	378
Social Assistance	624	D	10		70			404.000	404
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71		16	63	70	75	69	161,936	181
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement Accommodation & Food Services	713 72		16	63	70	75	69 1.064	161,936	181
Accommodation & Food Services	72 721		89 24	1,078 141	1,044 143	1,070 142	1,064 142	2,416,563 369,476	175 200
	722		24 65	937	901	928	922	2,047,087	171
Food Services & Drinking Places Other Services	81		03 77	356	353	928 370	922 360	2,047,087	436
Repair & Maintenance	811		46	182	181	187	183	1,357,684	430 571
Personal & Laundry Services	812		40 15	94	96	107	97	414,885	329
Membership Associations & Organizations	813		8	94 48	90 47	51	49	163,221	329 256
Private Households	814		8	32	29	32	31	105,339	261
Non-classifiable	99		0	0	23	0	0	00,009	0
Government			58	2,706	2,740	2,748	2,731	18,969,771	534
State			13	188	185	186	186	1,981,615	820
Local			28	2,258	2,295	2,300	2,284	14,101,746	475
Federal			17	260	260	262	261	2,886,410	851
								,,	

MORGAN 087									
TITLE	NAI	С	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Total All Industries			684	10,789	10,509	10,568	10,622	64,145,864	465
Private			638	8,649	8,340	8,390	8,460	50,860,203	403
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11		40	569	576	0,390 544	563	3,200,852	402
Crop Production	111		11	189	184	158	177	905,922	394
Animal Production	112		22	364	375	370	370	2,192,633	456
Forestry & Logging	113		0	0	0	0	0	_,,0	0
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115		7	16	17	16	16	102,297	492
Mining	21		11	73	79	82	78	695,440	686
Oil & Gas Extraction	211	D							
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212	D							
Mining Support Activities	213		8	63	69	67	66	603,840	704
Utilities	22		7	219	218	218	218	3,687,592	1,301
Utilities	221		7	219	218	218	218	3,687,592	1,301
Construction	23		72	499	491	500	497	3,758,971	582
Construction Of Buildings	236		15	83	84	86	84	735,884	674
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237		8	155	144	141	147	1,333,578	698
Specialty Trade Contractors	238		49	261	263	273	266	1,689,509	489
Manufacturing	31	<b>D</b>	29	2,918	2,641	2,669	2,743	18,101,906	508
Food Manufacturing	311	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg Textile Mills	312 313		0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0
Textile Product Mills	313	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	314	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Apparel Manufacturing Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	321	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Paper Manufacturing	322	D							
Printing & Related Support Activities	323	0	4	11	10	10	10	27,382	211
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chemical Manufacturing	325		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327		3	29	29	31	30	163,752	420
Primary Metal Mfg	331		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fabricated Metal Products	332	D							
Machinery Manufacturing	333	D							
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336	D							
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Miscellaneous Mfg	339		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wholesale Trade	42		52	425	423	428	425	3,128,722	566
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423	D							
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424	_	29	290	285	288	288	1,923,914	514
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425	D				0.40	o (=		o / =
Retail Trade	44		101	955	937	949	947	4,249,837	345
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441		14	127	130	130	129	836,854	499
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442		5	28	27	30	28	132,198	363
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443 444		6 11	18	18	18	18	70,996 512,932	303
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444 445		14	85 261	80 246	83 247	83 251	1,136,437	475 348
Food & Beverage Stores Health & Personal Care Stores	445 446	D	14	201	240	247	201	1,130,437	340
Gasoline Stations	440 447	U	18	167	169	174	170	511,885	232
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448		6	18	21	20	20	38,837	149
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	440 451		5	13	14	20 14	20 14	44,349	244
General Merchandise Stores	452		7	142	138	140	140	476,641	244
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	453		9	34	34	34	34	73,734	167
Nonstore Retailers	454	D	Ŭ	0.	0.	0.	01	,	
Transportation & Warehousing	48	-	24	135	136	148	140	1,127,122	619
Air Transportation	481		0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MORGAN 087									
TITLE	NAIC	;	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Deil Transportation					0				
Rail Transportation	482 483		0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0	0 0
Water Transportation Truck Transportation	403 484		18	106	106	0 119	110	898,585	628
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485		0	0	0	0	0	090,505	020
Pipeline Transportation	486		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	487		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Support Activities For Transportation		D	Ũ	Ŭ	Ũ	Ũ	· ·	Ū	Ũ
Postal Service		D							
Couriers & Messengers	492	D							
Warehousing & Storage	493		3	24	24	23	24	211,448	678
Information	51		14	147	148	147	147	1,051,532	550
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511	D							
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	-	D							
Broadcasting, Except Internet		D							
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Telecommunications	517		10	90	90	91	90	784,498	671
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Other Information Services	519 52		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance & Insurance Monotony Authorities - Control Bank	52 521	D	31	223	225	223	224	1,661,515	571
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	521	U	16	155	156	157	156	1,224,195	604
Financial Investment & Related Activity		D	10	155	150	157	150	1,224,135	004
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	523 524	U	13	66	67	64	66	432,440	504
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53		26	79	74	76	76	212,570	215
Real Estate	531		19	47	46	48	47	172,302	282
Rental & Leasing Services	532		7	32	28	28	29	40,268	107
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional & Technical Services	54		38	108	115	116	113	462,449	315
Professional & Technical Services	541		38	108	115	116	113	462,449	315
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Administrative & Waste Services	56	_	31	298	288	285	290	1,191,064	316
Administrative & Support Services		D							
Waste Management & Remediation		D							
Educational Services		D D							
Educational Services Health Care & Social Assistance	611 62	D	54	1,098	1,094	1,100	1,097	6,205,161	435
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621		35	1,098	196	198	1,097	1,242,412	433 485
Hospitals	622		3	401	394	397	397	2,879,630	558
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities	623		8	445	447	449	447	1,890,727	325
Social Assistance	624		8	56	57	56	56	192,392	264
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71		6	44	42	47	44	76,280	133
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement	713		6	44	42	47	44	76,280	133
Accommodation & Food Services	72		52	690	680	675	682	1,393,634	157
Accommodation	721		14	103	106	109	106	228,446	166
Food Services & Drinking Places	722		38	587	574	566	576	1,165,188	156
Other Services	81		48	165	169	179	171	652,241	293
Repair & Maintenance	811		28	108	111	116	112	469,679	323
Personal & Laundry Services	812		9	27	27	26	27	75,346	215
Membership Associations & Organizations	813 814		7	28	25	28	27	80,558	230
Private Households	814 00	П	4	2	6	9	6	26,658	342
Non-classifiable Government	99	D	46	2,140	2,169	2,178	2,162	13,285,661	473
State			40	2,140	376	381	375	2,310,855	473
Local			21	1,635	1,653	1,660	1,649	9,529,317	474 445
Federal			14	138	140	137	138	1,445,489	
				100	110	107	100	., 110, 100	500

OTERO 089									
TITLE	NAIC	2	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Total All Industries			567	6,791	6,710	6,755	6,752	37,061,930	422
Private			506	5,069	4,968	4,995	5,011	26,421,349	406
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11		31	149	148	156	151	796,143	406
Crop Production	111		13	65	62	71	66	338,863	395
Animal Production	112		9	74	75	74	74	410,087	426
Forestry & Logging	113		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115		9	10	11	11	11	47,193	330
Mining	21		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Oil & Gas Extraction	211		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mining Support Activities	213		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Utilities	22		10	80	81	82	81	764,031	726
Utilities	221		10	80	81	82	81	764,031	726
Construction	23 236	Б	39	161	162	165	163	879,815	415
Construction Of Buildings	236 237	D D							
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction Specialty Trade Contractors	237	U	29	91	93	96	93	458,623	379
Manufacturing	230 31		15	573	93 497	499	523	3,131,074	461
Food Manufacturing	311	D	15	575	437	455	525	5,151,074	401
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Mills	313		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	314		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Apparel Manufacturing	315		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	321		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Paper Manufacturing	322		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Printing & Related Support Activities	323	D							
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chemical Manufacturing	325		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Primary Metal Mfg Fabricated Metal Products	331 332	П	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Machinery Manufacturing	333	D D							
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336	D	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337	D							
Miscellaneous Mfg	339		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wholesale Trade	42		41	368	351	348	356	1,936,300	418
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423	D							
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424		26	301	286	281	289	1,538,306	409
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425	D							
Retail Trade	44		79	903	899	900	901	4,357,149	372
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441		11	108	111	107	109	708,802	500
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442	<b>D</b>	4	12	12	12	12	50,496	324
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443 444	D	0	62	50	65	60	470.020	505
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores Food & Beverage Stores	444 445		8 16	62 139	58 142	65 142	62 141	479,939 685,491	595 374
Health & Personal Care Stores	445		4	26	25	25	25	146,821	452
Gasoline Stations	447		15	123	122	121	122	547,583	345
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448		4	12	12	12	12	17,366	111
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451	D		.=		.=		,	
General Merchandise Stores	452	D							
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	453		8	46	47	45	46	152,101	254
Nonstore Retailers	454		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transportation & Warehousing	48		18	224	230	218	224	1,057,231	363
Air Transportation	481		0	0	0	0	0	0	0

OTERO 089									
TITLE	NAIC	2	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
		-							
Rail Transportation	482		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484		15	204	210	199	204	902,837	340
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485 486		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Pipeline Transportation	486 487		0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0	0 0
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation Support Activities For Transportation	487	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Postal Service	491	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Couriers & Messengers	492	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Warehousing & Storage	493	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Information	51		16	213	205	186	201	1,800,083	689
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511		4	60	70	70	67	302,937	348
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512	D						,	
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515	D							
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516	D							
Telecommunications	517		7	121	101	85	102	1,174,717	886
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518	D							
Other Information Services	519		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance & Insurance	52		27	207	206	210	208	1,598,245	591
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522		13	172	171	176	173	1,304,280	580
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523		6	13	13	13	13	187,355	1,109
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	524		8	22	22	21	22	106,610	373
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing Real Estate	53 531		15 10	67 39	62 35	69 39	66 38	248,304	289 313
Rental & Leasing Services	532		5	28	27	39	28	154,596 93,708	257
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533		0	20	0	0	20	33,700	237
Professional & Technical Services	54		31	107	108	109	108	510,772	364
Professional & Technical Services	541		31	107	108	109	108	510,772	364
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55	D							
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551	D							
Administrative & Waste Services	56		17	38	36	39	38	170,275	345
Administrative & Support Services	561		17	38	36	39	38	170,275	345
Waste Management & Remediation	562		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Educational Services	61	D							
Educational Services	611	D							
Health Care & Social Assistance	62		55	1,285	1,290	1,281	1,285	7,451,163	446
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621	_	39	228	222	223	224	1,733,727	595
Hospitals	622	D							
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities	623	D	0	474	100	474	475	700.040	000
Social Assistance	624 71		8 9	171 32	180 35	174 37	175 35	702,049 86,236	309 190
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711	D	9	32		57		00,230	190
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712	D							
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement	713	U	7	22	24	26	24	42,251	135
Accommodation & Food Services	72		57	526	519	552	532	1,036,473	150
Accommodation	721		9	56	54	64	58	147,225	195
Food Services & Drinking Places	722		48	470	465	488	474	889,248	144
Other Services	81		44	134	137	142	138	574,897	320
Repair & Maintenance	811		17	60	62	62	61	280,483	354
Personal & Laundry Services	812		12	45	46	47	46	153,641	257
Membership Associations & Organizations	813		9	18	18	19	18	69,895	299
Private Households	814		6	11	11	14	12	70,878	454
Non-classifiable	99		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Government			61	1,722	1,742	1,760	1,741	10,640,581	470
State			13	378	379	382	380	2,268,412	459
Local Federal			36 12	1,227 117	1,245 118	1,255 123	1,242 119	7,290,572	452 699
			12	117	110	123	119	1,081,597	099

OURAY 091									
TITLE	NAI	2	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Total All Industries			235	1,188	1,210	1,235	1,211	7,681,917	488
Private			219	905	923	924	917	5,960,699	500
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11 111	Р	8	63	65	64	64	1,299,258	1,562
Crop Production Animal Production	112	D	6	51	54	53	53	1,215,963	1,765
Forestry & Logging	112		0	0	0	0	0	1,215,905	1,705
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115	D	0	Ũ	0	Ũ	Ū	0	0
Mining	21	2	4	3	4	4	4	53,900	1,037
Oil & Gas Extraction	211	D	-	-			-	,	.,
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212	D							
Mining Support Activities	213		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Utilities	22	D							
Utilities	221	D							
Construction	23		41	236	248	246	243	1,827,404	578
Construction Of Buildings	236		12	81	84	78	81	654,713	622
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237		3	8	7	5	7	49,663	546
Specialty Trade Contractors	238		26	147	157	163	156	1,123,028	554
Manufacturing	31		12	51	48	54	51	227,589	343
Food Manufacturing	311	D							
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Mills	313		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	314		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Apparel Manufacturing	315		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	321	D		•		•			
Paper Manufacturing	322	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Printing & Related Support Activities	323	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Petroleum & Coal Products Mf g	324		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chemical Manufacturing	325 326		0 0	0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	320 327	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Primary Metal Mfg	327 331	υ	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fabricated Metal Products	332		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Machinery Manufacturing	333		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334	D	Ũ	Ũ	U	Ũ	Ŭ	0	Ũ
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336	D	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337	D							
Miscellaneous Mfg	339	D							
Wholesale Trade	42		5	9	9	10	9	51,067	436
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423	D							
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424	D							
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Retail Trade	44		33	110	115	112	112	423,308	291
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441	D							
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444		3	9	11	11	10	50,344	387
Food & Beverage Stores	445		6	40	38	35	38	116,611	236
Health & Personal Care Stores	446		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Gasoline Stations	447		3	19	20	20	20	72,712	280
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448		3	8	9	10	9	22,238	190
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451 452		3	4	4	5	4	15,214	293
General Merchandise Stores Miscellaneous Store Retailers	452 453	D	12	21	21	20	21	101 000	374
Nonstore Retailers	453 454	D	١Z	21	21	20	21	101,990	574
Transportation & Warehousing	404 48	D							
Air Transportation	40 481	J	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
			0	Ū.	0	Ū.	Ŭ	0	0

OURAY 091									
TITLE	NAI	С	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Rail Transportation	482		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484	D	Ū	Ũ	Ũ	0	· ·	Ũ	Ŭ
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Pipeline Transportation	486		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	487	D							
Support Activities For Transportation	488		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Postal Service	491		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Couriers & Messengers	492		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Warehousing & Storage	493		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Information	51		7	22	21	25	23	164,431	550
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511	_	3	10	10	11	10	93,817	722
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512	D	0	0	0	0	0		•
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Telecommunications	517	D							
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Other Information Services	519		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance & Insurance	52		5	30	29 0	29 0	29	339,666	901
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521 522	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity Financial Investment & Related Activity	522 523	D							
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	523 524	D							
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	524 525	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53		13	24	23	21	23	169,613	567
Real Estate	531		13	24	23	21	23	169,613	567
Rental & Leasing Services	532	D		24	20	21	25	103,013	507
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533	D							
Professional & Technical Services	54	U	12	24	24	25	24	176,718	566
Professional & Technical Services	541		12	24	24	25	24	176,718	566
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Administrative & Waste Services	56		4	7	7	7	7	60,316	663
Administrative & Support Services	561	D						,	
Waste Management & Remediation	562	D							
Educational Services	61	D							
Educational Services	611	D							
Health Care & Social Assistance	62		7	22	25	26	24	165,560	531
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621		6	16	18	18	17	147,899	669
Hospitals	622	D							
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities	623		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Social Assistance	624	D							
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71		9	23	23	19	22	67,901	237
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711	D							
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712	D							
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement	713		6	17	18	17	17	56,900	257
Accommodation & Food Services	72		41	248	249	248	248	761,604	236
Accommodation	721		19	118	118	117	118	405,438	264
Food Services & Drinking Places	722		22	130	131	131	131	356,166	209
Other Services	81	P	14	24	23	23	23	127,902	428
Repair & Maintenance	811 812	D D							
Personal & Laundry Services		D	G	7	7	7	7	16 710	101
Membership Associations & Organizations Private Households	813 814		6 5	7 12	11	7 11	7 11	16,710 91,066	184 637
Non-classifiable	814 99		5 0	0	0	0	0	91,000	037
Government	33		16	283	287	311	294	1,721,218	450
State			3	203 15	16	16	294 16	151,106	430 726
Local			10	259	262	285	269	1,474,612	422
Federal		D	10	200	202	200	200	1,17,1,012	122
		2							

PARK 093									
TITLE	NAIC		UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Total All Industries Private	11		472 444 7	1,864 1,122 14	1,882 1,143 13	1,919 1,164 13	1,888 1,143 13	11,219,543 6,582,761	457 443 419
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting Crop Production	11 111	D	1	14	13	13	13	70,816	419
Animal Production	112	-	4	12	12	12	12	49,120	315
Forestry & Logging	113		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support		D							
Mining		D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Oil & Gas Extraction Mining, Except Oil & Gas	211 212	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mining Support Activities		D							
Utilities		D							
Utilities	221	D							
Construction	23		137	283	284	293	287	1,813,431	486
Construction Of Buildings	236		37	66	63	67	65	412,915	489
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237		8	53	51	48	51	310,478	468
Specialty Trade Contractors	238 31		92 14	164 44	170 51	178 49	171 48	1,090,038	490 502
Manufacturing Food Manufacturing		D	14	44	51	49	40	313,491	502
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Mills	313		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	314		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Apparel Manufacturing	315		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	-	D	0	0	0	0	•	0	•
Paper Manufacturing	322 323		0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0
Printing & Related Support Activities Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	323 324		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chemical Manufacturing		D	0	Ū	0	0	0	0	Ū
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg		D							
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Primary Metal Mfg	331		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fabricated Metal Products		D							
Machinery Manufacturing	333 334	P	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg Electrical Equipment & Appliances	334 335	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transportation Equipment Mfg		D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Furniture & Related Product Mfg		D							
Miscellaneous Mfg		D							
Wholesale Trade	42		35	52	57	58	56	635,602	873
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423	_	23	33	37	37	36	422,759	903
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods		D							
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers Retail Trade	425 44	D	31	137	133	140	137	645,040	362
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers		D	31	157	155	140	137	045,040	302
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444		5	37	39	43	40	265,004	510
Food & Beverage Stores	445		6	25	25	25	25	51,539	159
Health & Personal Care Stores	446		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Gasoline Stations	447		5	46	42	45	44	163,344	286
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448	P	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store General Merchandise Stores		D D							
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	452 453	2	6	6	6	5	6	27,153	348
Nonstore Retailers	454		3	16	15	15	15	91,870	471
Transportation & Warehousing	48		11	17	16	16	16	95,748	460
Air Transportation	481	D							

PARK 093									
TITLE	NAIC	;	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Pail Transportation	482		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Rail Transportation	402 483		0		0	0	0	0	0 0
Water Transportation Truck Transportation	403 484		0 9	0 16	0 15	0 15	0 15	89,248	458
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	404 485		9	0	0	0	0	09,240	458
Pipeline Transportation	485 486		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	480 487		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Support Activities For Transportation	488	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Postal Service	491	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Couriers & Messengers	492		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Warehousing & Storage	493		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Information	51		14	45	43	43	44	315,344	551
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511		8	18	19	19	19	174,662	707
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515	D	C C	Ũ	Ū.	Ū.	Ū	0	Ŭ
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Telecommunications	517		4	11	11	10	11	93,558	654
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518	D						,	
Other Information Services	519		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance & Insurance	52		9	38	36	35	36	243,051	519
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522	D							
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523	D							
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	524		4	24	22	22	23	144,426	483
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525	D							
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53		21	27	28	35	30	216,431	555
Real Estate	531		16	22	23	29	25	187,806	578
Rental & Leasing Services	532		5	5	5	6	5	28,625	440
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional & Technical Services	54		53	108	105	103	105	1,018,080	746
Professional & Technical Services	541		53	108	105	103	105	1,018,080	746
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Administrative & Waste Services	56		17	15	19	19	18	116,470	498
Administrative & Support Services	561	D							
Waste Management & Remediation	562	D							
Educational Services	61		5	12	12	13	12	73,567	472
Educational Services	611		5	12	12	13	12	73,567	472
Health Care & Social Assistance	62		12	49	52	45	49	207,592	326
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621	_	10	32	33	27	31	191,661	476
Hospitals	622	D							
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities	623	~	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Social Assistance	624	D	40	10	10	10	40	44.000	005
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71	<b>–</b>	10	13	13	13	13	44,802	265
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	711 712	D							
	712	D	7	7	7	7	7	10 176	200
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement Accommodation & Food Services	713		7 45	7 238	7 246	7 251	7 245	18,176 601,336	200 189
Accommodation	721		43 16	230 56	240 56	60	243 57	167,311	226
Food Services & Drinking Places	722		29	182	190	191	188	434,025	178
Other Services	81		29 17	29	33	36	33	161,160	376
Repair & Maintenance	811		9	29	24	30 25	23	125,842	421
Personal & Laundry Services	812	D	3	20	24	20	20	120,042	721
Membership Associations & Organizations	813	D							
Private Households	814	0	3	1	1	2	1	13,519	1,040
Non-classifiable	99	D	0	I	I	2		10,019	1,0-10
Government	00	2	28	742	739	755	745	4,636,782	479
State			6	41	41	41	41	348,603	654
Local			15	641	645	661	649	3,826,635	454
Federal			7	60	53	53	55	461,544	646

PHILLIPS 095									
TITLE	NAIC	•	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
IIIEE	NAIC			JAN	LD	INIAN	AQL	WAGES	AVV VV
Total All Industries			165	1,612	1,601	1,614	1,609	8,348,302	399
Private			141	1,045	1,038	1,052	1,045	5,451,189	401
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11		14	274	274	288	279	1,455,157	401
Crop Production	111		7	50	44	43	46	151,506	253
Animal Production	112	D	_						
Forestry & Logging	113		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115	D	•						
Mining	21		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Oil & Gas Extraction	211		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mining Support Activities	213	-	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Utilities	22	D							
Utilities	221	D	40	20	20	40	10	205 070	200
Construction	23		18	39	38	42	40	205,979	396
Construction Of Buildings	236		4	16	15	15	15	93,834	481
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237		3	1	2	2	2	12,958	498
Specialty Trade Contractors	238		11	22	21	25	23	99,187	332
Manufacturing Food Manufacturing	31	Б	7	34	32	33	33	144,834	338
5	311 312	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg Textile Mills	312		0	0	0 0	0 0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	313		0 0	0 0	0	0	0 0	0	0 0
	-		-		0	0	0		0
Apparel Manufacturing	315		0 0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316 321	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	321	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Paper Manufacturing Printing & Related Support Activities	322	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	323	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chemical Manufacturing	324		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	320	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Primary Metal Mfg	331	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fabricated Metal Products	332	D	Ũ	0	0	0	Ũ	0	Ū
Machinery Manufacturing	333	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334		0	0	0	0 0	0	0	0
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335		0	0	0	0 0	0	0	0
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336	D	Ū	Ũ	Ū.	Ū.	Ū	Ũ	Ũ
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Miscellaneous Mfg	339		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wholesale Trade	42		10	154	160	158	157	1,186,133	581
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423	D							
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424		8	119	126	122	122	937,912	591
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425	D							
Retail Trade	44		25	154	149	158	154	653,043	326
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441		3	31	31	36	33	210,743	491
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443		4	7	7	7	7	33,850	372
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444		4	17	15	16	16	66,831	321
Food & Beverage Stores	445		7	74	72	74	73	251,245	265
Health & Personal Care Stores	446	D							
Gasoline Stations	447	D							
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
General Merchandise Stores	452	D							
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	453	D							
Nonstore Retailers	454	D							
Transportation & Warehousing	48		7	51	48	43	47	265,038	434
Air Transportation	481	D							

PHILLIPS 095									
TITLE	NAIC	;	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Rail Transportation	482		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484		6	25	24	23	24	152,394	488
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Pipeline Transportation	486		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	487		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Support Activities For Transportation Postal Service	488 491		0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0	0 0
Couriers & Messengers	491		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Warehousing & Storage	493	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Information	51	U	6	31	30	31	31	173,157	430
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511	D	-	• •		• •	•		
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512	D							
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Telecommunications	517		4	19	18	18	18	140,280	599
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Other Information Services	519		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance & Insurance	52		12	50	50	51	50	322,864	497
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity Financial Investment & Related Activity	522 523		6 0	42 0	42 0	42 0	42 0	285,237 0	522 0
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	523 524		6	8	8	9	8	37,627	362
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53	D	Ū	U	Ũ	U	Ũ	Ũ	Ũ
Real Estate	531	D							
Rental & Leasing Services	532	D							
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional & Technical Services	54		8	14	14	16	15	63,171	324
Professional & Technical Services	541		8	14	14	16	15	63,171	324
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Administrative & Waste Services	56	D							
Administrative & Support Services	561 562	D D							
Waste Management & Remediation Educational Services	502 61	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Educational Services	611		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Health Care & Social Assistance	62		6	74	74	74	74	254,538	265
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621		4	17	17	16	17	45,892	208
Hospitals	622		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities	623	D							
Social Assistance	624	D							
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71	D							
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711	D		•	•	•			
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement	713 72	D	0	77	75	74	75	100.059	100
Accommodation & Food Services Accommodation	72 721	D	9	77	75	74	75	133,058	136
Food Services & Drinking Places	721	D							
Other Services	81	D	12	32	38	30	33	125,389	292
Repair & Maintenance	811		6	18	18	15	17	82,828	375
Personal & Laundry Services	812		3	8	8	8	8	20,582	198
Membership Associations & Organizations	813	D							
Private Households	814	D							
Non-classifiable	99		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Government			24	567	563	562	564	2,897,113	
State			5	10	9	9	9	72,765	622
Local			13	527	521	523	524	2,577,594	378
Federal			6	30	33	30	31	246,754	612

PITKIN 097									
TITLE	NAI	С	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
			4 007	40.400	40.405	40 407		454 007 454	C 40
Total All Industries Private			1,807 1,783	18,430 16,822	18,485 16,830	18,487 16,818	18,467 16,823	154,327,154	643 626
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11		1,783	38	34	38	37	136,922,804 215,146	626 447
Crop Production	111		5	10	10	12	11	55,309	387
Animal Production	112		6	20	16	18	18	112,693	482
Forestry & Logging	113	D	Ũ	20	10	10	10	112,000	102
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115	D							
Mining	21	D							
Oil & Gas Extraction	211	D							
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212	D							
Mining Support Activities	213		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Utilities	22		3	16	16	16	16	209,982	1,010
Utilities	221		3	16	16	16	16	209,982	1,010
Construction	23		251	1,386	1,390	1,404	1,393	15,313,661	846
Construction Of Buildings	236		117	599	602	606	602	7,553,772	965
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237		15	79	77	91	82	1,520,660	1,427
Specialty Trade Contractors	238		119	708	711	707	709	6,239,229	677
Manufacturing	31		26	179	180	193	184	1,481,721	619
Food Manufacturing	311 312		4	34	34	30	33	227,459	530
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg Textile Mills	312		0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0	0 0
Textile Product Mills	313	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Apparel Manufacturing	314	D							
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316	D							
Wood Product Mfg	321	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Paper Manufacturing	322	D	Ũ	Ũ	0	Ū	0	0	0
Printing & Related Support Activities	323	5	5	24	25	25	25	176,988	545
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chemical Manufacturing	325		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Primary Metal Mfg	331		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fabricated Metal Products	332	D							
Machinery Manufacturing	333		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335	D							
Transportation Equipment Mf g	336	D							
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337		3	11	10	11	11	62,808	439
Miscellaneous Mfg	339	D							
Wholesale Trade	42		25	92	97	94	94	4,411,753	3,610
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423	_	12	28	30	31	30	3,261,051	8,362
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424	D							
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425	D	050	0.400	0.444	0.004	0.404	40.047.000	<b>F10</b>
Retail Trade	44	Б	258	2,129	2,114	2,061	2,101	13,917,239	510
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441 442	D	10	76	82	76	78	762,405	750
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores Electronics & Appliance Stores	442		19 5	27	23	76 21	24	164,043	752 526
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	443 444		9	115	122	122	120	1,022,388	520 655
Food & Beverage Stores	444		19	421	411	393	408	2,207,802	416
Health & Personal Care Stores	446		11	117	112	114	114	928,758	627
Gasoline Stations	447		6	50	54	54	53	246,018	357
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448		80	531	507	504	514	3,758,132	562
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451		39	504	507	497	503	2,571,960	393
General Merchandise Stores	452	D						_,,000	
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	453		59	252	259	241	251	1,942,694	595
Nonstore Retailers	454		7	3	3	4	3	36,923	947
Transportation & Warehousing	48		23	317	315	315	316	2,515,615	612
Air Transportation	481		6	153	152	152	152	912,872	462

PITKIN 097									
TITLE	NAI	c	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
	IIAI		UNITO	UAN	120			MAGEO	A <b>II II</b>
Rail Transportation	482	D							
Water Transportation	483		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484		8	21	21	22	21	152,585	559
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485		4	24	24	25	24	251,563	806
Pipeline Transportation	486		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	487		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Support Activities For Transportation Postal Service	488		4 0	82	85 0	84	84 0	903,211	827
	491 492	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Couriers & Messengers Warehousing & Storage	492 493	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Information	433 51		37	324	325	326	325	3,311,975	784
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511		10	171	175	176	174	1,755,980	776
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512		15	44	46	46	45	519,812	889
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515		3	50	41	40	44	239,973	420
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Telecommunications	517		6	53	55	55	54	760,825	1,084
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518		3	6	8	9	8	35,385	340
Other Information Services	519		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance & Insurance	52		62	297	310	310	306	8,924,423	2,243
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521	D							
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522		19	182	186	189	186	3,319,834	1,373
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523		29	58	63	59	60	4,859,494	6,230
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	524		13	56	61	62	60	743,595	953
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525	D							
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53		182	1,165	1,177	1,164	1,169	9,531,611	627
Real Estate	531		163	1,020	1,027	1,011	1,019	8,789,261	663
Rental & Leasing Services	532	D							
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533	D							
Professional & Technical Services	54		247	762	770	776	769	9,972,619	998
Professional & Technical Services	541		247	762	770	776	769	9,972,619	998
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55		18	77	78	76	77	2,806,657	2,804
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551		18	77	78	76	77	2,806,657	2,804
Administrative & Waste Services	56 561		110 110	816 816	870 870	940 940	875 875	5,676,724 5,676,724	499 499
Administrative & Support Services Waste Management & Remediation	562		0	0	870 0	940 0	0	5,670,724	499
Educational Services	61		24	218	215	225	219	1,828,449	642
Educational Services	611		24	218	215	225	219	1,828,449	642
Health Care & Social Assistance	62		65	331	330	330	330	2,780,901	648
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621		50	245	243	247	245	2,241,221	704
Hospitals	622		0	0	0	0	0	_, 0	0
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities	623		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Social Assistance	624		15	86	87	83	85	539,680	488
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71		49	2,956	2,902	2,800	2,886	19,485,055	519
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711		21	140	145	140	142	1,272,183	689
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712	D							
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement	713	D							
Accommodation & Food Services	72		181	5,096	5,089	5,134	5,106	29,909,899	451
Accommodation	721		49	2,388	2,427	2,453	2,423	16,447,493	522
Food Services & Drinking Places	722		132	2,708	2,662	2,681	2,684	13,462,406	386
Other Services	81		204	596	588	583	589	4,380,699	572
Repair & Maintenance	811		16	60	64	64	63	434,607	531
Personal & Laundry Services	812		31	127	121	115	121	739,600	470
Membership Associations & Organizations	813		37	213	222	219	218	1,428,189	504 722
Private Households	814	~	120	196	181	185	187	1,778,303	732
Non-classifiable	99	D	24	1 600	1 665	1 660	1 6/4	17 101 250	011
Government State			24 3	1,608 10	1,655 10	1,669 10	1,644 10	17,404,350 100,146	814 770
Local			3 13	1,514	1,562	1,574	1,550	16,195,488	804
Federal			8	84	83	85	84	1,108,716	1,015
			0	04	00	00	04	1,100,710	1,010

PROWERS 099									
TITLE	NAI	С	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
		•		-					
Total All Industries			464	5,826	5,819	5,828	5,824	33,526,120	443
Private	11		422	4,377	4,345	4,343	4,355	24,057,129	425 464
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting Crop Production	111		29 11	589 63	619 64	606 73	605 67	3,653,256 334,880	464 384
Animal Production	112		14	513	545	525	528	3,273,606	477
Forestry & Logging	113	D	17	010	040	525	520	5,275,000	777
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114	-	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115	D	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Mining	21		5	72	98	102	91	634,683	537
Oil & Gas Extraction	211		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212	D							
Mining Support Activities	213	D							
Utilities	22		6	33	37	37	36	387,425	828
Utilities	221		6	33	37	37	36	387,425	828
Construction	23		37	145	141	140	142	604,956	328
Construction Of Buildings	236		9	25	22	19	22	112,654	394
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237		4	14	17	20	17	98,573	446
Specialty Trade Contractors	238 31		24 22	106 1,023	102 935	101 927	103 962	393,729 5,921,686	294 474
Manufacturing Food Manufacturing	311		6	49	935 47	927 42	962 46	305,671	474 511
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312	D	0	49	47	42	40	303,071	511
Textile Mills	313	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	314		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Apparel Manufacturing	315		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	321		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Paper Manufacturing	322		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Printing & Related Support Activities	323	D							
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chemical Manufacturing	325		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326	D							
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327		3	33	33	34	33	193,508	451
Primary Metal Mfg	331	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fabricated Metal Products	332	D							
Machinery Manufacturing	333 334	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg Electrical Equipment & Appliances	334 335		0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0	0 0
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336		4	802	721	719	747	4,682,660	482
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337	D	-	002	121	710	141	4,002,000	-102
Miscellaneous Mfg	339	D							
Wholesale Trade	42	_	23	234	225	229	229	1,308,956	440
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423	D						, ,	
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424		12	143	136	136	138	797,087	444
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425	D							
Retail Trade	44		77	801	789	784	791	3,472,948	338
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441		9	80	80	81	80	464,554	447
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442	D							
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443		6	14	11	11	12	44,868	288
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444		5	35	33	33	34	159,388	361
Food & Beverage Stores	445		15	136	135	135	135	642,378	366
Health & Personal Care Stores	446		6	19	17	17	18	47,100	201
Gasoline Stations	447 448		10 10	154 26	151 23	147 23	151 24	663,725 54,920	338 176
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448 451		3	∠6 5	23 5	23 4	24 5		60
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store General Merchandise Stores	451 452		3 4	5 288	5 287	4 286	5 287	3,905 1,206,090	323
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	452 453		4 5	200	207	200	207	61,389	323 215
Nonstore Retailers	453 454	D	5	<i>LL</i>	~~~	20	22	01,009	215
Transportation & Warehousing	48	-	18	89	91	79	86	562,854	503
Air Transportation	481	D						,-0	

PROWERS 099									
TITLE	NAI	2	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Rail Transportation	482		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484		11	64	68	55	62	356,809	443
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485	-	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Pipeline Transportation	486	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	487	<b>_</b>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Support Activities For Transportation Postal Service	488	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	491	П	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Couriers & Messengers Warehousing & Storage	492 493	D D							
Information	493 51	U	11	106	102	102	103	532,769	398
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511	D		100	102	102	105	552,705	550
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512	D							
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515	D							
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Telecommunications	517		5	31	27	28	29	288,040	764
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Other Information Services	519		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance & Insurance	52		33	239	239	238	239	1,792,991	577
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522		16	182	181	180	181	1,386,720	589
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523		4	12	12	11	12	95,040	609
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	524		13	45	46	47	46	311,231	520
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53		12	32	33	35	33	82,989	193
Real Estate	531		11	26	26	27	26	60,730	180
Rental & Leasing Services	532	D							
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533	D							
Professional & Technical Services	54		27	84	92	88	88	478,042	418
Professional & Technical Services	541		27	84	92	88	88	478,042	418
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55	D							
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551	D	_						
Administrative & Waste Services	56	_	9	21	30	26	26	87,083	258
Administrative & Support Services	561	D							
Waste Management & Remediation	562	D	0	0	0	0	0		•
Educational Services	61		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Educational Services	611 62		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Health Care & Social Assistance	62 621		24	325	331	329	328	2,980,149	699
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621 622	D	16	123	122	124	123	2,227,695	1,393
Hospitals Nursing & Residential Care Facilities	623	U	3	122	127	123	124	525,353	326
Social Assistance	624	D	5	122	121	125	124	525,555	520
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71	U	5	21	22	28	24	54,121	173
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711	D	Ũ	21	~~~	20	24	04,121	110
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712	D							
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement	713	_	3	17	18	21	19	33,319	135
Accommodation & Food Services	72		42	438	438	461	446	956,844	165
Accommodation	721		9	105	101	107	104	298,882	221
Food Services & Drinking Places	722		33	333	337	354	341	657,962	148
Other Services	81		40	121	120	128	123	495,850	310
Repair & Maintenance	811		19	71	69	73	71	366,899	398
Personal & Laundry Services	812		10	26	29	32	29	71,940	191
Membership Associations & Organizations	813		6	19	17	18	18	41,137	176
Private Households	814		5	5	5	5	5	15,874	244
Non-classifiable	99		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Government			42	1,449	1,474	1,485	1,469	9,468,991	496
State			13	214	220	226	220	1,831,733	640
Local			21	1,181	1,203	1,204	1,196	7,183,925	462
Federal			8	54	51	55	53	453,333	658

PUEBLO 101									
TITLE	NAI	С	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
		•							
Total All Industries			3,214	53,852	54,140	54,433	54,142	357,946,369	509
Private	44		3,137	43,194	43,319	43,573	43,362	267,189,624	474
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11 111		19 12	64 46	63	79 58	69 40	238,823	266
Crop Production Animal Production	112		12 5	46 16	44 17	50 19	49 17	135,991 62,929	213 285
Forestry & Logging	112	D	5	10	17	19	17	02,929	205
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mining	21	2	7	45	44	44	44	386,248	675
Oil & Gas Extraction	211	D	-						
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212		6	43	42	42	42	364,798	668
Mining Support Activities	213	D							
Utilities	22		10	395	396	389	393	7,174,501	1,404
Utilities	221		10	395	396	389	393	7,174,501	1,404
Construction	23		430	3,578	3,610	3,768	3,652	25,485,726	537
Construction Of Buildings	236		126	725	740	788	751	5,301,272	543
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237		26	706	750	785	747	6,742,407	694
Specialty Trade Contractors	238		278	2,147	2,120	2,195	2,154	13,442,047	480
Manufacturing	31		124	4,717	4,823	4,806	4,782	49,283,321	793
Food Manufacturing	311		14	645	681	676	667	3,272,753	377
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312	D	_		_				
Textile Mills	313		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	314	_	3	25	26	26	26	107,371	318
Apparel Manufacturing	315	D	0	0	0	0	0		•
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	321		6	43	48	51	47	1,320,916	2,162
Paper Manufacturing	322 323		0 12	0 71	0 80	0 75	0 75	0 303,143	0 311
Printing & Related Support Activities Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	323 324	D	12	71	80	75	75	303,143	311
Chemical Manufacturing	324 325	U	3	90	98	97	95	863,172	699
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326		5	136	118	118	124	1,105,022	685
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327		16	438	428	444	437	3,740,601	658
Primary Metal Mfg	331		6	1,025	1,057	1,055	1,046	12,314,501	906
Fabricated Metal Products	332		20	407	394	393	398	3,497,149	676
Machinery Manufacturing	333		8	1,136	1,187	1,181	1,168	14,401,066	948
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334	D				,			
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335	D							
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336		4	498	507	501	502	7,120,636	1,091
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337		8	33	35	36	35	177,398	390
Miscellaneous Mfg	339		13	98	91	82	90	516,875	442
Wholesale Trade	42		138	1,232	1,228	1,243	1,234	10,169,169	634
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423		96	678	672	686	679	5,752,767	652
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424		35	543	547	547	546	4,340,413	611
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425		7	11	9	10	10	75,989	585
Retail Trade	44		543	7,049	6,959	6,894	6,967	36,252,564	400
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441		90	985	977	983	982	7,150,482	560
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442		28	219	217	219	218	1,573,975	555
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443		28	155	155	159	156	872,132	430
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444 445		36 65	637 1 051	629	651 1 052	639 1.057	3,973,510	478 501
Food & Beverage Stores Health & Personal Care Stores	445 446		65 24	1,051	1,068	1,053	1,057	6,881,645	501 202
Gasoline Stations	446 447		34 77	321 650	320 645	316 648	319 648	1,629,318 2,278,338	393 270
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	447		52	336	312	040 316	321	985,069	270
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	440		32	342	333	310	336	975,501	230
General Merchandise Stores	452		27	1,938	1,869	1,794	1,867	8,211,844	338
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	453		57	349	367	355	357	1,373,901	296
Nonstore Retailers	454		12	66	67	66	66	346,849	404
Transportation & Warehousing	48		71	1,898	1,869	1,854	1,874	11,413,414	468
Air Transportation	481	D		,	,	, -		, -, -	

PUEBLO 101								
TITLE	NAIC	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Rail Transportation	482	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484	41	251	252	272	258	1,778,888	530
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485 486	4 0	103	107	108	106	763,727	554
Pipeline Transportation Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	400 487	0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0
Support Activities For Transportation	488	9	47	49	50	49	264,618	415
Postal Service	491 E	-	47	45	50	43	204,010	415
Couriers & Messengers	492	7	124	120	106	117	885,827	582
Warehousing & Storage	493	. 8	1,368	1,336	1,313	1,339	7,702,605	443
Information	51	50	930	920	929	926	7,142,991	593
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511 C	)					, ,	
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512 E	)						
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515	6	120	119	119	119	1,053,700	681
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Telecommunications	517	25	430	417	426	424	3,653,631	663
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518	3	10	10	11	10	66,373	511
Other Information Services	519	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance & Insurance	52	199	1,862	1,871	1,853	1,862	15,416,901	637
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521 E	)						
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522	70	901	909	910	907	6,794,717	576
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523	22	90	95	101	95	2,008,346	1,626
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	524	106	871	867	841	860	6,612,638	591
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525 E							
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53	160	688	690	702	693	4,111,435	456
Real Estate	531	126	365	364	362	364	2,000,201	423
Rental & Leasing Services	532	34	323	326	340	330	2,111,234	492
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional & Technical Services	54	210	913	914	880	902	6,451,496	550
Professional & Technical Services	541	210	913	914	880	902	6,451,496	550
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55 551	11 11	150	149 149	159	153 153	1,507,477	758
Management Of Companies & Enterprises Administrative & Waste Services	56	151	150 3,964		159 4,025	3,974	1,507,477 15,202,348	758 294
Administrative & Waste Services	561	131	3,904 3,706	3,932 3,669	4,025 3,756	3,974 3,710	13,103,934	294 272
Waste Management & Remediation	562	14	258	263	269	263	2,098,414	614
Educational Services	61	19	110	113	116	113	495,062	337
Educational Services	611	19	110	113	116	113	495,062	337
Health Care & Social Assistance	62	351	8,560	8,576	8,560	8,565	56,335,194	506
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621	266	2,933	2,960	2,970	2,954	23,283,709	606
Hospitals	622 E		_,	_,	_,	_,	,,	
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities	623 E							
Social Assistance	624	46	1,067	1,062	1,058	1,062	3,567,623	258
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71	36	524	556	588	556	1,538,098	213
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711 E	)						
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712 D	)						
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement	713	23	328	353	382	354	908,632	197
Accommodation & Food Services	72	331	5,058	5,107	5,178	5,114	11,926,537	179
Accommodation	721	29	447	467	478	464	1,339,283	222
Food Services & Drinking Places	722	302	4,611	4,640	4,700	4,650	10,587,254	175
Other Services	81	277	1,457	1,499	1,506	1,487	6,658,319	344
Repair & Maintenance	811	124	482	507	498	496	2,879,316	447
Personal & Laundry Services	812	59	387	394	418	400	1,355,020	261
Membership Associations & Organizations	813	68	545	553	546	548	2,275,077	319
Private Households	814	26	43	45	44	44	148,906	260
Non-classifiable	99	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Government		77	10,658	10,821	10,860	10,780	90,756,745	648
State		27	3,987	4,094	4,112	4,064	35,034,260	663 600
Local		26 24	5,988	6,046 681	6,064 684	6,033	47,728,186	609
Federal		24	683	681	684	683	7,994,299	900

RIO BLANCO 103									
TITLE	NAI	С	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Total All Industries			261	2,446	2,454	2,470	2,457	18,205,145	570
Private			228	1,455	1,438	1,455	1,449	11,882,015	631
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11		6	13	12	13	13	92,224	546
Crop Production	111	D							
Animal Production	112		3	11	10	11	11	83,743	586
Forestry & Logging	113		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115	D							
Mining	21		28	443	447	486	459	6,279,851	1,052
Oil & Gas Extraction	211	D							
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212	D		100		4 7 7	170	4 700 045	
Mining Support Activities	213		14	169	171	177	172	1,732,945	775
Utilities Utilities	22 221		4	44 44	34 34	34 34	37 37	475,474	989 989
Construction	221		4 27	128	135	112	125	475,474 1,001,782	989 616
Construction Of Buildings	23 236	D	21	120	155	112	125	1,001,762	010
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237	D							
Specialty Trade Contractors	238	0	16	82	85	86	84	549,549	503
Manufacturing	31		5	28	30	31	30	133,233	342
Food Manufacturing	311	D	-					,	•
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Mills	313		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	314		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Apparel Manufacturing	315		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	321		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Paper Manufacturing	322		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Printing & Related Support Activities	323		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chemical Manufacturing	325		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Primary Metal Mfg	331	Б	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fabricated Metal Products	332	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Machinery Manufacturing Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	333 334		0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Miscellaneous Mfg	339	D	Ū	Ū.	Ũ	C C	Ŭ		Ŭ
Wholesale Trade	42		8	30	23	20	24	300,175	962
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423	D							
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424		5	18	12	11	14	71,608	393
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425	D							
Retail Trade	44		35	218	222	220	220	996,852	349
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441		3	19	19	21	20	82,248	316
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444		4	34	34	33	34	104,997	238
Food & Beverage Stores	445	_	7	74	74	74	74	247,604	257
Health & Personal Care Stores	446	D	_	50	50	50	50	171 101	005
Gasoline Stations	447		7	58	59	56	58	471,121	625
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store General Merchandise Stores	451 452	Р	4	16	15	16	16	38,689	186
General Merchandise Stores Miscellaneous Store Retailers	452 453	D	4	4	8	5	6	6,528	84
Nonstore Retailers	453 454	D	4	4	0	Э	0	0,328	04
Transportation & Warehousing	434 48	U	7	36	39	39	38	421,787	854
Air Transportation	40 481		0	0	0	0	0	421,707	0
			0	Ŭ	Ŭ	Ũ	Ŭ	0	Ŭ

RIO BLANCO 103									
TITLE	NAIC	)	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Rail Transportation	482		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Pipeline Transportation	486		4	19	19	19	19	303,151	1,227
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	487		0	0	0	0	0	000,101	0
Support Activities For Transportation	488	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Postal Service	491	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Couriers & Messengers	492		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Warehousing & Storage	493		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Information	51		6	16	15	15	15	101,703	522
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511	D	•		10			101,100	
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512	D							
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515	-	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Telecommunications	517		3	6	6	6	6	73,993	949
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Other Information Services	519		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance & Insurance	52		7	55	55	55	55	433,739	607
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521	D						,	
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522	D							
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	524		4	11	12	12	12	50,227	322
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53		11	21	21	20	21	114,365	419
Real Estate	531		6	11	11	11	11	41,926	293
Rental & Leasing Services	532		5	10	10	9	10	72,439	557
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional & Technical Services	54		18	45	47	42	45	191,159	327
Professional & Technical Services	541		18	45	47	42	45	191,159	327
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Administrative & Waste Services	56		7	36	34	37	36	180,867	386
Administrative & Support Services	561	D							
Waste Management & Remediation	562	D							
Educational Services	61	D							
Educational Services	611	D							
Health Care & Social Assistance	62		9	29	28	29	29	122,458	325
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621		7	22	21	22	22	110,703	387
Hospitals	622	D							
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities	623		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Social Assistance	624	D							
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71		8	24	21	23	23	81,754	273
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711	D							
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712	D							
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement	713		7	24	21	23	23	81,754	273
Accommodation & Food Services	72		27	216	201	215	211	406,527	148
Accommodation	721		13	112	101	103	105	239,248	175
Food Services & Drinking Places	722		14	104	100	112	105	167,279	123
Other Services	81		14	69	70	59	66	530,596	618
Repair & Maintenance	811		7	43	44	38	42	391,671	717
Personal & Laundry Services	812	D							
Membership Associations & Organizations	813		3	9	9	4	7	13,465	148
Private Households	814	D							
Non-classifiable	99		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Government		_	33	991	1,016	1,015	1,007	6,323,130	483
State		D							
Local			18	733	751	750	745	4,426,829	457
Federal			7	69	69	67	68	646,945	732

RIO GRANDE 105									
TITLE	NAI	С	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Total All Industries			429	3,916	3,890	4,029	3,945	22,287,527	435
Private			397	2,957	2,921	3,056	2,978	15,952,472	412
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11		60	679	661	3,030 710	683	3,467,676	391
Crop Production	111		33	172	173	200	182	1,106,163	468
Animal Production	112		3	6	6	6	6	33,463	429
Forestry & Logging	113		7	13	11	9	11	58,593	410
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115		17	488	471	495	485	2,269,457	360
Mining	21		3	36	32	38	35	988,313	2,172
Oil & Gas Extraction	211		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212	D							
Mining Support Activities	213	D							
Utilities	22		3	69	67	67	68	694,998	786
Utilities	221		3	69	67	67	68	694,998	786
Construction	23		34	151	156	160	156	807,245	398
Construction Of Buildings	236		14	69	70	74	71	356,829	387
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237		7	48	48	49	48	323,904	519
Specialty Trade Contractors	238		13	34	38	37	36	126,512	270
Manufacturing	31		15	113	116	125	118	740,296	483
Food Manufacturing	311		3	34	32	34	33	182,376	425
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Mills	313	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	314	D		_	_	_			
Apparel Manufacturing	315		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	321	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	•
Paper Manufacturing	322	~	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Printing & Related Support Activities	323	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324	Б	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chemical Manufacturing	325 326	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	320 327	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Primary Metal Mfg	331	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fabricated Metal Products	332	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Machinery Manufacturing	333	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334		0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0	0	0
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336	D	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337	D							
Miscellaneous Mfg	339		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wholesale Trade	42		30	330	324	329	328	2,198,007	515
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423	D							
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424		16	272	266	271	270	1,703,788	485
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425	D							
Retail Trade	44		62	428	420	433	427	1,981,717	357
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441		8	40	40	42	41	308,796	579
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442	D							
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443		4	12	13	13	13	73,471	435
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444		8	42	40	44	42	183,845	337
Food & Beverage Stores	445		11	140	136	139	138	757,548	422
Health & Personal Care Stores	446		3	27	30	31	29	127,831	339
Gasoline Stations	447	-	9	72	66	70	69	236,072	263
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448	D				~~		/= ~ / -	100
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451	~	4	19	19	20	19	45,218	183
General Merchandise Stores	452	D	7	04	20	40	00	F0 007	005
Miscellaneous Store Retailers Nonstore Retailers	453 454		7 4	21 14	20 15	19 14	20 14	53,297	205 307
Transportation & Warehousing	454 48		4 9	14	15 105	14	14	72,215 488,290	397 361
Air Transportation	40 481	D	3	101	105	107	104	400,290	501
	101	0							

RIO GRANDE 105									
TITLE	NAIC		UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
	400			0					
Rail Transportation	482		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484		5	15	15	13	14	49,499	272
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Pipeline Transportation	486		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	487 488	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Support Activities For Transportation		D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Postal Service	491 492		0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0	0 0
Couriers & Messengers	492 493		3	85	89	93	89	425,791	368
Warehousing & Storage Information	493 51		6	65 45	89 46	93 44	69 45	178,556	305
Publishing Industries, Except Internet		D	0	45	40	44	45	170,000	303
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Broadcasting, Except Internet		D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting		D							
Telecommunications		D							
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Other Information Services	519		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance & Insurance	52		19	153	152	156	154	1,153,599	576
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank		D	10	100	102	100	104	1,100,000	0/0
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522	0	11	110	110	112	111	833,611	578
Financial Investment & Related Activity		D		110				000,011	0.0
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	524	2	7	40	38	40	39	264,895	522
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525		0	0	0	0	0	201,000	0
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53		17	23	27	26	25	63,886	197
Real Estate	531		14	18	19	18	18	45,999	197
Rental & Leasing Services	532		3	5	8	8	7	17,887	197
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional & Technical Services	54		25	89	91	92	91	561,141	474
Professional & Technical Services	541		25	89	91	92	91	561,141	474
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Administrative & Waste Services	56		13	33	30	37	33	207,564	484
Administrative & Support Services	561		9	14	14	12	13	50,526	299
Waste Management & Remediation	562		4	19	16	25	20	157,038	604
Educational Services	61		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Educational Services	611		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Health Care & Social Assistance	62		30	349	347	356	351	1,537,411	337
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621		18	101	96	98	98	433,978	341
Hospitals		D							
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities	623		6	126	133	137	132	543,933	317
Social Assistance	624	D							
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71		6	37	36	36	36	76,233	163
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports		D							
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites		D							
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement	713		5	35	34	34	34	72,786	165
Accommodation & Food Services	72		35	252	244	270	255	522,326	158
Accommodation	721		16	76	80	96	84	203,572	186
Food Services & Drinking Places	722		19	176	164	174	171	318,754	143
Other Services	81		30	69	67	70	69	285,214	318
Repair & Maintenance	811		12	45	45	46	45	227,972	390
Personal & Laundry Services	812		9	9	9	10	9	23,429	200
Membership Associations & Organizations	813		3	8	7	8	8	12,600	121
Private Households	814		6	7	6	6	6	21,213	272
Non-classifiable	99		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Government			32	959 120	969 145	973 142	967 142	6,335,055	504 612
State			8 14	139 712	145 717	143 717	142 715	1,131,393	613 452
Local Federal			14	108	717 107	113	715 109	4,202,251	452 707
			10	100	107	113	109	1,001,411	101

ROUTT 107									
TITLE	NAI	С	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
		-		-					
Total All Industries			1,413	14,944	15,019	15,076	15,013	97,854,097	501
Private			1,371	13,423	13,404	13,474	13,434	86,342,141	494
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11 111	D	12	25	29	29	28	178,157	489
Crop Production Animal Production	112	U	8	20	23	24	22	156,558	547
Forestry & Logging	113	D	0	20	25	24	22	100,000	547
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115	D	Ŭ	C C	Ū.	Ū	Ū.	0	Ŭ
Mining	21		10	445	443	443	444	7,176,200	1,243
Oil & Gas Extraction	211	D							
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212		8	440	438	438	439	7,066,750	1,238
Mining Support Activities	213	D							
Utilities	22		3	152	152	152	152	2,268,410	1,148
Utilities	221		3	152	152	152	152	2,268,410	1,148
Construction	23	_	335	2,316	2,271	2,426	2,338	19,368,193	637
Construction Of Buildings	236	D							
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237	D	000	704	700	000	70.4		400
Specialty Trade Contractors	238		203	781	782	820	794	5,082,626	492
Manufacturing	31 311	D	31	128	125	126	126	858,996	524
Food Manufacturing Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Mills	312		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	314	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Apparel Manufacturing	315	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	321		3	4	4	4	4	23,946	461
Paper Manufacturing	322		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Printing & Related Support Activities	323		3	20	19	18	19	123,598	500
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chemical Manufacturing	325		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326	D							
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327	D							
Primary Metal Mfg	331	D			_	_	_		
Fabricated Metal Products	332		4	6	7	7	7	40,678	447
Machinery Manufacturing	333		0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0	0 0
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg Electrical Equipment & Appliances	334 335	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336	D							
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337	U	6	44	43	45	44	291,519	510
Miscellaneous Mfg	339		4	8	-5	-5	7	79,439	873
Wholesale Trade	42		50	203	206	208	206	2,284,478	853
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423		27	80	80	81	80	1,265,051	1,216
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424		18	116	118	121	118	951,289	620
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425		5	7	8	6	7	68,138	749
Retail Trade	44		198	1,813	1,800	1,815	1,809	8,733,489	371
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441		10	85	86	86	86	758,936	679
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442		16	57	52	54	54	346,326	493
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443		7	36	35	41	37	331,412	689
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444		21	178	181	182	180	1,334,847	570
Food & Beverage Stores	445	_	24	406	400	387	398	1,708,671	330
Health & Personal Care Stores	446	D	40	100	100	400	407	170.040	0.40
Gasoline Stations	447		12	108	106	108	107	472,610	340
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448		38	263	271	274	269	788,534	225
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store General Merchandise Stores	451 452	D	28	333	330	335	333	1,284,098	297
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	452 453	U	27	142	141	150	144	579,437	310
Nonstore Retailers	453 454		7	33	29	29	30	168,511	432
Transportation & Warehousing	48		27	386	384	389	386	2,281,378	455
Air Transportation	481	D		000	007	000	000	2,201,070	100
		-							

ROUTT 107									
TITLE	NAIC	;	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Rail Transportation	482		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
•	402 483		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation Truck Transportation	403 484		0 15	59	53	60	57	523,377	706
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	484 485	D	15	59	55	00	57	525,577	700
Pipeline Transportation	485	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	480 487	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Support Activities For Transportation	488	D	3	85	88	90	88	235,920	206
Postal Service	491		0	0	0	0	0	0	200
Couriers & Messengers	492	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Warehousing & Storage	493	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Information	51		29	214	215	220	216	1,870,141	666
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511		12	96	97	100	98	944,481	741
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512	D						,	
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515	_	3	26	26	27	26	139,836	414
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516	D	-	-	-		-	,	
Telecommunications	517		7	57	57	59	58	630,167	836
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518		3	14	14	14	14	60,107	330
Other Information Services	519		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance & Insurance	52		47	249	243	251	248	2,534,868	786
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522		21	148	143	151	147	1,473,393	771
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523		5	13	11	11	12	139,054	891
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	524		21	88	89	89	89	922,421	797
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53		89	755	731	749	745	4,158,624	429
Real Estate	531		79	678	652	667	666	3,768,548	435
Rental & Leasing Services	532		10	77	79	82	79	390,076	380
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional & Technical Services	54		140	406	416	414	412	3,717,802	694
Professional & Technical Services	541		140	406	416	414	412	3,717,802	694
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55		9	14	15	15	15	451,779	2,317
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551		9	14	15	15	15	451,779	2,317
Administrative & Waste Services	56		70	311	317	315	314	2,021,509	495
Administrative & Support Services	561		67	261	266	264	264	1,520,702	443
Waste Management & Remediation	562		3	50	51	51	51	500,807	755
Educational Services	61		14	123	131	134	129	716,751	427
Educational Services	611		14	123	131	134	129	716,751	427
Health Care & Social Assistance	62		72	850	850	881	860	6,467,705	579
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621	~	53	306	303	306	305	2,793,186	704
Hospitals		D D							
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities Social Assistance	623 624	υ	13	95	93	98	95	295,502	239
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	024 71	D	15	95	93	90	95	295,502	239
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711	υ	6	16	17	16	16	85,781	412
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712	D	0	10	17	10	10	05,701	412
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement	712	D							
Accommodation & Food Services	72	D	121	2,472	2,536	2,491	2,500	9,299,201	286
Accommodation	721		35	715	716	663	698	3,440,844	379
Food Services & Drinking Places	722		86	1,757	1,820	1,828	1,802	5,858,357	250
Other Services	81		78	457	465	448	457	2,652,859	447
Repair & Maintenance	811		30	101	101	98	100	659,486	507
Personal & Laundry Services	812		24	70	71	75	72	340,383	364
Membership Associations & Organizations		D			••			0.10,000	50.
Private Households		D							
Non-classifiable	99	D							
Government			42	1,521	1,615	1,602	1,579	11,511,956	561
State			10	98	101	102	100	844,533	650
Local			21	1,320	1,415	1,401	1,379	9,544,138	532
Federal			11	103	99	99	100	1,123,285	864

SAGUACHE 109									
TITLE	NAI	2	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Total All Industries			171	1,384	1,392	1,396	1,391	6,632,828	367
Private			142	815	804	822	814	3,546,820	335
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11		42	298	314	313	308	1,542,012	385
Crop Production	111 112		29	181 23	196	216	198	1,025,076	398
Animal Production	112		6 0	23	24 0	25 0	24 0	133,260 0	427 0
Forestry & Logging Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	113		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115		7	94	94	72	87	383,676	339
Mining	21	D	,	54	54	72	07	505,070	000
Oil & Gas Extraction	211	-	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212	D	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Mining Support Activities	213	D							
Utilities	22		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Utilities	221		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Construction	23		17	46	44	47	46	186,448	312
Construction Of Buildings	236		4	9	9	11	10	32,288	248
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Specialty Trade Contractors	238		13	37	35	36	36	154,160	329
Manufacturing	31		5	35	38	39	37	163,280	339
Food Manufacturing	311		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Mills	313		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	314		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Apparel Manufacturing	315		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	321	D	0						
Paper Manufacturing	322		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Printing & Related Support Activities	323		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chemical Manufacturing	325 326		0	0	0 0	0 0	0	0	0 0
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	326 327	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Primary Metal Mfg	331	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fabricated Metal Products	332		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Machinery Manufacturing	333		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337	D	Ū	C C	Ū	Ũ	Ū.	C C	Ŭ
Miscellaneous Mfg	339	D							
Wholesale Trade	42		11	135	103	115	118	521,733	340
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423	D							
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424		7	123	90	102	105	451,804	331
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425	D							
Retail Trade	44		17	100	98	96	98	339,409	266
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441		3	28	28	29	28	160,628	441
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444	D							
Food & Beverage Stores	445		5	24	24	24	24	78,878	253
Health & Personal Care Stores	446	D			<b>.</b>				
Gasoline Stations	447		4	30	31	29	30	48,240	124
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
General Merchandise Stores	452	~	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	453	D							
Nonstore Retailers	454 49	D	0	07	20	24	20	04.005	040
Transportation & Warehousing	48 481		9 0	27 0	32 0	31 0	30 0	94,835 0	243 0
Air Transportation	401		U	U	U	U	U	0	U

SAGUACHE 109									
TITLE	NAIC	;	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Rail Transportation	482		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484		6	11	11	11	11	38,272	268
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Pipeline Transportation	486		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	487 488	Б	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Support Activities For Transportation Postal Service		D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	491		0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0	0 0
Couriers & Messengers Warehousing & Storage	492 493	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Information	493 51	υ	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Broadcasting, Except Internet	512		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Telecommunications	517		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Other Information Services	519		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance & Insurance	52		3	12	13	15	13	74,085	438
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521		0	0	0	0	0	0	430
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522		3	12	13	15	13	74,085	438
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523		0	0	0	0	0	0	430
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	523 524		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	524 525		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Real Estate	531	D							
Rental & Leasing Services	532	D							
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional & Technical Services	54		3	6	8	8	7	24,022	264
Professional & Technical Services	541		3	6	8	8	7	24,022	264
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55		0	0	0	0	0	24,022	204
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Administrative & Waste Services	56	D	Ŭ	0	Ū	0	Ũ	Ŭ	Ū
Administrative & Support Services	561	D							
Waste Management & Remediation	562	D							
Educational Services	61	D							
Educational Services	611	D							
Health Care & Social Assistance	62	_	4	44	44	45	44	252,158	441
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621	D						202,100	
Hospitals	622	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities	623		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Social Assistance	624	D	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71	D							
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711	D							
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement	713	D							
Accommodation & Food Services	72		10	48	44	48	47	88,985	146
Accommodation	721	D							
Food Services & Drinking Places	722	D							
Other Services	81		11	29	31	30	30	138,952	356
Repair & Maintenance	811		4	3	3	3	3	33,308	854
Personal & Laundry Services	812	D							
Membership Associations & Organizations	813		6	21	24	23	23	93,470	313
Private Households	814	D							
Non-classifiable	99		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Government			29	569	588	574	577	3,086,008	411
State			4	13	13	13	13	125,185	741
Local			16	498	519	503	507	2,489,701	378
Federal			9	58	56	58	57	471,122	636

SAN JUAN 111									
TITLE	NAI	2	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Total All Industries			60	212	218	204	211	1,134,641	414
Private			50	139	139	135	138	664,607	370
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Crop Production	111		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Animal Production	112		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Forestry & Logging	113		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115 21	Р	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mining Oil & Gas Extraction	21 211	D D							
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212	D							
Mining Support Activities	213	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Utilities	22		0	0	ů 0	0	0	0	0
Utilities	221		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Construction	23	D							
Construction Of Buildings	236	D							
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237	D							
Specialty Trade Contractors	238		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Manufacturing	31	D							
Food Manufacturing	311	D							
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312	D							
Textile Mills	313		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	314		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Apparel Manufacturing	315		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	321		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Paper Manufacturing	322 323		0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0
Printing & Related Support Activities Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	323 324		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chemical Manufacturing	325		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Primary Metal Mfg	331		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fabricated Metal Products	332		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Machinery Manufacturing	333		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Miscellaneous Mfg	339	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wholesale Trade	42	D							
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423	D							
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers Retail Trade	425 44		0 18	0 16	0 16	0 16	0 16	0 65,596	0 315
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441		0	0	0	0	0	05,590	0
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443		0	0	Õ	0	0	0	Ő
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444	D	Ū	Ũ	0	Ũ	Ŭ		Ŭ
Food & Beverage Stores	445	D							
Health & Personal Care Stores	446		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Gasoline Stations	447	D							
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448	D							
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451	D							
General Merchandise Stores	452		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	453		10	7	7	7	7	36,543	402
Nonstore Retailers	454		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transportation & Warehousing	48		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Air Transportation	481		0	0	0	0	0	0	0

SAN JUAN 111								
TITLE	NAIC	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Rail Transportation	482	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Pipeline Transportation	486	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	487	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Support Activities For Transportation	488	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Postal Service	491	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Couriers & Messengers	492	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Warehousing & Storage	493	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Information	51	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Telecommunications	517	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Other Information Services	519	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance & Insurance		D						
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank		D						
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	-	D	0	0	0	0	0	0
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	524	0	0	0	0 0	0	0	0
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing Real Estate		D D						
Real Estate Rental & Leasing Services		D						
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional & Technical Services		D	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional & Technical Services		D						
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551	0	ů 0	0	0	0	0	Ő
Administrative & Waste Services		D	0	Ũ	Ũ	Ũ	0	Ŭ
Administrative & Support Services		D						
Waste Management & Remediation		D						
Educational Services	61	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Educational Services	611	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Health Care & Social Assistance	62	D						
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621	D						
Hospitals	622	D						
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities	623	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Social Assistance	624	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71	3	3	3	3	3	15,126	388
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports		D						
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement		D						
Accommodation & Food Services	72	16	27	29	25	27	67,790	193
Accommodation	721	5	4	3	3	3	9,851	253
Food Services & Drinking Places	722	11	23	26	22	24	57,939	186
Other Services		D						
Repair & Maintenance	-	D	0	0	0	0	0	0
Personal & Laundry Services	812	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Membership Associations & Organizations		D	0	0	0	0	0	0
Private Households Non-classifiable	814 99	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0	0 0
Government	33	0 10	73	79	69	0 74	470,034	489
State		3	73 4	79 5	69 7	74 5	470,034 41,162	469 633
Local		3 4	67	72	60	66	412,723	481
Federal		D +	07	12	00	00	712,120	

SAN MIGUEL 113									
TITLE	NAI	2	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
		-							
Total All Industries Private			561 535	5,256	5,243	5,263	5,254	35,525,470	520
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11	D	555	4,546	4,523	4,534	4,534	29,815,809	506
Crop Production	111	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Animal Production	112	D	<sup>c</sup>	Ũ	Ũ	· ·	Ŭ	Ũ	Ũ
Forestry & Logging	113		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115	D							
Mining	21	D							
Oil & Gas Extraction	211 212	D D							
Mining, Except Oil & Gas Mining Support Activities	212	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Utilities	213	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Utilities	221	D							
Construction	23		110	693	688	714	698	6,937,430	765
Construction Of Buildings	236		55	367	377	387	377	4,356,306	889
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237		6	7	6	6	6	85,497	1,096
Specialty Trade Contractors	238		49	319	305	321	315	2,495,627	609
Manufacturing	31	_	11	105	97	97	100	804,268	619
Food Manufacturing	311	D	0	•	•	0	0		•
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Mills Textile Product Mills	313 314		0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0
Apparel Manufacturing	314	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	321	D	Ũ	Ũ	Ũ	U	Ŭ	Ŭ	Ũ
Paper Manufacturing	322		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Printing & Related Support Activities	323		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chemical Manufacturing	325		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326	D							
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327	D			•	•			
Primary Metal Mfg	331		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fabricated Metal Products Machinery Manufacturing	332 333		0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337		4	20	16	17	18	109,785	469
Miscellaneous Mfg	339		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wholesale Trade	42		9	27	26	29	27	412,464	1,175
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423		6	17	16	17	17	276,406	1,251
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424	D							
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425	D	74	500	540	500	500	0.000.074	007
Retail Trade Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	44 441	D	74	539	519	502	520	2,683,071	397
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	44 I 442	U	8	21	20	23	21	120,420	441
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443	D	0	21	20	25	21	120,420	441
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444	5	4	42	40	40	41	353,501	663
Food & Beverage Stores	445		12	136	135	119	130	581,443	344
Health & Personal Care Stores	446	D							
Gasoline Stations	447		4	31	32	32	32	130,508	314
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448		9	64	57	59	60	364,346	467
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451		16	167	160	155	161	699,935	334
General Merchandise Stores	452		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	453 454		15	46	44	42	44	253,530	443
Nonstore Retailers Transportation & Warehousing	454 48		0 9	0 20	0 23	0 22	0 22	0 157,806	0 552
Air Transportation	40 481	D	Э	20	20	22	22	137,000	JJZ
	101	5							

SAN MIGUEL 113									
TITLE	NAIC	;	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Rail Transportation	482		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484	D	Ū	U	Ũ	U	Ũ	Ũ	Ŭ
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485	D							
Pipeline Transportation	486	D							
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	487		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Support Activities For Transportation	488		3	4	8	8	7	59,543	654
Postal Service	491	D							
Couriers & Messengers	492		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Warehousing & Storage	493		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Information	51		12	90	91	94	92	419,021	350
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511	_	6	46	47	48	47	286,868	470
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512	D			_			10.101	170
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515		3	9	7	8	8	49,134	472
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Telecommunications	517	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Other Information Services	519 52		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance & Insurance	52 521	D	23	115	117	116	116	1,461,604	969
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521 522	υ	12	78	81	80	80	786,053	756
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity Financial Investment & Related Activity	522		4	78 14	14	13	80 14	439,213	2,413
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	523 524		4 6	21	20	21	21	223,589	2,413
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	524 525	D	0	21	20	21	21	223,309	019
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53	U	50	394	384	386	388	2,681,308	532
Real Estate	531		43	342	336	338	339	2,430,381	551
Rental & Leasing Services	532	D	-10	042	000	000	000	2,400,001	001
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533	D							
Professional & Technical Services	54	-	55	136	134	135	135	1,096,059	625
Professional & Technical Services	541		55	136	134	135	135	1,096,059	625
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55	D			-			,,	
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551	D							
Administrative & Waste Services	56		25	70	85	92	82	414,759	389
Administrative & Support Services	561		25	70	85	92	82	414,759	389
Waste Management & Remediation	562		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Educational Services	61		7	23	26	27	25	129,104	397
Educational Services	611		7	23	26	27	25	129,104	397
Health Care & Social Assistance	62		14	69	70	75	71	435,535	472
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621		9	45	45	47	46	323,565	541
Hospitals	622		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities	623		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Social Assistance	624	_	5	24	25	28	26	111,970	331
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71	D	_						
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711	_	8	10	10	12	11	80,063	560
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712	D							
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement		D	70	4 000	4 004	4 000	4.040	5 0 40 007	0.40
Accommodation & Food Services	72		72	1,309	1,321	1,308	1,313	5,943,907	348
Accommodation	721		18	524	547	525	532	2,904,738	420
Food Services & Drinking Places	722 81		54 38	785	774	783	781	3,039,169	299
Other Services Repair & Maintenance		D	30	222	238	233	231	1,309,554	436
•									
Personal & Laundry Services Membership Associations & Organizations	812 813	D	15	159	174	168	167	981,546	452
Private Households	814		15	16	174	18	107	110,150	432
Non-classifiable	99		0	0	0	0	0	110,150	498 0
Government	55		26	710	720	729	720	5,709,661	610
State			4	10	11	11	11	88,038	616
Local			15	666	678	686	677	5,280,217	600
Federal			7	34	31	32	32	341,406	821
			•	5.	2.				

SEDGEWICK 115									
TITLE	NAI	2	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Total All Industries			99	794	818	829	814	4,284,093	405
Private			81	466	474	476	472	2,429,860	396
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11		5	101	106	112	106	820,749	596
Crop Production	111	D							
Animal Production	112	D							
Forestry & Logging	113		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mining	21		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Oil & Gas Extraction	211		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mining Support Activities	213	<b>–</b>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Utilities Utilities	22 221	D							
Construction	221	D	7	18	18	16	17	70,955	321
Construction Of Buildings	23 236	D	1	10	10	10	17	70,955	321
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	230	D							
Specialty Trade Contractors	238	U	3	4	4	4	4	21,012	404
Manufacturing	31	D	5	4	4	4	4	21,012	404
Food Manufacturing	311	D							
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312	D							
Textile Mills	313	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	314		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Apparel Manufacturing	315		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	321		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Paper Manufacturing	322		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Printing & Related Support Activities	323		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chemical Manufacturing	325		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Primary Metal Mfg	331		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fabricated Metal Products	332		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Machinery Manufacturing	333		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Miscellaneous Mfg	339		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wholesale Trade Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	42 423	D	11	41	42	37	40	231,112	444
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	423 424	D	9	26	27	28	27	128,952	367
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	424	D	9	20	21	20	21	120,952	307
Retail Trade	44	U	16	111	109	111	110	452,169	316
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441		4	32	31	32	32	178,412	429
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442	D	-	02	01	02	02	170,412	420
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444		3	12	11	11	11	72,973	510
Food & Beverage Stores	445	D	-					,	
Health & Personal Care Stores	446	D							
Gasoline Stations	447	D							
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451	D							
General Merchandise Stores	452	D							
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	453		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nonstore Retailers	454	D							
Transportation & Warehousing	48		3	20	21	21	21	160,994	590
Air Transportation	481		0	0	0	0	0	0	0

SEDGEWICK 115								
TITLE	NAIC	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Rail Transportation	482	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Pipeline Transportation	486 I	)						
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	487	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Support Activities For Transportation	488	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Postal Service	491	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Couriers & Messengers	492	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Warehousing & Storage	493 I							
Information		)						
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511 [							
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	-	)	0	0	0	0	0	0
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515 516	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0	0 0
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting Telecommunications	510	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	517	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Other Information Services	510 519	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance & Insurance	52	5	32	33	31	32	173,836	418
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521 I		02	00	01	02	110,000	110
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522	3	27	28	26	27	150,303	428
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	524 I	)						
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53 I	)						
Real Estate	531 I	)						
Rental & Leasing Services	532 I	)						
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional & Technical Services	54	5	8	9	9	9	45,843	392
Professional & Technical Services	541	5	8	9	9	9	45,843	392
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Administrative & Waste Services	56 [							
Administrative & Support Services	561 [ 562 [							
Waste Management & Remediation Educational Services	562 I 61	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Educational Services	611	0	0	0	0	0	0	0 0
Health Care & Social Assistance	62	5	24	23	23	23	116,056	388
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621 I	-	24	20	20	20	110,000	000
Hospitals	622	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities	623 I		-	_	-	-	-	-
Social Assistance	624 I	)						
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71 [	)						
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711 [	)						
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement	713 I							
Accommodation & Food Services	72	9	51	50	50	50	111,639	172
Accommodation	721 [							
Food Services & Drinking Places	722 [		4.5				07.404	074
Other Services	81	6	15	14	14	14	67,434	371
Repair & Maintenance	811	4	10	9	9	9	54,235	464
Personal & Laundry Services	-	)						
Membership Associations & Organizations Private Households	813 1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Non-classifiable	99	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Government	55	18	328	344	353	342	1,854,233	417
State		3	9	7	7	8	68,541	659
Local		9	298	313	320	310	1,618,782	402
Federal		6	21	24	26	24	166,910	535
		-					, -	

SUMMIT 117									
TITLE	NAI	С	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Total All Industries			1,934	22,562	22,252	22,460	22,425	131,492,231	451
Private			1,899	20,793	20,416	20,573	20,594	117,424,195	439
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11		3	6	20,110	20,010	20,001	43,497	558
Crop Production	111	D	Ũ	Ũ	U		U	10,101	000
Animal Production	112	D							
Forestry & Logging	113	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115	D	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Mining	21	D							
Oil & Gas Extraction	211	D							
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212	D							
Mining Support Activities	213		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Utilities	22	D							
Utilities	221	D							
Construction	23		392	1,613	1,581	1,629	1,608	15,497,489	741
Construction Of Buildings	236		130	502	480	494	492	5,959,838	932
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237		12	100	117	138	118	1,330,454	867
Specialty Trade Contractors	238		250	1,011	984	997	997	8,207,197	633
Manufacturing	31		40	141	140	136	139	1,323,850	733
Food Manufacturing	311		7	41	40	36	39	143,270	283
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Mills	313	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	314	D			_	_	-		
Apparel Manufacturing	315		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	321	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Paper Manufacturing	322		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Printing & Related Support Activities	323	<b>_</b>	10	31	31	30	31	213,655	530
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324	D							
Chemical Manufacturing	325 326	D D							
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	320	υ	3	19	22	22	21	125,363	459
Primary Metal Mfg	331		0	0	0	0	21	125,505	459
Fabricated Metal Products	332	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Machinery Manufacturing	333	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334	D	Ũ	0	Ū	0	0	0	Ū
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337		5	19	16	15	17	79,390	359
Miscellaneous Mfg	339		6	9	9	10	9	35,418	303
Wholesale Trade	42		71	170	177	169	172	1,840,565	823
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423		42	109	111	102	107	1,238,604	890
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424		20	51	55	56	54	425,658	606
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425		9	10	11	11	11	176,303	1,233
Retail Trade	44		335	3,062	3,053	3,019	3,045	15,729,074	397
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441		18	187	189	188	188	1,811,859	741
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442		35	191	192	184	189	1,092,673	445
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443		9	24	25	23	24	189,050	606
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444		16	143	141	138	141	1,086,778	593
Food & Beverage Stores	445		26	521	516	518	518	2,321,757	345
Health & Personal Care Stores	446		12	38	37	40	38	188,555	382
Gasoline Stations	447		19	188	187	184	186	998,666	413
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448		92	771	758	758	762	3,144,451	317
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451	-	52	580	566	559	568	2,472,595	335
General Merchandise Stores	452	D	40	0.47	050	0.45	050	4 005 400	000
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	453	~	48	247	258	245	250	1,005,122	309
Nonstore Retailers	454 48	D	07	050	250	240	240	2 202 022	107
Transportation & Warehousing	48 481		27 0	353 0	350 0	340 0	348 0	2,202,022	487 0
Air Transportation	-+01		U	U	U	U	U	0	U

SUMMIT 117								
TITLE	NAIC	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
		onno	UAN	120			MAGEO	A <b>II II</b>
Rail Transportation	482	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484	8	14	11	15	13	28,551	169
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport		)	0	0	0	0	0	0
Pipeline Transportation	486 487 [	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation Support Activities For Transportation	467 I 488	7	15	16	15	15	155,964	800
Postal Service	400 491	0	0	0	0	0	155,964	008
Couriers & Messengers	492	5	134	129	126	130	1,136,089	672
Warehousing & Storage	493 [		104	120	120	100	1,100,000	072
Information	51	38	304	295	296	298	2,956,286	763
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511	10	102	101	104	102	759,070	572
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512	8	13	11	11	12	27,545	177
Broadcasting, Ex cept Internet	515	4	36	38	38	37	312,918	651
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516 I	)					,	
Telecommunications	517	9	93	91	94	93	1,175,519	972
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518 I	)						
Other Information Services	519	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance & Insurance	52	50	299	298	303	300	3,307,036	848
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522	27	205	202	205	204	2,411,473	909
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523	6	5	5	5	5	63,378	975
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	524	17	89	91	93	91	832,185	703
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53	227	1,719	1,694	1,699	1,704	11,553,958	522
Real Estate	531	168	1,091	1,087	1,079	1,086	8,494,555	602
Rental & Leasing Services	532	59	628	607	620	618	3,059,403	381
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional & Technical Services	54	184	622	648	658	643	5,924,591	709
Professional & Technical Services	541	184	622	648	658	643	5,924,591	709
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55	9	13	13	13	13	363,042	2,148
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551	9	13	13	13	13	363,042	2,148
Administrative & Waste Services	56	131	657	654 502	664	658 507	4,562,674 3,978,829	533
Administrative & Support Services Waste Management & Remediation	561 562	125 6	598 59	592 62	602 62	597 61	583,845	513 736
Educational Services	502 61	10	49	53	51	51	200,089	302
Educational Services	611	10	49	53	51	51	200,089	302
Health Care & Social Assistance	62	44	448	443	451	447	2,833,530	488
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621	32	223	218	216	219	1,657,960	582
Hospitals		)	220	210	210	210	1,001,000	002
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities		)						
Social Assistance	624	11	110	110	120	113	450,570	307
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71	40	1,794	1,653	1,661	1,703	6,785,840	307
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711 [	)						
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712 I	)						
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement	713	30	1,727	1,597	1,614	1,646	6,510,694	304
Accommodation & Food Services	72	185	9,090	8,898	9,021	9,003	38,960,805	333
Accommodation	721	41	6,056	5,888	5,931	5,958	27,708,301	358
Food Services & Drinking Places	722	144	3,034	3,010	3,090	3,045	11,252,504	284
Other Services	81	107	354	362	355	357	2,210,021	476
Repair & Maintenance	811	36	122	125	115	121	878,449	558
Personal & Laundry Services	812	31	103	107	112	107	535,361	385
Membership Associations & Organizations	813	30	121	120	119	120	732,709	470
Private Households	814	10	8	10	9	9	63,502	543
Non-classifiable	99 [	)	4	1 000	1.00-	1 00 1	44.000.000	
Government		35	1,769	1,836	1,887	1,831	14,068,036	591
State		10	98	99	97 1 720	98 1.672	1,043,626	819 570
Local		20	1,609	1,676	1,730	1,672	12,395,024	570 704
Federal		5	62	61	60	61	629,386	794

TELLER 119									
TITLE	NAI	С	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Total All Industries			667	6,342	6,316	6,433	6,364	38,154,101	461
Private			640	5,240	5,194	5,314	5,249	30,638,272	449
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11	D							
Crop Production	111	D							
Animal Production	112		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Forestry & Logging	113	D							
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mining	21	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	•
Oil & Gas Extraction	211	<b>D</b>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212 213	D D							
Mining Support Activities Utilities	213	D	7	33	34	36	34	312,803	708
Utilities	221		7	33	34	36	34	312,803	708
Construction	23		123	367	371	379	372	2,121,133	439
Construction Of Buildings	236		31	79	84	84	82	512,442	481
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237		8	21	23	22	22	109,708	384
Specialty Trade Contractors	238		84	267	264	273	268	1,498,983	430
Manufacturing	31		25	263	261	272	265	2,462,783	715
Food Manufacturing	311		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Mills	313		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	314	D							
Apparel Manufacturing	315		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	321	D							
Paper Manufacturing	322		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Printing & Related Support Activities	323		3	22	22	21	22	147,688	516
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chemical Manufacturing	325	D	0	0	0	0	0		•
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327		3 0	41	40 0	46 0	42 0	329,781	604 0
Primary Metal Mfg Fabricated Metal Products	331 332	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Machinery Manufacturing	333	υ	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334	D	0	0	0	0	U	0	0
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335	D							
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336	-	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337	D							
Miscellaneous Mfg	339		3	6	6	7	6	40,449	519
Wholesale Trade	42		26	51	55	53	53	638,009	926
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423		16	31	32	34	32	476,381	1,145
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424		5	13	13	9	12	102,316	656
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425		5	7	10	10	9	59,312	507
Retail Trade	44		83	659	642	676	659	3,070,486	358
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441	D	-						
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442	_	3	11	10	11	11	55,830	390
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443	D	10	07	07	405	100	504 000	400
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444		10	97	97	105	100	561,033	432
Food & Beverage Stores Health & Personal Care Stores	445 446		15 0	238	226 0	246	237	1,101,603	358
Gasoline Stations	440 447		13	0 97	94	0 94	0 95	0 355,203	0 288
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	447 448		5	97 6	94 6	94 9	95 7	31,291	200 344
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	440 451		9	11	10	9 10	10	49,041	344 377
General Merchandise Stores	452		4	41	41	42	41	172,327	323
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	453		12	35	35	36	35	90,693	199
Nonstore Retailers	454		4	17	16	16	16	120,383	579
Transportation & Warehousing	48	D	-					,	
Air Transportation	481		0	0	0	0	0	0	0

TELLER 119									
	NAIC		UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Rail Transportation	482		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	483		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
1	484		4	3	3	3	3	21,441	550
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485	D							
	486		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	487	D							
Support Activities For Transportation	488	D							
	491		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
5	-	D							
5 5	493		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	51		17	126	121	139	129	1,917,349	1,143
	511	_	9	102	99	112	104	1,760,294	1,302
5		D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
<b>0</b> , 1	515 516	<b>D</b>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
5 5		D	2	17	16	16	16	106 104	607
	517 518	D	3	17	16	16	16	126,194	607
, <b>S</b>	510	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	519 52		22	179	182	183	181	1,309,613	557
		D	22	175	102	105	101	1,509,015	557
,	522	0	7	100	100	102	101	666,696	508
		D		100	100	102	101	000,000	000
	524	0	11	54	57	57	56	333,645	458
	525		0	0	0	0	0	000,010	0
	53		48	202	199	206	202	748,132	285
•	531		43	181	182	185	183	684,183	288
Rental & Leasing Services	532	D						,	
•		D							
	54		83	177	178	183	179	1,449,403	623
Professional & Technical Services	541		83	177	178	183	179	1,449,403	623
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55	D							
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551	D							
	56		24	75	71	70	72	320,863	343
		D							
5		D							
	61		6	61	66	74	67	415,798	477
	611		6	61	66	74	67	415,798	477
	62		32	193	200	202	198	942,079	366
	621	_	22	146	155	154	152	828,657	419
•		D							
•		D	0	44	20	20	40	09 1 47	100
	624 71		8 29	41 1,768	39 1,739	39 1,746	40 1,751	98,147	189 421
•		D	29	1,700	1,759	1,740	1,751	9,577,502	421
<b>e</b>		D							
	713	D	20	1,748	1,717	1,724	1,730	9,456,293	420
-	72		57	623	609	620	617	1,375,214	171
	721		16	129	118	118	122	297,197	187
	722		41	494	491	502	496	1,078,017	167
5	81		38	120	123	132	125	650,304	400
	811		11	48	48	46	47	315,853	517
•	812		12	34	36	38	36	101,493	217
•	813		9	32	34	39	35	203,189	447
	814		6	6	5	9	7	29,769	327
		D							
Government			27	1,102	1,122	1,119	1,114	7,515,829	519
State			4	7	8	8	8	79,132	761
Local			17	1,045	1,061	1,060	1,055	6,961,554	508
Federal			6	50	53	51	51	475,143	717

WASHINGTON 121									
TITLE	NAI	С	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Total All Industries			125	1,181	1,201	1,213	1,198	6,329,550	406
Private			102	715	718	724	719	3,816,978	408
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11		8	38	37	38	38	262,336	531
Crop Production	111	D							
Animal Production	112		4	22	21	22	22	161,890	566
Forestry & Logging	113		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115	D							
Mining	21	D							
Oil & Gas Extraction	211	D							
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mining Support Activities	213	D							
Utilities	22	D							
Utilities	221	D							
Construction	23		14	39	44	53	45	298,219	510
Construction Of Buildings	236	D							
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237	D							
Specialty Trade Contractors	238		7	23	22	25	23	140,658	470
Manufacturing	31		5	79	78	77	78	378,445	373
Food Manufacturing	311	D							
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Mills	313		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	314		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Apparel Manufacturing	315		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	321		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Paper Manufacturing	322		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Printing & Related Support Activities	323		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chemical Manufacturing	325		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327	D							
Primary Metal Mfg	331	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fabricated Metal Products	332	D		_	_				
Machinery Manufacturing	333		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336	D							•
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Miscellaneous Mfg	339		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wholesale Trade	42	~	9	176	169	168	171	1,026,494	462
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423	D	-	400	404	404	105	500.005	
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424	~	7	109	104	101	105	560,805	411
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425	D	40		4.4.4	100	407	470.040	005
Retail Trade	44	<b>D</b>	18	141	141	130	137	472,049	265
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443		0	0	0 9	0	0	0	0
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444	<b>–</b>	3	9	9	11	10	41,185	317
Food & Beverage Stores	445	D							
Health & Personal Care Stores Gasoline Stations	446	D	-	E4	E0	E 4	50	004447	222
	447		5	51	52	54	52	224,117	332
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
General Merchandise Stores	452	D							
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	453	D	0	^	^	0	0	^	0
Nonstore Retailers	454 48		0	0	0	0	0 21	0 118 713	0 435
Transportation & Warehousing	48 481		8 0	20 0	21 0	21 0	21 0	118,713 0	435 0
Air Transportation	401		U	U	U	U	U	0	0

WASHINGTON 121									
TITLE	NAIC	;	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Rail Transportation	482		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484		5	12	13	13	13	71,524	423
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Pipeline Transportation	486	D							
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	487		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Support Activities For Transportation	488	D							
Postal Service	491		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Couriers & Messengers	492		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Warehousing & Storage	493		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Information	51	D							
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511	D							
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512	D	_		_	_			
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Telecommunications	517		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Other Information Services	519		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance & Insurance	52	<b>–</b>	7	42	42	43	42	286,333	524
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521 522	D	Б	26	26	27	26	265 720	560
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity Financial Investment & Related Activity	522 523		5 0	36 0	36 0	37 0	36 0	265,729 0	568 0
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	523 524	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	524 525	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Real Estate	531	D							
Rental & Leasing Services	532	D							
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional & Technical Services	54		7	14	13	13	13	65,486	387
Professional & Technical Services	541		7	14	13	13	13	65,486	387
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Administrative & Waste Services	56	D							
Administrative & Support Services	561	D							
Waste Management & Remediation	562	D							
Educational Services	61		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Educational Services	611		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Health Care & Social Assistance	62		4	25	30	31	29	102,679	272
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621	D							
Hospitals	622		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities	623	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Social Assistance	624	D							
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71	D							
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712 713	Б	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement Accommodation & Food Services	713	D	7	55	56	61	57	89,499	121
Accommodation	721	D	'	55	50	01	51	09,499	121
Food Services & Drinking Places	722	D							
Other Services	81	D	7	23	23	21	22	75,081	263
Repair & Maintenance	811		3	10	10	11	10	62,474	481
Personal & Laundry Services	812	D	0	10	10		10	02,111	101
Membership Associations & Organizations	813	D							
Private Households	814	D							
Non-classifiable	99		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Government			23	466	483	489	479	2,512,572	403
State		D							
Local			12	411	427	437	425	2,062,197	373
Federal			9	52	52	47	50	412,757	635

WELD 123									
TITLE	NAI	C	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Total All Industries			4,463	68,939	69,107	70,057	69,368	503,405,036	558
Private			4,358	58,177	58,184	59,127	58,496	427,777,568	563
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11		202	2,594	2,660	2,763	2,672	15,214,183	438
Crop Production	111		62	881	957	1,023	954	5,544,363	447
Animal Production	112		98	1,483	1,460	1,474	1,472	8,480,587	443
Forestry & Logging	113		0	0	0	, 0	, 0	0	0
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115		42	230	243	266	246	1,189,233	372
Mining	21		67	1,110	1,131	1,189	1,143	13,864,320	933
Oil & Gas Extraction	211		15	320	315	318	318	5,006,928	1,211
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212		17	193	199	221	204	1,706,410	643
Mining Support Activities	213		35	597	617	650	621	7,150,982	886
Utilities	22		18	217	217	218	217	2,987,897	1,059
Utilities	221		18	217	217	218	217	2,987,897	1,059
Construction	23		755	5,304	5,393	5,606	5,434	43,637,828	618
Construction Of Buildings	236		155	1,070	1,087	1,083	1,080	10,152,485	723
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237		63	1,065	1,083	1,185	1,111	10,224,452	708
Specialty Trade Contractors	238		537	3,169	3,223	3,338	3,243	23,260,891	552
Manufacturing	31		257	11,593	11,510	11,524	11,542	118,221,580	788
Food Manufacturing	311		36	3,860	3,766	3,748	3,791	25,162,088	511
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312	D	50	3,000	5,700	5,740	5,751	23,102,000	511
Textile Mills	312	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	313		0 7	14	15	0 15	15	53,076	272
		Р	/	14	15	15	15	53,076	212
Apparel Manufacturing	315	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	321	~	13	388	378	399	388	4,423,264	877
Paper Manufacturing	322	D		400	400	100	400	4 000 555	500
Printing & Related Support Activities	323	~	14	139	138	138	138	1,069,555	596
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324	D							
Chemical Manufacturing	325	D	47		007	004	0.07	0.040.047	
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326		17	320	337	324	327	2,318,047	545
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327		19	437	426	449	437	4,278,603	753
Primary Metal Mfg	331		4	262	269	273	268	2,844,604	816
Fabricated Metal Products	332		61	1,118	1,133	1,125	1,125	11,492,548	786
Machinery Manufacturing	333		23	509	499	505	504	4,316,168	659
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334		11	1,569	1,549	1,540	1,553	26,566,864	1,316
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335		3	229	256	253	246	2,668,613	834
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336		10	141	144	142	142	1,470,336	796
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337		11	97	96	93	95	585,217	474
Miscellaneous Mfg	339		15	54	55	60	56	300,463	413
Wholesale Trade	42		282	3,292	3,279	3,246	3,272	30,754,161	723
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423		154	1,138	1,145	1,145	1,143	10,194,893	686
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424		105	2,076	2,052	2,022	2,050	19,711,973	740
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425		23	78	82	79	80	847,295	815
Retail Trade	44		521	7,558	7,479	7,627	7,555	40,459,791	412
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441		92	1,267	1,275	1,305	1,282	10,060,015	604
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442		23	134	124	125	128	658,412	396
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443		19	143	143	143	143	1,033,867	556
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444		48	981	978	1,081	1,013	6,509,729	494
Food & Beverage Stores	445		79	1,451	1,434	1,430	1,438	7,311,032	391
Health & Personal Care Stores	446		26	209	215	214	213	899,634	325
Gasoline Stations	447		64	551	585	584	573	1,821,734	245
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448		44	270	248	253	257	784,960	235
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451		35	363	355	341	353	1,093,780	238
General Merchandise Stores	452		9	1,164	1,089	1,081	1,111	5,104,847	353
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	453		70	423	439	441	434	2,188,222	388
Nonstore Retailers	454		12	602	594	629	608	2,993,559	379
Transportation & Warehousing	48		226	2,006	1,851	1,808	1,888	13,914,482	567
Air Transportation	481	D		,	,			· •	

WELD 123								
TITLE	NAIC	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Rail Transportation	482	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484	176	971	951	990	971	7,432,304	589
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485 D		571	901	990	571	7,452,504	309
Pipeline Transportation	485 L 486 D							
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	487	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Support Activities For Transportation	488	25	664	537	469	557	3,796,552	524
Postal Service	491	0	0	0	0	0	0,700,002	0
Couriers & Messengers	492	10	229	226	217	224	1,703,612	585
Warehousing & Storage	493	10	104	101	95	100	731,598	563
Information	51	59	980	989	999	989	9,682,592	753
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511	20	684	709	721	705	7,233,449	789
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512	9	45	43	48	45	106,341	182
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515	6	51	44	44	46	397,603	665
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516 D							
Telecommunications	517	16	182	174	170	175	1,698,459	747
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518	7	14	14	11	13	190,869	1,129
Other Information Services	519 D							
Finance & Insurance	52	225	2,769	2,774	2,775	2,773	26,562,977	737
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522	78	947	952	957	952	8,632,283	698
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523	36	100	99	100	100	1,590,924	1,224
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	524	111	1,722	1,723	1,718	1,721	16,339,770	730
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53	194	820	825	841	829	4,967,082	461
Real Estate	531	145	498	497	510	502	2,744,670	421
Rental & Leasing Services	532 D							
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533 D							
Professional & Technical Services	54	324	1,846	1,892	1,951	1,896	14,809,166	601
Professional & Technical Services	541	324	1,846	1,892	1,951	1,896	14,809,166	601
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55	15	735	742	737	738	10,285,681	1,072
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551	15	735	742	737	738	10,285,681	1,072
Administrative & Waste Services	56	227	3,891	3,810	4,037	3,913	16,220,020	319
Administrative & Support Services	561	208	3,672	3,615	3,841	3,709	13,768,548	286
Waste Management & Remediation	562	19	219	195	196	203	2,451,472	929
Educational Services	61 611	27 27	217 217	221 221	241 241	226 226	1,155,015	393
Educational Services	62	274					1,155,015	393 536
Health Care & Social Assistance	62 621	274	6,221 2,037	6,307 2,048	6,357 2,077	6,295 2,054	43,833,026	536 717
Ambulatory Health Care Services Hospitals	621 622 D		2,037	2,040	2,077	2,054	19,142,711	/ 1/
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities	623 D							
Social Assistance	624 E	46	776	804	809	796	2,660,246	257
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71	53	471	473	504	483	1,334,615	213
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711	15	25	25	27	26	118,452	350
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement	713	38	446	448	477	457	1,216,163	205
Accommodation & Food Services	72	314	5,010	5,050	5,095	5,052	11,333,252	173
Accommodation	721	27	289	302	315	302	801,225	204
Food Services & Drinking Places	722	287	4,721	4,748	4,780	4,750	10,532,027	171
Other Services	81	317	1,542	1,580	1,608	1,577	8,525,317	416
Repair & Maintenance	811	168	830	840	850	840	5,281,661	484
Personal & Laundry Services	812	70	427	447	450	441	1,822,406	318
Membership Associations & Organizations	813	47	240	246	259	248	1,240,471	385
Private Households	814	32	45	47	49	47	180,779	296
Non-classifiable	99 D							
Government		105	10,762	10,923	10,930	10,872	75,627,468	535
State		19	2,077	2,105	2,086	2,089	18,689,611	688
Local		70	8,093	8,232	8,261	8,195	50,850,472	477
Federal		16	592	586	583	587	6,087,385	798

YUMA 125									
TITLE	NAI	С	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
		-							
Total All Industries			349	3,518	3,577	3,616	3,570	19,080,045	411
Private			316	2,629	2,669	2,710	2,669	14,002,225	404
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11 111		37	712	719	730	720	3,951,499	422
Crop Production Animal Production	112		13 16	163 515	171 508	183 506	172 510	917,918	411 422
Forestry & Logging	112		0	0	0	0	0	2,798,662 0	422
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115		8	34	40	41	38	234,919	476
Mining	21	D	Ũ	01	10		00	201,010	
Oil & Gas Extraction	211	D							
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mining Support Activities	213	D							
Utilities	22		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Utilities	221		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Construction	23		23	88	89	89	89	501,481	433
Construction Of Buildings	236		7	27	27	28	27	126,934	362
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237		4	28	28	26	27	186,578	532
Specialty Trade Contractors	238		12	33	34	35	34	187,969	425
Manufacturing	31		12	130	128	129	129	671,288	400
Food Manufacturing	311	D							
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Mills	313		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	314		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Apparel Manufacturing	315		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	321		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Paper Manufacturing	322	P	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Printing & Related Support Activities	323	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	324		0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0	0 0
Chemical Manufacturing Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	325 326	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327	D							
Primary Metal Mfg	331	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fabricated Metal Products	332		3	3	2	2	2	8,574	330
Machinery Manufacturing	333		0	0	0	0	0	0,011	0
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Miscellaneous Mfg	339	D							
Wholesale Trade	42		29	244	242	253	246	1,457,317	456
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	423	D							
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods	424		16	148	146	151	148	819,866	426
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425	D							
Retail Trade	44		49	389	387	387	388	1,597,973	317
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441		5	65	64	61	63	391,160	478
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442		3	9	6	6	7	19,372	213
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443		5	9	11	11	10	33,944	261
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444		8	38	36	39	38	183,652	372
Food & Beverage Stores	445		6	112	113	115	113	449,056	306
Health & Personal Care Stores	446		3	18	18	17	18	60,647	259
Gasoline Stations	447		6	66	66 10	62	65	260,454	308
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448	Р	4	10	10	10	10	21,413	165
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store	451 452	D D							
General Merchandise Stores Miscellaneous Store Retailers	452 453	U	4	16	17	16	16	25,606	123
Nonstore Retailers	453 454	D	4	10	17	10	10	20,000	123
Transportation & Warehousing	434 48	0	18	36	39	42	39	317,045	625
Air Transportation	481		0	0	0	42	0	0	025
			Ŭ	0	0	0	Ŭ	0	Ŭ

YUMA 125									
TITLE	NAIC	;	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Rail Transportation	482		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Water Transportation	483		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484		13	18	21	24	21	86,657	317
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport	485	<b>D</b>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Pipeline Transportation		D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	487	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Support Activities For Transportation Postal Service	488 491	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Couriers & Messengers	491		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Warehousing & Storage		D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Information	433 51	D	10	47	49	49	48	350,908	562
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511		3	15	43 17	43 16	40 16	93,610	450
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512	D	0	10	.,	10	10	00,010	-100
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515	D							
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Telecommunications	517		4	21	21	21	21	215,123	788
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Other Information Services	519		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance & Insurance	52		27	207	205	207	206	1,692,655	632
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521	D						,,	
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522		10	163	162	163	163	1,406,491	664
Financial Investment & Related Activity	523	D						, ,	
Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	524		15	39	38	39	39	216,527	427
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53	D							
Real Estate	531	D							
Rental & Leasing Services	532	D							
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional & Technical Services	54		23	55	59	60	58	311,011	412
Professional & Technical Services	541		23	55	59	60	58	311,011	412
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55	D							
Management Of Companies & Enterprises		D							
Administrative & Waste Services	56		4	3	3	3	3	13,547	347
Administrative & Support Services	561		4	3	3	3	3	13,547	347
Waste Management & Remediation	562		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Educational Services	61		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Educational Services	611		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Health Care & Social Assistance	62		17	225	243	244	237	1,030,340	334
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621		7	45	43	43	44	240,862	421
Hospitals	622		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities	623		4	98	117	122	112	473,959	326
Social Assistance Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	624 71		6 5	82 36	83 39	79 35	81 37	315,519	300 107
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711		0	0	39 0	0	0	51,309 0	0
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement	712		5	36	39	35	37	51,309	107
Accommodation & Food Services	713		23	212	211	224	216	373,907	133
Accommodation	721		5	42	45	46	44	67,001	133
Food Services & Drinking Places	722		18	170	166	178	171	306,906	138
Other Services	81		31	80	81	85	82	307,375	288
Repair & Maintenance	811		15	40	40	40	40	190,167	366
Personal & Laundry Services	812		8	25	24	26	25	85,308	262
Membership Associations & Organizations	813		4	10	11	11	11	17,225	120
Private Households	814		4	5	6	8	6	14,675	188
Non-classifiable	99		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Government	-		33	889	908	906	901	5,077,820	434
State			6	36	36	34	35	376,492	827
Local			18	799	814	818	810	4,244,253	403
Federal			9	54	58	54	55	457,075	639

UNCLASSIFIED									
TITLE	NAI	С	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
			0.040	40 455	40.000	10.040		470 704 005	1 005
Total All Industries Private			2,216 2,208	13,455 13,302	13,633 13,478	13,946 13,784	13,678 13,521	178,721,365 177,951,636	1,005 1,012
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting	11		2,208	13,302	13,476	13,764	13,521 6	61,644	790
Crop Production	111	D	5	0	0	0	0	01,044	730
Animal Production	112	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Forestry & Logging	113		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fishing, Hunting & Trapping	114		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Agriculture & Forestry Support	115	D							
Mining	21		18	167	164	166	166	3,178,052	1,473
Oil & Gas Extraction	211	D							
Mining, Except Oil & Gas	212	D	10	100			100		
Mining Support Activities	213	_	13	132	130	129	130	1,704,875	1,009
Utilities Utilities	22 221	D D							
Construction	221	D	114	348	369	335	351	3,137,150	688
Construction Of Buildings	236		23	49	52	86	62	562,563	698
Heavy & Civil Engineering Construction	237		25	94	102	101	99	822,867	639
Specialty Trade Contractors	238		66	205	215	148	189	1,751,720	713
Manufacturing	31		23	45	43	46	45	1,073,411	1,835
Food Manufacturing	311	D							
Beverage & Tobacco Product Mfg	312		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Mills	313		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Textile Product Mills	314		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Apparel Manufacturing	315		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Leather & Allied Product Mfg	316	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wood Product Mfg	321	D							
Paper Manufacturing	322 323	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Printing & Related Support Activities Petroleum & Coal Products Mfg	323 324	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chemical Manufacturing	325	U	6	15	14	15	15	338,502	1,736
Plastics & Rubber Products Mfg	326		0	0	0	0	0	000,002	0
Nonmetallic Mineral Product Mfg	327	D	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Primary Metal Mfg	331		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fabricated Metal Products	332	D							
Machinery Manufacturing	333	D							
Computer & Electronic Product Mfg	334	D							
Electrical Equipment & Appliances	335		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Transportation Equipment Mfg	336	D			•	•			
Furniture & Related Product Mfg	337	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Miscellaneous Mfg Wholesale Trade	339 42	D	583	2 5 4 1	2 5 1 7	2,544	2,534	45,953,391	1 205
Merchant Wholesalers. Durable Goods	42 423		306	2,541 1,000	2,517 1,013	2,544 1,027	2,534 1,013	21,029,812	1,395 1,597
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods	424		235	1,000	1,443	1,456	1,459	23,704,686	1,250
Electronic Markets, Agents & Brokers	425		42	63	61	61	62	1,218,893	1,512
Retail Trade	44		142	2,229	2,289	2,293	2,270	15,748,464	534
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealers	441		6	49	51	47	49	643,014	1,009
Furniture & Home Furnishings Stores	442	D							
Electronics & Appliance Stores	443		9	162	191	195	183	3,036,651	1,276
Building Material & Garden Supply Stores	444	D							
Food & Beverage Stores	445		6	12	13	7	11	161,046	1,126
Health & Personal Care Stores	446	-	21	322	336	350	336	1,417,970	325
Gasoline Stations	447	D	40	74	75	05	74	4 4 4 7 000	4 0 4 0
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores	448 451		40 9	74 16	75 14	65 9	71 13	1,117,002 174,714	1,210 1.034
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, Music Store General Merchandise Stores	451 452	D	Э	10	14	Э	13	174,714	1,034
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	452 453	U	11	548	583	598	576	2,381,658	318
Nonstore Retailers	454		14	49	45	47	47	797,982	1,306
Transportation & Warehousing	48		41	151	158	157	155	1,839,834	913
Air Transportation	481		5	48	58	58	55	565,692	791

UNCLASSIFIED									
TITLE	NAI	2	UNITS	JAN	FEB	MAR	AQE	WAGES	AWW
Rail Transportation	482	D	0	•	•				
Water Transportation	483		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Truck Transportation	484 485	D	18	31	35	34	33	309,031	720
Transit & Ground Passenger Transport Pipeline Transportation	485	U	3	6	5	6	6	126,540	1,622
Scenic & Sightseeing Transportation	487		0	0	0	0	0	120,340	1,022
Support Activities For Transportation	488		7	7	7	8	7	75,489	830
Postal Service	491		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Couriers & Messengers	492		3	23	18	15	19	228,652	926
Warehousing & Storage	493		4	36	35	36	36	534,430	1,142
Information	51		101	849	757	760	789	12,886,113	1,256
Publishing Industries, Except Internet	511		25	69	66	63	66	1,842,753	2,148
Motion Picture & Sound Recording	512		17	40	15	15	23	357,261	1,195
Broadcasting, Except Internet	515	D							
Internet Publishing & Broadcasting	516		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Telecommunications	517		30	380	385	379	381	6,172,805	1,246
ISPS, Search Portals & Data Processing	518	_	20	28	28	27	28	382,933	1,052
Other Information Services	519	D	100						
Finance & Insurance	52		109	699	711	770	727	14,561,710	1,541
Monetary Authorities - Central Bank	521		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Credit Intermediation & Related Activity	522 523		48 19	344	332 54	351	342	5,725,649 2,723,099	1,288
Financial Investment & Related Activity Insurance Carriers & Related Activities	523 524		37	54 290	54 314	54 354	54 319	5,039,073	3,879 1,215
Funds, Trusts & Other Financial Vehicles	525		5	290	11	11	11	1,073,889	7,510
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing	53		39	133	143	136	137	1,691,928	950
Real Estate	531		17	79	87	79	82	1,366,110	1,282
Rental & Leasing Services	532		17	51	52	53	52	281,527	416
Lessors Of Nonfinancial Intangible Asset	533		5	3	4	4	4	44,291	852
Professional & Technical Services	54		411	2,184	2,306	2,396	2,295	36,001,252	1,207
Professional & Technical Services	541		411	2,184	2,306	2,396	2,295	36,001,252	1,207
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	55		41	457	457	459	458	8,096,203	1,360
Management Of Companies & Enterprises	551		41	457	457	459	458	8,096,203	1,360
Administrative & Waste Services	56		248	2,196	2,237	2,310	2,248	20,183,916	691
Administrative & Support Services	561	D							
Waste Management & Remediation	562	D							
Educational Services	61		32	103	115	182	133	1,298,256	751
Educational Services	611		32	103	115	182	133	1,298,256	751
Health Care & Social Assistance	62		26	156	160	160	159	3,018,919	1,461
Ambulatory Health Care Services	621 622		18	138	143	143	141	2,918,481	1,592
Hospitals Nursing & Residential Care Facilities	622 623		0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0
Social Assistance	623 624		8	18	17	17	17	100,438	454
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation	71		30	197	153	162	171	1,092,485	491
Performing Arts & Spectator Sports	711		24	150	102	117	123	638,134	399
Museums, Parks & Historical Sites	712		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Gambling, Recreation & Amusement	713		6	47	51	45	48	454,351	728
Accommodation & Food Services	72		34	109	118	111	113	2,457,066	1,673
Accommodation	721		10	18	16	17	17	694,737	3,144
Food Services & Drinking Places	722		24	91	102	94	96	1,762,329	1,412
Other Services	81		64	637	657	655	650	3,778,419	447
Repair & Maintenance	811		33	230	241	244	238	2,159,285	698
Personal & Laundry Services	812	D							
Membership Associations & Organizations	813	D							
Private Households	814	D		<b>.</b>					
Non-classifiable	99		146	94	117	135	115	1,882,824	1,259
Government		~	8	153	155	162	157	769,729	377
State		D							
Local Federal		D D							
		U							

PRIVATE INDUSTRY SIZE CLASS First Quarter 2001						
	Size Class	Reporting Units	March Employment	1Q01Wages	AWW	
COLORADO	0 1 - 4 5 - 9 10 - 19 20 - 49 50 - 99 100 - 249 250 - 499 500 - 999 1000 + Total	19,979 69,192 24,981 16,696 11,571 3,839 2,047 493 155 86 149,039	0 136,848 165,264 225,255 349,778 263,987 303,856 165,057 107,224 161,853 1,879,122	\$151,393,290 \$1,205,636,742 \$1,274,786,171 \$1,797,931,838 \$2,824,725,794 \$2,668,457,091 \$2,966,700,704 \$1,933,671,476 \$1,389,367,653 \$2,158,175,138 \$18,370,845,895	N/A \$678 \$593 \$614 \$621 \$778 \$751 \$901 \$997 \$1,026 \$752	
AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY, FISHING & HUNTING	0 1 - 4 5 - 9 10 - 19 20 - 49 50 - 99 100 - 249 250 - 499 500 - 999 1000 + Total	150 507 257 179 101 32 D D 0 0 0 1,239	0 1,125 1,720 2,408 3,065 2,234 D D 0 0 0 12,607	\$268,989 \$5,571,656 \$9,011,424 \$13,536,140 \$16,055,384 \$11,900,642 D D \$0 \$0 \$0 \$68,107,177	N/A \$381 \$403 \$432 \$403 \$410 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A \$416	
MINING	0 1 - 4 5 - 9 10 - 19 20 - 49 50 - 99 100 - 249 250 - 499 500 - 999 1000 + Total	116 457 131 111 86 28 19 5 0 0 953	0 885 863 1,546 2,511 1,955 2,848 1611 0 0 12,219	\$5,836,035 \$15,478,571 \$14,359,823 \$20,033,492 \$48,257,308 \$37,614,136 \$51,479,303 \$27,133,915 \$0 \$0 \$220,192,583	N/A \$1,345 \$1,280 \$997 \$1,478 \$1,480 \$1,390 \$1,296 N/A N/A \$1,386	
UTILITIES	0 1 - 4 5 - 9 10 - 19 20 - 49 50 - 99 100 - 249 250 - 499 500 - 999 1000 + Total	32 134 50 36 37 13 13 13 D D 0 18,047	0 286 343 498 1,250 894 1,764 D 0 7,841	\$21,748,965 \$3,758,911 \$3,637,453 \$7,586,921 \$18,220,103 \$12,945,206 \$27,658,166 D D \$0 \$146,405,817	N/A \$1,011 \$816 \$1,172 \$1,121 \$1,114 \$1,206 N/A N/A N/A \$1,436	
CONSTRUCTION	0 1 - 4 5 - 9 10 - 19 20 - 49 50 - 99 100 - 249 250 - 499 500 - 999 1000 + Total	3643 9,049 2,989 1862 1179 329 169 38 7 0 19,265	0 18,299 19,461 25,136 35,144 22,832 24,751 12,543 4,941 0 163,107	\$6,634,714 \$123,276,820 \$140,814,287 \$207,211,970 \$320,088,363 \$231,992,121 \$270,229,483 \$164,605,336 \$55,568,254 \$0 \$1,520,421,348	N/A \$518 \$557 \$634 \$701 \$782 \$840 \$1,009 \$865 N/A \$717	

PRIVATE INDUSTRY SIZE CLASS First Quarter 2001							
	Size Class	Reporting Units	March Employment	1Q01Wages	AWW		
	0			Ф4 ОГ <b>7 7</b> 07	N1/A		
MANUFACTURING	0	530	0	\$1,957,737	N/A		
	1 - 4	2,208	4,833	\$36,421,352	\$580		
	5 - 9 10 - 19	1128 933	7,502 12,718	\$54,314,768 \$100,612,647	\$557 \$609		
	20 - 49	750	22,902	\$100,613,647 \$209,751,540	\$009 \$705		
	20 - 49 50 - 99	344	22,902 24,113	\$256,273,190	\$818		
	100 - 249	214	32,194	\$369,900,535	\$884		
	250 - 499	55	16,975	\$239,691,112	\$1,086		
	500 - 999	35	25,141	\$329,042,860	\$1,007		
	1000 +	21	40,927	\$698,373,305	\$1,313		
	Total	6,218	187,305	\$2,296,340,046	\$943		
	0	1 0 4 5	0	¢C 004 700	N1/A		
WHOLESALE TRADE	0 1 - 4	1,345 6,665	0 12,134	\$6,094,728 \$181,501,351	N/A \$1,151		
	5 - 9	1,646	10,970	\$138,354,069	\$970		
	10 - 19	1,166	15,740	\$191,510,271	\$936		
	20 -49	776	23,358	\$286,055,679	\$942		
	50 - 99	210	14,140	\$193,678,378	\$1,054		
	100 -249	96	14,262	\$172,979,431	\$933		
	250 -499	8	2,807	\$66,578,886	\$1,825		
	500 -999	12	7,623	\$122,178,821	\$1,233		
	1000 +	0	0	0	N/A		
	Total	11,924	101,034	\$1,358,931,614	\$1,035		
RETAIL TRADE	0	1,648	0	\$11,633,790	N/A		
	1 - 4	6,501	15,234	\$80,579,310	\$407		
	5 - 9	4,712	31,463	\$150,791,017	\$369		
	10 - 19	2,751	36,020	\$183,592,975	\$392		
	20 - 49	1,444	43,463	\$247,800,404	\$439		
	50 - 99	557	39,180	\$268,997,363	\$528		
	100 - 249	368	54,294	\$352,110,544	\$499		
	250 - 499	60	20,361	\$116,635,943	\$441		
	500 - 999	5	2,740	\$17,200,165	\$483		
	1000 +	0	0	0	N/A		
	Total	18,046	242,755	\$1,429,341,511	\$453		
TRANSPORTATION	0	516	0	\$1,728,923	N/A		
& WAREHOUSING	1 - 4	1,497	2,916	\$26,083,791	\$688		
	5 - 9	456	3,025	\$22,015,390	\$560		
	10 - 19	364	5,022	\$44,297,124	\$679		
	20 - 49	299	8,900	\$70,650,427	\$611		
	50 - 99	126	8,282	\$60,525,460	\$562		
	100 - 249	68	9,230	\$73,218,320	\$610		
	250 -499	23	7,159	\$65,395,789	\$703		
	500 - 999	6	4,170	\$34,386,770	\$634		
	1000 + Total	5 3,360	16,771 65,475	\$206,960,079 \$605,262,073	\$949 \$711		
INFORMATION	0	721	0	\$6,345,793	N/A		
	1 - 4	1,847	3,503	\$55,590,785	\$1,221		
	5 - 9	524	3,447	\$46,006,063	\$1,027		
	10 - 19	389	5,347	\$79,259,218 \$150,066,220	\$1,140 \$1,055		
	20 -49 50 - 99	374 152	11,661	\$159,966,329 \$4,166,527,443	\$1,055 \$30,405		
	50 - 99 100 -249	152	10,510 18.465	\$4,166,527,443 \$308,240,773	\$30,495 \$1,284		
	250 -499	48	18,465 16,150	\$308,249,773 \$246,789,464	\$1,284 \$1,175		
	200 -499 500 -999	21	15,620	\$292,519,977	\$1,441		
	1000 +	14	27296	\$485,978,742	N/A		
	Total	4,205	111,999	\$2,147,233,587	\$1,475		

PRIVATE INDUSTRY SIZE CLASS First Quarter 2001						
	Size Class	Reporting Units	March Employment	1Q01Wages	AWW	
FINANCE & INSURANCE	0 1 - 4 5 - 9 10 - 19 20 - 49 50 - 99 100 - 249 250 - 499 500 - 999 1000 + Total	1,034 4,859 1,373 824 537 144 76 39 14 8 8,908	0 9,545 8,961 11,052 16,271 9,973 11,774 13,454 9,364 11785 102,179	\$6,153,230 \$110,460,562 \$121,979,559 \$151,958,904 \$234,696,537 \$181,595,758 \$174,739,548 \$319,097,602 \$142,692,595 191801557 \$1,635,175,852	N/A \$890 \$1,047 \$1,058 \$1,110 \$1,401 \$1,142 \$1,824 \$1,172 N/A \$1,231	
REAL ESTATE RENTAL & LEASING	0 1 - 4 5 - 9 10 - 19 20 - 49 50 - 99 100 - 249 250 -499 500 - 999 1000 + Total	1,103 4,660 1,236 681 303 97 30 3 3 0 0 8,113	0 8,774 8,074 9,087 8,947 6,522 4,421 928 0 0 0	\$1,471,979 \$62,549,984 \$57,751,621 \$61,306,730 \$82,760,459 \$59,861,301 \$48,416,643 \$6,927,285 \$0 \$0 \$381,046,002	N/A \$548 \$550 \$519 \$712 \$706 \$842 \$574 N/A N/A \$627	
PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL SVCS	0 1 - 4 5 - 9 10 - 19 20 -49 50 - 99 100 -249 250 -499 500 -999 1000 + Total	3,682 12,108 2,506 1,438 853 280 152 49 14 4 21,086	0 21,377 16,379 19,355 25,632 19,286 22,102 15,564 10,306 6319 156,320	\$13,191,856 \$232,143,062 \$190,113,200 \$251,394,926 \$369,479,654 \$314,574,866 \$373,422,802 \$260,695,995 \$182,893,325 \$120,789,392 \$2,308,699,078	N/A \$835 \$999 \$1,109 \$1,255 \$1,300 \$1,288 \$1,365 \$1,470 \$1,136	
MANAGEMENT OF COMPANIES & ENTERPRISES	0 1 - 4 5 - 9 10 - 19 20 - 49 50 - 99 100 - 249 250 - 499 500 - 999 1000 + Total	109 374 123 91 91 44 30 6 3 1 872	0 703 845 1,257 2,790 3,092 4,248 2,146 1,638 1340 18,059	\$52,528,960 \$27,128,549 \$16,747,029 \$22,564,000 \$43,484,723 \$61,473,055 \$113,037,565 \$55,711,437 \$24,035,336 \$12,080,137 \$428,790,791	N/A \$2,968 \$1,525 \$1,381 \$1,199 \$1,529 \$2,047 \$1,997 \$1,129 \$693 \$1,826	
ADMINISTRATIVE & WASTE SERVICES	0 1 - 4 5 - 9 10 - 19 20 - 49 50 - 99 100 - 249 250 - 499 500 - 999 1000 + Total	1569 3,518 1,204 866 622 295 226 61 11 5 8,377	0 6,917 7,984 11,689 19,359 20,711 35,252 20,918 7,159 7,643 137,632	\$3,682,066 \$51,816,876 \$49,704,031 \$83,753,007 \$131,951,976 \$124,988,012 \$223,614,469 \$132,312,637 \$34,949,511 \$66,027,115 \$902,799,700	N/A \$576 \$479 \$551 \$524 \$464 \$488 \$487 \$376 \$665 \$505	

## PRIVATE INDUSTRY SIZE CLASS First Quarter 2001

PRIVATE INDUSTRY SIZE CLASS First Quarter 2001							
	Size Class	Reporting	March	1Q01Wages	AWW		
		Units	Employment	_			
EDUCATIONAL	0	287	0	\$385,603	N/A		
SERVICES	1 - 4	700	1,295	\$11,563,231	\$687		
	5 - 9	215	1,458	\$8,712,566	\$460		
	10 - 19	165	2,174	\$13,840,128	\$490		
	20 - 49	149	4,644	\$28,435,238	\$471		
	50 - 99	47	3,109	\$21,526,533	\$533		
	100 - 249	21	3,071	\$23,859,260	\$598		
	250 - 499 500 - 999	4 D	1,549 D	\$8,602,061 D	\$427 N/A		
	1000 +	D	D	D	N/A		
	Total	1,591	21,599	\$153,949,440	\$548		
HEALTH CARE &	0	605	0	\$5,190,833	N/A		
SOCIAL	1 - 4	4,363	9,570	\$82,993,646	\$667		
	5 - 9	2,327	15,318	\$129,079,332	\$648		
	10 - 19	1,429	19,158	\$160,373,589	\$644		
	20 -49	931	27,623	\$215,342,338	\$600		
	50 - 99	297	21,032	\$143,548,508	\$525		
	100 -249 250 -499	213 35	31,449 12,192	\$215,678,271 \$84,525,051	\$528 \$533		
	500 -999	14	9,145	\$78,539,474	\$661		
	1000 +	17	29418	\$254,639,799	\$666		
	Total	10,231	174,905	\$1,369,910,841	\$602		
		-, -	,	+ ,,-	<b>T</b> = -		
ARTS	0	486	0	\$1,137,355	N/A		
ENTERTAINMENT &	1 - 4	796	1,558	\$9,570,761	\$473		
RECREATION	5 - 9	242	1,605	\$7,994,658	\$383		
	10 - 19 20 - 49	205 200	2,805	\$34,285,411 \$41,541,222	\$940 \$519		
	20 - 49 50 - 99	200 87	6,155 5,888	\$41,541,332 \$25,744,040	\$336		
	100 - 249	47	7,052	\$48,227,638	\$526		
	250 - 499	18	6,702	\$50,733,708	\$582		
	500 - 999	6	4,023	\$23,133,137	\$442		
	1000 +	5	9756	\$50,492,548	\$398		
	Total	2,092	45,544	\$292,860,588	\$495		
ACCOMMODATION &	0	1 004	0	¢0 014 174	N/A		
FOOD SERVICES	0 1 - 4	1,024 2,157	0 5,342	\$3,314,174 \$17,540,128	\$253		
I OOD SERVICES	5 - 9	1,792	12,165	\$32,772,197	\$207		
	10 - 19	2,202	31,029	\$86,993,572	\$216		
	20 - 49	2446	74,996	\$226,434,009	\$232		
	50 - 99	668	44,269	\$152,071,905	\$264		
	100 - 249	137	19,149	\$76,828,367	\$309		
	250 -499	30	10,489	\$59,964,329	\$440		
	500 - 999	3	2,465	\$10,442,064	\$326		
	1000 + Total	3 10,462	5,745 205,649	\$29,374,835 \$695,735,580	\$393 \$260		
OTHER SERVICES	0	1,281	203,049	\$1,908,189	\$200 N/A		
O MER GERNIGEG	1 - 4	6,677	12,397	\$68,397,269	\$424		
	5 - 9	2,067	13,664	\$80,420,188	\$453		
	10 - 19	1,004	13,214	\$83,819,813	\$488		
	20 -49	393	11,107	\$73,753,991	\$511		
	50 - 99	89	5,965	\$42,619,174	\$550		
	100 -249	42	6,015	\$35,030,722	\$448		
	250 -499	5	1,720	\$6,807,667	\$304 N/A		
	500 -999 1000 +	D	D	D	N/A N/A		
	Total	11,560	65,968	\$407,045,275	\$475		
D - Not Disclosable due to Colorado Employment Security Act and BLS guidelines							

D - Not Disclosable due to Colorado Employment Security Act and BLS guidelines

\* - Wages in Size Class 0 may be result of severance pay or bonuses in establishments

which were sold or closed during the quarter.

# DEFINITIONS

### AVERAGE QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT (AQE)

AQE is the addition of the three months of employment divided by three.

### AVERAGE QUARTERLY WAGES (AQW)

AQW is derived from the division of gross wages by the average quarterly employment.

### AVERAGE WEEKLY WAGES (AWW)

AWW is derived from the division of AQW by thirteen (the average number of weeks each quarter).

### BALANCE OF STATE (BOS)

BOS includes all counties in the state excepting those that comprise Metro Denver.

### COVERED EMPLOYER

A covered employer is an employer who is required to pay unemployment insurance because of meeting any of the following criteria:

- 1. Employ one worker at any time
- 2. Acquire all or a substantial portion of a covered employer
- 3. Is subject to the Federal Unemployment Tax Act
- 4. Is a non-profit organization and has four or more employees for 20 weeks during the calendar year
- 5. Is a State agency, State operated hospital or school of higher education or a political subdivision
- 6. Is and employer of agricultural labor and pay \$20,000 or more in any one quarter of a calendar year or employ 10 workers for 20 weeks during the year
- 7. Pay cash wages of \$1000 or more in any calendar year for domestic help in a private home

The following are specific exclusions from coverage:

- 1. Agriculture employment not defined above.
- 2. Sole proprietors
- 3. Railroad workers
- 4. Children under 21 in the employ of a parent
- 5. Elected officials
- 6. Students or inmate workers
- 7. Commissioned real estate, insurance and direct seller salespeople
- 8. Drivers of taxis or limousines under a contract or lease with a taxi or limousine motor common carrier
- 9. Church employees
- 10. Work relief program participants

### DISCLOSURE RESTRICTIONS

Publication of employment and wage data is withheld for any 2-digit subsector, which consists of fewer than three reporting units or in which a single unit accounts for 80 percent or more of an industry's employment. In the event that only one 2-digit subsector is restricted the next smallest 2-digit subsector (by number of units) will also be restricted to allow disclosure of total industry information. A "D" in the data tables indicates restricted data.

### EMPLOYMENT

The number of covered workers who earned wages during the pay period that includes the 12<sup>th</sup> of the month. Workers on the payroll of more than one firm during the period are counted each time they are reported.

#### ES202

The ES202 is a statistical report summarizing employment, gross wage, taxable wage and contribution information for employers subject to State unemployment insurance laws under the Colorado Employment Security Act. The report also includes employment and wage information for Federal civilian workers covered by UCFE.

#### GROSS WAGES

As reported on the Unemployment Insurance Tax Report, gross wages are the total amount of compensation paid by the employer during the quarter.

#### METRO DENVER

Metropolitan Denver consists of the following counties: Adams, Arapahoe, Denver, Douglas and Jefferson.

#### NAICS (NORTH AMERICAN INDUSTRIAL CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM)

A six-digit industrial classification system used to describe the nature of a business. This system will replace the SIC in 2002.

#### SIC (STANDARD INDUSTRIAL CLASSIFICATION)

Each business is assigned a four-digit SIC code that describes the nature of the business in accordance with the Standard Industrial Classification Manual, 1987.

#### SIZE CLASS

Units are categorized by the number of employees working in the third month of each quarter.

#### UNIT

A unit is an establishment, generally at a single physical location, where business is conducted or where services or industrial operations are performed.